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Delivering Transformation
and Progress

Over the past three years, we embarked on a journey of business
transformation, implementing various initiatives to accelerate growth
and strengthen our balance sheet. Year after year, we delivered
tangible progress and have continued on the path of consistent

and sustainable business performance. We are now positioned

to reap the benefits of our strengthened financial and operational
performance — in spite of industry headwinds — and have crossed
the inflection point for achieving quality growth.

In Fiscal 2019, we were able to deliver better-than-industry KPls across
multiple business parameters. We dimed to achieve significantly
superior levels of agency and employee productivity, and a superior
mix of guaranteed products. By digitally enabling our business
processes we focused on transforming the Company to be more
customer-centric and cost efficient.

This financial year, we encouraged a strong ownership and
entrepreneurship zeal amongst our people, driving deeper individual
contributions and elevated productivity at every stage of our value chain.

With the strength of our products and people, we have crossed over
into the phase for scaling our growth through embracing technology
to serve more customers, better. Building on the strengths of our
“direct to customer model” — which is unique to the industry — we
have been able to reduce variability in our service delivery. We believe
that our journey has been one of the sharpest turnaround stories in
the industry, and we look towards the next phase of the road ahead.

— - ¢ Going forward, we aim to cross many more milestones to foster
sustained value creation for all our stakeholders. Now, more than ever,

— we are confident in our ability to execute our vision of becoming the
most respected life insurance company in the country.
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At a Glance

Established In 2006, Reliance Nippon Life
Insurance Company Is One Of The Leading Private
Sector Life Insurance Companies In India In Terms
Of Individual WRP (Weighted Received Premium)
And New Business WRP.

Wide distribution:network
across India...

+720

Offices

+39,000

Active Advisors




13* Month Persistency

NBAP Margin increased

R in Crore)
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Hiroshi Shimizu
President, Nippon Life

Dear Friends,

Since Nippon Life’s first investment in Reliance Life
Insurance in 2011, both companies have been
learning and elevating each other in various areas
by actively exchanging personnel from the top
management to working level and by sharing
experiences of both success and failure. Such
developments, led to the additional investment in
2016. Symbolising our strong and solid relationship,
the Company’s name has been changed to
‘Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company’. During
the long history of Nippon Life we have built the
strongest bond with Reliance Nippon Life Insurance,
and we have continuously developed our
relationship for 8 years. | believe this achievement
was possible because we are not just a business
partner, but we also share the same belief.

In July 2018, Nippon Life entered the 130™

year in business. Having Conviction, Sincerity
and Endeavour as the basis of Fundamental
Management Principles, we have always
considered the customer’s benefit as the highest
priority and managed our business from a
long-term perspective. On a daily basis, our
sales representatives visit customers to establish
trust rather than to make proposals of insurance
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President, Nippon Life

“During the 130 year history of
Nippon Life we have built the
strongest bond with Reliance
Nippon Life Insurance, and we
have continuously developed
our relationship for 8 years. |
believe this achievement was
possible because we are not
just a business partner, but we
also share the same belief.”

policies. These processes, based on the belief of
“Customer First” and “Having a lifetime together
with the Customer”, helps the expansion of
network to new customers by referrals from
existing customers. | believe these continuous
activities hold the greatest value for us. Based on
such beliefs, Nippon Life has been able to be a
leading company in the Industry for many years.

Although we are in different countries, | believe
that Reliance Nippon Life Insurance shares the
same beliefs as those of Nippon Life and will
become one of the top Indian Life Insurance
Companies in the near future. The Indian life
insurance business is the most important among
the global operations of Nippon Life because of
the fremendous growth potential. Thus, Nippon
Life will continue to strongly commit to the Indian
market and provide full support for Reliance
Nippon Life Insurance to achieve long-term
success.

Best Wishes,
Hiroshi Shimizu

STRATEGIC REPORT
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Anmol Ambani

Executive Director,
Reliance Capital

Dear Shareholders,

The Indian economy continued to remain

the world's fastest growing large economy,
despite challenges on many fronts. Last year

we witnessed a synchronised global growth
deceleration, but easy policy stances by the fiscal
and monetary authorities in several countries tried
to cushion the pace of this slowdown. In spite of
this, India has continued on its transformational
growth journey. The economy is becoming
increasingly open to new-age opportunities, and
it is exciting to witness the economic formalisation
and digitisation trends that will impact consumers
and entrepreneurs in the years to come.

As a result of the healthy performance of the
Indian economy, the share of life insurance
premiums in the Gross Domestic Savings (GDS) of
the households sector has increased. The growing
contribution of the insurance industry from the
household GDS has been ploughed back into the
economy, generating higher growth.

As one of India’s leading financial services
companies in the private sector, Reliance Nippon
Life Insurance Company has proven to be a key
value creator for Reliance Capital. With over

% 20,821 Crore of Assets Under Management,

a workforce of over 11,500 employees servicing
over one Crore customers, Reliance Nippon Life
Insurance is well poised for growth.
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Message from Executive
Director, Reliance Capital

+] 3 Crore

policies issued since inception

Since 2011, our commendable partnership with
Nippon Life has yielded excellent synergies for

the company’s success. With similar values and
beliefs, we have built a partnership based on
integrity and mutual respect. Together, we have
shared ideas and experiences, establishing a
nationwide footprint of over 720+ offices; over 1.3
Crore policies issued since inception; and an AUM
of over X 20,281 Crore as of March 31, 2019.

Your company is blessed with a formidable
pedigree, with decades of experience in protecting
life, and providing financial independence to
individuals. We continue to make industry-leading
investments into strengthening our distribution
capabilities, helping us provide fraining fo our
sales team and delivering meaningful products
and services that meet the life-cycle needs of our
customers.

We started on our business transformation journey
in FY2017 by implementing various initiatives to
accelerate growth and strengthen our balance
sheet. Building on the strengths of our all women
‘Direct-To-Customer Model'— which is unique to
the industry — we have been able to significantly
improve our persistency rate. We believe that our
journey has been one of the sharpest turnaround
stories in the industry, and we look towards the
next phase of the road ahead with optimism.

Going forward, we aim to cross many more
milestones to foster sustained value creation for
all our stakeholders. Now, more than ever, we
are confident in our ability to execute our vision of
becoming the most respected and prevailing life
insurance company in the Country.

Best Wishes,
Anmol Ambani

STRATEGIC REPORT
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Ashish Vohra

Executive Director & CEO,
Reliance Nippon Life

172

Growth in New
Business Premium FY2019

Dear Shareholders,

The Indian life insurance industry has evolved
rapidly over the last decade. A competitive market,
and regulatory initiatives focused on encouraging
high-quality products that meet the needs of

the customer, have laid the foundation for future
growth.

Lower levels of penetration, favourable
demography and government initiatives aimed to
bolster financial inclusion, raise financial literacy
and increase domestic savings as a result of rising
per capita incomes, are expected to support the
growth of the insurance sector. With continuous
efforts to be more transparent, encouraging the
simplification of insurance products and services,
these measures will play a key role in increasing
the penetration of life insurance in India.

Reliance Nippon Life Insurance remains a key
participant in this space and shall continue to
support the needs of an aspiring population.

The Company achieved robust performance in
FY2019 due to its consistent customer centric
strategy, strong leadership, industry leading
digital initiatives and the committed efforts of our
employees. The financial year gone by was a
landmark year for us, as we were able to deliver
better-than-industry performance across multiple
business parameters. This has strengthened our
belief that our hard work and sustained efforts
to provide financial protection to millions of
customers have been appreciated.
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Message from CEO,
Reliance Nippon Life

Led by the digitally empowered process
enhancements towards customer engagement,
we are pleased fo report a significant
improvement in our profitability and persistency in
FY2019. The New Business Achieved Profit (NBAP)
increased by 15% at X 332 Crore in FY2019. Our
13" month persistency rate rose from 72% in the
previous year to 78% in March 2019, while the
average ticket size improved by 16% to ~ X 40,500
During the year, we also successfully scaled up
our distribution tie-up with Bank of Maharashtra,
and gained access to over 1500 branches, in
addition to our network of 720+ offices with
55,000+ active advisors across India.

As the digital economy is flourishing, we are also
progressing with our technological innovations
and growing our presence in multi-channel
platforms. We have used technology to offer
greater convenience to our customers and
improve the overall experience of purchasing a life
insurance policy.

Along with the digitalization of consumer

facing operations, we continue to invest in the
automation of our internal processes to improve
coverage within our micro-market together

with weaving efficiency, risk management, cost
optimization into our operations. Towards our
commitment to accelerate growth, we reinvest
and re-deploy financial and human capital in
revenue accretive initiafives.

We will continue to focus on meeting the diverse
needs of our customers and create a sustainable
value for all our stakeholders. We believe our

strategies will enable us to deliver superior
customer experience and allow us to create
significant value for all stakeholders. We will
continue to tread on the path of profitable growth
and emerge as market leaders.

Going forward, we aim to further enhance

our reach through digitally augmented, non-
traditional ways that include digitalized and
cost-efficient journeys. Our continued focus

on digital transformation across distribution,
customer service and operations will continue to
be the mainstay of our strategy going forward. We
are sure that our initiatives in creating a tech-led
performance enhancement will help improve the
qualitative vectors of our products and services
ultimately driving franchise value. We will continue
to set high performance bars and work hard to
keep pushing the boundaries of what we are able
to achieve.

We see a positive road ahead, and believe that
with the right strategies in place, we are poised
for continued growth and success that will create
significant value for our customers, shareholders,
distributors and employees alike.

As we embark on this journey of consistent
growth, | would like to express my gratitude to all
our stakeholders for their continuous support and
encouragement.

With best wishes,
Ashish Vohra

STRATEGIC REPORT
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Members of the
Executive Council

L -

ASHISH VOHRA PRERAK PARMAR
Executive Director & CEO Chief Distribution Officer

SRINIVAS LADWA AKHILESH GUPTA S.V. SUNDER KRISHNAN
Chief Human Resources Officer Chief Investments Officer Chief Risk Officer
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We embed the highest standards of
governance in our operations, striving to
manage our affairs in a fair and transparent
manner and by creating long-term value for
all stakeholders.

SRINIVASAN IYENGAR POORNIMA SUBRAMANIAM PRADEEP KUMAR THAPLIYAL
Chief Operating Officer Chief Financial Officer Appointed Actuary

SHIV TIWARY ASHISH SARMA YOSUKE NAKANO

Chief Marketing Officer Head - Legal, Compliance Head - Nippon Representatives
& Company Secretary
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Empowering
our People

Human resource plays a vital role in the
development of an organisation, making it an
invaluable asset for its success. Human capital
is one of the key drivers of corporate success
and sustained competitive advantage. Since

it is a business or industry specified function,
we believe that it is necessary for it fo evolve to
the same degree as the industry does.

We see our employees as capital value,
rather than a resource that can be replaced.
This enables us to be a more flexible and
forward-looking, with a mobile workforce that
will contribute towards business success.

RNLIC, being one of the largest employers

in the Life Insurance industry (with a total
employee base of over 11,500) a very
significant proportion of our business is
people led, and the majority of business
origination is led by customer advisory.

To achieve the multi-faceted objectives of
improving motivation, skill and knowledge
level of employees, we have taken numerous
human capital initiatives through the year.

Key Initiative Taken During the Year:
Digi30

We have scaled up the reach of our globally
acclaimed digital training platform developed
using the Workplace platform of Facebook. This
training platform has now been scaled up to
cover every channel and locations in the country
with necessary customisation for channel specific
requirement

Hire2Join

Digitally enabled onboarding system that allows
for a seamless employee onboarding across all
locations in the country. This paperless system not
only enhances onboarding experience for new
employees but also ensures business-readiness of
employees from the first day of joining

LEAP

A Branch Manager Capability Development
program — This program was launched with the
objective of developing leadership skills in Branch
Managers fo elevate their impact on business,
build a focused and motivated team and improve
the quality of customer relationships.

Enhanced Employee Engagement Initiatives
This year we have focused on engaging deeper
with our people, which not only drives productivity
and retention, but also helps us build further

from grounds-up ideas originating from the vast
knowledge and experience repository of our
employees. New employee engagement initiatives
include enhanced employee newsletter, collective
celebration of employee successes, enhanced HR
query platform and Idea Express Tool.

Aarambh

Branch Manager in the key position which
represents RNLIC to the customer, distributors
and employees in a location. Aarambh program
was launched as a 6-day boot camp for all newly
hired branch managers to undergo training and
get certified. The program equips the branch
manager to hire, engage and build his employee,
distributor and customer base consistently as per
the RNLIC values and processes leveraging the
digital tools provided by the company.

With rapid transformation underway in the
Insurance industry, the challenges HR functions
are expected to face have increased and calls for
rapid involvement. There is a need for creating
new models and strategies, to adapt and evolve
to such changes by the HR.




Employee Base (FY 2019)

Human capital is-one of the key -d"Pi\(}_e_rs \"
of corporate success and sustained
competitive advantage.
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Management Discussion
and Analysis

The global economy witnessed strong growth in
2017, and the momentum continued in 2018 with
a growth rate of 3.6%. However, global economic
growth is expected to ease moderately to 3.2%

in 2019, before edging up to 3.4% in 2020, as per
OECD. Persistent moderation in China, owing to
financial tightening amidst rising shadow banking
and local government debt, and trade conflicts
with the US had a dampening effect on the overall
emerging markets’ and developing economies’
performance.

Indian Economy

India’s GDP growth is expected to grow by 7.2% (RBI
projection) in FY2020, after decreasing sharply from
8.2% in FY2017 to 7.1% in FY2018 and then to 7.0% in
FY2019. However, several factors are critical towards
driving this growth. First, public spending in rural
areas, and an increase in the average disposable
income of households, are expected to augur well
for an increase in private consumption. Second,
credit flows are expected to improve and bolster
economic activity as the level of nonperforming
advances (NPAs) on banks’ balance sheets
declines and stressed assets see resolutions. Lastly,
improving capacity utilisation, tailwinds from lower
oil prices and benefits of any interest rate cuts are
likely to support economic activity.

However, a few risks continue to persist. The
slowdown in the global economy and the trade
war rhetoric could continue to impact India’s
export growth prospects. Moreover, the lack of
private participation in fuelling a new investment
cycle shifts the burden completely to government
spending, which has a lower multiplier for the
overall economy.

Headline CPIinflation has declined sharply since
mid-2018, driven by the sustained fall in food
inflation, the waning away of the direct impact
of house rent allowances for central government
employees, and more recently, by a sharp fall

in fuel inflation. Owing to that the average CPI
inflation for FY2019 stood at 3.43% compared fo
3.58% in FY2018.

The domestic financial market showed divergent
movements in the first half of 2018-19. Money
markets experienced liquidity swings while
government securities and foreign exchange
markets were impacted by global spillovers. In the
credit market, bank lending gained traction amidst
liquidity tightening seen in the debt markefs.

The Indian economy witnessed the introduction

of multiple big-ticket reform measures such as
the recapitalisation of public sector banks; the
adoption of a new GST (Goods and Services

Tax) regime; and the introduction of the National
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) and Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code (IBC) for the effective and efficient
resolution of NPAs.

Despite challenges, the economic outlook for India
remains positive for the second term of the Modi-
led BJP government, with a GDP growth forecast
averaging 7% per year during the 2019 to 2023
period.

According fo Swiss Re Institute 2019 report, the
global direct premiums crossed US$ 5 trillion
mark for the first time in 2018. The global direct
premiums accounted for 6.1% of the global GDP
(Gross Domestic Product) in 2018. The insurance
sector in 2018 grew in line global economic
growth with real GDP up by 3.2%.

Growth in life premium in 2018 was nearly
double the historic average, thanks to the robust
economic growth, rising incomes and increased
risk awareness. According fo Swiss Re Institute
Report 2019, Emerging Markets is expected o be
an engine of growth in global direct premium in
2019-20 for both Life (8.7%) and Non-Life segment
(7.0%). The momentum in Life premium growth

is expected to be strong owing to shift towards
protfection type products and low interest rates,
whereas the Non-Life premium growth is expected
to be on a strong footing due introduction of
government-backed universal health and

crop insurance schemes, well supported by
urbanisation and pipeline of huge infrastructure
projects. The emerging market premium will rise
from 21% in 2018 to 34% in 2029 due to increased
emerging markets premium outgrowing the GDP.
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Real Premium Growth in 2018E, versus average 2008-17 and 2019-20F
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Management Discussion
and Analysis cont..

10.73«

INDIAN LIFE INSURANCE INDUSTRY

GROWTH Y-O-Y

Life Insurance Penetration

in India

The insurance industry in India is going through
a paradigm shift. The key factors driving this shift
are growing awareness, accessibility, affordability,
regulatory reforms and economic growth. During
FY2019, the Indian Life insurance industry grew
by 10.73% Year on Year (Y-0-Y) to X 2,14,672.86
crores. The sum assured grew by 11.63% Y-o-Y

t0 ¥ 43,33,541.65 crores in FY2019. However, the
Number of Policies (NOP) grew by 1.73% Y-o0-Y to
2.86 crores.

Performance of Indian Life Insurance Industry in
FY2019

Premium 2,14,672.86 1,93,866.24 10.73
% in crores)

Number of 2,86,87,812  2,81,98,778 1.73
Policies

Sum Assured 43,33,541.41 38,82,171.65 11.63

% in crores)

Source: Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
of India (IRDAI)

oI

The Indian Life insurance
industry is driven by growth
factors such as low insurance
penetration, widening
customer presence, increasing
government support, and
higher levels of FDI.

Salient features of Indian Life
Insurance Industry

Insurance Regulatory Authority of India regulates India’s
life insurance industry. Twenty-four Life Insurance
companies are licensed fo conduct Insurance business
in India. Life Insurance Corporation of India is the only
public sector company amongst 24 companies.

Stable Growth: During FY2012 to FY2018, the new
business premium has grown at a Compounded Annual
Growth Rate (CAGR) of 14.44%.

Low Insurance Penetration: According to Swiss

Re Institute 2019, Taiwan tops the charts for highest
insurance (including both Life and Non-Life) premium
penetration with 20.9% of its GDP, followed by Hong
Kong and Cayman Islands at 18.7% and 17.5%,
respectively. India ranks 43 at 3.7% premium
penetration as a percentage of its GDP.



NIPPON LIFE
RELIANCE Iy

Insurance Penetration: Premium as % of GDP
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Life Premium Volume (in million US$) and Share of world market 2018E (in 2018): United States leads
the Life Premium volume (US$ 593,391 million) with 21.0% global share in 2018, due to lower taxes and
higher public spending. India entered the 10" spot in Life Premium volume (US$ 73,735 million) with 2.6%
global share due to the government's focus on financial inclusive schemes aiding insurers gain access to
new customers.

Life Premium Volume (in million US$) and Share of world market 2018E (in 2018)
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Management Discussion
and Analysis cont..

Rise in market share of private players: The market
share of private insurance player has grown from
2.0% in FY2003 to 33.76% in FY2019.

FY2003
2.00%

FY2019
33.76%

Particulars

Market Share of
Private Players

Government Support: The Government's drive
towards building an environment of protection in
the country backed by ecosystem gave impetus
to the Indian Life Insurance industry. It was

further exemplified by various schemes such as
Ayushman Bharat for health insurance, Pradhan
Mantri Jiwan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY) for life
insurance, Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Yojana for
accidental death and disability insurance and Atal
Pension Scheme for retirement planning.

Foreign Direct Investment and IPO boost: The

government's decision to permit 49% foreign direct
investment made the Indian insurance sector

Comparison of Premium (X in Crores)

lucrative to foreign investors. It has further enabled
the insurers to secure capital facilitating to work
on aggressive expansion and innovation plans.
Further, insurers who have been in business for at
least 10 years can now raise capital through initial
public offerings (IPOs).

Omnichannel presence widening customer
reach: The industry’s customer reach has
widened with fascinating term plans both through
e-commerce as well as offline channels.

Low cost: The low cost of protection products
backed with aftractive commission structures
have made life insurance products a gripping
proposition for both buyers and sellers.

Premium Comparison

The fotal premium comprises of single and
non-single premium collected with each of these
premium groups including individual and group
premium.

Premium Single Non-Single

(in X Crores) FY2019 FY2018 Growth FY2019 FY2018 Growth
Group 1,08,408.7 95,127.3 14.0% 3,864.5 2,776.0 39.2%
Individual 31,667.3 31,820.6 -0.5% 66,015.9 60,289.1 9.5%

The group single and non-single premium grew by 14.0% and 39.2% Y-o-Y, respectively in FY2019. On
the other hand, the Individual single premium de-grew by 0.5% in FY19, whereas the Individual non-
single premium surged by 9.5% Y-o-Y during the same period.

Performance of Private Insurers vis-a-vis LIC of India

During FY2019, LIC of India continues to lead in Individual Single, Group Single and Group Non-Single
premium af X 24,393.6 crores, X 86,527.4 crores and X 3,465.0 crores respectively. On the other hand,
the private players collectively garner ¥ 39,397.3 crores and ¥ 3,529.4 crores for Individual Non-Single

and Group Yearly Renewable premiums in FY2019.

Premium in X Crores
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Market Share
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LIC of India continues to be the market leader in FY2019 with 66.24% market share in premium, 74.71%
share in number of policies and 75.21% lion share in the fotal sum assured.

Life Insurers Market Share

Insurer Premium Policies Sum Assured
LIC of India 66.24% 74.71% 75.21%
Private Players 33.76% 25.29% 24.79%
Reliance Nippon Life 0.50% 0.79% 0.84%

The road ahead

According to Associated Chambers of Commerce
and Industry of India referring a joint study
conducted with research firm APAS, India’s
insurance industry is expected to surpass US$ 280
billion by FY2020. The steady growth is propelled
by Government's Ayushman Bharat Health
insurance schemes along with growth drivers like
rising disposable incomes, presence of global
players and easing of the regulatory regime,
impelling penetration of the insurance culture in
the country.

India accounts for a mere 1.5% of the world's
insurance premiums and 2% of world's life
insurance premiums, despite of being the 2™

most populous nation in the world. According to
IRDA, the life insurance industry in India promises
a huge untapped potential as only 23% of the
Indians were covered with a life insurance policy
in FY2019.

Life insurers are stimulating premium growth by
actively reaching out to the current and potential
customers by offering innovative product and
services. The companies are now focusing on
operational efficiencies, refining and redefining
process for enhancing its bottom line.

23
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Management Discussion
and Analysis cont..

Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company is
amongst the leading private sector life insurance
companies in India in terms of individual WRP
(weighted received premium) and new business
WRP. The company is one of the largest non-banks
supported private life insurers with over 10 million
policy holders, a strong distribution network of 727
Branches and over 55,000 Advisors as on March
31, 2019. The company holds Claim Settlement
Ratio of 97.71% as on March 31, 2019.

Rated amongst the Top 3 Most Trusted Life
Insurance Service Brands by Brand Equity’s Most
Trusted Brands Survey 2017, the company’s vision
is “To be a company people are proud of, trust in
and grow with; providing financial independence
to every life we touch.” With this in mind, Reliance
Nippon Life caters to five distinct segments,
namely Protection, Child, Retirement, Saving &
Investment, and Health; for individuals as well as
Groups or Corporate entities.

Parentage

The key shareholders of the Company are
Reliance Capital and Nippon Life. Both are
amongst the world's strongest brands.

Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company is a part
of Reliance Capital, one of India’s leading private
sector financial services companies, which ranks
among the top private sector financial services
and non-banking companies. Reliance Capital
has interests in asset management and mutual
funds, stock broking, life and general insurance,
propriefary investments, private equity and other
acfivities in financial services.

Currently, Nippon Life, as one of Japan’s largest
private life insurer, has a revenue of US$ 70 Billion
and profit of US$ 5.1 billion as of March 31, 2018.
The Company, with over 32 million policies in
Japan, offers a wide range of products, including
individual and group life and annuity policies
through various distribution channels and mainly
uses face-to-face sales channel for its fraditional
insurance products including individual and group
life and annuity policies. The company primarily
operates in Japan, North America, Europe and Asia
and is headquartered in Osaka, Japan. It is ranked
126" among the global Fortune 500 firms in 2018.
Nippon Life holds 49% stake in Reliance Life.



Product Portfolio

The Company caters to five distinct segments,
namely Protection, Child, Retirement, Saving and
Investment, and Health, for individuals as well as
Groups/Corporate entities.

Segments % of Total Portfolio
uLP 29%

Par 6%

Non Par 65%

The Company has an unmatched distribution
network amongst the private sector insurance
companies, with reach across the country.

Customer Centricity

The Company’s ‘customer first” approach has
helped in higher customer retention over the
previous years. This endeavour aims to offer at
offering best in class services to customers and
helps them maximise benefits through the policy’s
life cycle. Due to these concerted efforts, the
Company’s 13" month persistency has witnessed
a remarkable improvement in the last two years.
The 13" month persistency of the Company grew
to 77.6% in FY2019 against 72.2% in FY2018 and
64.8% in FY2017. This sustained best-in-the-
industry improvement is a true reflection of the
Company’s efforts to deliver superior value to
customers. Some of the initiatives that helped
the Company deliver superior stakeholder value
include the following:

1. Product Focus: In a falling interest rate
scenario, the Company endeavoured to
persist with its guaranteed products. It offers
unmatched long term guaranteed returns
that match-up with tax adjusted fixed deposit
rates. These products find favour with
customers since these guarantees extend
up to 50 years while fixed deposits offer
guaranteed rates of no longer than 10 years

2. Implementing Best Selling Practices: The
Company lays strong focus on quality of
business and it is a major KPI vector for
its sales team. Some of the key practices
implemented are as follows:

a. The Company mandated ECS
aftachment and it is a significant step
towards improving persistency

NIPPON LIFE
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It implemented analytical aptitude
assessment for all new agents

The Company follows strictest pre-
issuance verification by calling
applicants to ensure right selling and
appropriate risk acceptance

The Company uses Customised Benefit
lllustration, Selfie Video and Emotional
Video through Super Express App

Super Express 2.0: Express Login has
made the lead generation process
simpler and faster by reducing the
number of steps required to login
business

Insta Info helps share key information
like Deaths, Customers, Claims Settled,
Branch presence, etc with Prospects
based on their location which assist
befter conversation with prospects

Income Planning Tool: Helps prospect
agent assess income potential based
on the Life Events, Income Band,
Lifestyle, etc of contacts

WhatsApp for Business: We have
enabled WhatsApp for Business

as a mode of communication with
Customers. This helps digitally deliver
policies to customers

BOTS:

- RENI is a service chat bot hosted
on our customer website to
assist resolve customer queries.
This would help customer to get
assistance 24X7. It also helps
reduce call volumes on our
contact centre

- Ask Anoop is a branch ops bot
implemented to assists branch
with queries related to processes.
Currently 95% of the queries are
managed by this bot

- Runner Bot: This BOT was
implemented to assist runners
in efficient collection of renewal
premium. In FY19 X 13.2 Cr of
collection was done using the bot

- Distribution Bot: It engages with
the customers to update their
contact details thus improving
customer contactability
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3. Sharp Focus on Claims Settlement: The
Company extends a 10-day Claims Settlement
guarantee for all claims post submission of
necessary claim documents. It offers 6.5%
annual rate of interest on the claim amount
in the event of non-adherence to this TAT. This
endeavour towards faster claims seftlement
has also helped the Company achieve 97.7%
claims settlement ratio.

4. In addition, the Company's unique
centralised communication channel also
helps in rapid claim settlement. In instances,
where a technical intervention may be
required from a Claims Subject Matter Expert,
the Company has infroduced a dedicated,
‘Claims Help Line". This helpline offers the
claimant direct access to the SME namely
Claims Assessor.

FY2017 FY2018 FY2019
Total No. of Policy Complaints [current 140.77 69.37 84.69
year] Per 10,000 policies [current year]
Reduction in Overall Complaints 4,91 1,627 2,042

Multi-channel Distribution

Reliance Nippon Life Insurance has invested
significantly in building a multi-channel distribution
infrastructure across the country. The Company’s
distribution infrastructure and reach is one of the
largest amongst the private sector.

The Company’s products are marketed through

a distinctive, multi-channel distribution model. In
addition to the agency led business, the Company
has made relevant investments to strengthen its
multi-platform national footprint through its owned
distribution network, bancassurance and third-
party owned distribution channels.

Tied Agency: The Company’s tied agency channel
is the largest sales vertical in terms of business and
employee strength. Under this model, it has over
55,000 licensed advisors to solicit insurance sales
and service customers across 727 branches in the
metros, Tier | and Tier Il cities and towns of India.

The Company has been consistently ranked
amongst the “Top 5 Agency Companies” in

India for the past 2* years, with a predominantly
agency-led model for distribution.

*For FY18 & FY19 Public disclosure of few
companies yet to be disclosed

Direct Marketing: This Channel primarily focuses
on the ecosystem by cross-selling and up-selling
to the existing clients, including orphan customers.

However, the channel also aggressively pursues
leads generated from aggregators and affiliates
and contributes significantly to business growth
from new customers.

The Company's Direct Marketing channel is helmed
by its highly trained staff. Regular structured
training and induction is provided to the sales
team, as they progressively move up the ladder.

Each of the frontline sales staff is equipped with

a mobile App fo assist customers in choosing the
right plan, based on specific life planning needs.
Direct Marketing channel rewards high performers
adequately through career progression,
promotions and monetary benefits.

Direct Marketing continues to be the most dynamic
and effective distribution channel as the sales
process are well controlled and managed by

the Company. This results in fewer instances of
mis-selling, faster conversion and better 13-month
persistency.

Face-to-Face Channel: This is a unique distribution
channel and the first of its kind in India. This
service-based sales platform is primarily served
by carefully screened and well-trained women
employees called Life Planning Officers (LPOs).
These LPOs have deep local knowledge and

the Company empowers these LPOs through
extensive training that is founded on the premise



of building relationship with orphan customers
based on frust. A tailored training enables these
LPOs to effectively re-engage with customers
and cross-sell meaningfully, based on specific
protection needs.

Technology

The Company uses technology to offer greater
convenience fo its customers by improving the
overall experience of purchasing life insurance.
The Company is at the forefront of leveraging

the latest technology for optimising sales and its
after-sales processes. The Company possesses a
new agency management system - Saleskonnect
for quicker agent on-boarding. It has also helped
in bringing greater efficiencies in the processes of
the stake-holding functions such as Sales Support,
Sales Channels and Operations.

The Company’s IT infrastructure has also been
strengthened over the year. The Company has
replaced the traditional tape backups with the
introduction of Disk to Disk to ensure that systems
are released quicker for issuance related activities.

The Company’s business distribution methodology
also underwent the beginnings of a major
transformation. The Company embarked on

a digitisation drive and implemented its entire
product suite on to the digital platform for sales
channels. Benefits of digital product suite has
resulted into faster customer on-boarding. The

NIPPON LIFE
INSURANCE

distributors have also been empowered through
a device-agnostic digital platform, which enables
them to provide services to customers with ease.

Reliance Nippon Life is the first in the Indian life
insurance space to implement Mpower system
for investments. This new system has enhanced
capabilities in terms of user friendliness and
capability to handle regulatory requirements.

The Company successfully increased its digital
adoption during the year. As an ongoing initiative,
the Company undertook the following technology-
oriented activities during the year.

Super Express: The Company reinforced/
developed its end-to-end digital policy issuance
application for superior customer experience
and faster policy issuance. The system leverages
technology for superior risk selection and
paperless issuance of policies.

Super Sync: This lead management system offers
a system of organising and qualifying leads with
prospect profiles. The leads are synchronised
with Super Express for further relationship-based
prospecting and consultative selling.
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Digi 30 Training: Digi 30 is an improvised

learning pedagogy that leverages @Workplace for
innovative delivery of video-based training content
that has been specifically designed keeping in view
the preferred learning modes of the sales team.

Pathshala: A new learning management

system was launched for the new generation

of employees who want fo learn on the job and
desire immersive experience, while having a short
span of attention. Paathshaala has the ability to
create within itself micro sites for multiple cohorts
of different roles and responsibilities. Paathshaala
works on the employee’s smart phone, even on
low network connections and perfectly suits the
Company’s requisite because of its widespread
branch presence.

The objective of these project is to improve upon
the Digital adoption and create a paperless office
environment and reduce non-productive travel
by the sales force. The IT enabled function will
also create transparent end to end processes.
These new app will essentially bring in a better,
seamless user experience from lead to issuance,
and handy functionalities to improve TAT, helping
keep a better track of business activity.

The Company reported significant improvement
in profitability and persistency in FY2019. The New
Business Achieved Profit Margin was higher by
15% and the Company reported a profit of

% 25.46 Crore in FY2019. The Company’s 13"
month persistency rose from 72% in the previous
year to 78% in March 2019, while the average
ticket size improved by 16% to ¥ 40,500. During
the year, the Company successfully scaled up the
distribution tie-up with the Bank of Maharashtra,
and gained access to over 1,897 branches.

The transformation in the Company’s performance
was led by origination control and systemic
process enhancements towards improving
customer engagement. As the Company
continues on this path of transformation, the target
is to improve the qualitative parameters further,
with stronger performance ownership among
individuals.

During the year, Reliance Nippon Life focused

on building people capabilities and driving a
balanced product portfolio strategy. The Company
initiated steps to instil ownership amongst

its employees, enhancing productivity and
individual contribution. Furthermore, the Company
introduced a financial matrix fo assess and
motivate superior branch performance.

The Company progressed on its fransformation
journey and realigned its people, customer,
distribution operations to align with changing
customer preferences and distributor priorities.
The Company made strategic advancements
to adopt new technologies that helped in faster
service delivery and superior risk assessment.

Product Mix

During the year, the Company maintained its
focus on NON-PAR products, which contributed
65%* to the overall business. Contribution from
ULIP products remained below 30%* of the overall
business.
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*Figures are Product Mix Consolidated Issuance
Report FY19

Channel Mix

The agency business dominated the overall
distribution mix, contributing 56% to the overall
business; compared fo its contribution of 66%
during the previous year.

Channel Mix FY19 (%)

32
0
wn
32
~N
~
o\° =
[32]
" 2
Q =
2
Agency %Banca %CA+BR %Dired



The Company earned a total premium of

% 4,358 Crore for FY2019, as against X 4,069 Crore
achieved during the previous year; reporting a
growth of 7.1%. New business premium (NBP)

for FY2019 stood at % 1,067 Crore against X 916
Crore in the previous year. The renewal business
premium for FY2019 grew by 4.3% to X 3,291

crore as against X 3,154 Crore received during the
previous year.

The New Business Achieved Profit Margin was
recorded at X 332 Crore, higher by 15% in FY19.

As on March 31, 2019, Embedded Value grew by
11% over the previous year to X 3,582 crore. The
Company catered to over 10 million policies with a
total sum assured of X 76,762 crore as on March
31, 20719.

The net worth of the Company as of March 31, 2019
stood at X 1,300.57 Crore as compared to

% 1,269.08 Crore on March 31, 2018. The Company
maintained the solvency margins at 260% as
against the regulatory mandated minimum of 150%.
The Assets under Management for the Company
as of March 31, 2019 stood at X 20,281 Crore as
compared to X 17,253 Crore on March 31, 2017.

NIPPON LIFE
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Over the past few years, the life insurance industry
in India has undergone fundamental shifts:

rapid expansion to the next tier geographies;

the rebalancing of distribution with rise of
Bancassurance; digital enablement and the
transition of product mix towards more of
protection oriented products. There has been

a consistent industry-wide improvement

across parameters of business quality. These
developments have helped the industry create
significant value for customers, shareholders and
other stakeholders. Looking ahead, the external
factors that are likely to help the momentum are
continued economic reforms; rising disposable
incomes; relative under-penetration of life
insurance; and shift of savings from physical
assets to financial sector.

To capitalise on the existing opportunities, the
Company will concentrate on the development of
its distribution channels, product innovation, digital
transformation, maintain its laser-sharp focus on
delivery of outstanding value to customers

The Company will continue to intensify its focus on
strategic channels and deployment of technology
tools that will help deliver the right solutions to
customers in every interaction and standardize
experience across touch points. The development
of new emerging channels and digital distribution
will help expand and deepen distribution.
Furthermore, the Company will expand its product
portfolio and improve its penetration in existing
micro-market. In particular, the Company will

also grow its focus to address the rising demand
of retirement solutions, savings and protection
products.

Rising internet penetration and government
initiatives such as digital push, and the
introduction of UPI, are accelerating the adoption
of digital technologies. The Company’s digital
transformation to deliver products to customers
on digital platforms and create process
enhancements have yielded superior customer

experience and cost efficiencies. We have
experienced significant performance uptick on
account of these initiatives, and we expect these
initiatives to deliver significantly higher benefits in
the coming years.

The Company has undertaken many initiatives
towards the implementation of Enterprise

Risk Management (ERM). The Management's
commitment for effective ERM initiatives is clearly
visible from the independent organisational
structure set up by the Company for this purpose
and has aligned its risk management practices
with 1SO31000:2018 standard. The Company

has formed a Control Committee that consists of
executive council members, and heads of business
and operations functions such as Actuary, Human
Resources, Finance and Risk Management
amongst others. This Committee also includes the
Chief Executive Officer, and meets on a monthly
basis to monitor and review risk management
processes, compliance and audit related issues,
efc. Issues are therefore, identified and resolved at
the initial stage itself. Similarly, Risk Management
Practices are also reviewed quarterly with the
Board Level Committee.

The Company has effectively addressed
burgeoning challenges to mitigate risks
proactively. This is done in addition fo classic
reactive services. Through the implementation
and effective use of technology, the Company
seeks to proactively manage risk, so as to set the
ground for a more comprehensive Enterprise Wide
Risk Management System. This has been done
by developing analytical approaches, methods
and models that identify trends, risks, or potential
regulatory violations.

The Company has automated key processes
across Compliance, Audit & Risk for integrated
assessment and effective monitoring. The
Company has implemented Fraud Framework,
Risk Control Self Assessment, Risk Reviews, Risk
Scoring Models and Proactive risk management
framework, Conducting Pre- and Post-issuance
risk verification (PIRV) based on a risk matrix etc

The Company has implemented fools such

as Fraud Prevention Framework, Risk Control
Self-Assessment (RCSA), Risk Reviews, Risk
Scoring Models, and Proactive Risk Management
frameworks by implementing measures such as
implementing analytical models for proactive risk
alerts and triggers. This helps us to minimise the
levels of unidentified risks.
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Integrated Risk Management: The Building Blocks
ERM Framework at RNLIC is aligned with the ISO 31000 :2018 Risk Management guidelines.

Continual

Improvement Integrated

Human and
Cultural
Factors

Structured and
Comprehensive

Value Creation
and Protection

Best Available
Information

Principles
Integration /

Scope, Contest, Criteria

Risk Assessment

Improvement

Leadership
and
Commitment

Risk Identification

Risk Analysis

Risk Evaluation

Implementation

COMMUNICATION & CONSULTATION
MONITORING & REVIEW

Risk Treatment

RECORDING & REPORTING

Framework

Process
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Reliance Nippon Risk Management Policy

The vision that the risk management unit encompasses; is that risk management is a key
part of how we all do things to ensure success:

We take We take informed Risk management
accountability for risks in order to enables us
managing our achieve superior to realize our
business risks returns opportunities
4 N\ N\ N\ N [ N )
L O\l J L J 7\ J \_ J
We insist on Risk management Risk management
practices which contributes to the helps us avoid
help us manage achievement of unwelcome
our risks well business objectives surprises

Enterprise Wide Risk Management Structure at Reliance Nippon

ERM &
Governance

Board Risk &
Control Committee

ERM Risk
Dashboards

NS QEES
Risk Assessment
Risk Sensitization

Zonal Risk
Framework

Business Continuity
(1IS022301)

Internal Audit
Co-ordination

Operations
Risk

Internal & External
Investigations

Disciplinary Actions
(CEDC)

Fraud Risk
Monitoring

Risk & Fraud
Prevention

Risk & Fraud
Analytics

New Product,
Process and
Technology
Review (NPR)

Market / Credit
Risk

Market Risk
Analysis

Credit Risk
Monitoring

Mid-office
Monitoring

Asset Liability
Management

Investment
Committee

ALM
committee

Information
Security Risk

Information Security
Management
Systems
(ISO 27001)

Penetration
Testing

Infosec Risk
Review

Information Security
Monitoring

IT Risk
Assessment

Infosec
Committee
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Cautionary Statement

This document contains statements about
expected future events, financial and operating
results of Reliance Nippon Life Insurance
Company, which are forward-looking. By their
nature, forward-looking statements requires the
Company to make assumptions and are subject to
inherent risks and uncertainties. There is significant
risk that the assumptions, predictions and other
forward-looking statements will not prove to be
accurate. Readers are cautioned not to place
undue reliance on forward-looking statements

as several factors could cause assumptions,
actual future results and events to differ materially
from those expressed in the forward-looking
statements. Accordingly, this document is subject
to the dis-claimer and qualified in its entirely by
the assumptions, qualifications and risk factors
referred to in the Management's Discussion

and Analysis of Reliance Nippon Life Insurance
Company’s Annual Report, FY2019.
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Board’s Report

Your Directors present the eighteenth Annual Report of Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company Limited (“the Company /
RNLIC") with the audited financial statement of accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019.

Your Company has generated a total premium income of X 4,357.93 Crore for the Financial Year 2018-19, showing an
increase of 7.09% over the previous year's total premium income of ¥ 4,069.37 Crore. The fotal premium income for Financial
Year 2018-19, includes new business premium income of ¥ 1,067.00 Crore (Increase by 16.53% from % 915.62 Crore in 2017-18)

and renewal business premium of ¥ 3,290.92 Crore (increase of 4.35 % from ¥3,153.75 Crore in 2017-18).

The profit/(Loss) generated by your Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 stands at % 25.46 Crore.

The Performance highlights of the Company are as below:

 Crore)

Parficulars Current Year Previous Year

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Income :
Premium income 4,357.93 4,069.37
Reinsurance ceded -22.26 -27.68
Income from investments 1,767.79 1,719.01
Other Income 16.49 20.38
Total Income 6,119.94 5,781.08
Expenses:
Commission 173.36 158.08
Operating expenses including benefits paid 4,549.15 3,929.68
Provisions for diminution in the value of investments (net) 48.38 -
Service Tax on Charges 34.42 36
Provision for Actuarial liability 1,206.53 1,522.65
Funds for future appropriation 82.64 134.14
Total Expenses 6,094.48 5,780.55
Profit / (Loss) for the Year 25.46 0.53
Other information
Sum Assured in force (including Riders) 76,762 96,247
Funds under Management 20,281 19,096
New Policies in thousands 226 217
Branches (No's) 727 747
Advisors (No’s) 55,492 65,099
Employees (No’s) 11,579 10,636

Note: Previous year figures have been re-classified, wherever necessary, o conform fo current year’s presentation.

The Authorized share capital of the Company as on 31 March 2019 is at ¥ 2200,00,00,000 comprising of 220,00,00,000
fully paid equity shares at face value of ¥ 10 each. The paid-up equity capital of the Company as on 31st March 2019 is at
T 1196,32,35,000 comprising of 119,63,23,500 fully paid equity shares at face value of ¥ 10 each.

No shares were transferred by the Company during the year under review.
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Solvency:
The Solvency margin of the Company as at 31 March 2019 is at 260% (previous year 266%) as against the Regulatory
requirement of 150%".

Particulars Of Loans, Guarantees Or Investments:

The provisions of Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, requiring disclosure in the financial statements of the full
particulars of the loans given, investment made or guarantee given or security provided and the purpose for which the loan
or guarantee or security is proposed to be utilized, by the Company, are not applicable to an insurance company.

Investment Policy Of The Company:

The Company has constituted an Investment Committee as mandated under IRDAI Corporate Guidelines. The Investment
Committee manages funds as per the objectives laid down in the Investment Policy, Asset Liability Management Policy
and respective Funds’ objectives, if any. The Policies are supported by robust internal control systems and in compliance
with prudential regulatory norms on investments. The objectives stated in the policies are tracked on regular basis, in the
meetings held during the year. The detailed description and procedure of Investment Committee is stated in the Corporate
Governance Report appended.

Social & Rural Sector Obligation:

The IRDAI (Obligations of Insurers to Rural and Social Sector) Regulations 2015 requires Insurers to fulfil the Rural and Social
Sector obligation each year. Your Company has covered 7,77,576 lives (Financial Year 2019 - 19) in social sector against the
target of 73,060 lives. Your Company has underwritten 2,25,871 policies in Rural Sector which is 22.10% of total policies.

Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-As):

IRDAI through its circular no. IRDA/F&A/CIR/ACTS/146/ 06/2017 dated 28 June, 2017 deferred the implementation of Ind
AS in the insurance sector in India for a period of two years. Accordingly, Ind AS for Indian insurance companies would be
applicable from 1 April 2020. However, Company needs to submit the proforma Ind AS financial statements on a quarterly
basis to the IRDAI.

The Company is in a process to evaluate system changes with regard to preparation of Ind-AS financial statements with
effect from April 1, 2020 onwards.

Dividend:

During the year under review, the Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend on equity shares of the Company.
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Reserves:

No amount is being transferred to free reserves during the Financial Year 2018-19.

Brief Description Of The Company’s Working During The Year / State Of
Company’s Affair:

Performance Overview

The financial year 2018-19 has been the third year of Transformation journey for your Company. It has been a year of several
milestones where Reliance Nippon Life Insurance (RNLIC) has grown at a rate faster than the private sector on Individual
Weighted Risk Premium (RNLIC grew at 21% Vs private sector growth of 12%). In addition fo this the Financial Year (FY) 19, has
been a rewarding year on various parameters of the business:

e 13m persistency improved by 6% in third consecutive year and ended at 78%
e Opex ratio remained steady at ~29% (29.2% in FY19 Vs 29.7% in FY18)
e We reported profits in double digits at ¥ 25.46 Cr

STRATEGIC REPORT /
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These performance trends are led by a strong planning and execution strategy, comprehensive focus across all key metric
of business and leveraging of digital and technology as the key levers for driving efficiencies and outcomes.

a. The growth in Individual WRP has been led by improved performance across all distribution channels including the
banks we acquired in the previous fiscal.

i. Our product mix has been balanced with ~70% traditional portfolio and there is an increase in average ticket
size by 16% to ~X 40,500

b. 13m Persistency increased from 71.6% in FY18 to 77.6% as at end of FY19, with our several initiatives launched at
sourcing stage over the last three years now showing positive impact. Given the sustained efforts on enhancing
customer lifecycle journey, we expect continued uptick on the organization-wide quality journey.

C. Renewal premium rose to X 3291 Cr, a YoY increase of 4% with a segmented focus and concerted efforts from
distribution and operations. These efforts have helped grow the number of in-force policies that will aid in driving
superior profitability and future cash-flows.

d. As a result, the Assets under Management increased to ¥ 20,281 Cr marking a +6% increase from previous fiscal.

2. Our focus is to keep delivering superior services to our customers — our claims settlement ratio as at end of FY19 is
amongst the highest in the industry at 97.71%, and complaints ratio at 0.9% of Number of Policies. Our heavy digital
focus continues with the second version of our flagship sales tool — Super Express and as a result the digital log-ins
has increased from 53% in FY18 to 74% in FY19.

Concerted efforts to mitigate impact on the bottom-line

As a prudent and cautious measure, your Company has also strengthened its reserves in some segments of the business to
mitigate risks arising out of sharp reduction in interest rates. Your Company has also withessed a decline in the older profit
streams due fo changes in product regulations and subsequent changes in product strategy and mix.

Your company is focused on harnessing operating efficiencies through productivity improvement, waste elimination, risk
mitigation and digital enablement of processes to ensure lower cost of business acquisition, bring predictability of expenses
and new business and build sustainability of operations.

With an all rounded effort in this direction your Company complied with the Expense of Management regulation for FY19

o Considering the low margins on ULIP products, your company has maintained the contribution of ULIPs within
comfortable limits (29.7% in FY19)

° Further, due to the impact of expense overrun on participating policies and expecting regulatory guidance on this
front, your Company proactively controlled the sale of participating products and reduced its contribution to 5.6%

° Your Company has also taken several cost optimization initiatives including eliminating non-productive set-up and
digitizing processes; these measures have helped reduce the Opex Ratio (Opex + Commission/ WRF + Renewal)
from 29.7% 10 29.20%

These measures have helped your Company to run into profits of INR 25.46 Cr. The Company is focused on continuing its
Transformation roadmap for further three years to ensure sustained profitability track.

Continued improvement in service levels

Your Company’s endeavor to incessantly enhance customer experience is manifested through exponential improvement in
the service delivery metrics:

The claims settlement ratio continues to rank among the best in the industry at 97.71% in FY19. The early claims have shown
a continuous declining trend from 32.6% in FY16, 26.2% in FY17,19.6% in FY18 to 14% in FY19. Maturity claim settlement within
30 days from the Due Date or Last Document Received Date is at 100% - the best ever for the company.

Your company continues to be steadfast on the quality journey. In FY19, the overall complaints received are 0.90% of the total
policies sold and the mis-selling complaints are at a flat 0.51%.
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Key Initiatives

Your Company undertook major transformation initiatives during the year 2018-19 with the objective of developing
sustainable performance improvement across key business vectors. These transformation initiatives rest on the following
pillars outlined below:

1. Sales Efficiency and Growth — Digitization was at the core of all our strategies, with customer centric tools for
building sales efficiency:

o We launched the second and more advanced version of our an end to end digital issuance tool —Super
Express: a mobile sales app that enhances sales performance through tracking sales activity, generating real
time customer propositions and facilitating instant issuance.

. Our Digi-30 platform- an award winning mobile based on-the-go learning tool that delivers experiential
learning through regimented and digitally monitored 30-minute learning capsules, continued to give us
positive results with a 16% increase in average ticket size.

o New tools we experimented with include Income Planning tool which calculates potential income of a

salesperson through phone book leverage and thus contributes to increased productivity and, Referral tool for

warm lead generation and GR code for location based authentication.

In FY20, we will continue to evolve these tools and build sustainability around it. ‘Digitally enabled models’ and
‘Data’ will be key drivers for growth going forward.

2. Business quality — We continued our focus on business quality and enhanced our Pre-Issuance Risk Verification tool
which is a Claims predictive modelling built at U/W stage. Also, through Super Express our digital authentication
tool aided in lowering our risk significantly with customer declaration on selfie video. Our improved acquisition and
servicing processes resulted in low complaints ratio at 0.9% of NoP, and claims settlement ratio being amongst the
top in the industry.

3. Customer Retention - Customer centricity has been at the core across our diverse strategies we adopted this year.
We made fundamental changes in FY17 including better customer data capture and management, which resulted
in sharp rise in 13m persistency and continued impact in FY18, FY19. Our performance beyond of 13m persistency is
showing gradual movement, as we channelize our efforts towards revival of customers. This year we will continue
to drive towards regaining our customer relationships from old book through improvised engagement and specific
segment target strategies. Also, with stringent controls built now at sourcing stage our renewal book going forward
is expected to have much higher persistency. Some of the benefits of structural changes from FY18 to FY19 are -
Dual contact: <10% to 60%; E-mail penetration: 70% to 80%; ECS aftachment 50% to 69%

4. Margin movement: We focused on building a strong customer proposition in the year through continued
promotion of protection riders. We also shifted our focus on longer term products which provide higher Sum
Assured to customers and continued our segment focus on guaranteed returns as our target customer profiles
prefer investment in less risky portfolios. We also launched protection and health products — Digit Term and Cancer
Protection Plus with innovative features. This resulted in increase in average ticket size, and a sharp rise in margins
and VoNB.

5. Process and controls: We operated with zero tolerances on non-compliance matters and as result managed our
risks robustly.

Face to Face increasing foot print with all women employees

A unique distribution format In India - developed in close collaboration with Nippon Life. Number of branches in this channel
has moved up from 110 in FY17 to 180 in FY19. The channel has achieved its VNB target along with reduction in LPO aftrition,
16% growth in LPO productivity, achieving 10% Combo Sales and Face to Face 13" month persistency is at 83.2% of FY19.

Awards & Accolades
The transformative and digital initiatives undertaken by your company received multiple (over 20 awards) accolades across
various industry platforms. The transformation initiatives have been acknowledged at leading industry forums.
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1. We have been rated as one of Asia’s Greatest Brands in 2018 held in Singapore. This recognition stands in testimony
to the efforts undertaken by the organization in enhancing customer life time value which also reflects in improved
persistency and renewal collection across policy stages

2. We take our Risk Management Initiatives very seriously and hence have been adjudged as:

a.  BestRisk Technology of the year for Proactive Risk Technology used for identifying and investigating frauds at
both CRO Leadership Summit 2019 and Finnoviti 2019 of Banking Frontiers

b.  BestRisk Team of the year at CRO Leadership Summit 2019
3. The company’s Digi-30 initiative has been acclaimed at multiple industry forums for innovative cross-pollination of

behavioral knowledge and digital application in delivering unique learning experience to over 5,000 employees at
over 720+ locations every day. This initiative has received numerous acclaims including:

a.  Certificate of Excellence: Special Recognition for Digital Insurer of the Year at Emerging Asia Insurance
Conclave and Awards 2018

b.  Digital Insurance Initiative of the Year- India at Asian Banking and Finance Awards 2018
4. Further, in recognition of the sustained transformative initiatives implemented by the company, RNLIC was awarded
the Life Insurance Company of the Year at —
a.  ET Now BFSI Awards, 2019
b. India Insurance Summit & Awards, 2019
C. ABP News BFSI Awards 2019
5. The company was also adjudged the ‘Product Innovator of the Year’ for the innovative customer value proposition
for its flagship Increasing Money Back plan and the Cancer Protection Plus Plan at:
a.  SKOCH Order-of-Merit Awards 2018
b.  Emerging Asia Insurance Conclave and Awards 2018
c.  ETNOW BFSI Awards, 2019

We continue fo be rated ‘AAAefs’ by Brickworks Rating, for the highest degree of ‘Enterprise-wide Risk management
capabilities & financial strength’ to meet ongoing policyholder obligations.

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company.

There were no significant and material orders passed by any Regulator or Tribunal impacting the ‘Going Concern’ status and
Company’s future operations, during the financial year 2018 - 19.

Your Company does not have any subsidiary.
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Deposits:

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors And Auditor’s Report:

M/s Pathak H.D. & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (ICAI Registration No. 107783W) and M/s Singhi & Co., Chartered
Accountants, (ICAI Registration No. 302049E) were appointed as the joint statutory auditors of the Company, for a term of 5
years.

M/s Singhi & Co., Chartered Accountants, (ICAI Registration No. 302049E) was appointed as the Joint Statutory Auditor of the
Company, in the 15™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on June 2, 2016, o hold office from the conclusion of the 15" AGM
till the conclusion of the 19" AGM.

M/s Pathak H.D. & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (ICAI Registration No. 107783W) were appointed as the Joint
Statutory Auditor in the 14" AGM of the Company, held on May 21, 2015, to hold office from the conclusion of the 14" AGM

till the conclusion of the 18" AGM. The firm has completed their tenure of five years at the first instance and accordingly, it is
proposed to re-appoint M/s Pathak H.D. & Associates, as the Joint Statutory Auditor of the Company, for another term of five
years. The proposal to re-appoint M/s Pathak H.D. & Associates, Chartered Accountants, will be presented for approval of
the Shareholders in the ensuing AGM of the Company, in terms of section 139 of The Companies Act 2013.

The Joint Statutory Auditors, being M/s Pathak H.D. & Associates and M/s Singhi & Associates, Chartered Accountants, have
confirmed their eligibility for the proposed term, respectively. The Resolution seeking the appointment of M/s Pathak H.D.

& Associates, Chartered Accountants, (ICAl Registration No. 107783W) is included in the Notice of the ensuing AGM. Your
Directors recommend the re-appointment of M/s Pathak H.D. & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (ICAI Registration No.
107783Wi), as the Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company, for another term of five years.

The observations and comments given by the Auditors in their report read together with notes on financial statements are
self — explanatory and hence do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of The Companies Act, 2013. There

were no qualifications, reservation or adverse remarks made by the Joint Statutory Auditors in their Audit Report. The Joint
Statutory Auditors have not come across any instance of fraud that could be reported to the Audit Committee or the Board.

Maintenance Of Cost Records:
The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records for any of the products of the Company, under
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

Compliance With Secretarial Standards :
During the year under review, the Company has been in compliance with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India for the financial year 2019.
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Extract Of The Annual Return
In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of The Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the annual return is available on the website
of the Company at hitps://www.reliancenipponlife.comn/downloads

Please refer Annexure D.

Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption And Foreign Exchange
Earnings And Outgo:

Please refer Annexure C
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The Company has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee in compliance with the provisions of Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. The Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee has formulated a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR policy) indicating the activities to be
undertaken by the Company.

CSR Committee presently consists of the following Directors of the Company, as its members:
1. Shri. Gautam Doshi

Shri. Rajendra Chitale

Ms. Renu Challu

Prof. Indira Parikh

Shri. Amit Bapna

Shri. Minoru Kimura

Shri. Koiji Ichiba

Shri. Ashish Vohra

N N

Please refer Annexure A for details on CSR of the Company.

The Company is committed to uphold and maintain the dignity of woman employees and it has in place a policy which
provides for protection against sexual harassment of women at work place and for prevention and Redressal of such
complaints. The Company has also constituted an Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

During the financial year 2018 - 19, the Company received 12 complaints, out of which 7 were closed and 5 are pending.

Directors:

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on March 12, 2019, appointed Shri. S.B. Nayar as an Independent Director with
effect from April 24, 2019. The Board of Directors also approved the appointment of Shri. Nayar as the Chairman on the
Board of the Company.

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Shri. Ashok Chawla ceased to be an Independent Director and Chairman, with effect from September 18, 2018.

Gen. Ved Prakash Malik resigned as an Independent Director of the Board, with effect from July 5, 2018.

In terms of the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013, Shri. Ashish Vohra, Executive Director & Chief Executive Officer refires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Key Managerial Personnel
During the year under review, there was no change in the ‘Key Managerial Personnel’ of the Company.

Evaluation of Directors, Board and Committees
The Company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of the individual directors, Board and its Committees, which
includes criteria for performance evaluation.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its
own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of the Committees of the Board. The
Board performance was evaluated based on inputs received from all the Directors after considering criteria such as Board
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composition and structure, effectiveness of Board / committee’s processes and information provided to the Board efc. A
separate meeting of the Independent Directors was also held during the year, for the evaluation of the performance of Non
—independent Directors and performance of the Board as a whole.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also reviewed the performance of the individual directors based on their
knowledge, level of preparation and effective participation in meetings, understanding of their roles as directors efc.

Number of meetings of the Board of Directors:

During the year, five Board Meetings were convened and held, the details of which are covered in the Corporate
Governance Report. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under The Companies
Act,2013.

Board Audit & Compliance Committee:

The Board Audit and Compliance Committee of the Company comprises three Independent Directors and two Non -
executive Directors, the composition of the same is covered under the Corporate Governance Report.

During the year under review, recommendations, if any, made by the Board Audit and Compliance Committee were duly
followed / implemented within the Company.

The Board Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Company has a Nomination and Remuneration Committee which determines on behalf of the Board and the
Shareholders, the Company’s Remuneration policy. The Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are in
compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws. The Remuneration
Policy shall determine remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and other Employees on and the
compensation payable fo the Executive Director & Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Company, subject to IRDAI approval
under Section 34(Al(1) of the Insurance Act, 1938.

The salient feature of the said policy:

1. To follow the process for selection and appointment of new directors and succession plans; g

2. To recommend to the Board from time to time, a compensation structure for Directors and their senior management g
personnel, subject to the approval for IRDA; =

3. To identify persons who are qualified to be appointed as directors and who may be appointed in senior %
management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend their appoint and /or removal to the )
Board; g

4, To formulate the criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors, the Board and the Committee’s <Z[
thereof; Z

5. To assess whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Directors, on the basis of the i
report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors;

6. To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance;

7. To perform functions relating to all share based employees benefits; and

8. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and

recommend to the Board of Directors a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial
personnel and other employees.

The Remuneration Policy is available on the website of the Company at hitps://www.reliancenipponlife.com/
downloads

Particulars Of Contracts Or Arrangements With Related Parties:

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered into / by the Company during the financial year under review with
related parties were on arm'’s length basis and in ordinary course of business. There were no materially significant related
party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons,
which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.
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Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had appointed Aashish K. Bhatt & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries,
to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark made in the Audit
Report of the Secretarial Auditors. The Audit Report of the Secretarial Auditor is attached as Annexure B - Form No. MR-3.

The Company has undertaken many initiatives towards the implementation of a robust Enterprise Wide Risk Management
(EWRM).

The Management's commitment for effective ERM initiatives is clearly visible from the independent organizational structure
set up by the Company for this purpose. The Company has formed a Control Committee that consists of executive council
members and heads of business and operations functions like Actuary, Human Resources, Finance, Risk Management

etc. This Committee also includes the Chief Executive Officer and meets on monthly basis o monitor and review risk
management processes, compliance and audit related issues, etc. Issues are therefore, identified and resolved at the initial
stage itself. Similarly, Risk Management Practices are also reviewed quarterly with Board Level Committees.

The Company has effectively addressed burgeoning challenges to mitigate risks proactively. This is done in addition to the
traditional reactive services - like Risk Reviews and audits. Through the implementation and effective use of technology, the
Company seeks to proactively manage risk to set the ground for a more comprehensive Enterprise Wide Risk Management
System. This has been done by developing analytical approaches, methods and models that identify trends, risks or
potential regulatory violations. The Company has automated key processes across Compliance, Audit & Risk for integrated
assessment and effective monitoring. The Company has implemented Fraud Framework, Risk Control Self-Assessment, Risk
Reviews, Risk Scoring Models and Proactive risk management framework, Conducting Preand Post-issuance risk verification
(PIRV) based on a risk matrix etc. This will help us minimize the levels of unidentified risks. RNLIC has automated the following
modules in Risk & Audit as part of Governance, Risk & Audit and Compliance tool (GRC) tool, which will help in workflow
and repository of key risk and audit processes. Some of the modules in this tool are Risk control self-assessment (RCSA), risk
reviews, Risk register etc and for audit, audit planning to completion and follow up tracker to track implementation of the
action plans.

The Company has also implemented analytical models for proactive risk alerts and triggers. For detecting fraudulent claims,
a Predictive Analytical Model in SAS has been built. This model has been built at the auto-underwriting pre-issuance stage to
help identify the cases that may turn out to be of fraudulent nature and thereby helping the company to identify the adverse
/ suspicious lives to ensure enhanced due diligence before the life is insured, as a preventive vigilance measure.

The Company monitors Business Risk, Market Risk, Credit Risk, Information Technology Risk, Insurance Risk and Operational
Risk at an Organization level through a robust risk identification mechanism, risk analysis and risk mitigation measures
represented in the form of Dashboards and Risk Reports. The Company is developing its experience to enable transition to
the next level of maturity and embed risk management as a part of the Business strategy, Functional risk management and
Performance measurement.

The Executive Control Committee alongside the Zonal Control Committee, Ethics & Disciplinary Committee forms the
Governance Risk and Compliance (GRC) framework of the Company and continued to address Legal & Regulatory
Compliance, Risk Management and Audit issues through effective risk mitigating action plans. EWRM encompasses IT
security and IT risk management inter alia.

The Company has achieved Certification of integration of 2 standards — for Business Continuity Management System (BCMS),
ISO 22301:2012 and for Information Security Management System (ISMS), ISO 27001:2005 Certification. For the Financial Year
2017-18, the third annual surveillance audit was due in April 2018 and RNLIC successfully achieved re-certification for both
the 1SO standards for BCMS and ISMS.

RNLIC has aligned the Enterprise wide risk management (EWRM) framework to ISO 31000:2018 standard and is on the
journey to align its ERM practices to international standards.
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Certification and Awards

o The Company Retained the rating of AAAefs from Brickworks for Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) and Financial
Strength

o The Company has infegrated and re-certified for ISO 27001 and ISO 22301 for ISMS and BCMS.

o The company won many awards for Risk management for areas such as Best Risk Technology, Best CRO, Best Risk

manager, Best Risk Rising Star, Best Risk Team and also Best Risk Innovation from various forums across industry.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby
confirmed that:

al In the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019, the applicable Accounting
Standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2019 and of the loss of the Company for the year ended on that date;

a The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors had prepared the annual financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 on a ‘going
concern’ basis;

el The Directors had laid down proper internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such financial
controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Internal Financial Controls And Their Adequacy:

The Company has in place internal controls over financial reporting review mechanism. The internal control over financial
reporting framework is intended to increase transparency and accountability in an organization’s processes of designing
and implementing a system of internal control over financial reporting. The Company has successfully laid down the
framework and ensured its effectiveness. The Company has laid down policies and procedures to guide the business
operations. The same is subject to review periodically by the internal audit team for its effectiveness. During the year, such
controls were tested and no material reportable weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.

Acknowledgements

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the co-operation and assistance received from
shareholders, bankers, financial institutions, regulatory bodies and other business constituents during the year under
review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the commitment displayed by all
executives, officers and staffs, resulting in the successful performance of the Company during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai S.B. Nayar
Date: April 24, 2019 Independent Director & Chairman
DIN: 02175871
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Annexure A

1

2)

3)

4

A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programmes proposed to be
undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programmes

As part of its initiatives under “Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), the Company has undertaken projects in the
areas of Education and Health Care. These projects are largely in accordance with Schedule VI of the Companies
Act, 2013.

The Composition of the CSR Committee.
1) Ms. Renu Challu

2)  Shri. Rajendra Chitale

3)  Prof. Indira Parikh

4)  Shri. Gautam Doshi

50 Shri. Koji Ichiba

6)  Shri. Minoru Kimura

7)  Shri. Amit Bapna

8)  Shri. Ashish Vohra

Average net profit of the company for last three financial years: The Company had been incurring losses during
the preceding three financial years.

Prescribed CSR Expenditure: NIL

Detuails of CSR spent during the financial year:
(@) Total amount spent for the financial year: NIL
(b)  Amount unspent if any: NA

() Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:
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Form MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2019
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of The Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company Limited

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate governance practice by Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts /
statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the
financial year ended 31" March, 2019, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

1. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company, for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2019, according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act] and the rules made thereunder;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder - Not Applicable;
ii.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder — Not Applicable;

iv.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment. Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings are not

applicable;

V. The following regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 ('SEBI Act) are not applicable:-

al  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

¢ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009;

d  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;
el  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

gl The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

h]  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
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vi.  Further I report that, based on the compliance mechanism established by the Company, which has been
verified on test checked basis and the Compliance Report submitted to and taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the Company, we are of the opinion that the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 and regulations, guidelines and directions
issued by IRDAI.

I have examined compliances with applicable clauses of:
i. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of the Company Secretaries of India,
ii.  Listing Agreement — Not Applicable

During the financial year under report, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, eftc. mentioned above and has only made reference of Nomination and Remuneration Policy in
Board Report.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the year under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice, agenda and detailed notes have been given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings at least seven
days in advance and on shorter notice and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

The decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out and recorded in the minutes of the Board of
Directors and Committee of the Board accordingly.

I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for adequate systems and processes in the
company commensurate with its size & operation to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws.

| further report that during the year under report, the Company has undertaken event / action having a major bearing on the
Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above viz.
(i) Appointment and Resignation of Directors;

(ii) Reconstitution of Board and its committees;

(iii) Revision in remuneration of Mr. Ashish Vohra, Executive Director & Chief Executive Officer of the Company;
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(iv) Appointment and Resignation of Key Managerial Personnels;

(v) Payment of penalty to IRDA;

(vi) Application for legal entity identifier;
(vii) Appointment of Karvy Fintech Private Limited as Register and Share Transfer Agent;
~
For Aashish K. Bhatt & Associates 5
Company Secretaries 8
(ICSI Unique Code S2008MH100200) o
O
8
Sd/- =
Aashish Bhatt =
Place: Mumbai Proprietor 2
Date: April 24, 2019 ACS No.: 19639, COP No.: 7023
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Annexure C

Annexure C - Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo:

Conservation of energy:

We are using LED light in relocating existing branch or
1. Steps taken / impact on conservation of energy: upgrading infrastructure of existing branch premise or
replacement of lights for conservation of energy.

2. Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate We have implemented services of M/s Vigyan Lab for deskfop
sources of energy / laptop power saving. Company is saving 60 MWh pm.
3. Taken Various steps at RCS for Energy Taken Various steps at Reliance Centre Santacruz office for

Energy saving

a) Optimization of AC Chillers usage

b) Air curtains installed at the required spots
c) Movement Sensors for lights, TVs etc.

4. Green Initiatives Taken Various steps at Reliance Centre Santacruz office for
Green Initiatives

a) Water bottles changed to Metal & avoid plastics to the

possible extent.
b
c) DG Hazardous waste handling and recycling
d

Garbage bag eliminated and used only bio degradable

Reduction of Paper and Consumables through reduction
in printers

e] Wet waste recycling and conversion into manure
fl Recycling of Plant dry leaves

g

Recycled water for Plants and Flushing

a) Exploring Aircon Saver for ACs
b

5. Capital investment on energy conservation equipments

Exploring 10T device to reduce abuse.

Technology absorption:

Super Express 2.0:

Express Login has made the lead generation process
simpler and faster by reducing the number of steps required
to login business.

Insta Info helps share key information like Deaths,
Customers, Claims Settled, Branch presence, etc with
Prospects based on their location which assist better
conversation with prospects.

Income Planning Tool: Helps prospect agent assess
income potential based on the Life Events, Income Band,
Lifestyle, etc of contacts.

WhatsApp for Business: We have enabled WhatsApp for
Business as a mode of communication with Customers. This
helps digitally deliver policies to customers.
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2. Benefits derived like product improvement, cost
reduction, product development or import substitution:

BOTS:

RENI is a service chat bot hosted on our customer website to
assist resolve customer queries. This would help customer
to get assistance 24X7. It also helps reduce call volumes on
our contact center.

Ask Anoop is a branch ops bot implemented to assists
branch with queries related to processes. Currently 95% of
the queries are managed by this bot.

Runner Bot was implemented to assist runners in efficient
collection of renewal premium. In FY19 13.2 Crs of collection
was done using the bot.

Distribution Bot would engage with customer to update
contact details. This would help company improve customer
contactability.

3. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year):

actual outflows:

a) Details of technology imported: NIL

b) Year of import NA

c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed NA

d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has NA

not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and

4. Expenditure incurred on Research and Development NIL
. . (%p]
Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo: g
w
Pocors  MonagomenfsRespone 2
(NN
=
. . . |—
1. Forglgn Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows % 242,526,918/~ 3
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Annexure D

Form No. MGT-9
ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2019
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

l.  Registration and Other Details:

1. CIN U66010MH2001PLC167089

2 Registration Date May 14, 2001

3. Name of the Company Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company Limited
4 Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company Limited by shares

Indian Non-Government Company

5. Address of the Registered office and contact details ~ ‘H" Block, 1 Floor, Dhirubhai Ambani Knowledge
City, Kopar Khairne, Navi Mumbai - 400710,
Maharashtra, India
Tel: +91 22 3303 5280
Fax: +9122 3303 5662

6. Whether listed company Yes / No No
7. Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar ~ Karvy Fintech Private Limited
and Transfer Agent, if any Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 |

Financial District

Nanakramguda [Serilingampally Mandal |
Hyderabad - 500032

Contact Details: +91 40 6716 1751

8. Financial year from and to date 1¢" April, 2018 to 31 March, 2019

Il.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the fotal turnover of the Company shall be stated:

Life Insurance 100%

ll.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Reliance Capital Limited ~ L65910MH1986PLC165645  51% Holding 2 (46)
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Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is the foundation on whose edifice efficient and effective corporate management rests. At the heart
of corporate governance lies transparency and a well -established principle of indoor democracy that gives Stakeholders
qualified, yet definite and vital rights in matters relating to the functioning of the company, in which they hold an interest.

It involves a set of relationships between a Company’s Management, its Board, its Shareholders and other Stakeholders
with an objective of creating long-term Shareholder value, while at the same time protecting the interest of all Stakeholders
(investors, customers, employees, vendors, government and society at large).

At RNLIC, “Good Corporate Governance’ is simply ‘Good Business’ which is based on the following principles:

o Satisfying the spirit of the law and not just the letter of the law

o Going beyond the law in upholding corporate governance standards

o Maintaining transparency and a high degree of disclosure levels

o Making a clear distinction between personal convenience and corporate resources

o Embracing a trusteeship model in which the management is the trustee of the shareholders’ capital and not the
owner

Through the philosophy of good Corporate Governance, the Company endeavors to ensure fairness to every Stakeholder.
We believe that sound corporate governance is critical in retaining and enhancing investor trust. It is a reflection of our
culture, our policies, our relationship with Stakeholders and our commitment to values. Accordingly, we always seek to
ensure that our performance is driven by integrity.

The Company adheres to the provisions specified in The Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, its Articles
of Association (AOA) and Shareholders’ Agreement (SHA) with the shareholders, while organizing its Board meetings. Also,
as a good corporate governance measure, the Company adopts the principles covered in the Secretarial Standards for
scheduling the meetings of the Board and its Committees.

A calendar of meetings highlighting proposed dates for the future meetings of the Company is prepared and circulated in
advance to the Board of Directors and as per their availability; the dates of the future meetings of the Company are finalized.
The Company adheres to the timelines specified under The Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, Secretarial
Standards, SHA with Nippon Life and AOA, while sending ‘Notice’ and ‘Agenda’ of the meetings to the Directors.

The Company also has a strong review mechanism for the agenda items, before they are circulated to the Directors. The
Company Secretary plays a pivotal role in ensuring that the Board meetings of the Company are effectively organized. He
works closely with the leadership team and proactively manages the agenda, to ensure that a high quality and updated
information is presented to the Board of Directors in advance. The objective is to enable Directors to contribute fully in board
discussions and to enhance the capability of the Board in making decisions.

The process for collation and circulation of agenda for Board meetings of RNLIC is presented below:

Chief Risk Officer Chief Operating Officer

Appointed Actuary (Audit, Risk, Chief Financial Officer Chief Strategy Officer  Chief Investment Officer (Underwriting,
(Actuary) S (Accounts & Finance) (New Business) (Investments) Operations,
Compliance & Fraud) Claims &T)

Company
Secretary

Executive
Director & Chief
Executive Officer

v

Board of
Directors
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Post meetings, the actionable emanating from the discussions and decisions of the meeting are recorded and forwarded to the
concerned Departments for appropriate action. A status report on such actionable is presented to the Board in the next meeting.

Also, as a part of RNLIC's Green initiative, the Board process of the Company underwent a metamorphosis from ‘Paper
meetings’ fo ‘e-meetings’.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition:
Post meetings, the actionable emanating from the discussions and decisions of the meeting are recorded and forwarded to the
concerned Departments for appropriate action. A status report on such actionable is presented to the Board in the next meeting.

Also, as a part of RNLIC's Green initiative, the Board process of the Company underwent a metamorphosis from ‘Paper
meetings’ fo ‘e-meetings’.

Detail of Directorships / Committee membership
Composition of The Board, their Directorships / Committee memberships and Chairmanships (excluding the Company) as
on March 31, 2019 is given below:

Chartered Accountant
and Law Graduate

Shri. Rajendra Chitale
(DIN: 00015986)
Designation:
Independent Director

Financial structuring, legal, tax
and regulatory advice

Chairmanship: 04
Membership: 04

Ms. Renu Challu Post Graduate in Banking and Financial Services 6 Chairmanship : 02
(DIN : 00157204) Economics (Gold Medalist) Membership: 03
Designation : and is an associate of the

Independent director  Indian Institute of Bankers

Prof. Indira Parikh M.Ed from University of Organization development and 4 Membership:02
(DIN : 00143801) Rochester, New York USA  design

and received Doctorate
from Guijarat University

Designation :
Independent director

Shri. Gautam Doshi
(DIN: 00004612)
Designation : Non
Executive Director

FCA , M.com

Mergers and Acquisitions, Direct,
Indirect and International Taxation,
Transfer Pricing, Accounting and
Corporate and Commercial Laws

Chairmanship: 03
Membership: 03

Shri. Amit Bapna
(DIN : 00008443)
Designation : Non
Executive Director

Fellow Member of the
Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India

Manufacturing and financial
services

Membership : 01

Shri. Minoru Kimura
(DIN : 07497568)
Designation : Non
Executive Director

B.A.(Law) from Kyoto
University

Investment Planning

Membership : 02

Shri. Koji Ichiba
(DIN: 08093718)
Designation : Non
Executive Director

Bachelor in Law

Insurance Industry

Shri. Ashish Vohra

Mechanical Engineer

Financial services and

(DIN : 07587724) from II--BHU, and holds

Designation : Executive a Post Graduate Diploma

Director & CEO in Management from IIM,
Bangalore

manufacturing industries,
marketing, sales, product and
business development

* Excluding alternate Directorships and Directorship in foreign Companies and Companies under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

** Only Audit Committee and Shareholders’ Grievance Committee of all Public Limited Companies (whether listed or not) have been
considered for the purpose of the Committee positions (membership and chairmanship), as per Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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Corporate Governance con..

The details of sitting fees paid to Directors during FY 2018-19 are given below:

.'000)
Board Board
- Board Share 9 Board Asset Board P
Board Audit & Board Risk ; Board B Corporate  Nominafion  Board With
Name of Directors J::L Compliance “:lnms’:eﬁd Manag“:neem Mug::‘eh:nyem Investment Polpucylholl%zrs' SOdalI)I And Profits Total
Committee D Committee*** S wss  COMmMittee . Responsibility Remuneration Committee
Committee Committee’ Committee Committee  Committee
Shri. Ashok
Chawlal 40 40 - 30 30 30 30 30 - - 230
Shri. Rajendra
Chitale 200 160 - 120 120 120 120 120 120 - 1080
Ms. Renu
Challu 160 160 - 120 120 120 120 120 120 60 1100
Gen. Ved Prakash
Malik2 40 40 - 30 30 30 30 30 - - 230
Prof. Indira
Parikh 160 120 - 90 90 90 90 90 120 - 850
Shri. Amit
Bapna# - - - - - - - - - - -
Shri. Gautam
Doshi 200 160 - 120 120 120 120 120 150 - 1110
Shri. Minoru
Kimura 200 40 - 120 120 120 120 120 150 - 990
Shri. Koji Ichiba 200 40 - 120 120 120 120 120 - 30 870
Shri. Ashish
Vohra% - - - - - - - - - - -

Note: #Shri. Amit Bapna is not paid Sitting Fees in view of waiver of Sitting Fees by them.
%Shri. Ashish Vohra is not paid Sitting Fee as he receives Remuneration in the form of salary as per MGT-9

Responsibilities of the Board

The Board of Directors are responsible for overall Corporate Strategy and other related matters. The Executive Director
oversees implementation of strategy, achievement of the business plan, day-to-day activities and operations. None of the
Directors are related to any other Director or employee of the Company.

The Board of Directors represent the interests of the Company’s shareholders and policyholders and provides the
Management with guidance and strategic direction on behalf of the shareholders. The Board oversees the Company’s
strategic direction, reviews corporate performance, authorizes and monitors strategic investments, regulatory compliance
and safeguards interests of all stakeholders.

The Board responsibilities also include various matters as provided under the IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines which are:

a) Overall direction of the business of the Company, including projections on capital requirements, revenue streams,
expenses and profitability;

b) Obligation to fully comply with various laws and regulations;

c Addressing conflicts of inferest;

d) Ensuring fair treatment of policyholders and employees;

e Ensuring information sharing with and disclosures to various stakeholders including investors, policyholders,

employees, regulators etc;

fl Developing a corporate culture that recognizes and rewards adherence fo ethical standards.

The Board functions either as a full Board or through various Committees constituted to oversee specific operational areas.
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BOARD MEETINGS:

Ordinarily, the meetings of the Board of Directors are held at the Company’s corporate office in Mumbai or any other place as may be
agreed by the Board. The Board meets at least once a quarter to inter alia review the quarterly performance. The meetings are scheduled in
a manner that the time gap between two successive Board meetings is not more than 120 Days.

The Board is provided with requisite information and detailed agenda papers, together with necessary supporting papers as required.
The Board papers, agenda and other explanatory notes are circulated to the Directors in advance. As part of the information and agenda
papers, following minimum information is provided to Directors for each meeting:

a. Minutes of the previous Board and Committee meetings;

b. Financial results review;

C. Business updates and plans;

d. Regulatory updates and compliances;

e. Any material default, show cause, demand, penalty notices, materially important Litigation status.

a. Composition and attendance

The composition of the Board of Directors and their attendance during FY 2018-19 and at the last Annual General
meeting is given below:

Shri. Ashok Chawlal 5 1 Yes
Shri. Rajendra Chitale 5 5 Yes
Ms. Renu Challu 5 4 Yes
Gen. Ved Prakash Malik2 5 1 No
Prof. Indira Parikh 5 4 Yes
Shri Gautam Doshi 5 5 Yes
Shri. Koji Ichiba 5 5 Yes
Shri. Minoru Kimura 5 5 Yes
Shri. Amit Bapna 5 5 Yes
Shri. Ashish Vohra 5 5 Yes

b. Meetings:
During FY2018-19, Five Board meetings were held as below:

e April 20, 2018;

J July 23, 2018;

° October 26, 2018;

o January 31, 2019; and
] March 12, 2019.

Meetings were held once every quarter and the time gap between two successive Board meetings did not exceed
120 days.
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Corporate Governance con..

BOARD COMMITTEES

As on March 31, 2019 the Company has Nine Board Committees which comprises of seven mandatory Committees and two
Non - mandatory Committees (mandatory and Non — mandatory in terms of Corporate Governance Guidelines dated May
18, 2016 issued by IRDAI).

The Constitution and functioning of these Committees is governed, wherever applicable, by the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 as well as IRDAI Guidelines and Regulations. A brief on each Committee, its scope, composition,
meetings for the year is given below:

A.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD (MANDATORY) & THEIR SCOPE

Responsible for overseeing financial reporting and internal control systems, audit plan, review of financial
statements, review of findings of internal and statutory auditors, review of external auditor's independence,
objectivity, effectiveness and recommendation for appointment/ re-appointment and if required, replacement or
removal of statutory/ internal/ concurrent auditors, fixing their remuneration, regulatory inspections and review of
litigations.

The composition of the BACC and attendance during FY 2018-19:

Shri. Ashok Chawlal Member & Independent Director 4 1
Shri. Rajendra Chitale Member & Independent Director 4 4
Ms. Renu Challu Member & Independent Director 4 4
Prof. Indira J. Parikh Member & Independent Director 4 3
Gen. Ved Prakash Malik2 Member & Independent Director 4 1
Shri. Gautam Doshi Member & Non Executive Director 4 4
Shri. Amit Bapna Member & Non Executive Director 4 4
Shri. Koji Ichiba+ Member & Non Executive Director 4 1
Shri. Minoru Kimurao Member & Non Executive Director 4 1

+Shri. Koji Ichiba has stepped down from the Committee as member w.e.f October 26, 2018
o The Committee was reconstituted w.e.f April 20, 2018 wherein Shri.Koji Ichiba replaced Shri. Minoru Kimura as a member of BACC

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.
All the members of the Committee are financially literate and have the necessary and related financial expertise.

The Appointed Actuary, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Risk Officer, Chief Investment Officer,
Chief Operating Officer, Chief Strategy Officer, the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors are the permanent invitees
at Committee meetings.

During FY 2018-19, the BACC met four times viz.
° April 20, 2018;

. July 23, 2018;
° October 26, 2018; and
° January 31, 2019
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Board Investment Committee (BIC);

The primary function of the Investment Committee includes formulation and oversight on Investment Policy;
recommendation and review of investment policy and changes thereto, review investments and oversee risk
management frameworks for investments. The Committee reviews various aspects of the investment activity to
ensure that investments of shareholder and policyholder funds are made consistent with the product features,
investment guidelines and policies, regulatory and internal, and keeps in view protection, safety and liquidity of such
funds.

The Composition of the BIC and attendance during FY 2018-19:

Shri. Ashok Chawlal Member & Independent Director 4 1

Shri. Rajendra Chitale Member & Independent Director 4 4

Ms. Renu Challu Member & Independent Director 4 4

Prof. Indira Parikh Member & Independent Director 4 3

Gen. Ved Prakash Malik2 Member & Independent Director 4 1

Shri. Gautam Doshi Member & Non Executive Director 4 4

Shri. Amit Bapna Member & Non Executive Director 4 4

Shri. Minoru Kimura Member & Non Executive Director 4 4

Shri. Koji Ichiba Member & Non Executive Director 4 4

Shri. Ashish Vohra Member & Executive Director 4 4 g

Shri. Pradeep Thapliyal# Member & Appointed Actuary 4 3 §

Shri. S.V. Sunder Krishnan Member & Chief Risk Officer 4 4 g

Ms. Poornima g

Subramanian Member & Chief Financial Officer 4 4 g

Mr. Rajesh Dalmia# Member and Panel Actuary 4 1 <Z[

Mr. Akhilesh Gupta Member & Chief Investment Officer 4 4 %
~

# Mr. Pradeep Thapliyal was appointed as member and Appointed Actuary w.e.f July 2, 2018 in place of Shri. Rajesh Dalmia, Panel Actuary.

During FY 2018-19, the BIC met four times viz.

e April 20, 2018;

] July 23, 2018;

J October 26, 2018; and
° January 31, 2019

Board Risk Management Committee (BRMC)

The BRMC is responsible for laying down the Company’s Risk Management Strategy, to maintain a group-wide
aggregated view on the risk profile of the insurer, set the insurer’s risk/reward objectives and assess policyholder
expectations, quantify the level of risk exposure and lay down the risk tolerance limits, formulate and implement
optimal risk management strategies and meet risk/reward objectives. It reports to the Board details on the

risk exposures and the actions taken to manage the exposures. It also advises the Board with regard fo risk
management decisions in relation to strategic and operational matters such as corporate strategy and related
matters.
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Corporate Governance con..

The composition of the BRMC and aftendance during FY 2018-19:

Shri. Ashok Chawlal Member & Independent Director 4 1
Shri. Rajendra Chitale Member & Independent Director 4 4
Ms. Renu Challu Member & Independent Director 4 4
Prof. Indira Parikh Member & Independent Director 4 3
Gen. Ved Prakash Malik2 Member & Independent Director 4 1
Shri. Gautam Doshi Member & Non Executive Director 4 4
Shri. Amit Bapna Member & Non Executive Director 4 4
Shri. Koiji Ichiba Member & Non Executive Director 4 4
Shri. Minoru Kimura Member & Non Executive Director 4 4
Shri. Ashish Vohra Member & Executive Director 4 4

During FY 2018-19, the BRMC met four times viz.

April 20, 2018;

July 23, 2018;
October 26, 2018 and
o January 31, 2019.

(iv) Board Policyholders’ Protection Committee (BPPC)
The BPPC is responsible for putting in place, proper procedures and effective mechanisms to address complaints
and grievances of policyholders and review the status of complaints at periodic intervals, ensure compliance with
statutory requirements and adequacy of disclosure of “material information” to the policyholders.

The composition of the BPPC and attendance during FY 2018-19:

Shri. Ashok Chawla' Member & Independent Director 4 1
Shri. Rajendra Chitale Member & Independent Director 4 4
Ms. Renu Challu Member & Independent Director 4 4
Prof. Indira Parikh Member & Independent Director 4 3
Gen. Ved Prakash Malik? Member & Independent Director 4 1
Shri. Gautam Doshi Member & Non Executive Director 4 4
Shri. Amit Bapna Member & Non Executive Director 4 4
Shri. Koiji Ichiba Member & Non Executive Director 4 4
Shri. Minoru Kimura Member & Non Executive Director 4 4
Shri. Ashish Vohra Member & Executive Director 4 4
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Meetings:
During FY 2018-19, the BACC met four times viz.

. April 20, 2018;

o July 23, 2018;

] October 26, 2018; and
o January 31, 2019.

Board Nomination and Remuneration Committee (BNRC);

The BNRC is responsible for the determination of policy for the remuneration of the Company’s Chief Executive
Officer (CEO) and Executive Directors within the terms of the agreed policy. It also reviews policies and processes for
remuneration of employees and the ongoing appropriateness and relevance of the remuneration policy. It is also
responsible for overseeing major changes in employee benefit structures throughout the Company. It also reviews
the Board structure; size and composition and recommendations for appointment of Directors.

Composition and Attendance:
The composition of the BNRC and attendance during FY 2018-19:

Mr. Rajendra Chitale® Member & Independent Director 5 4
Ms. Renu Challu Member & Independent Director 5 4
Prof. Indira Parikh Member & Independent Director 5 4
Shri. Gautam Doshi Member & Non Executive Director 5 5
Shri. Amit Bapna Member & Non Executive Director 5 5
Shri. Minoru Kimura Member & Non Executive Director 5 5

@Appointed as member of Board Nomination and Remuneration Committee w.e.f. July 04, 2018

Meetings:

During FY 2018-19, the BNRC met Five times viz.
J April 20, 2018;

. July 23, 2018;

° October 26, 2018;

o January 31, 2019; and

o March 12, 2019

Board ‘With Profits’ Committee (BWPC)

The main objective of the Committee is to calculate the asset shares and to ensure that expenses are allocated fairly
and interest rate is credited to these underlying assets. The responsibilities of the Committee include

a.  Review of definition of asset shares and methodology/ approach used to calculate the same along with
detailed working;

b.  Review the methodology of allocating expenses to the participating fund;

C. Review that the Investment income of participating fund is reflected appropriately in the calculation of asset
shares.
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The composition of the BWPC and aftendance during FY 2018-19:

Ms. Renu Challu Member & Independent Director 2 2
Shri. Ashish Vohra Member & Executive Director 2 2
Shri. Koiji Ichiba Member & Non-Executive Director 2 1
Shri. Minoru Kimura Member & Non Executive Director 2 0
Shri Rajesh Dalmia® Member & Actuary 2 1
Shri. PradeepThapiyal® Member & Actuary 2 1
Shri. Gautam Kakar” Member & Independent Actuary 2 1
Ms. Anuradha Lal® Member & Independent Actuary 2 1

sShri. Pradeep Thapiyal was Appointed as Member and Actuary in place of Shri. Rajesh Dalmia w.e.f. July 02, 2018.
“Ms. Anuradha Lal Appointed as Independent Actuary in place of Shri. Gautam Kakar w.e.f. January 31, 2019

The BWPC met twice in the FY 2018-19 on April 20, 2018 and March 30, 2019

(vii) Board Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (BCSRC)
The responsibilities of the BCSRC include:

° Specifying the CSR projects and programmes to be undertaken during the year (specifying modalities of
execution in the areas/sectors chosen and implementation schedules for the same);

° Formulating and recommending to the Board a CSR Policy indicating the activities to be undertaken by the
Company as specified in amended Schedule VIl of Companies Act, 2013;

° Approving the CSR Policy of the Company;

o Recommending the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activities;

o Monitoring the CSR policy from time to time;

. Disclosing contents of CSR;

° Apprising the Board of the CSR activities and

° Specifying reasons for failure (if any) for not spending the CSR amount in the Directors’ Report.

The composition of the BCSRC and attendance during FY 2018-19:

Shri. Ashok Chawlal Member & Independent Director 4 1
Shri. Rajendra Chitale Member & Independent Director 4 4
Ms. Renu Challu Member & Independent Director 4 4
Prof. Indira Parikh Member & Independent Director 4 3
Gen. Ved Prakash Malik2 Member & Independent Director 4 1
Shri. Gautam Doshi Member & Non Executive Director 4 4
Shri. Amit Bapna Member & Non Executive Director 4 4
Shri. Minoru Kimura Member & Non Executive Director 4 4
Shri. Koiji Ichiba Member & Non Executive Director 4 4
Shri. Ashish Vohra Member & Executive Director 4 4
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b. Meetings and Attendance
During FY 2018-19, the BCSRC met four times viz.

e April 20, 2018;
e July23,2018;

° October 26, 2018; and

° January 31, 2019.

Board Asset Liability Management Committee (BALMC)
The BALMC ensures that the Company invests in a manner, which enables it to meet its cash flow needs and capital
requirements. The Committee formulates and implements ALM strategies at product and enterprise level, monitors

risk exposures periodically and revise ALM strategies, if necessary.

The Committee is also responsible for updating the Board periodically on the status of ALM.

Composition and Attendance:
The composition of the BALMC and attendance during FY 2018-19:

RELIANCe

NIPPON LIFE
INSURANCE

Shri. Ashok Chawla' Member & Independent Director 4 1
Shri. Rajendra Chitale Member & Independent Director 4 4
Ms. Renu Challu Member & Independent Director 4 4 )
Prof. Indira Parikh Member & Independent Director 4 3 =
Gen. Ved Prakash Malik? Member & Independent Director 4 1 é
Member and Non Executive A
Shri. Gautam Doshi Director 4 4 2
Shri. Amit Bapna Member & Non Executive Director 4 4 9
Shri. Koji Ichiba Member & Non Executive Director 4 4 <Z[
Shri. Minoru Kimura Member & Non Executive Director 4 4 E
Shri. Ashish Vohra Member & Executive Director 4 4

Meetings

During FY 2018-19, the BALMC met four times viz. April 20, 2018;

o April 20, 2018;
o July23,2018;

o October 26, 2018 and

° January 31, 2019.

Board Share Transfer and Allotment Committee (BSTAC);

The terms of reference of the BSTAC includes approving/ ratifying allotment of shares; appointing/ removing
Registrar and Transfer Agent/ Depositories etc; approving the requests lodged with the Company for transfer/
transmission/ de-materialization/ re-materialization of shares; and approving/ ratifying the issuance of duplicate,
replaced, split, consolidated share certificates duly verified, confirmed and recommended by the Company
Secretary, from time fo time.
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The composition of the BSTAC and aftendance during FY 2018-19:

Name of the Committee . . No. of Meetings held during FY 2018-19
Members Designation H
eld Attended

Shri. Ashok Chawlal Member & Independent Director Nil Nil
Ms. Renu Challu Member & Independent Director Nil Nil
Prof. Indira Parikh Member & Independent Director Nil Nil
Gen. Ved Prakash Malik? Member & Independent Director Nil Nil
Shri. Gautam Doshi Member & Non Executive Director Nil Nil
Shri. Amit Bapna Member & Non Executive Director Nil Nil
Shri. Koji Ichiba Member & Non Executive Director Nil Nil
Shri. Minoru Kimura Member & Non Executive Director Nil Nil
Shri. Ashish Vohra Member & Executive Director Nil Nil

No meeting of BSTAC was conducted as there was no capital infusion or share transfers during FY 2018-19.

A.  Related party Transaction

All the related party transactions are strictly done on arms length basis. The related party fransactions of the
Company are periodically placed and reviewed by the Board Audit & Compliance Committee of the Company and
the necessary briefing is given to the Board as well. Particulars for related party transaction are listed out in the
Boards report forming part of the Annual Report.

B. Remuneration of Directors

The detailed note on the remuneration of Directors has already been incorporated in Directors report. Apart from the
details mentioned therein, no other remuneration is paid to any of the Directors.

None of the Directors of the Company have any holding in the share capital of the Company.

C.  Management

A detailed Management Discussion and Analysis Report form part of the Annual Report being sent to stakeholders,
including shareholders, of the Company.



(i)

(iii)
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Shareholders & General Information

General Body Meetings
The particulars of the last three Annual general meetings (AGMs) of the Company are provided in the following table:

th

2015-2016 June 2, 2016 2:00 PM Board Room, Reliance Centre, 5™ Floor, Off
Western Express Highway, Santacruz (East),
Mumbai — 400055

16M 2016-17 June 9, 2017 2:00 PM Board Room, Reliance Centre, 5™ Floor, Off
Western Express Highway, Santacruz (East),
Mumbai — 400055

17t 2017-18 July 23, 2018 9:00 AM Conference Room, Ground Floor, Business
Centre, Reliance Centre, Off Western Express
Highway, Santacruz (East), Mumbai -
400055

Details of the Special Resolutions passed in the last three Annual General Meetings:
Sth

16" -
7" -

Details of Extraordinary General Meetings (EGMs) held in last three financial years, and Special Resolutions
passed thereat:

2016-2017 -
2017-2018 - - - -

2018-19 November 12, Board Room, 9:00 AM. Approval for Compensation of Shri. Ashish
2018 Reliance Centre, Vohra, Executive Director and CEO of the

5" Floor, Off Company for Financial Year 2018 - 19
Western Express
Highway,
Santacruz (East),
Mumbai —
400055
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iv. General Shareholder Information

68

Date, Time and Venue of the 18" Annual General meeting

July 26, 2019, 9:00 A.M.

Conference Room, Ground Floor, Business Centre,
Reliance Centre, Off Western Express Highway,
Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400055

Financial Year 2018-19

Registrar and Transfer Agent Karvy Fintech Private Limited
Registration no. of the Company as per the Companies 167089

Act, with the Registrar of Companies

Registration no. Of the Company as per Insurance Act 121

with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority

of India

ISIN INE743EQ1019

Corporate Identification Number (CIN)

U66010MH2001PLC167089

Registered office address

“H" Block, 1% Floor, Dhirubhai Ambani Knowledge
City, Kopar Khairane, Navi Mumbai — 400 710,
Maharashtra, India.

Corporate Office address for correspondence

Reliance Centre, 5™ Floor, Off Western Express
Highway, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400055,
Maharashtra, India

Means of Communication

As per the IRDAI guidelines on public disclosures, the insurance companies are required to disclose their financials
(Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, Revenue Account and Analytical Ratios) by news paper publication and host

the same on their website within stipulated timelines.

Accordingly, the disclosures are hosted on RNLIC's website |

) and adequate steps have been

taken to ensure publication of requisite disclosures in news papers.

Reporting under IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines (IRDAI CG Guidelines)
A detailed report on status of compliance with the “Corporate Governance Guidelines” (IRDAI CG Guidelines) is
being filed on an annual basis in compliance with IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines dated May 18, 2016.

Notes:

1 Appointed as member of the Committee w.e.f. July 04, 2018 and Ceased to be Director of the Company and

Member of the Committee w.e.f September 18, 2018

2 Ceased to be Director of the Company and Member of the Committee w.e.f July 05, 2018
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Certification for compliance of the Corporate
Governance Guidelines

I, Ashish Sarma, hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and information
available with me, the Company has complied with the Corporate Governance
Guidelines for Insurance companies dated May 18, 2016, as amended from time
to time and nothing has been concealed or suppressed.

FOR RELIANCE NIPPON LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Ashish Sarma
Company Secretary and Head - Legal & Compliance

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 24, 2019

(9]
|_
Z
w
=
&
P
(7p]
(V)]
)
=
(@]
=z
<
=z
(W
S~

STRATEGIC REPORT /

69



70

Annual Report 2018-19

Management’s Report

As part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019

As required by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of financial statements and Auditor’s
report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, the following management report is submitted by the management of
Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company Limited (the Company):

We confirm that the Company has got a valid certificate of registration from the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (IRDAI) to transact Life Insurance business and the same is in force as on the date of
this report.

We certify that all material dues payable to the statutory authorities, other than those which are being contested with
the statutory authorities, have been duly paid by the Company.

We confirm that the shareholding pattern and transfer, if any, of shares of the Company during the year are in
conformity with regulatory or statutory requirements.

We declare that the Company has not, directly or indirectly, invested outside India, the funds of the holders of the
policies issued in India.

We confirm that the Company is maintaining the solvency margins as required by IRDAI.

We certify that all assets of the Company have been reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, the assets set forth in the Balance Sheet as at 315 March, 2019 have been shown in the
aggregate at amounts not exceeding their realisable or market value, except in case of fixed income investments
made in the controlled funds (shareholder’s funds and policyholder’s non linked funds) which have been valued and
shown at amortised cost as per IRDAI regulations and are lower than their market value by X 2,095,017 thousands
in aggregate as at 315 March, 2019.

We certify that no part of the life insurance fund has been directly or indirectly applied by the Company in
contravention of the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) relating to the application and investment of the
life insurance funds.

The Company has undertaken many initiatives towards the implementation of a robust Enterprise Wide Risk
Management (EWRM). The Company monitors market risk, credit risk, information technology risk, insurance risk
and operational risk at organization level through dashboards and risk reports. The Company is developing its
experience which would enable them to transition to next level of maturity.

RNLIC has aligned the Enterprise wide risk management (EWRM) framework fo ISO 31000:2018 standard and is on
the journey to align its ERM practices to international standards. The Company has automated key processes across
Compliance, Audit & Risk for integrated assessment and effective monitoring. The Company has automated other
processes especially in Asset Liability Management (ALM) and proactive investigation.

The management's commitment for effective ERM initiative is clearly visible from the independent organization
structure set up by the company for the purpose. The company has formed a Control Committee (Executive Risk
Management Committee) that includes heads of business functions like actuary, human resource, finance, risk
management etc. along with chief executive officer that meet on monthly basis to monitor and review the risk
management processes and identify and resolve any issues at the initial stage. Similarly, Risk management
practices are also reviewed quarterly at a Board Level committee.
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10.

The Company has effectively addressed the burgeoning challenge to mitigate risks proactively in addition to classic
reactive services. Through the implementation and the use of effective technology the Company seeks to proactively
manage risk to set the ground for a more comprehensive enterprise wide risk management by developing
analytical approaches, methods, and models in order to identify frends, risks, or potential regulatory violations.

The Company has implemented tools such as Fraud Framework, Risk Control Self-Assessment, Risk Reviews, Risk
Scoring Models and Proactive risk management framework, Conducting Pre- and Post-issuance risk verification
(PIRV) based on a risk matrix efc. This has helped us minimize the levels of unidentified risks.

The Company has also implemented analytical models for proactive risk alerts and triggers. For detecting fraudulent
claims, a Predictive Analytical Model in SAS has been built. This model has been built at the auto-underwriting
pre-issuance stage to help identify the cases that may turn out to be of fraudulent nature and thereby helping the
company to identify the adverse / suspicious lives to ensure enhanced due diligence before the life is insured, as a
preventive vigilance measure.

The Executive Control Committee alongside Zonal Control Committee, Ethics & Disciplinary Committee in the form of
a Governance Risk and Compliance (GRC) framework of the Company continued o address the Legal & Regulatory
Compliance, Risk Management and Audit issues through effective risk mitigating action plans.

EWRM encompasses IT security infer alia the Company’s roadmap fo proactive risk management.

The Company has achieved Certification of integration of 2 standards — for Business Continuity Management System
(BCMS), 1ISO 22301:2012 and for Information Security Management System (ISMS), ISO 27001:2005 Certification. For
the Financial Year 2017-18, the third annual surveillance audit was due in April 2018 and RNLIC successfully achieved
re-certification for both the ISO standards for BCMS and ISMS.

RNLIC has automated the following modules in Risk & Audit as part of Governance, Risk & Audit and Compliance
tool (GRC) tool, which will help in workflow and repository of key risk and audit processes.

Some of the modules in this tool are Risk control self-assessment (RCSA), risk reviews, Risk register etc. and for audit,
audit planning to completion and follow up tracker to track implementation of the action plans.

Certification and Awards

o The Company Retained the rating of AAAefs from Brickworks for Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) and
Financial Strength

o The Company has integrated and re-certified for ISO 27001 and ISO 22301 for ISMS and BCMS.

o The company won many awards for Risk management for areas such as Best Risk Technology, Best CRO, Best Risk
manager, Best Risk Rising Star, Best Risk Team and also Best Risk Innovation from various forums across industry.
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Operations in other countries

Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company Limited has obtained approval for setting up of representative office in
Dubai and the said office is in operation since June 2014.

Claims settlement trend

The average claim settlement time taken by the Company from receipt of last required document/information to

cheque dispatch/bank transfer of claim payment for preceding five years was as follows: ~

&

a

w

&

2018-19 413 3

2017-18 401 =

ol

2016-17 3.34 7
2015-16 418
2014-15 4.7
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The ageing of claims registered and not settled, is as follows:

Upto 30 days Nil Nil Nil Nil 2 17.58 1 11.90
Greater than 30 days Nil Nil Nil Nil 6 49.92 3 97.99
and upto 6 months

Greater than 6 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
months and upto 1

years

Greater than 1 year Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
and upto 5 years

Greater than 5 years Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Investments

Investments are recorded at cost on the date of purchase, which includes brokerage, stamp duty and taxes if
any, but excludes accrued interest paid, if any on the date of purchase. Bonus entitlements are recognised as
investments on ex-bonus date. Rights Entitlements are recognised as investments on the ex-rights date.

Classification

Investments maturing within twelve months from the balance sheet date and investments made with the specific
intention to dispose them off within twelve months from the balance sheet date are classified as short-term
investments.

Investments other than short-term investments are classified as long-term investments.

Valuation

All debt securities held by the Company are considered as ‘held to maturity’ and measured at historical cost subject
to amortisation of the premium/discount over the remaining period to maturity of these securities on Effective
Interest Rate Method.

Listed equities and Exchange Traded Funds (‘ETF) are measured at fair value, being the quoted closing prices on the
National Stock Exchange (in case it is not traded on the National Stock Exchange then quoted closing price on the
Bombay Stock Exchange is used) on the last frading day of the financial year. In case the equity ETF's are not traded
either on the primary or the secondary exchange, then the equity ETF's are valued at the latest available Net Asset
value (NAV).

Mutual fund units are valued at the previous day’s net asset value of the respective fund. Additional Tier-1Bonds are
valued at using Crisil Bond valuer and Infrastructure Investment Trusts are valued at market value using last quoted
price on National Stock exchange and Bombay stock exchange.

In respect of listed equities, ETF, Additional Tier-1 bonds, Infrastructure Investment Trusts and mutual funds, the
unrealised gains/losses between the cost price and the fair value price are accounted in the “Fair Value Change”
account in the balance sheet.

Investments bought on ‘repo’ basis are valued at cost plus interest accrued on reverse repo rate. Investments in
venture funds are valued at historical cost subject to impairment, if any.

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that any equity investment
may be impaired. In case of impairment, any impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the Revenue or Profit
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12.

13.

and Loss Account to the extent of difference between the re-measured fair value of the security/investment and its
acquisition cost as reduced by any impairment loss recognized as an expense in the Revenue or Profit and Loss
Account. Any reversal of impairment loss, earlier recognized in Revenue or Profit and Loss Account, is recognized in
the Revenue or Profit and Loss Account respectively.

Securities issued by Government of India (except Treasury Bills) and State government securities are valued af prices
released by Credit Rating Information Services of India Limited (CRISIL).

Bonds and debentures including asset backed securities are valued on the basis of CRISIL Bond Valuer.

Money market instruments including treasury bills are valued at historical cost, subject fo amortisation of premium
or accretion of discount on straight-line basis over the remaining period to maturity of these securities.

Listed equities and ETF are measured at fair value, being the quoted closing prices on the National Stock Exchange

(in case it is not fraded on the National Stock Exchange then quoted closing price on the Bombay Stock Exchange is
used) on the last trading day of the financial year. In case the equity ETF's are not traded either on the primary or the
secondary exchange, then the equity ETF's are valued af the latest available Net Asset value (NAV).

Mutual fund units are valued atf the previous day’s net asset value of the respective fund.

Investments bought on ‘repo’ basis are valued at cost plus interest accrued on reverse repo rate.
Unrealised gain/loss arising on valuation of these investments is recognised in the Revenue Account of the
respective fund.

Transfer of investments

Any transfer of investments from shareholders to policyholders is carried out at amortised cost or market value,
whichever is lower. In case of linked funds, any inter fund transfer of equities is carried out at the prevailing market
price during market hours and any inter fund transfer of Government Securities is carried out at market price
prevailing on Negotiated dealing system (NDS) atf the time of such transfer. Securities other than equities and
government securities are transferred at previous day valuation price.

Asset quality review
All investments of the Company are performing investments. In ferms of asset quality for non-government securities,
investments have been made in highly rated securities.

In case of Linked business, the investments have generally been made in companies with a good track record.
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Details of payments made to individuals, firms, companies and or-
ganizations in which Directors are interested

% in Lakhs)
1 Mr. Amit Bapna Reliance Capital Limited CFO 1,099.22 -
Reliance Capital Limited Employees’ Group Trustee 143.68 >
Gratuity — Cum - Life Assurance Scheme Q
Reliance Home Finance Limited Director 508.09 %
Reliance Securities Limited Director 1,086.95 Q
2 Mr. Rajendra Chitale  Reliance Capital Limited Director 1,099.22 g
The Clearing Corporation of India Limited Director 3141 &
Reliance General Insurance Company Director 1,120.13
Limited
3 Mr. Gautam Doshi Reliance Home Finance Limited Director 508.09
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The Management confirms that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

In preparation of the financial statements, all applicable accounting standards, generally accepted
accounting principles and policies have been followed, along with proper explanations relating to material
departure, if any;

The management has adopted accounting policies and applied them consistently. The management has
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the operating profit and of the profit of
the Company for the year;

Sufficient and proper care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 and the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

An internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of the business is in place and is operating
effectively.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Chairman of the meeting Director Director

Executive Director & Chief Financial Officer Appointed Actuary
Chief Executive Officer

Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai
Date: 24" April 2019
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company Limited on the Financial Statements

Opinion

Weewove audited the financial statements of Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company Limited (the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, and the related Revenue (also called the “Policyholders” Account” or the
“Technical Account”), the Profit and Loss Account (also called the “Shareholders’ Account” or “Non-Technical Account”) and
Receipts and Payments Account for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information .

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements are prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938 (the “Insurance Act’), Insurance
Regulatory and Development Act, 1999 (the “IRDA Act’), Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation

of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the "Regulations”) and the
Companies Act 2013 (“the Act’), to the extent applicable and in the manner so required, and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, as applicable to insurance companies:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019;

(b) in the case of the Revenue Account, of the operating profit/ (loss) for the year ended on that date;

() in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

(d) in the case of the Receipts and Payments Account, of the receipts and payments for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (the “SAs”) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities

for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with

the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the Insurance Act, the IRDA Act, the Regulations, the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matters

The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in-force and policies where premium is discontinued is the responsibility of
the Company’s Appointed Actuary. The actuarial valuation of these liabilities as at March 31, 2019 has been duly certified by
the Appointed Actuary and in his opinion, the assumptions for such valuation are in accordance with the generally accepted
actuarial principles and practices requirements of the Insurance Act, regulations notified by the IRDAI and Actuarial Practice
Standards issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India in concurrence with the IRDAI. We have relied upon the Appointed
Actuary’s certificate in this regard for forming our opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the ‘the management report” and “Director’s report”, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there
is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, and receipts and payments of the Company in accordance with the requirements of the Insurance Act
1938, as amended by Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 read with the IRDA Act, the Regulations, order/ directions
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issued by the IRDAI in this regard and in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as amended to the extent applicable and in the manner so required. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application

of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report o the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
As required by the Regulations, we have issued a separate certificate dated April 24, 2019, certifying the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C to the Regulations.

Further, to our comments in the Certificate referred to above, as required under the Regulations, read with Section 143 (3) of
the Act, we report that:

al

bl

a

d)

e

f)

h)

For Singhi & Co. For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 302049E Firm Registration No. 107783W

Sukhendra Lodha Mukesh Mehta

Partner

Membership No. 071272 Membership No. 043495

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanations given to us, proper books of account
as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account, and the Receipts and Payments Account dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, investments have
been valued in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 and the IRDA Financial Statements
Regulations and/or orders/directions issued by the IRDAI in this behalf;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the accounting
policies selected by the Company are appropriate and are in compliance with the Accounting Standards referred to
in Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as amended, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting principles
prescribed in the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations and orders/directions issued by the IRDAI in this behalf;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanations given to us, the Balance Sheet,
the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account and the Receipts and Payments Account dealt with by this report
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended)
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as amended, fo the extent
they are not inconsistent with the accounting principles prescribed in the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations and
orders/directions issued by IRDAI in this regard; and

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019, taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019, from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

As per the information and explanation given to us, the managerial remuneration has been paid in accordance
with the provisions of Section 34A of the Insurance Act 1938. Sitting fees paid to the Directors is in compliance with
Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements — Refer Schedule 16 Note 3.1 on Contingent Liabilities to the financial statements;

ii.  The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts. Further, the
Company does not have any derivative contracts;

ii.  There were no amounts which were required fo be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.
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Partner

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 24, 2019
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to the Independent Auditors’ Report

[Referred to under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements in the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to
the members of Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2019]

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company Limited
("the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance

of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act o the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;(2) provide reasonable assurance that
tfransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.



/ NIPPON LIFE
REeLI/ANCe INSURANCE

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due fo error or fraud may occur and not be defected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In opur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
ICAI

Other Matters

The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in-force and policies where premium is discontinued is required to be
certified by the Appointed Actuary as per the regulations and has been relied upon by us, as mentioned in Other Matter
Para of our audit report on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019. Accordingly while giving our opinion
with regards to adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Internal Financial Control system over financial reporting, in

so far as it relates to the actuarial valuation of liabilities, we have placed reliance on the Appointed Actuary’s and the Risk
Officer’s cerfificate.

For Singhi & Co. For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 302049E Firm Registration No. 107783W
Sukhendra Lodha Mukesh Mehta

Partner Partner

Membership No. 071272 Membership No. 043495

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 24, 2019
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Independent Auditors’ Certificate

At the request of RELIANCE NIPPON LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED (the “Company”), we have performed the
procedures stated in paragraph 2 below, for the purpose of issuing a certificate in connection with Regulation 13

(D) (7) of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Investment) (Fifth Amendment) Regulations, 2013 (the
“Regulations”), regarding the declaration and application of Net Asset Value ("NAV) for unit link business application
received on the last business day.

In this connection, we have performed the following procedures:
a)  Obtained representation from the management;

b)  Obtained the certificate issued by the concurrent auditors of the Company for compliance with the
requirements of the regulation;

c Obtained the list of applications received in respect of Unit Linked Business on March 31, 2019 (referred to as
“application forms”), from the management;

d)  Selected samples of application forms from listing mentioned in paragraph 2(c) above and verified whether:

i) The applications received on Sunday, March 31, 2019, upto 3.00 pm have been processed with NAV of
March 31, 2019; and

ii) The applications received on Sunday, March 31, 2019, after 3.00 pm have been processed with NAV of
appropriate dates in subsequent year.

The compliance with conditions stated in the regulations is the responsibility of the Company’s management.

Our responsibility is to perform the above-mentioned procedures on the particulars and state our findings. We
performed the above-mentioned procedures, in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit Reports and
Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). The above-
mentioned procedures include examining evidence supporting the particulars on a test basis. Further, our scope

of work did not involve us performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the fairness or
accuracy of any of the financial information or the financial statements of the Company taken as a whole. We have
not performed an audit, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion on the financial statements,
specified elements, accounts or items thereof, for the purpose of this certificate. Accordingly, we do not express such
opinion.

Based on the procedures performed by us, as mentioned in paragraph 2 above, according to the information and
explanations provided to us and representation by the Company’s management, we confirm that:

(@) The Company has declared NAV for March 31, 2019;

(b)  The applications received on Sunday, March 31, 2019 upto 3.00 pm have been processed with the NAV of
March 31, 2019; and

(¢ The applications received on Sunday, March 31, 2019 after 3.00 pm have been processed with the
appropriate NAV of appropriate dates in subsequent year.

This certificate is issued at the request of the Company solely for use of the Company for inclusion in the annual
accounts as per requirements as per Regulation 13 (D) (7)) of the Regulations and is not intended fo be used or
distributed for any other purpose. We have no responsibility to update this certificate for events and circumstances
occurring after the date of this certificate.

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 302049E

Sukhendra Lodha

Partner

Membership No. 071272
UDIN - 19071272AAAAAH6161

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 24, 2019

For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W

Mukesh Mehta

Partner

Membership No. 043495
UDIN - 19043495AAAAAS1206
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Independent Auditors’ Certificate

To The Members of Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company Limited

(Referred to in our Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements forming part of the Independent Auditors’ Report
dated April 24, 2019)

This certificate is issued to comply with the provisions of paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C of the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002,
(the "Regulations”) read with regulation 3 of the Regulations.

Management Responsibility

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for complying with the provisions of The Insurance Act, 1938 as amended
from time to time including amendment brought by Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 (the “Insurance Act’), the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 (the “IRDA Act’), the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the “ IRDA
Financial Statements Regulations”), orders/directions issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India
(the “IRDAI"). This includes collecting, collating and validating data and designing, implementing and monitoring of internal
controls suitable for ensuring compliance as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility, for the purpose of this certificate, is limited to certifying matters contained in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
Schedule C of the Regulations. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit Reports and
Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI).

Opinion

In accordance with the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief and based on
our examination of the books of accounts and other records maintained by Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company Limited
(the “Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2019, we certify that:

1. We have reviewed the Management Report attached fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
and have found no apparent mistake or material inconsistency with the financial statements;

2. Based on management representations and the compliance certificate submitted to the Board of Directors by the
officers of the Company charged with compliance and the same being noted by the Board, nothing has come to our
attention that causes us to believe that the Company has not complied with the terms and conditions of registration
stipulated by IRDAI

3. We have verified the cash balances, to the extent considered necessary and securities relating to Company’s
investments as at March 31, 2019, by actual inspection or on the basis of certificates/ confirmations received from
the Custodians and/or Depository Participants appointed by the Company, as the case may be.

4. The Company is not a trustee of any trust; and

5. No part of the assets of the Policyholders’ Funds has been directly or indirectly applied in contravention of the
provisions of the Insurance Act relating to the application and investments of the Policyholders’ Funds.

For Singhi & Co. For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 302049E Firm Registration No. 107783W
Sukhendra Lodha Mukesh Mehta

Partner Partner

Membership No. 071272 Membership No. 043495

UDIN - 19071272AAAAAF4814 UDIN - 19043495AAAAAQ8023

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 24, 2019
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Revenue Account

for the year ended 31 March, 2019

(X '000)
Particulars Schedule Current Year  Previous Year
Premiums earned — net
(@) Premium 1 4,35,79,268 4,06,93,707
(b) Reinsurance ceded (2,22,577) (2,76,836)
(c) Reinsurance accepted - -
4,33,56,691 4,04,16,871
Income from investments
(a) Interest, dividends & rent — gross 1,05,17,322 84,29,456
(b) Profit on sale/redemption of investments 75,48,313 1,11,29,278
(c) (Loss on sale/redemption of investments) (36,73,772) (22,28,305)
(d) Transfer/gain on revaluation/change in fair value 7,84,840 (28,86,056)
(e} Amortisation of premium/discount on investments 13,80,770 14,20,183
Other Income
(a) Miscellaneous Income 1,64,895 2,03,842
(b) Contribution from Shareholders' Account 12,23,252 16,34,425
Total (A) 6,13,02,31 5,81,19,694
Commission 2 17,33,563 15,80,762
Operating expenses related to insurance business 3 89,59,679 85,80,014
Provision for doubtful debts - -
Bad debts written off - -
Provision for tax - -
Provisions (other than taxation)
(a) For diminution in the value of investments (nef) 4,83,782 -
(b) Others -Provision for standard assets - -
Service tax/GST on charges 3,44152 3,59,992
Total (B) 1,15,21,176 1,05,20,768
Benefits paid (net) 4 3,53,85,108 2,97,07,943
Interim bonuses paid 7,046 7,050
Change in valuation of liability in respect of life policies
(a) Gross 1,20,65,329 1,52,26,476
(b) Amount ceded in reinsurance - -
(c)  Amount accepted in reinsurance - -
Total (C) 4,74,57,483 4,49,41,469
Surplus/(Deficit) (D) = (A) - (B) - (C) 23,23,652 26,57,457
Appropriations
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account 14,97,218 13,16,045
Transfer to other reserves - -
Balance being funds for future appropriations 8,26,434 13,41,412
Total (E) 23,23,652 26,57,457
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X 000)

Funds for future appropriations

Opening balance at the beginning of the year 19,97,489 6,56,077
Add: Current year appropriation 8,26,434 13,41,412
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet 28,23,923 19,97,489
The break-up for the surplus is as below:-
(a) Interim bonuses paid 7,046 7,050
(b)  Allocation of bonus to policyholders 19,09,380 15,35,831
(c) Surplus shown in the revenue account 23,23,652 26,57,457
(d) Total Surplus (a+b+c) 42,40,078 42,00,338

We state that all expenses of the Management incurred by the Company in respect of Life Insurance business transacted in
India by the Company have been fully debited to the Policyholders Revenue Account as expenses.

hedules referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements. 16

As per our report of even date attached

For Singhi & Co. For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 302049E Firm Registration No. 107783W

Sukhendra Lodha Mukesh Mehta
Partner Partner
Membership No. 071272 Membership No. 043495

Place: Mumbai,
Date: 24" April, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chairman of the meeting Director

Director Executive Director &

Chief Executive Officer

Appointed Actuary Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai,
Date: 24" April, 2019
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Profit & Loss Account

for the year ended 31 March, 2019

(X'000)

Particulars Schedule Current Year  Previous Year
Amount transferred from Policyholders' Account (Technical Account) 14,97,218 13,16,045
Income from investments

(a)  Interest, dividends & rent — gross 9,15,613 8,65,748

(b)  Profit on sale/redemption of investments 3,29,319 5,78,341

(¢  (Loss on sale/redemption of investments) (1,19,557) (1,1,044)

([d)  (Amortisation of premium]/discount on investments (5,002) (7,514)
Other Income

() Miscellaneous Income - -
Total (A) 26,17,597 26,41,576
Expense other than those directly related to the insurance business 3,46,139 1,87,182
Other expenses (Refer note no.3.25 of notes of accounts) 7,93,569 8,14,655
Bad debts written off - -
Provisions (other than faxation)

{a)  For diminution in the value of investments (nef) - -

(b)  Provision for doubtful debts - -

(c)  Others - Provision for doubtful assets - -
Conftributions to the Policyholders' Fund 12,23,252 16,34,425
Total (B) 23,62,960 26,36,262
Profit/(Loss) before tax = (A) - (B) 2,54,637 5,314
Provision for taxation - -
Profit/(Loss) after tax 2,54,637 5,314
Appropriations

(a)  Balance at the beginning of the year (25,78,727) (25,84,041)

(b)  Interim dividends paid during the year - -

(¢ Proposed final dividend - -

(d)  Dividend distribution tax - -

(e)  Transfer fo reserves/other accounts - -
Profit/(Loss) carried to the Balance Sheet (23,24,090) (25,78,727)
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(Z'000)
Earnings per share (Face Value of 310/- each) - Basic (in ) (Refer 0.213 0.004
note 3.22 of Schedule 16)
Earnings per share (Face Value of 310/- each) - Diluted (in ) (Refer 0.213 0.004
note 3.22 of Schedule 16)
The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the financial 16
statements.
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Singhi & Co. For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chairman of the meeting Director
Firm Registration No. 302049E Firm Registration No. 107783W
Sukhendra Lodha Mukesh Mehta
Partner Partner Director Executive Director &
Membership No. 071272 Membership No. 043495 Chief Executive Officer
Appointed Actuary Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary
Place: Mumbai, Place: Mumbai,
Date: 24™ April, 2019 Date: 24™ April, 2019
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Balance Sheet

as at 31 March, 2019

(% '000)

Parficulars Schedule g1y 2019 31 March, 2018
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Share capital 5 1,19,63,235 1,19,63,235
Reserves and surplus 30,31,592 30,31,592
Credit/(Debit) Fair value change account 3,34,936 2,74,721
Sub-Total (A) 1,53,29,763 1,52,69,548
Borrowings 7 - -
Sub-Total (B) - -
Credit/(Debit) Fair value change account 17,26,086 15,58,091
Policy liabilities 12,62,27,789 10,52,72,376
Insurance reserves - -
Provision for linked liabilities (% '000)

Linked Liabilities 48,726,660 (31.03.2018: 357,871,329)

Fair value change 38,311,092 (31.03.2018: %7,526,251) 5,70,37,752 6,53,97,580
Fund for discontinued Policies

(i) Discontinued on account of non payment of premium 47,22,769 52,53,025

[il  Others - -
Sub-Total (C) 18,97,14,396 17,74,81,072
Funds for future appropriation
Non Linked 28,23,923 19,97,489
Linked- Provision for lapsed policies not likely to be revived - -
Sub-Total (D) 28,23,923 19,97,489
Total (E) = (A) + (B) + (C) + (D) 20,78,68,082 19,47,48,109
Investments

Shareholders' 8 1,21,86,796 1,18,55,206

Policyholders' 8A 12,88,61,356 10,84,49,907
Assets held to cover linked liabilities 8B 6,17,60,521 7,06,50,605
Loans 9 3,52,119 2,62,098
Fixed assets 10 4,18,559 2,84,457
Sub-Total (F) 20,35,79,351 19,15,02,273
Current assets

Cash and bank balances n 28,49,636 26,68,045

Advances and other assets 12 94,47,713 1,14,84,561
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X °000)

Sub-Total (G) 1,22,97,349 1,41,52,606
Current liabilities 13 1,01,31,303 1,33,93,701
Provisions 14 2,01,405 91,796
Sub-Total (H) 1,03,32,708 1,34,85,497
Net Current Assets/(Liabilities) (I) = (G) - (H) 19,64,641 6,67,109
Miscellaneous expenditure (fo the extent not written off or adjusted) 15 - -
Debit balance in Profit & Loss Account (Shareholders' account) 23,24,090 25,78,727
Sub-Total (J) 23,24,090 25,78,727
Total (K) = (F) + (I) + (J) 20,78,68,082 19,47,48,109
Significant accounting policies and notes to accounts 16

As per our report of even date attached

For Singhi & Co. For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 302049E Firm Registration No. 107783W

Sukhendra Lodha Mukesh Mehta
Partner Partner
Membership No. 071272 Membership No. 043495

Place: Mumbai,
Date: 24™ April, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chairman of the meeting Director

Director Executive Director &

Chief Executive Officer

Appointed Actuary Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai,
Date: 24" April, 2019
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Receipts and Payments Account

(Cash Flow Statement)

for the year ended 31" March, 2019

(% '000)
Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
Cash flow from Operating Activities
Premium received from policyholders, including advance receipts 4,35,26,672 4,07,97,740
Other receipts 1,60,778 81,478
Payments (to)/received from the re-insurers, net of commissions and 1,62,417 (1,58,063)
claims/benefits
Payments of claims/benefits (3,75,20,163) (2,82,58,474)
Payments of commission and brokerage (18,12,881) (15,30,521)
Payments of other operating expenses (99,08,294) (72,23,652)
Deposits and advances 3,74,736 (2,60,110)
Income taxes paid (Net) (31,551) (15,116)
Service tax/GST paid (3,44,152) (3,59,992)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (53,92,438) 30,73,290
Cash flow from extraordinary operations - -
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (A) (53,92,438) 30,73,290
Cash flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of fixed assets (3,06,693) (1,91,971)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 5394 391
Purchases of investments (11,08,30,754)  (13,583,96,208)
Loans (disbursed) / repayment received - -
Loans against policies (1,56,871) (1.17,518)
Sales of investments 14,20,48,293 12,46,62,317
Repayments received of Loans agasint policies 66,850 72,627
Rents/Interests/Dividends received 1,09,30,419 88,89,888
Investments in money market instruments and in liquid mutual funds (3,61,89,028) (2,15,986)
(Net)
Expenses related to investments (12,172) (10,672)
Net cash generated/(used) in investing activities (8) 55,55,438 (23,07,132)
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of share capital - -
Proceeds of Share Premium from issue of share capital - -
Loans (disbursed) / repayment received - -
Final dividend paid - -
Dividend distribution tax - -
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities () - -
Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents, net (D) (1,276) (826)
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C+D) 1,61,724 7,65,332
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(X '000)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 26,90,373 19,25,041

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 28,52,097 26,90,373

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,61,724 7,65,332

Notes :

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year as per 28,49,636 26,68,045

Balance Sheet

Add : Bank balance as per schedule 8B and Schedule 8A 2,461 22,328

28,52,097 26,90,373

2. Refer Schedule 11 for components of 'Cash and cash equivalents'.

Receipts and Payments account has been prepared under the “Direct method” in accordance with Accounting Standard 3

Cash Flow Statements

Significant accounting policies and notes to accounts

16

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 302049E

Sukhendra Lodha
Partner
Membership No. 071272

Mukesh Mehta
Partner
Membership No. 043495

Place: Mumbai,
Date: 24" April, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chairman of the meeting Director

Director Executive Director &

Chief Executive Officer
Appointed Actuary Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai,
Date: 24" April, 2019

~
n
|—
o
o
a
L
o
&
(@)
—
2
s
n
S~
&
o
a
w
o
O
O
=
<
o2
|—
n

89



Annual Report 2018-19

Schedules forming part of the
Financial Statements

(% '000)
Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
First year premiums 99,83,499 83,85,919
Renewal premiums 3,29,09,240 3,15,37,5M
Single premiums 6,86,529 770,277
Total Premiums 4,35,79,268 4,06,93,707
Premium income from business written
- inIndia 4,35,79,268 4,06,93,707
- outside India - -
Total Premiums 4,35,79,268 4,06,93,707
(% '000)
Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
Commission paid
Direct - First year premiums 10,46,931 9,29,351
- Renewal premiums 6,83,342 6,49,196
- Single premiums 3,290 2,215
Add: Commission on re-insurance accepted - -
Less: Commission on re-insurance ceded - -
Net Commission 17,33,563 15,80,762
Break up of the expenses (gross) incurred to procure business Current Year  Previous Year
Agents 12,37,088 13,04,925
Brokers 2,75,132 1,89,445
Corporate Agency 2,21,343 86,392
Referral - -
Others - -
Total Commission 17,33,563 15,80,762
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Schedule 3: Operating expenses related to insurance business

(%Z'000)
Employees’ remuneration & welfare benefits 60,76,972 57,02,421
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 2,22,879 1,61,451
Training expenses 112,127 1,46,886
Rents, rafes & taxes 4,53,263 5,28,390
Office maintenance 2,86,264 4,01,668
Repairs 16,455 7,042
Printing & stationery 59,178 55,241
Communication expenses 1,39,036 1,51,561
Legal & professional charges 2,96,016 3,08,466
Medical fees 20,960 21,503
Auditors' fees, expenses efc :
a) as auditor (includes out of pocket expenses) 5,375 6,268
b) as adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of:
(i) Taxation matters - -
[i) Insurance matters - -
(iiil Management services; and - -
c) inany other capacity 920 557
Sales & business promotion expenses 4,09,421 4,30,930
Advertisement and publicity 7,08,057 4,34,820
Interest & bank charges 81,138 79,058
Information technology expenses (including maintenance) 2,93,722 2,89,086
Data processing expenses 95,754 11,318
~
Business services 2,45,776 2,65,913 a
(2’4
Policy stamps 38,235 31,607 g
Depreciation 1,72,576 2,02,397 g
(4
Other expenses 19,124 58,086 o
D
Total 97,53,248 93,94,669 =
|_
Less: Expenses charged to Shareholders’ Account (Refer note no.3.25 of notes 7,93,569 8,14,655 2
to accounts) ,_
[2'4
Net Total 89,59,679 85,80,014 O
o
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<
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Schedules forming part of the
Financial Statements

(X '000)
Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
1. Insurance claims:
(a) Claims by death 19,40,272 18,44,834
(b)  Claims by maturity 62,40,762 55,85,748
(c) Annuities / Pension payment 24,449 18,441
(d) Other benefits:
- Survival benefit 52,53,623 57,44,965
- Health benefit 14,598 19,118
- Critical illness rider 2,264 3,030
- Claims investigation expenses 12,683 1,225
(e) Surrenders 2,19,22,796 1,63,32,763
(i Others 178,578 3,80,821
2. Amount ceded in reinsurance (net of reversals, if any):
(a) Claims by death (2,04,245) (2,32,157)
(b)  Claims by maturity - -
(c) Annuities / Pension payment - -
(d) Other benefits: - -
- Health benefit (672) (845)
3. Amount accepted in reinsurance:
(a) Claims by death - -
(b)  Claims by maturity - -
(c) Annuities / Pension payment - -
(d) Other benefits - -
Total 3,53,85,108 2,97,07,943
(Z'000)
Particulars As at As at
3¥ March, 2019 31 March, 2018
Authorised Capital
2,200,000,000 (31.03.2018 : 2,200,000,000) equity shares of 10 each 2,20,00,000 2,20,00,000
Issued Capital
1,196,323,500 (31.03.2018 : 1,196,323,500) equity shares of 10 each 1,19,63,235 1,19,63,235
Subscribed Capital
1,196,323,500 (31.03.2018 : 1,196,323,500) equity shares of 10 each 1,19,63,235 1,19,63,235
Called-up Capital
1,196,323,500 (31.03.2018 : 1,196,323,500) equity shares of 10 each 1,19,63,235 1,19,63,235
Less : Calls unpaid - -
Add : Shares forfeited (amount originally paid up) - -
Less : Par value of equity shares bought back - -
Less : Preliminary expenses - -
Less : Expenses including commission or brokerage on underwriting or - -
subscription of shares
Total 1,19,63,235 1,19,63,235
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Schedule 5A: Pattern of shareholding

[As certified by the Management]

(% '000)
Promoters
Indian 61,01,24,985 51.00 61,01,24,985 51.00
Foreign 58,61,98,515 49.00 58,61,98,515 49.00
Others - - - -
Total 1,19,63,23,500 100.00 1,19,63,23,500 100.00
Schedule 6: Reserves and surplus
(X '000)

Capital reserve -

Capital redemption reserve - -

Share premium (Refer note no.3.29 of notes to accounts) 30,31,592 30,31,592

Revaluation reserve - -

General reserves - -

Less: Debit balance in Profit and Loss Account, if any - -

Less: Amount utilized for buy-back - -

Catastrophe reserve - -

Other reserves - -

Balance of profit in Profit and Loss Account - -
Total 30,31,592 30,31,592

Schedule 7: Borrowings

(Z'000)
Debentures/Bonds
Banks - -

Financial Institutions - -
Others - -
Total - -
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Schedules forming part of the
Financial Statements

(%Z'000)
Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 33,98,682 33,74,855
Other approved securities 28,08,575 23,74,898
Other investments
(@) Shares
(aa) Equity 16,87,359 19,01,792
(bb) Preference - -
(b)  Mutual Funds/ETF 18,203 49,237
(c)  Derivative instruments - -
(d) Debentures/Bonds 11,60,593 14,99,134
(e}  Other securities - FD 1,29,039 1,19,079
()l Subsidiaries - -
(g) Investment properties - Real Estate - -
Investments in infrastructure and social sector - Equity/Debt Securities 14,57,202 16,07,613
Other than approved investments - Equity/Debt Securities 8,91,453 4,43,266
1,15,51,106 1,13,69,874

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills - 4,998

Other approved securities - ,

Other investments

(@) Shares - -
(aa) Equity - _

(bb) Preference - -

(b)  Mutual Funds - -
(c)  Derivative instruments - -
(d) Debentures/Bonds 14,986 5,029
(e)  Other securities - CBLO/FD 2,70,977 1,75,393
(i Subsidiaries - -
(@  Investment properties - Real Estate - -
Investments in infrastructure and social sector - Debt Securities 49,766 -
Other than approved investments 2,99,961 2,99,912
6,35,690 4,85,332

Total 1,21,86,796 1,18,55,206

Note:

1. The aggregate amount of investments other than listed equity shares ,mutual funds , infrastructure investment trusts

and derivative instruments is % 9,744,235 thousands (31.03.2018 : ¥ 92,58,392 thousands) and market value thereof
i 9,970,997 thousands (31.03.2018 : X 95,64,892 thousands).

2. Includes Government securities of I 48,493 thousands (market value ¥ 50,455 thousands) - 7.16% GOI 2023
(MD -20/05/2023), {( 31.03.2018 : X 48,199 thousands (market value I 49,500 thousands) } deposited with
CCIL as collateral security for trades in Collateralised Borrowing and Lending Obligation (CBLO) segment as at
31.03.2019.

3. Includes Government securities of ¥ 255,914 thousands (market value ¥ 261,496 thousands) - 8.83% GOI CG 25-
11-2023, (31.03.2018 : X 482,247 thousands (market value ¥ 493,874 thousands) ) deposited with CCIL as collateral
security for trades in Securities Segment as at 31.03.2019.



Schedule 8A: Investments - Policyholders’

RELIANCE [Nt

(X 000)

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 6,65,54,645 6,09,49,274
Other approved securities 1,08,15,104 36,61,357
Other investments - -
(a)  Shares - -
(aa) Equity 95,72,250 96,74,938
(bb) Preference - -
(b)  Mutual Funds/ETF 1,94,164 1,07,776
(c)  Derivative instruments - -
(d) Debentures/Bonds 90,78,410 82,62,646
(e  Other securities - FD 2,29,500 2,39,460
(fl  Subsidiaries - -
(@) Investment properties - Real Estate - -
Investments in infrastructure and social sector - Equity/Debt Securities 1,67,98,733 1,45,66,585
Other than approved investments - Equity/Debt Securities 61,69,315 26,21,567
1,94,12,121 10,00,83,603

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 26,51,981 18,74,277
Other approved securities 2,46,528 518,835
Other investments - -
(a) Shares - -
(aa) Equity - _
(bb) Preference - -
(b)  Mutual Funds - 5,73,902
(c)  Derivative instruments - -
(d) Debentures/Bonds 7,84,139 6,62,288
(e)  Other securities - CD/CP/CBLO/FD 28,68,967 17,39,478
(il Subsidiaries - -
(g Investment properties - Real Estate - -
Investments in infrastructure and social sector - Debt Securities 6,97,904 7,98,167
Other than approved investments 21,99,716 21,99,357
94,49,235 83,66,304
Total 12,88,61,356 10,84,49,907

Note:

1. The aggregate amount of investments other than listed equity shares ,mutual funds , infrastructure investment trusts
and derivative instruments is % 113,453,412 thousands (31.03.2018 : X 92,327,574 thousands) and market value
thereof is 115,321,666 thousands (31.03.2018 : ¥ 94,107,589 thousands).

2. Debentures/Bonds under Long term Investment — Other Investment includes investment in ZCBs issued by Tata sons

Limited amounting to X 3,428,107 thousands as at 31 March, 2019. The investee opted to get converted in 2018 as a
Private Limited Company after Company had subscribed the bond. However given the securities are AAA rated and

as per opinion of the Company the same has been disclosed under approved investment category.
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Schedules forming part of the
Financial Statements

(% '000)

As at As at

el Eb 31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

96

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 54,49,310 53,54,310
Other approved securities 14,96,819 27,9117
Other investments
(@) Shares
(aa) Equity 3,27,39,884 3,49,83,775
(bb) Preference - -
(b)  Mutual Funds/ETF 7,281 -
(c)  Derivative instruments - -
(d) Debentures/Bonds 10,86,639 43,63,552
e}  Other securities - FD 7,450 7,450
() Subsidiaries - -
(@) Investment properties - Real Estate - -
Investments in infrastructure and social sector - Equity/Debt Securities 45,88,187 61,62,319
Other than approved investments - Equity/Debt Securities 20,92,956 29,98,628
4,74,68,526 5,65,89,151
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 56,71,599 39,72,866
Other approved securities 20,74,406 50,122
Other investments
(@)  Shares
(aa) Equity - -
(bb) Preference - -
(b)  Mutual Funds - -
(c)  Derivative instruments - -
(d) Debentures/Bonds 7,71,781 1,52,688
(e)  Other securities - CD / CBLO /CP 39,36,010 76,31,688
(fl  Subsidiaries - -
(@ Investment properties - Real Estate - -
Investments in infrastructure and social sector - Debt Securities 9,81,888 28,61,558
Other than approved investments - -
Net Current Assets 8,56,311 (6,07,468)
1,42,91,995 1,40,61,454
Total 6,17,60,521 7,06,50,605
Note:

The aggregate amount of investments other than listed equity shares and mutual fund and derivative instruments is
325,728,605 thousands (31.03.2018: X 26,861,087 thousands) and market value thereof is X 25,788,171 thousands

(31.03.2018: X 26,842,997 thousands).
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Schedule 9 : Loans
X 000)

Security wise classification

Secured

(@) On mortgage of property

(aa) InIndia - -

(bb) Outside India - -
(b)  On Shares, Bonds, Govt. Securities, etc. - -
()  Loans against policies 3,52,119 2,62,098
(d)  Others - -
Unsecured (net of provisions) - -
Total 3,52,119 2,62,098

Borrower wise classification

(a) Central and State Governments - -

(b) Banks and Financial Institutions - -

(c) Subsidiaries - _

(d) Companies - -
(e Loans against policies 3,52,119 2,62,098
(f) Others - -
Total 3,52,119 2,62,098

Performance wise classification

(a) Loans classified as standard
(aa) In India 3,52,119 2,62,098
(bb) Outside India - -

(b) Non-standard loans less provisions

(aa) In India - -
(bb) Outside India - -
Total 3,52,119 2,62,098
Maturity wise classification

(a) Short Term 6,992 4,100
(b) Long Term 3,45,127 2,57,998
Total 3,52,119 2,62,098
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Schedule 11: Cash and Bank balances

(% '000)

Cash (including cheques in hand, drafts and stamps) 8,81,840 6,57,210
Bank Balances
(a)  Deposit Accounts

(aa) Short-term (due within 12 months of the date of the Balance Sheet) 998 3,520

(bb) Others 1,60,095 1,57,500
(b)  Current Accounts 18,06,703 18,49,815
(c) Others - -
Money at Call and Short Notice
(@)  With Banks - -
(b)  With other Institutions - -
Others - -
Total 28,49,636 26,68,045
Balances with non-scheduled banks included above - -
Cash and Bank Balances
In India 28,4513 26,65,670
QOutside India 4523 2,375
Total 28,49,636 26,68,045

Schedule 12: Advances and other assets
(%000

Advances
Reserve deposits with ceding companies - -
Application money for investments - -
Prepayments 11,474 44,712
Advances to Directors / Officers - -
Advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source (net of provision for taxation) 74,529 42,978
Others - Advances for expenses 115,777 78,021
Total (A) 3,01,780 1,65,71
Other Assets
Income accrued on investments 33,93,353 27,64,605
Outstanding premiums 18,25,172 20,34,022

Agents’ balances - -
Foreign agencies balances - -
Due from other entities carrying on insurance business (including reinsurers) 1,26,814 2,39,988
Due from subsidiaries/holding company - -
Deposit with RBI [Pursuant to section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938] - -
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Others
Deposits for offices and staff residences etc. 3,58,898 3,40,428
Other receivable 1,99,860 2,183,999
Less Provisions for other receivable (63,902) (48,047)
Sundry Debtors - (Investments) 24,605 4,39,763
Service Tax / GST Unutilised Credits 85,470 1,29,354
Unclaimed Fund 30,25,202 45,88,386
Income on Unclaimed Fund 1,70,461 6,16,352

Total (B) 91,45,933 1,13,18,850

Total (A+B) 94,47,713 1,14,84,561
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Schedules forming part of the

Financial Statements

(X ‘000)

Particulars 9] 9]
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018

Agents’ balances 2,52,875 3,32,193
Balances due to other insurance companies 2,05,298 1,73,166
Deposits held on re-insurance ceded - -
Premiums received in advance 1,65,156 2,97,730
Unallocated premium (deposits pending underwriting) 9,83,092 8,72,113
Sundry creditors 34,81,987 45,52,783
Due to subsidiaries/holding company - -
Claims outstanding 15,84,834 17,38,702
Unclaimed amount of policyholders 30,25,202 45,88,386
Income on Unclaimed Fund 1,70,461 6,16,352
Annuities due - -
Due to Officers/Directors - -
Others - Proposal deposit refundable 36,148 35,264
Others - Statutory liabilities 2,26,250 1,87,012
Total 1,01,31,303 1,33,93,701
(X '000)

Particulars ot ot
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018

For taxation (less payments and taxes deducted at source) - -
For proposed dividends - -
For dividend distribution tax - -
Other Provisions 2,01,405 91,796
Total 2,01,405 91,796

(to the extent not written off or adjusted)

(X '000)

Particulars ol ot
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018

Discount Allowed in issue of shares/debentures - -
Others - -
Total - -
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Schedule 16:

Significant accounting policies and Notes to accounts

22

2.3

Corporate information

Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company Limited (RNLICL or ‘the Company’) was incorporated on 14" May 2001
under the Companies Act, 1956 as amended in 2013. The Company is licensed by the Insurance Regulatory &
Development Authority of India (IRDAI') for carrying life insurance and annuity business. The Company offers
participating life and pension, non-participating linked and non-linked life, health, variable, annuity and pension
products including riders for individual and group businesses. These products are distributed through individual
agents, corporate agents, brokers and direct sales channels across the country.

Significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention and on accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in India, the requirements
prescribed by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI') (Preparation of Financial
Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the Financial Statements Regulations),
the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended in Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015, the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority Act, 1999, Master Circular No. IRDA/F&A/Cir/232/12/2013 dated December 11, 2013 on
Preparation of Financial Statements and Filing Returns of Life Insurance Business (Master Circular’) and various other
circulars, regulations, instructions, guidelines and notifications issued by IRDAI, Accounting Standards (AS) nofified in
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 as amended in Companies (Indian

Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 in terms of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent
applicable and the practices prevailing within the insurance industry in India. Accounting policies applied have
been consistent with previous year.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with GAAP which requires the management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as of the date of financial
statement, reported amount of revenues and expenses for the year and disclosures of contingent liabilities as of
the date of financial statements. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements
are based upon management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial
statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision in the accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively.

Revenue recognition

Premium on non linked insurance policies is recognised when due except on policies with explicit charging
structure and variable insurance policies, which are recognised when policy account is credited. Premium on unit
linked insurance policies is recognized when associated units are created. Premium on lapsed insurance policies is
recognised as income when such policies are reinstated. Top-up premium is considered as single premium.

Income from unit linked policies which include fund management charges, policy administration charges, mortality
charges etc. is recognised when due and recovered from the linked fund in accordance with terms and conditions
of insurance policies.

Income from non-linked policies with explicit charge structure and variable insurance policies which includes
account administration fees, mortality charges efc. is recognised when due and recovered from the such non-linked
policy in accordance with terms and conditions of policies.

Interest income on investments is recognised on accrual basis. Dividend income on listed equity securities is
recognised on the ex-dividend date. Dividend income on other equity securities is recognised when the right fo
receive dividend is established.
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24

2.5

2.6

Accretion of discount and amortisation of premium relating to debt securities is recognised using Effective Interest
Rate Method (EIR) over the remaining period to maturity of these securities.

Realised gain/loss on debt securities is the difference between the net sale consideration and the amortised cost,
which is computed on a weighted average basis, as on date of sale.

Profit or loss on sale of equity shares/mutual fund units is the difference between the net sale consideration and
the book cost computed on weighted average basis after adjusting the accumulated changes in the fair value
previously recognised under “Fair Value Change Account”.

Income earned on investments in venture funds is recognized on receipt basis.

Accretion of discount and amortisation of premium relating to money market instruments is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the remaining period to maturity of these securities.

Realised gain/loss on debt securities is the difference between the net sales consideration and the book value,
which is computed on a weighted average basis, as on date of sale.

Profit or loss on sale of equity shares/mutual fund units is the difference between the net sale consideration and the
book cost computed on weighted average basis as on date of sale.

Unrealised gain/loss arising on valuation of investments is recognised in the revenue account of the respective
fund.

Interest income on loans is recognised on accrual basis. Interest income from re-instatement of policy is recognised
on receipt basis.

Re-insurance premium

Premium ceded on re-insurance is recognised as an expense at the time of recognition of corresponding premium
income and is disclosed as a deduction from premium income. Commission on re-insurance ceded is netted off
against premium ceded on reinsurance.

Acquisition costs

Acquisition costs representing costs incurred for acquisition of insurance policies are expensed in the period in
which they are incurred.

Actuarial liability valuation
A brief methodology used for the various line of business is as given below:

i. Liabilities on life insurance policies are determined by the Appointed Actuary by using generally accepted
actuarial practice in accordance with the actuarial practice standards and guidance notes issued by the
Institute of Actuaries of India, the requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938 and the relevant regulations issued
by the IRDAI.

ii. The liabilities under Non- Linked individual policies are calculated by the prospective Gross Premium Valuation
(GPV) method. The liabilities are calculated so that together with the estimated future premium payments and
investment income, the assets of the Company are expected to be sufficient to meet future claims (including
bonus entitlements to policyholders, if any) and expenses.

ii.  The liabilities for Linked individual comprises of unit and non-unit reserves. The unit reserve is determined as
number of units, as on valuation date multiplied by the unit prices at the valuation date. The non-unit reserve
is calculated using the cash flow method by ensuring that at each point of time in future projection there is
flooring at zero. The non-unit reserve is calculated on gross premium valuation on prospective basis. No
credit is given to the positive profits after the month of last negative profit.
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iv.  The liabilities for one year renewable group protection business are calculated by using the Unearned
Premium Reserve (UPR) approach. The reserve is further compared with the reserve computed as per the
Gross Premium Valuation (GPV) method and the reserve has been kept as the higher of the two. For more
than one year renewable group business, the liabilities are calculated using gross premium valuation
method.

V. For the Fund based Group (linked business and non linked) business with explicit charging structure, the
liabilities are taken as the sum of the policyholder’s account balances plus additional reserve for expenses
(considered only for policies with greater than 1year policy term) and mortality calculated using the projection
method. Further for non-linked fund based products (Individual and Group), where the funds earmarked are
higher than the policy account plus non-unit reserve/additional reserve and others adjustments (provisions),
the excess is held as a global reserve.

vi.  For some liabilities, the Appointed Actuary has used a method of valuation other than the Gross Premium
Method as appropriate, in accordance with IRDAI (Assets, Liabilities and Solvency Margins of Life Insurance
Business) Regulations 2016 Section 2.8 of Schedule 1.

vii.  The Riders are valued at higher of Gross Premium Valuation (GPV) and Unearned Premium Reserve (UPR).

i. Allow for the claims that may have occurred already but not yet reported (Incurred But not Reported).

ii. Meet the strain in respect of free-look cancellations. For each line of business, free look cancellation reserve is
set on the basis of expected proportion of the policies eligible to exercise free- look option as at the valuation
date. (Free Look Reserve)

ii.  Meetthe expected liabilities that would arise on the revival / reinstatement of lapsed / reduced paid-up
policies, on the basis of proportion of the policies expected to be revived / reinstated based on the revival /
reinstatement experience of the company (Revival / Reinstatement reserve).

iv.  Allow for the cost of options and guarantees, wherever applicable.

Above calculation are based on various assumptions such as probability of death, disability, investment
return, inflation, policy termination, expenses, tax rates etc. which would impact the amount and their timings.

The actuarial assumptions are given in note 3.2 below.

Benefits paid

Benefits paid comprise of policy benefits, claims and claim settlement costs, if any. Death benefit, rider benefits
and surrender claims are accounted for on receipt of intimation. Survival benefit claims and maturity claims are
accounted when due.

Withdrawals and surrenders for unit linked policies are accounted in the respective schemes when the associated
units are cancelled, for variable insurance policies and policies with explicit charge structures are accounted when
the policy accounts are debited. Surrenders includes amount payable on lapsed insurance policies which are
recognised when the revival period of such policies is over and on discontinued policies which are recognised after
expiry of lock-in period. Withdrawals and surrenders are disclosed at net of recovered charges. Interest payment, if
any, to policyholder is accounted on payment basis.

Reinsurance recoveries on claims are accounted for, in the same period as the related claims and netted off against
claim expenses incurred.

Investments

Investments are recorded at cost on the date of purchase, which includes brokerage, stamp duty and taxes if
any, but excludes accrued interest paid, if any on the date of purchase. Bonus entitlements are recognised as
investments on ex-bonus date. Rights entitlements are recognised as investments on the ex-rights date.
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Investments maturing within twelve months from the balance sheet date and investments made with the specific
intention to dispose them off within twelve months from the balance sheet date are classified as short-term
investments.

Investments other than short-term investments are classified as long-term investments.

Non-linked policyholders’ investments, non-unit reserve and shareholders’ investments

All debt securities held by the Company are considered as ‘held to maturity’ and measured at historical cost subject
to amortisation of the premium/discount using Effective Interest Rate Method (EIR) over the remaining period to
maturity.

Listed equities and Exchange Traded Funds (‘ETF) are measured at fair value, being the quoted closing prices on the
National Stock Exchange (in case it is not traded on the National Stock Exchange then quoted closing price on the
Bombay Stock Exchange is used) on the last frading day of the financial year. In case the equity ETF's are not fraded
either on the primary or the secondary exchange, then the equity ETF's are valued at the latest available Net Asset
value (NAV).

Mutual fund units are valued at the previous day’s net asset value of the respective fund.

Additional Tier-1 bonds are valued at using Crisil Bond valuer and Infrastructure Investment Trusts are valued at
market value using last quoted price on National Stock exchange and Bombay stock exchange.

In respect of listed equities, ETF, Additional Tier-1 bonds, Infrastructure Investment Trusts and mutual funds, the
unrealised gains/losses between the cost price and the fair value price are accounted in the “Fair Value Change”
account in the balance sheet.

Investments bought on ‘repo’ basis are valued at cost plus interest accrued on reverse repo rate. Investments in
venture funds are valued at historical cost subject to impairment, if any. The Company assesses at each Balance
Sheet date whether there is any indication that any equity investment may be impaired. In case of impairment,

any impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the Revenue or Profit and Loss Account to the extent of
difference between the re-measured fair value of the security/investment and its acquisition cost as reduced by any
impairment loss recognized as an expense in the Revenue or Profit and Loss Account. Any reversal of impairment
loss, earlier recognized in Revenue or Profit and Loss Account, is recognized in the Revenue or Profit and Loss
Account respectively.

Securities issued by Government of India (except Treasury Bills) and State government securities are valued at prices
released by Credit Rating Information Services of India Limited (CRISIL).

Bonds and debentures including asset backed securities are valued on the basis of CRISIL Bond Valuer.

Money market instruments including treasury bills are valued at historical cost, subject to amortisation of premium
or accretion of discount on straight-line basis over the remaining period to maturity of these securities.

Listed equities and ETF are measured at fair value, being the quoted closing prices on the National Stock Exchange
(in case it is not fraded on the National Stock Exchange then quoted closing price on the Bombay Stock Exchange is
used) on the last trading day of the financial year.

Mutual fund units are valued at the previous day’s net asset value of the respective fund.

Investments bought on ‘repo’ basis are valued at cost plus interest accrued on reverse repo rate.

Unrealised gain/loss arising on valuation of these investments is recognised in the Revenue Account of the
respective fund.
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Any transfer of investments from shareholders to policyholders is carried out at amortised cost or market value,
whichever is lower.

In case of linked funds, any inter fund transfer of equities is carried out at the prevailing market price during market
hours and any infer fund transfer of Government Securities is carried out at market price prevailing on Negotiated
dealing system (NDS) at the time of such transfer. Securities other than equities and government securities are
transferred at previous day valuation price.

Loans are recognized when those are advanced fo the borrowers. Loans are stated at historical cost subject to
impairments, if any. Loans are classified as short term in case the maturity is less than 12 months. Loans other than
short term are classified as long term.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation/Amortisation

Tangible assets are capitalised on the day they are ready for use and are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation. Cost includes the purchase price and all identifiable cost incurred to bring the assets to its working
condition and location. Tangible Assets not ready for intended use on the date of balance sheet are disclosed as
capital work in progress.

Depreciation is provided using the straight line method on a pro-rata basis from the date of being ready to use.
Individual assets costing rupees twenty thousand or less considered low value assets are depreciated in full in the
month of capitalisation. The management's estimate of useful life of the various fixed assets is given below:

Information technology equipments-Server & Networks* 3 years
Information technology equipments- Other than Server & Networks 3 years
Furniture and Fittings* 5 years
Office equipments* 4 years

* For these class of assets, based internal assessment and independent technical advice, the management is of the opinion that
the useful lives as stated above best represent the useful lives of these respective assets. Hence, the useful lives of these assets
are different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013.

Based on internal assessment and independent technical advice, the residual value is considered to be Nil for
above mentioned assets.

Intangible assets comprising software are stated at cost less amortisation. Significant improvements to software are
capitalised and amortised over the remaining useful life of original software.

Software expenses are amortised using straight line method over a period of 4 years from the date of being ready
for use or actual useful life whichever is lower.

Improvements to lease hold premises are capitalised as Lease hold improvements.

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the primary period of lease term, not exceeding three years.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment
based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling price and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted
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2.1

212

213

average cost of capital. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment
loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount,
subject to maximum of depreciable historical cost.

Operating Leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership over the leased term
are classified as operating leases. Operating lease rentals are recognised as an expense, as applicable, over the
lease period as per the terms of the leases.

Segment reporting policies

The segmental information has been disclosed based on the segments identified as per Accounting Standard 17 on
“Segmental Reporting” read with the IRDAI (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002. The business is broadly classified as Participating (Life, Pension) and Non-Participating
businesses which is further segmented into Non Linked (Group Life, Group Variable Life, Group Variable Pension,
Individual Life, Individual Variable Life, Individual Variable Pension, Annuity and Health) and Linked (Group, Life, Pension).

There are no reportable geographical segments, since all business is written in India.

Income, expenses, assets and liabilities are allocated to specific business segments in the following manner, which
is applied on consistent basis.

Income, expenses, assets and liabilities which are directly attributable or allocable to the segments are recorded
and disclosed under the respective segments. Income, expenses, assets and liabilities which are not directly
identifiable, are allocated based on relevant basis which includes:-

- Number of new policies issued during the year

- Number of in-force policies

- Weighted Received Premium (Regular premium + ten percent of single premium)
- New Business Premium

- Total Premium

- Asset under management

- Actuarial reserve

- Renewal Premium

- Total Policies (in-force policies + paid-up policies)
- Claims intimation count

- Headcount

The method of allocation has been decided based on the nature of the expense during the year and its logical
correlation with various business segments.

Employee benefits

All employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term employee
benefits and accounted on undiscounted basis during the accounting period based on services rendered by
employees.

i. Defined Contribution Plan:

Provident fund: Each eligible employee and the Company make contribution at a percentage of the basic
salary specified under the Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952.

Superannuation: The Company has incorporated a superannuation trust. The superannuation contribution is
based on a percentage of basic salary payable to eligible employees for the period of service.

The Company has no further obligations under the plans beyond its periodic contributions.
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iil. Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity and Leave Encashment: The Company has incorporated a Gratuity trust. The Company’s liability
towards gratuity and leave encashment is accounted for on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation
done at the year end and any actuarial gains/losses are charged to the revenue account or the profit and
loss account, as applicable.

iii. Phantom Stock Option Schemes

Phantom Stock Option Schemes are cash seftled rights where the Employees are entitled to get cash
compensation based on a formula linked to the Fair Market Value of Shares upon exercise of the Phantom
Stock Options. The Company’s liability towards the scheme is accounted for on the basis of an independent
actuarial valuation done at the year end and any actuarial gains/losses are charged to the revenue account
or the profit and loss account, as applicable.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the time of the
transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are reinstated at the year-end rates.
Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost. Any gain or loss on account of exchange difference either
on settlement or on translation is recognised in the revenue account or the profit and loss account as applicable.

Taxation
i. Direct Tax

Income-tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax charge or credit. Current income tax charge is
measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income tax Act,
1961. Deferred income tax charge or credit reflects the impact of current year timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the difference between the financial statements
and tax bases of assets and liabilities, as measured by the enacted/substantively enacted tax rates. Deferred
tax expense/income is the result of changes in the net deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence
of realisation of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and are
appropriately adjusted to reflect the amount that is reasonably or virtually certain to be realised.

iil. Indirect Taxes:

Goods and Services tax liability on output services is set off against the Goods and Services tax credits
available from tax paid on input services and unutilised credits, if any, are carried forward for future set-off.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of
calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

Provisions , contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are accounted for claims, litigation, taxes, fines, penalties, etc. in respect of present obligation as a

result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. A
disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may,
but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation

in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. Contingent
assefs are neither accounted for nor disclosed.
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2.18 Funds for Future Appropriations — Non Linked

Funds for Future Appropriations (FFA) — (Non Linked) in the participating segment, represents the surplus, which is
not allocated to policyholders or shareholders as at the Balance Sheet date. The Company appropriates FFA from
the Revenue Account.

2.19

3.1

Cash and Cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent for the purpose of cash flow statements includes cash in hand, bank balance, deposits
with banks and other short term highly liquid investments.

Contingent liabilities:

(%°000)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Partly paid up investments 300,297 470,930
Claims, other than those under policies, not acknowledged as debts 12,950 16,256
Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company 998 924
Statutory demands/liabilities not provided for * 1,731,287 1,499,442
Others (Policy related claims) 302,994 448,031

* Mainly includes the following matters:

a)

b)

a

d

The Company had received a demand cum order dated 26™ November, 2014 from Service Tax Department
for ¥ 239,919 thousands excluding interest on account of non-payment of service tax on surrender charges
and partial withdrawal charges. The Company has filed a suitable appeal before CESTAT against the said
order. The Company has received favorable order from CESTAT vide order dated 12" April, 2018. However,
the department has filed rectification of mistake (ROM] application against CESTAT's order which has been
accepted for hearing by the CESTAT. The Company has filed a writ application before the Hon'ble High Court
against the order passed by CESTAT on admitting ROM application. The liability in dispute as on 31 March
2019 is X 239,919 (31.03.2018: X Nil).

The Company had received show cause cum demand notice dated 14" October, 2014 of 22,976 thousands
(31.03.2018: X 22,976 thousands) excluding interest and penalty for excess CENVAT credit utilized & service tax
payable on services provided in Jammu and Kashmir. The Company had filed reply for Show cause Notfice on
12" December, 2014. The Commissioner has passed an order confirming the demand vide order dated 28™
November, 2018. The Company has filed the appeal before CESTAT against the said order.

The Company had received 3 show cause cum demand notices (SCN’s) for proportionate reversal of CENVAT
credit in relation to frading of securities as below:

(i) SCN dated 30™ November,2016 of X 932,632 thousands (31.03.2018: % 932,632 thousands) excluding
interest and penalty for the period July 2012 to March 2015 issued by the Commissioner Service Tax
Audit = I, Mumbai.

(il SCN dated 12" April, 2017 of 209,745 thousands (31.03.2018: 209,745 thousands) excluding interest
and penalty for the period April 2015 to March 2016 issued by the Commissioner of Service Tax-IV,
Mumbai.

(i) SCN dated 12" April, 2019 of 273,697 thousands (31.03.2018: % Nil) excluding interest and penalty for
the period April 2016 to June 2017 issued by the Commissioner of CGST, Mumbai (West).

The Company had received show cause cum demand notice dated 24" April, 2014 of ¥ 281,770 thousands
excluding interest and penalty for service tax liability on lead generation fees. The Company has received
favorable order from the Commissioner, Service Tax vide order dated 30™ October, 2014. However, the
department has filed the appeal before CESTAT against the said order. The Company has received favorable
order from CESTAT vide order dated 215 December, 2018. Hence, the liability in dispute as on 31 March 2019 is
T Nil (31.03.2018: ¥ 281,770 thousands).
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The Company had taken expert advice on respective matters of issues involved and contends that such
claims of the department are not sustainable. The Company has filed the application seeking adjournment
and is in the process to file a suitable reply for point (c) mentioned above.

Statutory bonus of 16,946 thousands (31.03.2018: %16,946 thousands) pursuant to retrospective amendment
in the Bonus Act, 1965 for financial year 2014-15 have not been provided on the basis of legal opinion and
stay orders of Hon'ble Kerala High Court and Karnataka High Court.

Actuarial Assumptions : -
Main Actuarial Assumptions for valuation of life policies in force:

Vi.

Encumbrances of Assets:

The assets of the Company are free from any encumbrances except for Fixed Deposits and Government Securities
kept as margin against bank guarantees/margin with exchange and collateral securities issued:

Interest Rate — The valuation interest rate is determined based on the expected return on the existing assets,
current asset mix and expected investment return on the future investment taking into consideration the asset
classes mix and expected future mix. The interest rates used for the valuation vary according to the type of
product and is in the range 5.30% p.a. to 6.25% p.a. (5.30% p.a. to 6.25% p.a. as at 315 March 2018).

Expense Inflation Rate — The assumed rate of expense inflation is consistent with the investment returns
assumed.

Expense assumption — Policy related maintenance expenses are set on the basis of expense analysis
performed by the company. The expense assumption used for valuation is X 605 - X 677 for in force policies
and X 404 - X 451 for paid-up, fully paid-up and single premium policies. R 655 for in force and ¥ 437 for paid
up, fully paid-up and single premium policies as at 31 March 2018).

Mortality basis — Mortality assumptions are set in accordance with Section 5(2) of Schedule Il of (Assets,
Liabilities and Solvency Margins of Life Insurance Business) Regulations 2016, in reference to published Indian
Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) (modified) Ultimate with adjustment to reflect expected experience and
with an allowance for adverse deviation. The same is in the range of 24.75% - 440.625% of IALM 2006-08.
(30.5525% — 416.625% of IALM 2006-08 as at 31 March 2018).

Future bonuses — Based on supportable bonus rates with allowance for tax and shareholder distributions.

Lapse and surrender — A prudent estimate of future lapses and surrenders has been assumed based on the
current experience of the Company.

Tax — The tax rate for valuation assumption is 14.56% p.a.

Deposit of 120,000 thousands (Previous year: ¥ 120,000 thousands) and % 30,000 thousands (Previous year:
% 30,000 thousands) have been deposited with National Securities Clearing Corporation Limited and Indian
Clearing Corporation Limited respectively towards margin requirement for equity trade seftlement.

Government securities of ¥ 48,493 thousands with market value of ¥ 50,455 thousands (Previous year:
% 48,199 thousands with market value of ¥ 49,500 thousands) have been deposited with CCIL for trades in
the Tri-party Repo (TREPS) segment.

Government securities of ¥ 255,914 thousands with market value of X 261,496 thousands (Previous year:
% 482,247 thousands with market value of ¥ 493,874 thousands) have been deposited with Clearing
Corporation of India Limited (CCIL) as Settlement Guarantee Fund (SGF) deposit and Default fund contribution.

SGF deposit X 25,200 thousands (Previous year: % 25,100 thousands) have been deposited with CCIL under
securities segment and X 25,700 thousands (Previous year: ¥ 25,200 thousands) have been deposited with
CCIL for trades in TREPS.
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Fixed Deposit of T 998 thousands (Previous year: ¥ 924 thousands) placed with Bank of Baroda for issuing
guarantee on behalf of the Company to the Ministry of Economy & Planning Dubai, UAE towards issuance
of license for opening of representative office in Dubai and % 2,500 thousands (Previous year : ¥ 2,500
thousands) placed with HDFC Bank for appointment as E-KYC user agency for UIDAI.
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3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.1

Commitments:

Commitments made and outstanding for fixed assets, net of advances amount to ¥ 206,983 thousands (Previous
year: X 145,328 thousands) are as at the year end.

Assets to be deposited under local laws:

There are no assets required to be deposited by the Company under any local laws or otherwise encumbered in or
outside India as of 319 March 2019 except as disclosed under 3.3.

Claims:

Claims settled and remaining unpaid for a period of more than six months % 1,209 (Previous year: X Nil). These
claims remained unpaid due to non submission of required document including legal heir certificate etc.

Risk retained and risk reinsured:
Extent of risk retained and risk reinsured (on death benefit):

Risk retained 78.34 73.18 78.19 59.87
Risk reinsured 21.66 26.82 21.81 4013

Operating lease commitments:

The minimum lease payments in respect of operating leases of properties & assets at various locations are as
follows in respect to non-cancellable leases:

(% '000)

Less than or equal to one year

2 Later than one year and less than five years 10,063 17,017

3 More than five years - -
Total 10,683 17,579

The total operating lease payments recognized in the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019 is
% 474,838 thousands (Previous Year: T 632,960 thousands).

Value of unsettled contracts relating to investments are as follows :

Purchases where deliveries are 951,020 232,010 1,968,971 1,996,761
pending
Sales where receipts are pending* 947,931 16,990 979,255 368,230

*No payments are overdue

Historical cost of investments valued on fair value basis - historical cost ¥ 69,238,914 thousands and fair value
%79,611,028 thousands. (Previous year: historical cost ¥ 80,017,267 thousands and fair value X 89,376,331 thousands).

The funds of shareholders and policyholders are kept separate. The investments are effected from the respective
funds of the shareholders and policyholders and income thereon has been accounted accordingly.



3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

RELIANCE [Nt

There are no non-performing investments as at 31 March, 2019 (Previous year: % Nil). Further, there are no assets
including loans subject to restructuring (Previous year: % Nil).

Sector wise percentage of business:
Rural sector Business*:

No. of policies 49,913 51,156
% of policies 22.10% 23.63%
Total policies 225,87 216,507

*Only Individual policies are considered.

Social Sector Business:

(1) Total Business (Individual Policies + Number of Lives of Group 1,461,193 2,937,418
Insurance) in the preceding financial year

(2) No. of lives covered under Social sector in current year 777,576 300,115
(3) Social sector lives as % of above (1) 53.22% 10.22%

Managerial Remuneration (as per applicable statutes) is as follows:
€ '000)

Mr. Ashish Vohra

- Salary, perquisites (as per IT rules) and Allowances 77,120 56,057
- Contribution to provident fund and superannuation fund 1,620 1,470
Total 78,740 57,527

Expenses towards Gratuity, Leave encashment and Phantom stock option scheme are determined by the external
actuary for the Company as a whole on an annual basis and accordingly have not been considered in the above
information.

The managerial remuneration is in accordance with the requirements of section 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938 and
has been approved by IRDAI.

Management has recognized a provision for incentives payable to employees (including the Executive Director &
Chief Executive Officer). As this provision is made on a general basis for the Company as a whole and pending
quantification of amounts actually due to each employee, it is not practicable to attribute a portion thereof as
managerial remuneration.

Managerial remuneration in excess of limit prescribed by IRDAI is charged to Shareholder account amounting
¥ 63,740 thousands (Previous year: X 42,527 thousands).

The Company has provided segment-wise information for the business segments as disclosed in Appendix 1.

Income and expenses directly attributable or allocable to the segments are recorded and disclosed under the
respective segments in the revenue account and the profit and loss account.

Assets and liabilities directly attributable or allocable to the segments are recorded and disclosed under the
respective segments in the Balance Sheet.

Other income, expenses, assets and liabilities which are not directly identifiable are allocated on the allocation basis
mentioned above.
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3.16 Employee benefits:
Provision for staff benefits as per revised AS-15:

(a)  Defined Contribution Plans: The amount recognised as an expense during the year is ¥ 106,642 thousands
(Previous Year: ¥ 91,091 thousands).

(o)  Defined Benefit Plan(Gratuity Fund):

(Z'000)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Change in Defined Benefit Obligation:
Opening obligations 198,227 217,597
Service cost 27,369 31,805
Interest cost 15,462 15,254
Actuarial (gain) / loss 30,573 (5583)
Liability transfer in - -
Benefits paid (50,121) (60,846)
Present value of the defined benefit obligations (A) 221,510 198,227
Change in Plan Asset:
Opening fair value of plan assets 193,981 217,729
Expected return on plan assets 15,131 15,263
Actuarial gain / (loss) (4,445) (12,267
Fund transfer in - -
Contributions 67,309 34,097
Benefits paid (50,121) (60,846)
Closing fair value of plan assets (B) 221,856 193,981
Cost recognised for the year:
Service cost 27,369 31,805
Net Interest cost 331 (92)
Expected return on plan assets - -
Actuarial (gain) / loss 35,018 6,678
Total net cost recognised as Gratuity in P&L 62,718 38,474
Reconciliation of Benefit Obligations & Planned Assets for the period:
Present value of the defined benefit obligations (A) (221,510) (198,227)
Fair value of plan assets (B) 221,856 193,981
Net asset / (liability) recognised in Balance Sheet 346 (4,246)
Investment details of plan assets:
The plan assets are invested in insurer managed funds.
Assumptions:
Discount rate 7.67% 7.80%
Salary escalation rate 3.71% 3.71%
Estimated rate of return on plan assets 7.67% 7.80%

12
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Experience adjustment arising on plan liabilities and plan assets for five financial years are given below:

Defined benefit obligation 221,510 198,227 217,597 193,197 229,481
Plan assets 221,856 193,981 217,729 193,712 226,750
Surplus (deficit) 346 (4,246) 132 (516) 2,730
Experience adjustments :

on plan liabilities 28,081 9,319 15,782 25,000 48,118
on plan assets (4,445) (12,261 183 4,920 (8,857)

3.17 Details of related parties and transactions with related parties in accordance with AS-18:
Related parties and nature of relationship:

Holding Company Reliance Capital Limited

Investing Party in respect of which the
Company is an

Associate Nippon Life Insurance Company

Fellow subsidiaries Reliance Nippon Life Asset Management Limited (formerly Reliance
Capital Asset Management Limited) (ceased w.e.f. 03.07.2017)

Reliance Asset Management (Singapore) Pte Limited (ceased w.e f.
03.07.2017)

Reliance Asset Management (Mauritius) Limited (ceased w.e.f. 03.07.2017)

Reliance Capital Pension Fund Limited

Reliance AIF Management Company Limited (ceased w.e.f. 03.07.2017)

Reliance Capital Trustee Co. Limited

Reliance General Insurance Company Limited

Reliance Commercial Finance Limited (formerly Reliance Gilts Limited)

Reliance Money Precious Metals Private Limited

Reliance Home Finance Limited

Reliance Securities Limited

Reliance Commodities Limited

Reliance Financial Limited

Reliance Wealth Management Limited

Reliance Money Solutions Private Limited

Reliance Exchangenext Limited

Reliance Corporate Advisory Services Limited (formerly Reliance Spot
Exchange Infrastructure Limited)

Reliance Capital AlF Trustee Company Private Limited

Reliance Health Insurance Limited (w.e.f. May 4, 2017)

Quant Capital Private Limited

Quant Broking Private Limited
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Quant Securities Private Limited

Quant Investments Services Private Limited

Gullfoss Enterprises Private Limited (w.e.f. February 20, 2019)

Key Managerial Personnel Mr. Ashish Vohra
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Nature of relationship

Name of the related party

Other related parties under common
control with whom transactions have
taken place during the year.

(ceased w.e.f. 03.10.2017)

Reliance Communications Limited

Reliance IDC Limited

Reliance Infocomm Infrastructure Limited

Reliance Communications Infrastructure Limited

Reliance Globalcom Limited

Reliance Infratel Limited

Reliance Tech Services Limited

Reliance Telecom Limited

Reliance Webstore Limited

Zapak Digital Entertainment Limited

The above information regarding related parties have been defermined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

List of transactions with related parties:

(X '000)
Name of the Related Party  Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
Holding Company:
Reliance Capital Limited Premium Income 1,474 1,256
Software Maintenance & IT Infrastructure 64,905 46,078
Management Charges
Rent Expense Nil 2,042
Management Fees 60,000 60,075
Reimbursement of Expenses Nil 1,067
Investing Party in respect of which the Company is an associate:
Nippon Life Insurance Sitting Fees Expenses 1,860 1,930
Company Reimbursement Hotel & Travelling Expenses 3,17 2,998
Fellow subsidiaires :
Reliance Nippon Life Asset Premium Income Nil 5,156
Management Limited
(formerly Reliance Capital
Asset Management Limited)
(ceased w.e.f. 03.07.2017)
Reliance Commodities Limited  Premium Income 163 155
Reliance Commercial Finance  Premium Income 215,448 95,462
Limited Claims Paid 65,218 43,798
Rent paid 781 Nil
Reliance Financial Limited Premium Income 38 52
Reliance Money Solutions Premium Income 28 24

Private Limited




RELIANCe

NIPPON LIFE
INSURANCE

(% '000)

Reliance General Insurance Rent Expense 1459 790

Company Limited Insurance Expense 90,997 61,337
Advance for Insurance Expense 41,000 20,000
Premium Income 9,488 7,099
Sale of Securities Nil 161,425
Reimbursement of Expenses 14 Nil

Reliance Home Finance Premium Income 56,771 225,333

Limited Group Claim Paid 50,809 28,691
Interest Income on Securities Nil 2,434

Reliance Securities Limited Premium Income 4,653 3,967
Commission paid 102,115 43,533
Brokerage paid 8,053 2,400

Reliance Wealth Management  Premium Income 1,064 805

Limited

Reliance Health Insurance Premium Income 2,325 765

Limited

Key Managerial Personnel: (Refer note 3.14 to Schedule 16)

Mr. Ashish Vohra Managerial Remuneration 78,740 57,527

X '000)

Other related parties under common control with whom transactions have taken place during the year

(ceased w.e.f. 03.10.2017)

Reliance Communications Claims paid Nil 25,974
Limited Communication Expenses Nil 16,584
Reliance Globalcom Limited Premium Income Nil 5,086
Reliance IDC Limited IT Infra Management Charges Nil 13,100
Reliance Tech Services Limited  Claims paid Nil 3,095
Reliance Telecom Limited Rent paid Nil 480
Reliance Webstore Limited Communication Expenses Nil 696
Reliance Infocomm Business Services Nil 374

Infrastructure Limited
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Balances of Related parties as at 318 March, 2019:

X '000)
Name of the Related Party Particulars Mu::;,o;::; Mori:,a':’:l];
Holding Company
Reliance Capital Limited Deposit for group policies Nil 470
Expense Payable 26,808 7,389
Software Maintenance Charges paid in Nil 1,403
Advance
Investing Party in respect of which the Company is an associate:
Nippon Life Insurance Company Sitting Fees Expenses 110 Nil
Fellow Subsidiaires :
Reliance Commodities Limited Deposit for group policies 60 52
Reliance Commercial Finance Deposit for group policies 6,435 98,315
Limited
Rent Payable 1,323 Nil
Reliance Financial Limited Deposit for group policies 81 47
Reliance General Insurance Deposit for group policies 300 Nil
Company Limited Rent payable 3,106 1,647
Advance paid against Insurance Expenses 41,000 20,000
Reliance Health Insurance Limited Deposit for group policies 2 33
Reliance Home Finance Limited Deposit for Group Policies 453 3,434
Reliance Money Solutions Private Deposit for group policies 49 37
Limited
Reliance Securities Limited Deposit for group policies 1197 188
Commission payable 473 5772
Reliance Wealth Management Deposit for group policies Nil 84

Limited

3.18 Phantom Stock Option Scheme (PSOS):
(a) Phantom Stock Option Scheme (PSOS) - 2015 Scheme
i. Details of vesting schedule and conditions: -

Phantom Stock Options granted under the Scheme would vest within not less than 1year and not more
than 5 years from the last date of vesting of such Phantom Stock Options. Vesting of Phantom Stock
Options would be subject to continued employment with the Company and thus the Phantom Stock

Options would vest on passage of time.

ii. Options granted, forfeited and exercised are given below:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening No. of options 1,820,900 2,748,900
Granted Nil Nil
Exercised 530,600 2,480
Lapsed/ Forfeited/Surrendered 72,300 925,520
Outstanding options as at Balance sheet date 1,218,000 1,820,900
Exercisable as af Balance sheet date 518,560 621,680
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ii.  Detail of phantom share granted subject to the term and conditions as per Phanfom stock scheme:

Date of grant

26" October 2015
071 October 2016

Appreciation as per Phantom stock Option

Excess of ‘fair market of share on the date of exercise'
determined in term of the Phantom Stock Option Scheme
over the Base Price'

Exercise Period

In case of continuation of employment: Vested Phantom
Stock Options can be exercised any time up to 3 year from
the date of last vesting of Phantom stock Options; and

In case of cessation of employment: Different periods
depending on kind of cessation as per provision of the
Phantom Stock Option scheme.

Settlement of Phantom Stock Options

Within 90 days from the date of exercise by cash.

iv.  The fair value of the options granted was estimated on the date of grant with the following assumptions:

Discount rate

6.96% 7.35%

Expected Life

5years 5years

(b) Phantom Stock Option Scheme (PSOS) -

2017 Scheme

i. Details of vesting schedule and conditions: -

Phantom Stock Options granted under the Scheme would vest within not less than 1year and not more
than 4 years from the last date of vesting of such Phantom Stock Options. Vesting of Phantom Stock
Options would be subject to continued employment with the Company and thus the Phantom Stock

Options would vest on passage of time.

Options granted, forfeited and exercised are given below:

Opening No. of options 4,180,185

Granted Nil 5,357,490
Exercised 611,040 Nil
Lapsed/ Forfeited/Surrendered 191,937 1,195,305
Outstanding options as at Balance sheet date 3,377,208 4,180,185
Exercisable as at Balance sheet date 390,713 Nil

ii.  Detail of phantom share granted subject to the term and conditions as per Phantom stock scheme:

Period of grant

1¢' July 2017 1o 1+ July 2018

Appreciation as per Phantom stock Option

Excess of fair market of share on the date of exercise’
determined in term of the Phantom Stock Option Scheme
over the Base Price’

Exercise Period

In case of continuation of employment:

Vested Phantom Stock Options can be exercised any time
up to 3 year from the date of last vesting of Phantom stock
Options; and
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In case of cessation of employment:
Different periods depending on kind of cessation as per
provision of the Phantom Stock Option scheme.

Settlement of Phantom Stock Options

Within 90 days from the date of exercise by cash.

1n7
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iv.  The fair value of the options granted was estimated on the date of grant with the following assumptions:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Discount rate 6.96% 7.35%
Expected Life 4 years 4 years

(c)  Phantom Stock Option Scheme (PSOS) - 2018 Scheme
i. Details of vesting schedule and conditions: -

Phantom Stock Options granted under the Scheme would vest within not less than 1year and not more
than 4 years from the last date of vesting of such Phantom Stock Options. Vesting of Phantom Stock
Options would be subject to continued employment with the Company and thus the Phantom Stock

Options would vest on passage of time.

ii. Options granted, forfeited and exercised are given below:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening No. of options Nil Nil
Granted 4,576,874 Nil
Exercised Nil Nil
Lapsed/ Forfeited/Surrendered Nil Nil
Outstanding options as at Balance sheet date 4,576,874 Nil
Exercisable as at Balance sheet date Nil Nil

iii.  Detail of phantom share granted subject to the term and conditions as per Phantom stock scheme:

Period of grant 18 May 2018 to 1 May 2019

Excess of ‘fair market of share on the date of exercise’
determined in term of the Phantom Stock Option Scheme
over the Base Price’

Appreciation as per Phantom stock Option

In case of continuation of employment:

Vested Phantom Stock Options can be exercised any time
up to 3 year from the date of last vesting of Phantom stock
Options; and

Exercise Period

In case of cessation of employment:
Different periods depending on kind of cessation as per
provision of the Phantom Stock Option scheme.

Settlement of Phantom Stock Options Within 90 days from the date of exercise by cash.

iv.  The fair value of the options granted was estimated on the date of grant with the following

assumptions:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Discount rate 6.96% -
Expected Life 4 years -

The Company’s liability towards the scheme is accounted for on the basis of an independent actuarial
valuation done at the year end. The valuation of the shares is done considering the intrinsic value and
the progression of share price up to the exercise of the option. The total expense recognised for the
year is X 129,918 thousands (Previous Year: X 89,856 thousands)
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3.19 Disclosure on fines and penalties:
Penal actions taken by various Government Authorities are as under:

Insurance Regulatory and (il Non-compliance of IRDAI Nil Nil Nil
Development Authority directions on EoM for FY14-15 (500) (500) (Nil)
(il Violation of Reg 6(2) of IRDAI Nil Nil Nil
(PPI) Regulations, 2002 (500) (500) (Nil)
(i} Non-compliance of 4,000 4,000 Nil
“Guidelines on Outsourcing (Nil) (Nil) (Nil)
of Activities by insurance
companies”
2 Service Tax Authority - Nil Nil Nil
3 Income Tax Authorities - Nil Nil Nil
4 Any other Tax Authorities - Nil Nil Nil
5 Enforcement Directorate/ Adjudicating - Nil Nil Nil
Authority/ Tribunal or any Authority
under FEMA
6 Registrar of Companies/ NCLT/CLB/ - Nil Nil Nil
Department of Corporate Affairs or any
Authority under Companies Act, 2013
7 Penalty Awarded by any court/ Tribunal = - Nil Nil Nil
for any matter including claim settle
but excluding compensation
8 Securities and Exchange Board of - Nil Nil Nil
India
9 Competition Commission of India - Nil Nil Nil
10 Any other Central/State/Local (i)l Tamilnadu Shops & Nil Nil Nil
Government / Statutory Authority Establishment act Dindigul (2) (2) (Nil)
(i) Tamilnadu Shops & Nil Nil Nil
Establishment act Karur (2) (2) (Nil)

# Previous year amounts if applicable for any category have been mentioned in brackets.

The above does not include the penalties levied by the tax authorities and/or the regulator, for which the Company is in or is
in the process of appeals with appropriate authorities. The Company has taken expert opinion on respective issues involved
& contends that the claims of the department are not sustainable.
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3.20 Unclaimed amount of policyholders:

Age-wise analysis of the unclaimed amount of the policyholders as on 31 March, 2019 is as under:

i. Claims settled but not paid to the policyholders/insured due to any reasons except under litigation from the
insured/policyholders:

- 876 87 179 1 1 64

1,209

ii.  Sum due to the insured/policyholders on maturity or otherwise:

188,716 - 69,380 48,998 5,999 59m 4,472 53,956

747,231 - 294,697 136,831 79,138 81,031 36,517 119,017

The aforesaid amount includes the amount payable to policyholders on termination of policies post expiry of revival
periods as per the terms of their insurance policies and follow up efforts undertaken by the Company.

ii.  Any excess collection of the premium / tax or any other charges which is refundable to the policyholders
either as terms of conditions of the policy or as per law or as may be directed by the Authority but not
refunded so far:

41,696 - 18,481 7,837 5,090 5,651 2,18 2,518

iv.  Cheques issued but not encashed by the policyholder / insured:

2,825,674 - 345,136 219,995 225,223 148,475 102,760 1,784,085
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3,799,459 - 309,134 292,436 195,160 191,648 1,636,047 1,175,034

A Does not include income on unclaimed fund.

The cheques issued but not encashed by policyholder/insured amounting X 2,946,584 thousands (Previous Year:
¥1,897,026 thousands) pertaining to cheques which are within the validity period but not yet encashed by the
policyholders as on 31 March, 2019 is not included in the category (iv) above. This amount forms part of bank
reconciliation statement and consequently not considered in unclaimed amount of policyholders as disclosed under
Schedule 13 - Current liabilities.

Details of unclaimed amount and investment income for the year ended 31" March, 2019 is as under:

(%'000)
| ComentYear __Previous Year

Opening Balance 5,204,738 4,921,256
Add : Amount transferred to Unclaimed amount 242,112 1,816,367
Add : Cheques issued out of Unclaimed amount but not encashed by 801,804 893,014
the policyholders (To be included only when cheques are stale)
Add :Investment Income 178,578 380,821
Less :Amount paid during year 3,222,648 2,799,453
Less : Amount transferred to SCWF ( net of claims paid in respect of 8,921 7,268
amounts transferred earlier)
Closing Balance of Unclaimed amount 3,195,663 5,204,738

3.21 Disclosure on Discontinued Policy Fund:
Pursuant to IRDA (Treatment of Discontinued Linked Insurance policies) regulations, 2010, the following information is

given —
(% °'000)
___ Current Year

Opening balance of fund for discontinued policies 5,253,025 5,189,104
Add : Fund of policies discontinued during the year 2,267,984 2,740,690
Less : Fund of policies revived during the year 1,677,049 1,534,242
Add : Netincome/gains on investment of the fund 356,641 334,657
Less : Fund management charges levied 31,082 30,633
Less : Amount refunded to policyholders during the year (including 1,446,750 1,446,551
claims payable)
Closing balance of fund for discontinued policies 4,722,769 5,253,025

No. of policies discontinued (Product-wise) during the year :
Reliance Highest NAV Advantage Plan (Regular) - -

Reliance Classic Plan (Regular) 26 1,590
Reliance Classic Plan - Limited - -
Reliance Classic Plan Il Regular 43 -
Reliance Life insurance Pay Five Plan 3 -
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Reliance Life Insurance Smart Pension Plan - -
Reliance Life Insurance Smart Pension Plan-Limited - -
Reliance Classic Plan - Il Refiled 10,234 16,524
Reliance Pay Five Plan Refiled 1,794 2,573
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(Z'000)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Reliance Smart Pension Plan Refiled 586 -
Reliance Premier Wealth Insurance Plan 655 344
Reliance Smart Savings Insurance Plan 277 198
Reliance Nippon Classic Plan Il — Regular 4,198 690
Reliance Premier Wealth Plan — Regular 59 38
Reliance Nippon Life Smart Savings Insurance Plan - Regular 1,150 35
No. of policies issued* (Product-wise) during the year :
Reliance Highest NAV Advantage Plan (Regular) 2,13 3,639
Reliance Classic Plan (Regular) 7,671 1,15
Reliance Classic Plan - Limited m 166
Reliance Life Insurance Classic Plan Il Regular 8,036 N,772
Reliance Life insurance Pay Five Plan 4,931 6,518
Reliance Life Insurance Smart Pension Plan 18 141
Reliance Life Insurance Smart Pension Plan-Limited 37 45
Reliance Classic Plan - I 45,217 55,796
Reliance Pay Five Plan 1,434 13,072
Reliance Smart Pension Plan 2,494 2,135
Reliance Premier Wealth Insurance Plan 5,821 4,838
Reliance Smart Savings Insurance Plan 6,788 9,358
Reliance Nippon Life Smart Savings Insurance Plan — Regular 30,165 2,420
Reliance Nippon Classic Plan Il — Regular 3,173 20,191
Reliance Premier Wealth Plan — Regular 12,446 402
Reliance Nippon Classic Plan Il - Single 1,555 1,073
Reliance Premier Wealth Plan - Single 155 ns
Reliance Classic Plan (Single) 28,351 41,013

* Includes policies in-forced as on April 01, 2018.

** Denominator includes policies discontinued since FY 2010-11 till FY 2018-19.

Percentage of discontinued Insurance policies to total policies ( products-wise) during the year:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Reliance Highest NAV Advantage Plan (Regular) - -
Reliance Classic Plan (Regular) 0.34% 14.30%
Reliance Classic Plan - Limited - -
Reliance Life Insurance Classic Plan Il Regular 0.54% -
Reliance Life Insurance Pay Five Plan 0.06% -
Reliance Life Insurance Smart Pension Plan - -
Reliance Life Insurance Smart Pension Plan-Limited - -
Reliance Classic Plan — Il Refiled 22.63% 29.62%
Reliance Pay Five Plan Refiled 15.69% 19.68%
Reliance Smart Pension Plan Refiled 23.50% -
Reliance Premier Wealth Insurance Plan 11.25% 711%
Reliance Smart Savings Insurance Plan 4.08% 2.12%
Reliance Nippon Life Smart Savings Insurance Plan — Regular 13.92% 1.45%
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Reliance Nippon Classic Plan Il — Regular 1.86% 3.42%
Reliance Premier Wealth Plan — Regular 9.24% 9.45%
No. of policies revived (Product-wise) during year :

Reliance Highest NAV Advantage Plan (Regular) 19 -
Reliance Classic Plan (Regular) 74 661
Reliance Classic Plan - Limited - -
Reliance Life Insurance Classic Plan Il Regular 140 -
Reliance Life insurance Pay Five Plan 25 -
Reliance Life Insurance Smart Pension Plan 2 -
Reliance Life Insurance Smart Pension Plan-Limited - -
Reliance Classic Plan — Il 5,108 6,013
Reliance Pay Five Plan 833 933
Reliance Smart Pension Plan - -
Reliance Premier Wealth Insurance Plan 204 99
Reliance Nippon Life Smart Savings Insurance Plan — Regular 85 5
Reliance Nippon Classic Plan Il — Regular 1,301 164
Reliance Premier Wealth Plan — Regular 20 12
Reliance Smart Savings Insurance Plan 204 46
Percentage of revived insurance policies to total discontinued policies** (products-wise) during the year:
Reliance Highest NAV Advantage Plan (Regular) 0.08% -
Reliance Classic Plan (Regular) 0.12% 1.07%

Reliance Classic Plan - Limited - -

Reliance Life Insurance Classic Plan Il Regular 0.50% -
Reliance Life Insurance Pay Five Plan 0.22% -
Reliance Life Insurance Smart Pension Plan 0.40% -

Reliance Life Insurance Smart Pension Plan-Limited - -

Reliance Classic Plan - I 7.87% 10.99%
Reliance Pay Five Plan 7.26% 9.63%
Reliance Smart Pension Plan - -
Reliance Premier Wealth Insurance Plan 20.24% 28.05%
Reliance Nippon Life Smart Savings Insurance Plan — Regular 27.24% 14.29%
Reliance Nippon Classic Plan Il — Regular 26.62% 23.77%
Reliance Premier Wealth Plan — Regular 20.62% 31.58%
Reliance Premier Wealth Insurance Plan 20.24% 28.05%
Reliance Smart Savings Insurance Plan 23.94% 23.12%

Charges imposed/readjusted on account of discontinued policies/revival of discontinued policies during the
year are as follows:

Charges imposed on account of discontinued Insurance policies 29,134 40,612
Charges readjusted on account of discontinued Insurance policies 12,093 15,862
Total 17,041 24,750

* Includes policies in-forced as on April 01, 2018.
** Denominator includes policies discontinued since FY 2010-11 ill FY 2018-19.
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3.22 Earnings per share:

In accordance with Accounting Standard 20 on Earnings Per Share (EPS), the following table reconciles the

numerator and denominator used to calculate the basic/diluted earnings per share.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Profit/(Loss) after tax (% “000) 254,637 5,314
Weighted average no. of equity shares for Basic earnings per share (par 1,196,323,500 1,196,323,500
value of X 10/- each)

Earnings per share — Basic (in %) (Face Value of ¥ 10/- each) 0.213 0.004
Weighted average no. of equity shares for Diluted earnings per share 1,196,323,500 1,196,323,500
(par value of T 10/- each)

Earnings per share —Diluted (in X) (Face Value of ¥ 10/- each) 0.213 0.004

3.23 The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006:

The amount due to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in the "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006" has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information available with the Company. The disclosures relating to Micro and Small Enterprises as at 31 March,

2019 are as under:

(%000
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of 415 1,077
the year
The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as af the end 219 244
of the year
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in Nil Nil
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under this Act.
The amount of interest accrued during the year and remaining 219 244

unpaid at the end of the year

3.24 Disclosures on other work given to auditors:

Pursuant to clause 7.1 (g) of Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by IRDAI on August 5, 2009 the services of the

auditors are disclosed below:

(X '000)
Name of the auditor Service rendered Current Year Previous Year
Pathak H.D. & Associates Certification work 510 400
Singhi & Co. Certification work 360 265
Ernst & Young LLP Professional Fees 55,923 71,555

3.25 The Company has charged an amount of ¥ 793,569 thousands (Previous year: T 814,655 thousands) over and
above allowable expenses under respective segments to Shareholders’ Account in compliance to IRDAI (Expenses

of Management of Insurers transacting life insurance business) Regulations, 2016.

3.26 Shareholders’ contribution:

During the year, the Company has contributed ¥ 1,223,252 thousands (Previous Year: X 1,634,425 thousands),

to make good the deficit in the Non-Participating Business of Revenue Account. Any contribution made by the
shareholders to the policyholder’s account is irreversible in nature and shall not be recouped to the shareholders at
any point of time in future. The shareholders’ approval with regard to the contribution during the current year shall

be obtained in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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3.27 In accordance with the Investment regulations 2013 and IRDAI Circular IRDA/F&I/INV/Cir/062/03/2013 dated March
26, 2013, the Company has declared March 31, 2019 as a business day and NAV for all ULIP funds were declared
on 318 March, 2019. All application received till 3 pm on 318 March, 2019 were processed with NAV of 315 March,
2019. Applications received after this cut-off are taken into the next financial year.

3.28 Corporate Social Responsibility (‘CSR):

The Company has spent % Nil on CSR contribution (Previous year: % Nil) in terms of provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014.

3.29 Pursuant to the Hon’ble Bombay High Court Order dated 8" January, 2016, the Company has reduced its Share
Premium account from % 21,980,263 thousands to % 3,031,592 thousands and such reduction has been utilized
towards writing off the deficit in Profit and Loss account of 18,948,671 thousands as on 318 March 2015.

3.30 Prior year figures have been reclassified, wherever necessary, to confirm to current year's presentation. The detail of
the re-grouping is as under:

Schedule-13 Sundry  Schedule-12 Advance for 78,021 Advance to vendor reclassified for better
Creditors expenses presentation

Schedule-13 Sundry  Schedule-12  Other receivable 49,767 Amount recoverable from employees and
Creditors provisions thereof reclassified for befter

Provision for presentation
Other receivable 48,047

Schedule-13 Sundry  Schedule-14  Other Provisions 87,459 Provision for phanfom scheme reclassified for

Creditors better presentation

3.31 Disclosure relating to Controlled Fund is presented in Appendix 2.

3.32 The summary of financial statements of the Company is presented in Appendix 3.

3.33 The accounting ratios are presented in Appendix 4.
3.34  Unitlinked disclosures is presented in Appendix 5.

3.35 Thefinancial statements of each of the fund under linked business and group business are presented in Appendix 6.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Chairman of the meeting Director Director

Executive Director & Chief Financial Officer Appointed Actuary
Chief Executive Officer

Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai
Date: 24™ April 2019
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Disclosure of Controlled Fund

Appendix 2

(% ‘Crores)

1. Computation of controlled fund as per the balance sheet
Policyholders' Fund (Life Fund)

Participating
Individual assurance 4,649 4,157
Individual pension 15 7
Non-participating
Individual assurance 7,278 5,506
Individual Variable 391 521
Group assurance 61 74
Group Variable 137 170
Individual annuity 42 28
Individual pension 35 42
Individual health 15 21
Linked
Individual assurance 5118 5,264
Group assurance - -
Individual pension 445 515
Group superannuation 1 18
Group gratuity 558 974
Group leave encashment 39 288
Group saving linked plan 5 6
Fair value change 173 156
Funds for Future Appropriations
- Non Linked 282 200
- Linked- Provision for lapsed policies not likely to be revived - -
Total (A) 19,254 17,948
Shareholders' Fund ~
Paid up capital 1,196 1196 e
Reserves & Surpluses 303 303 8
Fair value change 33 27 é
Total (B) 1,532 1,526 ,%f
Misc. expenses not written off 2
Credit / (Debif) from P&L A/c. (232) (258) =
Total (C) (232) (258) ~
Total shareholders' funds (B+C) 1,300 1,268 'Ccl)_é
Controlled Fund (Total (A+B-C)) 20,554 19,216 %
(@)}
2
2
(%]
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Disclosure of Controlled Fund

Appendix 2
(X “Crores)
Sl. No. Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
2. Reconciliation of the Controlled Fund from Revenue and Profit & Loss
Account
Opening Balance of Controlled Fund 19,216 17,540
Add: Inflow
Income
Premium Income 4,358 4,069
Less: Reinsurance ceded (22) (28)
Net Premium 4,336 4,041
Investment Income 1,656 1,586
Other Income 16 20
Funds transferred from Shareholders' Accounts 122 163
Total Income 6,130 5,810
Less: Outgo
(il Benefits paid (Net) 3,539 2,971
(i) Interim bonus paid 1 1
(il Change in valuation of liability 1,207 1,523
(iv) Commission 173 158
(v) Operating expenses 896 858
(vi) Provision for taxation
(@) FBT - -
b) IT. - -
Provisions (other than taxation)
(a) For diminution in the value of investments (net) 48 -
(b) Others -Provision for standard assets - -
(vii) GST/Service tax on charges 34 36
Total Outgo 5,898 5,547
Surplus of the Policyholders' Fund 232 263
Less: transferred to Shareholders' Account 150 132
Net Flow in Policyholders' account 82 131
Add: Net income in Shareholders' Fund 31 (8)
Net In Flow / Outflow 13 123
Add: change in valuation Liabilities 1,207 1,523
Add: change in fair value change account 17 29

Add: Increase in Paid up Capital - -
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(X ‘Crores)

Reconciliation with Shareholders' and Policyholders' Fund

Policyholders' Funds

3.1 Policyholders' Funds - Traditional-PAR and NON-PAR
Opening Balance of the Policyholders' Fund 10,882 8,794
Add: Surplus of the Revenue Account 83 134
Add: change in fair value change account 17 29
Add: change in valuation Liabilities 2,095 1,925
Total 13,077 10,882
As per Balance Sheet 13,077 10,882
Difference, if any - -

3.2  Policyholders' Funds - Linked
Opening Balance of the Policyholders' Fund 7,065 7,469
Add: Surplus of the Revenue Account - -
Add: change in valuation Liabilities (889) (404)
Total 6,176 7,065
As per Balance Sheet 6,176 7,065
Difference, if any - -

3.3  Shareholders" Funds
Opening Balance of Shareholders' Fund 1,269 1,277
Add: net income of Shareholders' account (P&L) 32 (8)
Add: Infusion of Capital - -
Closing Balance of the Shareholders' fund 1,301 1,269
As per Balance Sheet 1,301 1,269

Difference, if any
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Summary of Financial Statements

Appendix 3
(% '000)
Sl. No. Particulars 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15
POLICYHOLDERS' A/C
1 Gross premium income 4,35,79,268 4,06,93,707  4,02,68,213  4,39,81,174  4,62,10,816
2 Net premium income 4,33,56,691 4,046,871 3,99,92,557 4,37,06,405  4,59,16,669
3 Income from investments, net of 1,65,57,473  1,58,64,556  1,85,10,942 57,63,375  3,20,27,852
amortisation
4 Other income 13,88,147 18,38,267 16,23,693 39,99,518 16,28,188
5 Total income 6,13,02,311 5,81,19,694 6,01,27,192 5,34,69,298 7,95,72,709
6 Commission 14,58,431 13,91,317 17,63,507 21,09,245 23,32,086
7 Brokerage 2,75132 1,89,445 1,90,597 3,49,534 4,74,930
8 Operating expenses related to the 89,59,679 85,80,014 77,98,169  1,38,62,812  1,48,00,533
insurance business
9 Provision for diminution in the value 4,83,782 - - - -
of investments (net)
10 Service tax on charges 3,44,152 3,59,992 3,43,878 3,86,118 4,45,353
n Total expenses 115,21,176 ~ 1,05,20,768  1,00,96,151  1,67,07,709  1,80,52,902
12 Payment to policyholders 3,53,92,154  2,9714,993  3,12,78,438 4,24,56,282  6,20,82,798
13 Increase in actuarial liability 2,09,55413  1,92,64,964  1,76,26,696 64,23,317  1,29,83,865
14 Provision for Linked Liabilities (88,90,084)  (40,38,488) (2,67,753)  (1,29,20,165)  (1,48,97,410)
15 Surplus/(Deficit) from operations 23,23,652 26,57,457 13,93,660 8,02,155 13,50,554
SHAREHOLDERS' A/C
16 Total income under Shareholders' 26,17,597 26,41,576 20,62,941 227,607 29,89,296
Account *
7 Total expenses under Shareholder's 23,62,960 26,36,262 26,74,202 41,90,387 16,37,505
Account *
18 Profit/(Loss) before tax 2,54,637 5,314 (6,11,261) (19,72,780) 13,51,791
19 Provisions for tax - - - - -
20  Profit/(Loss) after tax 2,54,637 5,314 (6,11,261) (19,72,780) 13,51,791
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(¥ '000)

Profit/(Loss) carried to Balance (23,24,090) (25,78,727) (25,84,041) (19,72,780)  (1,89,48,671)
Sheet
MISCELLANEOUS
22 (A) Policyholders' account:
Total funds 19,25,38,319  17,94,78,561 16,26,24,659 14,36,36,975 15,09,56,972
Total investments (including 19,06,21,877  17,91,00,512  15,93,63,181 14,43,96,799 15,30,07,979
assets held to cover linked
liabilities)
Yield** on investments (%) 9.38% 9.84% 12.98% 3.95% 22.09%
(B) Shareholders' account:
Total funds 1,30,05,673  1,26,90,821  1,27,72,022  1,31,34,643 1,54,94,129
Total investments 1,21,86,796  1,18,55206  1,31,67,498  1,52,49,186  1,60,16,345
Yield** on investments (%) 9.78% 11.19% 9.22% 9.55% 10.30%
23 Yield** on total investments (%) 9.40% 9.93% 12.65% 4.47% 21.02%
24 Paid up equity capital 1,19,63,235  1,19,63,235  1,19,63,235  1,19,63,235 1,19,63,235
25 Networth (Shareholders' fund less 1,30,05,673  1,26,90,821  1,27,72,022  1,31,34,643 1,54,94,129
Profit & Loss Debit balance)
(Shareholders' Funds)
26 Total assets (Investments + Loans + 20,55,43,992 19,21,69,382 17,53,96,681 15,67,71,618 16,64,51,101
Fixed Assets + Net Current Assets)
27  Earnings/(Loss) per share () 0.213 0.004 (0.51) (1.65) 113
(Profit/(Loss) as per Shareholders'
Account/weighted average no. of
shares)
28 Book value per share (%) 10.87 10.61 10.68 10.98 12.95

*Including of transfer from/to Policyholders” account

**Yield = 2

*investment income/(Opening investment + closing investment - investment income)
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Accounting Ratios
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Sl. No. Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

1 New business premium income growth (number of times)

Participating Business

Life (0.22) (0.53)
Pension 0.31 (0.45)
Non Participating Business
Non Linked Individual 0.14 0.16
Non Linked Individual Variable Life 1.00 0.79
Non Par Group Life (0.31) (0.18)
Non Par Group Variable Pension (0.44) (0.81)
Non Par Group Variable Life (0.35) (0.72)
Non Linked Variable Pension (4.00) 0.94
Non Linked Health 20.56 (0.99)
Non Linked Annuity 3.37 (0.39)
Linked Life 0.48 0.27
Linked Pension 0.12 (0.29)
Linked Group 0.13 (0.56)

(new business premium current year-new business premium previous year)/new business
premium previous year.

2 Net refention ratio 0.995 0.993

(net premium/gross premium)

3 Ratio of expenses of management 0.25 0.25

(Gross commission plus operating expenses/gross direct premium)

4 Commission ratio 0.04 0.04
(gross commission paid/gross premium)

5 Ratio of policyholders' liabilities to shareholders' funds 14.80 14.14
[policyholder's liabilites/shareholder's fund)

6 Growth rate of shareholders' funds 2.48% -0.64%
[change in shareholders' funds over previous year/shareholders' funds (previous year)l

7 Ratio of surplus/(deficit) to policyholders' liability 0.01 0.01
[surplus/(deficit) as per Revenue Account/policyholders' liability]

8 Change in net worth % '000) 3,14,852 (81,201)
[current year shareholders' funds - previous year shareholders' funds)

9 Profit after tax/Total income 0.00 0.00
(Shareholders' Account)

10 (Total real estate + Loans)/Cash & invested assets 0.0017 0.0014

n Total investments/[Capital + Surplus)** 13.53 12.73

12 Total doffiliated investments/[Capital + Surplus)** - -

13 Investment yield (gross and nef)A

Policyholder's Funds

Non-linked 8.77% 571%
Linked 7.34% 9.07%
Shareholder's Funds 8.95% 6.98%

14 Conservation Ratio
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Participating Business 0.89 0.92
Non Participating Business
Non Linked Individual 0.85 0.86
Non Linked Individual variable life 0.90 0.84
Non Linked Variable Pension 0.61 0.43
Non Linked Health 0.80 0.61
Non Linked Annuity NA NA
Linked Life 0.80 0.78
Linked Pension 0.74 0.68
15 Persistency Ratio #
For 13" month 0.77 0.72
For 25™ month 0.63 0.56
For 37" month 0.51 0.45
For 49™ month 0.43 0.46
For 61 month 0.44 0.45
16 NPA Ratio
Gross NPA Ratio - -
Net NPA Ratio - -
17 Solvency Ratio #* 2.60 2.66

** Surplus means Reserve and surplus as shown in Balance Sheet.

A Investment yield is calculated basis market value of investment.

# Persistency ratios are given for period ended 31¢ December, 2018 in current year and corresponding period ended 31 December, 2017 for previous year.
## Solvency ratio has been stated on the basis of computation certified by the Appointed Actuary.
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Appendix 5
Performance of the Fund (Absolute Growth %) for the Financial Year 2018-19
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Life Balanced Fund 1 ULIF00128/07/04LBALANCEOQ1121 2004 6.83%  5.03% 11.40% 217.49%
Pension Balanced Fund 1 ULIF03104/12/08PBALANCEO1121 2007 6.95%  4.62%  11.60% 169.57%
Group Balanced Fund 1 ULGF00110/10/03GBALANCEOT121 2006 6.80%  4.67% 11.55% 163.94%
Pension Balanced Fund 2 ULIF04801/01/10PBALANCE02121 2010 7.05%  4.99% 12.40% 98.21%

Group Balanced Fund 2 ULGF00210/10/03GBALANCE02121 2007 7.87% 577%  12.31% 170.98%
Life Capital Secure Fund 1 ULIFO0228/07/04LCAPTSECO1121 2004 563%  4.99% 6.17% 152.30%
Pension Capital Secure Fund 1 ULIFO0501/11/06PCAPTSECO1121 2007 563% 4.96%  6.48% 139.86%
Group Capital Secure Fund 1 ULGF00431/01/07GCAPISECOT121 2007 6.02%  5.36% 7.31% 147.15%
Health Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF06301/02/08HCORBONDO1121 2008 6.11% 3.55% 10.03% 132.64%
Life Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF02310/06/08LCORBONDO1121 2008 4.31% 3.31%  10.23% 124.48%
Pension Corporate Bond ULIF01901/03/08PCORBONDO1121 2008 7.14% 3.66% 10.22% 132.30%
Fund 1

Life Corporate Bond Fund 2 ULIFO4020/08/09LCORBONDO02121 2009 6.84% 3.48%  11.05% 107.65%
Group Corporate Bond Fund 2 ULGF01213/10/08 GCORBOND02121 2008 6.61% 3.96% 10.69%  138.30%
Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF05703/09/10DISCPOLFOT121 201 6.39% 5.99% 6.71% 79.43%

Health Energy Fund 1 ULIF06001/02/08HENERGYFO1121 2008 4.20% 891%  36.94% 84.27%

Life Energy Fund 1 ULIF02410/06/08LENERGYFO1121 2008 339%  8.88% 36.95% 94.71%

Group Energy Fund 1 ULGF01428/11/08 GENERGYFO1121 2008 3.83%  855% 36.66%  168.34%
Life Energy Fund 2 ULIFO4101/01/10LENERGYF02121 2010 348%  893% 37.50% 68.12%

Pension Energy Fund 2 ULIF06501/01/10PENRGYYF02121 2010 4.07% 871%  37.31% 64.93%
Health Equity Fund 1 ULIF01201/02/08HEQUITYFOT121 2008 9.84%  11.29% 18.96% 132.79%
Life Equity Fund 1 ULIFO0328/07/04LEQUITYFOT121 2004 9.67%  11.08% 18.63%  548.90%
Pension Equity Fund 1 ULIFO0601/11/06PEQUITYFO1121 2007 9.69%  11.14%  18.55% 222.19%
Health Equity Fund 2 ULIFO5411/01/10HEQUITYF02121 2010 NMN%  11.36% 18.26% 141.41%
Life Equity Fund 2 ULIF02510/06/08LEQUITYF02121 2008 10.62%  11.46% 18.99%  194.00%
Pension Equity Fund 2 ULIF03204/12/08PEQUITYF02121 2007 10.68%  11.22%  18.79% 182.63%
Life Equity Fund 3 ULIFO04201/01/10LEQUITYFO3121 2010 10.88% 10.95% 18.65% 139.75%
Pension Equity Fund 3 ULIF04901/01/10PEQUITYF03121 2010 1M.33% 1M17% 18.29%  136.85%
Group Equity Fund 3 ULGF01808/06/09GEQUITYF03121 2009 10.58% 12.50%  20.55% 271.28%
Health Gilt Fund 1 ULIFO1301/02/08HGILTFUNOT121 2008 7.87% 210%  11.23% 108.07%
Life Gilt Fund 1 ULIF02610/06/08LGILTFUNO1121 2008 776%  2.05%  1.22% 106.44%
Pension Gilt Fund 1 ULIF06401/03/08PGILTFUNO1121 2008 7.99%  2.23%  1.15% 107.98%
Life Gilt Fund 2 ULIF03819/03/09LGILTFUN02121 2009 8.07%  2.42%  1.55% 89.75%
Group Gilt Fund 2 ULGF01610/12/08GGILTFUNO2121 2008 836%  2.65% 12.10% 110.47%
Life Growth Fund 1 ULIFO0428/07/04LGROWTHFO1121 2004 7.60%  593% 13.18%  263.35%
Pension Growth Fund 1 ULIFO3304/12/08PGROWTHFO1121 2007 7.37% 6.00% 12.73% 188.24%
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Group Growth Fund 1 ULGF00310/10/03GGROWTHFO01121 2007 8.16%  7.88%  14.16% 172.11%
Life Growth Fund 2 ULIF01102/11/07LGROWTHF02121 2007 8.02%  6.62% 13.98%  121.28%
Pension Growth Fund 2 ULIF05001/01/10PGROWTHF02121 2010 8.19%  6.66% 13.96%  107.35%
Health Growth Plus Fund 1 ULIF01401/02/08HGRWTPLS01121 2008 746%  7.44% 14.37%  129.69%
Life Growth Plus Fund 1 ULIF00809/04/07LGRWTPLSO01121 2007 7.89%  7.27% 14.60%  179.61%
Life Growth Plus Fund 2 ULIFO4301/01/T0LGRWTPLS02121 2010 7.65% 7.91%  13.97% 114.58%
Life High Growth Fund 1 ULIF00728/02/07LHIGROWTO1121 2007 8.69%  814% 1551%  186.36%
Life High Growth Fund 2 ULIF05511/01/10LHIGROWTO02121 2010 7.69%  932% 14.06%  113.02%
Life Highest NAV Advantage ULIF05803/09/10LHNAVADV01121 2010 9.25% 10.24%  9.21% 49.94%
Fund 1

Life Highest NAV Advantage ULIF05901/06/11LHNAVADV02121 201 1M.51% 10.52%  9.86% 72.50%
Fund 2

Life Highest NAV Guarantee ULIF05612/02/10LHNAVGUA01121 2010 6.00% 10.64% 10.05%  73.90%
Fund 1

Health Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIF06101/02/08HINFRASTO1121 2008 -214%  7.62% 30.02%  15.30%
Life Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIF02710/06/08LINFRASTO1121 2008 -2.61%  7.48%  30.03% 17.68%
Group Infrastructure Fund 1 ULGF01908/06/09GINFRASFO1121 2009 -1.93%  8.38%  30.70% 38.73%
Life Infrastructure Fund 2 ULIFO4401/01/10LINFRAST02121 2010 -2.55%  7.67% 29.92%  20.82%
Pension Infrastructure Fund 2 ULIF06601/01/10PINFRAST02121 2010 -2.22%  7.47%  30.34% 24.25%
Health Midcap Fund 1 ULIF06201/02/08HMIDCAPFO1121 2008 -149% 10.53% 40.73%  198.70%
Life Midcap Fund 1 ULIF02810/06/08LMIDCAPFO1121 2008 -110%  12.42%  41.09%  184.39%
Group Midcap Fund 1 ULGF02008/06/09GMIDCAPFO01121 2009 -0.43% 12.10% 42.03%  270.37%
Life Midcap Fund 2 ULIF04501/01/10LMIDCAPF02121 2010 -1.60%  12.57% 41.53%  158.13%
Pension Midcap Fund 2 ULIFO5101/01/T0PMIDCAPF02121 2010 -1.58%  12.46%  41.19% 160.45%
Health Money Market Fund 1 ULIF01501/02/08HMONMRKTO01121 2008 -0.93% 542%  6.88% 106.47%
Life Money Market Fund 1 ULIF02910/06/08LMONMRKTO1121 2008 -0.80% 542%  6.84% 102.71%
Life Money Market Fund 2 ULIF03919/03/09LMONMRKT02121 2009 -1.01%  5.69%  6.93% 88.34%
Pension Money Market Fund 2 ULIF05201/01/10PMONMRKT02121 2010 -142%  5.45%  6.90% 76.37%
Group Money Market Fund 2 ULGF00930/09/08 GMONMRKT02121 2008 0.33%  6.05%  7.49% 12.67%
Life Pure Debt Fund 1 ULIF00909/04/07LPURDEBTO1121 2007 6.61%  3.34% 10.34%  144.27%
Health Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF01601/02/08HPUEQUTY01121 2008 376%  9.96%  13.16% 148.51%
Life Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF03010/06/08LPUEQUTY01121 2008 3.84%  9.49% 13.20%  176.77%
Group Pure Equity Fund 1 ULGF01528/11/08 GPUREEQF01121 2008 3.65%  9.76% 12.89%  279.11%
Life Pure Equity Fund 2 ULIF04601/01/10LPUEQUTY02121 2010 3.54%  9.90% 13.52%  109.88%
Pension Pure Equity Fund 2 ULIF05301/01/10PPUEQUTY02121 2010 4N%  9.66%  13.01% 12.71%
Health Super Growth Fund 1 ULIF01701/02/08HSPRGRWT01121 2008 7.56%  9.69%  17.01% 119.51%
Life Super Growth Fund 1 ULIF01009/04/07LSPRGRWT01121 2007 9.22% 10.15% 17.68%  165.75%
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Y

20019 2078 20167
Life Super Growth Fund 2 ULIF04701/01/10LSPRGRWT02121 2010 8.33% 10.68% 16.07%  124.39%
Reliance Assured Maturity ULIF06720/12/11LASURMDEBTI2] 2012 6.97% 521% 8.88%  72.09%
Debt Fund
Pension Smart Fund 1 ULIF06810/09/12PSMARTFUOT12] 2013 580% 327%  9.95%  51.72%
Group Balanced Fund 4 ULGF02105/06/13GBALANCE04121 2013 732%  571% 1212%  49.24%
Group Corporate Bond Fund 3 ULGF02305/06/13GCORBONDO3121 2013 7.07%  409% 10.60%  55.41%
Pension Disconfinued Policy ~ ULIF07029/08/13PDISPOLFOT121 2014 637%  6.00% 694%  42.07%
Fund
Group Equity Fund 4 ULGF02205/06/13GEQUITYF04121 2014 12.24% 12.22% 17.94%  45.52%
Make In India Fund ULGF02205/06/13GEQUITYF04121 2016 5.87% 21.64%  40.62%
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Performance of the Fund (Absolute Growth %) for the Financial Year 2017-18

Life Balanced Fund 1 ULIFO0128/07/04LBALANCEO1121 2004 503% 11.40% 3.59%  197.20%

Pension Balanced Fund 1 ULIFO3104/12/08PBALANCEQ1121 2007 4.62% NM.60% 3.67%  152.06%

Group Balanced Fund 1 ULGF00110/10/03GBALANCEO1121 2006 4.67% 11.55%  3.43% 147.14%

Pension Balanced Fund 2 ULIFO4801/01/10PBALANCE02121 2010 499% 1240%  3.11% 85.17%

Group Balanced Fund 2 ULGF00210/10/03GBALANCE02121 2007 577% 12.31% 4.33% 151.21%

Life Capital Secure Fund 1 ULIFO0228/07/04LCAPTSECO1121 2004 499% 617%  6.51% 138.86%

Pension Capital Secure ULIF00501/11/06PCAPTSECO1121 2007 496% 6.48% 6.56% 127.07%

Fund 1

Group Capital Secure Fund 1 ULGF00431/01/07GCAPISEC01121 2007 536% 7.31% 7.45% 133.13%

Health Corporate Bond ULIF06301/02/08HCORBONDO1121 2008 3.55% 10.03% 6.57% 119.24%

Fund 1

Life Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF02310/06/08LCORBONDO1121 2008 3.31% 10.23% 6.56% 115.20%

Pension Corporate Bond ULIFO1901/03/08PCORBONDO1121 2008 3.66% 10.22% 6.56% 116.83%

Fund 1

Life Corporate Bond Fund 2 ULIF04020/08/09LCORBONDO02121 2009 348% 11.05% 6.80% 94.35%

Group Corporate Bond ULGF01213/10/08 GCORBONDO2121 2008 3.96% 10.69% 7.06%  123.53%

Fund 2

Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF05703/09/10DISCPOLFOT1121 201 599% 6.71%  7.62% 68.65%

Health Energy Fund 1 ULIF06001/02/08HENERGYFO01121 2008 8.91% 3694% -3.32%  76.84%

Life Energy Fund 1 ULIF02410/06/08LENERGYFOT1121 2008 8.88% 36.95% -3.47%  88.32%

Pension Energy Fund 1 ULIF02001/03/08PENRGYYFO01121 2008 NA NA -3.51% NA

Group Energy Fund 1 ULGF01428/11/08 GENERGYFO1121 2008 8.55% 36.66% -3.46%  158.44%

Life Energy Fund 2 ULIF04101/01/10LENERGYF02121 2010 8.93% 37.50% -3.90%  62.47%

Pension Energy Fund 2 ULIF06501/01/10PENRGYYF02121 2010 871% 37.31% -3.77%  58.48% 5
Health Equity Fund 1 ULIF01201/02/08HEQUITYFO1121 2008 1.29% 18.96% -478%  111.94% §
Life Equity Fund 1 ULIFO0328/07/04LEQUITYFO1121 2004 1.08% 18.63% -523%  491.70% g
Pension Equity Fund 1 ULIFO0601/11/06PEQUITYFO1121 2007 M.14% 18.55% -4.92% 193.74% ::c’)_‘
Health Equity Fund 2 ULIF05411/01/10HEQUITYF02121 2010 M.36% 18.26% -6.20%  117.27% g
Life Equity Fund 2 ULIF02510/06/08LEQUITYF02121 2008 M.46% 18.99% -4.73%  165.79% @
Pension Equity Fund 2 ULIF03204/12/08PEQUITYF02121 2007 1.22% 18.79% -4.89% 155.36% ;
Group Equity Fund 2 ULGF01328/11/08GEQUITYF02121 2008 NA NA  -5.32% NA g
Life Equity Fund 3 ULIF04201/01/10LEQUITYF03121 2010 10.95% 18.65% -6.65%  116.23% ;
Pension Equity Fund 3 ULIF04901/01/10PEQUITYF03121 2010 M17% 18.29% -6.12%  1M2.75% é
Group Equity Fund 3 ULGF01808/06/09GEQUITYF03121 2009 12.50% 20.55% -6.15%  235.75% =
Health Gilt Fund 1 ULIFO1301/02/08HGILTFUNOT121 2008 210%  11.23% 6.02% 92.88% -
Life Gilt Fund 1 ULIF02610/06/08LGILTFUNOT121 2008 2.05% 1.22%  6.19% 91.57%

Pension Gilt Fund 1 ULIF06401/03/08PGILTFUNO1121 2008 2.23% 1.15%  6.07% 92.59%
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Year of Since
Fund Nome >Fi Inception 201718 2016-17 2015-16 Inception
Life Gilt Fund 2 ULIFO3819/03/09LGILTFUNO2121 2009 242% 11.55%  6.42% 75.59%
Group Gilt Fund 2 ULGF01610/12/08 GGILTFUN02121 2008 2.65% 12.10% 6.60% 94.22%
Life Growth Fund 1 ULIFO0428/07/04LGROWTHFO1121 2004 593% 13.18% 0.98%  237.68%
Pension Growth Fund 1 ULIFO3304/12/08PGROWTHFO1121 2007 6.00% 12.73% 111% 168.45%
Group Growth Fund 1 ULGF00310/10/03GGROWTHFO1121 2007 7.88% 14.16% 1.47% 151.58%
Life Growth Fund 2 ULIFOT102/11/07LGROWTHF02121 2007 6.62% 13.98% 1.63% 104.85%
Pension Growth Fund 2 ULIFO5001/01/10PGROWTHF02121 2010 6.66% 13.96% 1.39% 91.66%
Health Growth Plus Fund 1 ULIFO1401/02/08HGRWTPLSO01121 2008 7.44% 14.37% 0.18% 113.75%
Life Growth Plus Fund 1 ULIFO0809/04/07LGRWTPLS01121 2007 7.27% 14.60% 0.27% 159.16%
Life Growth Plus Fund 2 ULIFO4301/01/10LGRWTPLS02121 2010 791% 13.97% -0.47% 99.34%
Life High Growth Fund 1 ULIFO0728/02/07LHIGROWTO1121 2007 8.14% 1551% -0.85%  163.47%
Life High Growth Fund 2 ULIFO5511/01/10LHIGROWT02121 2010 912% 14.06% -1.77% 97.80%
Life Highest NAV Advantage  ULIF05803/09/10LHNAVADV01121 2010 10.24% 9.21% -4.59%  37.24%
Fund 1
Life Highest NAV Advantage  ULIF05901/06/11LHNAVADV02121 201 10.52% 9.86% -5.53%  54.70%
Fund 2
Life Highest NAV Guarantee  ULIF05612/02/10LHNAVGUAO01121 2010 10.64% 10.05% -8.05%  64.05%
Fund 1
Health Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIFO6101/02/08HINFRASTO1121 2008 7.62% 30.02% -9.02% 17.82%
Life Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIF02710/06/08LINFRASTO1121 2008 7.48% 30.03% -8.98%  20.83%
Pension Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIF02101/03/08PINFRAST01121 2008 NA NA -9.06% NA
Group Infrastructure Fund 1 ULGF01908/06/09GINFRASFO1121 2009 8.38% 30.70% -7.95% 41.46%
Life Infrastructure Fund 2 ULIFO4401/01/10LINFRAST02121 2010 7.67% 29.92% -8.98% 23.97%
F2>ension Infrastructure Fund ULIF06601/01/10PINFRAST02121 2010 747% 30.34% -8.60%  27.07%
Health Midcap Fund 1 ULIF06201/02/08HMIDCAPFO1121 2008 10.53% 40.73% -0.63%  203.20%
Life Midcap Fund 1 ULIF02810/06/08LMIDCAPFOT121 2008 12.42% 41.09% -0.39%  187.57%
Pension Midcap Fund 1 ULIF02201/03/08PMIDCAPFO1121 2008 NA NA -1.57% NA
Group Midcap Fund 1 ULGF02008/06/09GMIDCAPFO1121 2009 12.10% 42.03% 0.36% 271.97%
Life Midcap Fund 2 ULIFO4501/01/10LMIDCAPF02121 2010 12.57% 41.53% -0.33% 162.33%
Pension Midcap Fund 2 ULIFO5101/01/10PMIDCAPF02121 2010 12.46% 41.19% -0.34%  164.62%
Health Money Market Fund 1 ULIF01501/02/08HMONMRKTO01121 2008 542% 6.88% 7.37% 108.40%
Life Money Market Fund 1 ULIF02910/06/08LMONMRKTO1121 2008 542% 6.84% 7.18% 104.35%
Pension Money Market ULIF03404/12/08PMONMRKTOT121 2008 NA NA 6.74% NA
Fund 1
Life Money Market Fund 2 ULIF03919/03/09LMONMRKTO02121 2009 569% 6.93% 7.42% 90.26%




RELIANCE [N N

Pension Money Market ULIF05201/01/10PMONMRKTO02121 2010 545% 6.90% 7.30% 78.91%
Fund 2

Group Money Market Fund 2 ULGF00930/09/08GMONMRKT02121 2008 6.05% 7.49% 7.67% 111.96%
Life Pure Debt Fund 1 ULIF00909/04/07LPURDEBTO1121 2007 3.34% 10.34% 6.42% 129.13%
Group Pure Debt Fund 1 ULGF01030/09/08GPUREDEBO1121 2008 NA NA 6.49% NA
Health Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF01601/02/08HPUEQUTY01121 2008 9.96% 13.16% 1.25% 139.51%
Life Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF03010/06/08LPUEQUTY01121 2008 9.49% 13.20% 1.45% 166.52%
Pension Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF03504/12/08PPUEQUTY01121 2008 NA NA 1.31% NA
Group Pure Equity Fund 1 ULGF01528/11/08 GPUREEQF01121 2008 976% 12.89% 0.88%  265.76%
Life Pure Equity Fund 2 ULIF04601/01/10LPUEQUTY02121 2010 9.90% 13.52% 1.54% 102.70%
Pension Pure Equity Fund 2 ULIF05301/01/10PPUEQUTY02121 2010 9.66% 13.01% 1.00% 104.31%
Health Super Growth Fund 1 ULIF01701/02/08HSPRGRWT01121 2008 9.69% 17.01% -3.29% 104.09%
Life Super Growth Fund 1 ULIFO1009/04/07LSPRGRWTO1121 2007 10.15% 17.68% -3.20%  143.32%
Life Super Growth Fund 2 ULIFO4701/01/10LSPRGRWT02121 2010 10.68% 16.07% -4.83%  107.13%
Reliance Assured Maturity ULIF06720/12/TLASURMDEBT121 2012 521% 8.88% 7.83% 60.87%
Debt Fund

Health Balanced Fund 1 ULIFO1801/02/08HBALANCEOQ1121 2012 NA NA 4.48% NA
Pension Smart Fund 1 ULIF06810/09/12PSMARTFUOT121 2013 3.27% 9.95%  6.44% 43.40%
Group Balanced Fund 4 ULGF02105/06/13GBALANCE04121 2013 571% 1212% 4.09%  39.06%
Group Corporate Bond ULGF02305/06/13GCORBONDO03121 2013 4.09% 10.60% 7.09% 45.15%
Fund 3

Pension Discontinued Policy ~ ULIF07029/08/13PDISPOLFO1121 2014 6.00% 6.94% 7.46%  33.57%
Fund

Group Equity Fund 4 ULGF02205/06/13GEQUITYF04121 2014 12.22% 17.94% -521%  29.65%
Make In India Fund ULIF06924/03/15LMAKEINDIA121 2016 8.79% 21.64% 037%  32.83%

N.A. - refers to schemes not existing during the relevant year.

Investment Management

Activities outsourced: Nil

Fees Paid for various activities charged to Policyholders Account for the year ended 31 March 2019: Nil (Previous Year: Nil)
Basis of payment of fees: N.A.

Related party transactions - Fund wise details for the Financial Year 2018-19

NIL Transactions

Related party transactions - Fund wise details for the Financial Year 2017-18

NIL Transactions
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Company-wise details of investment held in the promoter group along with its % to assets

under management as on 31" March, 2019.

(X000)

Life Highest NAV ULIF05803/09/10LHNAVADVO1121  RELIANCE MUTUAL 62,896 1,490,535 4.22%  0.10%

Advantage Fund 1 FUND

Life Highest NAV ULIF05901/06/11LHNAVADV02121 RELIANCE MUTUAL 8,449 201,888 4.18%  0.01%

Advantage Fund 2 FUND

Make in India Fund ULIF06924/03/15LMAKEINDIA121 RELIANCE MUTUAL 7,281 3,346,423 0.22% 0.01%
FUND

Company-wise details of investment held in the promoter group along with its % to assets under management as on

31 March, 2018

(%'000)
Health Equity Fund 1 ULIFO1201/02/08HEQUITYFO1121  RELIANCE 273,361 0.08% 0.00%
COMMUNICATION
LTD
Life Equity Fund 1 ULIF00328/07/04LEQUITYFOT121 RELIANCE 7,231 1,546,274 0.47% 0.01%
COMMUNICATION
D
Life Equity Fund 2 ULIF02510/06/08LEQUITYF02121 RELIANCE 44,384 8,598,222 0.52% 0.06%
COMMUNICATION
7D
Life Equity Fund 3 ULIF04201/01/10LEQUITYF03121 RELIANCE 17,511 15,195,641 0.12%  0.02%
COMMUNICATION
LTD
Life Highest NAV ULIF05803/09/10LHNAVADVON21  RELIANCE MUTUAL 66,894 1,624,506 4.12% 0.09%
Advantage Fund 1 FUND
Life Highest NAV ULIF05901/06/11LHNAVADV02121  RELIANCE MUTUAL 7,120 219,014 3.25% 0.01%
Advantage Fund 2 FUND
Pension Equity Fund 1 ULIFO0601/11/06PEQUITYFO1121 RELIANCE 4,858 638,596 0.76% 0.01%
COMMUNICATION
LTD
Pension Equity Fund 2 ULIF03204/12/08PEQUITYF02121 RELIANCE 4,822 1,142,812 0.42% 0.01%
COMMUNICATION
LTD
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Industry wise disclosure of Investments (with exposure of 10% and above) segregated at
Scrip level as on 31" March, 2019

GOITB 2019 3,134,529.00 79.84%
Government Securities

GOITB 2020 69,216.00 1.76%
Government Securities Total 3,203,745.00 81.60%
Others 855,815.00 21.80%
Net Current Assetfs -133,351.00 -3.40%
Grand Total 3,926,209.00 100.00%

GOI G Sec 2023 4,877.00 6.38%
GOI G Sec 2032 5,531.00 7.24%
GOI G Sec 2024 1,269.00 1.66%
Government Securiies GOI G Sec 2035 5,305.00 6.94%
GOI G Sec 2028 4,115.00 5.39%
GOI G Sec 2029 9,124.00 11.95%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 927.00 1.21%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 4,748.00 6.22%
Government Securities Total 35,896.00 46.99%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 125.00 0.16%
Ltd E
GAIL (India) Ltd 130.00 0.17% o)
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 3,789.00 4.96% %
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 2,124.00 2.78% %
Infrastructure Facility 7.27% NHAINCD 2022 991.00 1.30% E
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 3,102.00 4.06% A
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 2,000.00 2.62% :
8.30% NTPC NCD 2029 2,009.00 2.63% §
8.27% NHAINCD 2029 3,010.00 3.94% %
8.85% PGC NCD 2023 1,300.00 1.70% Q
Infrastructure Facility Total 18,580.00 24.32% :E'E
Others 20,746.00 27.16% =
Net Current Assets 1,166.00 1.53%
Grand Total 76,388.00 100.00%
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GOI G Sec 2023 5,192.00 4.89%
GOI G Sec 2032 7,854.00 7.39%
GOI G Sec 2024 1,797.00 1.69%
Government Securitios GOI G Sec 2035 7,542.00 7.10%
GOI G Sec 2028 5,800.00 5.46%
GOI G Sec 2029 12,960.00 12.20%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 1,197.00 1.13%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 6,843.00 6.44%
Government Securities Total 49,185.00 46.30%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 187.00 0.18%
Ltd
GAIL (India) Ltd 201.00 0.19%
7.93% PGC NCD 2028 981.00 0.92%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 2,841.00 2.67%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 4,247.00 4.00%
7.27% NHAINCD 2022 991.00 0.93%
Infrasiructure Facility 8.40% PGC NCD 2022 4,085.00 3.85%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 2,068.00 1.95%
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 1,000.00 0.94%
8.45% IRFC NCD 2028 3,044.00 2.87%
8.30% NTPC NCD 2029 2,009.00 1.89%
8.27% NHAINCD 2029 7,023.00 6.61%
8.85% PGC NCD 2023 3,900.00 3.67%
Infrastructure Facility Total 32,577.00 30.67%
Others 23,102.00 21.74%
Net Current Assets 1,366.00 1.29%
Grand Total 106,230.00 100.00%
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HDFC Bank Ltd 45,362.00 2.00%
ICICI Bank Ltd 26,864.00 1.18%
State Bank Of India 11,459.00 0.50%
Axis Bank Ltd 12,957.00 0.57%
Yes Bank Ltd 5,187.00 0.23%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 36,428.00 1.60%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 22,133.00 0.97%
Financial and insurance activities 9 25% DHFCL NCD 2023 46,907.00 2.07%
8.35% Cholamandalam Inv & Fin 1,967.00 0.09%
Co. NCD 2022
Bajaj Finance Ltd 3,367.00 0.15%
Federal Bank Ltd 5,094.00 0.22%
9.00% Shriram Transport NCD 74,736.00 3.29%
2028
Dhanlaxmi Bank Ltd 11,400.00 0.50%
Financial and insurance activities Total 303,861.00 13.37%
GOI G Sec 2023 102,451.00 4.51%
GOI G Sec 2032 162,229.00 7.14%
GOI G Sec 2024 36,944.00 1.63%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2035 155,196.00 6.83%
GOI G Sec 2028 118,644.00 5.22%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2022 5,092.00 0.22%
GOI G Sec 2029 267,806.00 11.78%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 166,033.00 7.30%
Government Securities Total 1,014,395.00 44.63%
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Power Grid Corporation Of India 4,193.00 0.18%
Ltd
GAIL (India) Ltd 3,764.00 0.17%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 168,590.00 7.42%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 63,706.00 2.80%
7.27% NHAI NCD 2022 18,821.00 0.83%
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 21,448.00 0.94%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 127,171.00 5.59%
8.45% IRFC NCD 2028 10,148.00 0.45%
8.27% NHAINCD 2029 100,328.00 4.41%
8.85% PGC NCD 2023 20,801.00 0.92%
Infrastructure Facility Total 538,970.00 23.71%
Others 313,052.00 13.77%
Net Current Assets 102,690.00 4.52%
Grand Total 2,272,968.00 100.00%

Government Securities GOITB 2019 356.00 91.57%
Government Securities Total 356.00 91.57%
Others 21.00 5.59%
Net Current Assets 11.00 2.84%
Grand Total 388.00 100.00%

GOI G Sec 2023 46,985.00 7.97%
GOI G Sec 2032 54,227.00 9.20%
GOI G Sec 2024 12,369.00 2.10%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2035 51,498.00 8.74%
GOI G Sec 2028 41,093.00 6.97%
GOI G Sec 2029 89,749.00 15.23%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 55,468.00 9.41%
Government Securities Total 351,389.00 59.62%
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9.35% PGC NCD 2022 1,050.00 0.18%
8.80% PGC NCD 2023 10,344.00 1.76%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 19,890.00 3.38%
7.27% NHAINCD 2022 41,604.00 7.06%
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 1,000.00 0.17%
8.45% IRFC NCD 2028 3,044.00 0.52%
8.30% NTPC NCD 2029 50,235.00 8.52%
8.27% NHAINCD 2029 7,023.00 1.19%
8.35% IRFC NCD 2029 25,239.00 4.28%
Infrastructure Facility Total 159,429.00 27.06%
Others 70,055.00 11.89%
Net Current Assets 8,400.00 1.43%
Grand Total 589,273.00 100.00%

Government Securities GOI G Sec 2023 169,483.00 7.49%
GOI G Sec 2032 175,675.00 7.77%
GOI G Sec 2024 40,173.00 1.78%
GOI G Sec 2035 166,638.00 7.37%
GOI G Sec 2028 129,990.00 5.75%
GOI G Sec 2029 290,656.00 12.85%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 180,197.00 7.97%
Government Securities Total 1,152,812.00 50.98%
Government Securities 8.80% PGC NCD 2023 25,861.00 1.14%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 25,573.00 1.13%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 37,162.00 1.64%
7.27% NHAINCD 2022 34,670.00 1.53%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 115,798.00 512%
8.45% IRFC NCD 2028 3,044.00 0.14%
8.30% NTPC NCD 2029 154,725.00 6.84%
8.27% NHAI NCD 2029 110,361.00 4.88%
8.35% IRFC NCD 2029 72,689.00 3.21%
8.40% IRFC NCD 2029 12,145.00 0.54%
Infrastructure Facility Total 592,028.00 26.17%
Others 156,561.00 6.92%
Net Current Assets 360,162.00 15.93%
Grand Total 2,261,563.00 100.00%
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Reliance Industries Ltd 95.00 9.21%
Manufaciure Of Coke And Refined Indian Oil Corporation Ltd 48.00 4.64%
Petroleum Products

Castrol (India) Ltd 4.00 0.39%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 147.00 14.24%
Petroleum Products Total

Siemens Ltd 84.00 8.14%
Manufacture of electrical equipment Crompton Greaves Consumer 46.00 4.45%

Electrical Ltd
Manufacture of electrical equipment Total 130.00 12.59%
Manufacture Of Machinery And Equipment ~ Cummins India Ltd 52.00 5.04%
NEC. Voltas Ltd 94.00 9N%
Manufacture Of Machinery And 146.00 14.15%
Equipment N.E.C. Total

NTPC Ltd 69.00 6.69%

Power Grid Corporation Of India 71.00 6.88%

Ltd
Infrastructure Facility Petronet Lng Lid 57,00 550%

GAIL (India) Ltd 94.00 9.1%

Indraprastha Gas Ltd 31.00 3.00%
Infrastructure Facility Total 322.00 31.20%
Others 96.00 9.41%
Net Current Assets -3.00 -0.29%
TREPS CCIL TREPS 2019 193.00 18.70%
Grand Total 1,031.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 13,508.00 5.92%
Computer programming, consultancy and ~1ata Consultancy Services Ltd 9,899.00 4.33%
related activifies HCL Technologies Ltd 3,465.00 1.52%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 928.00 0.41%
Computer programming, consultancy 27,800.00 12.18%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 16,351.00 7.17%
ICICI Bank Ltd 12,798.00 5.61%
State Bank Of India 2,511.00 1.10%
Axis Bank Ltd 6,834.00 2.99%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Lid 201600 0.85%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 7,970.00 3.49%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 1,344.00 0.59%
Bajaj Finance Ltd 1,016.00 0.44%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 2,037.00 0.89%
Federal Bank Ltd 1,878.00 0.82%
Financial and insurance activities Total 54,755.00 23.98%
Reliance Industries Ltd 21,076.00 9.23%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined Hindustan Petroleum Corporation 957.00 0.42%
Petroleum Products Ltd
Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd 1,028.00 0.45%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 23,061.00 10.10%
Petroleum Products Total
Others 120,890.00 52.94%
Net Current Assets 1,818.00 0.80%
Grand Total 228,324.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 19,960.00 577%
Computer programming, consultancy and ~1ata Consultancy Services Ltd 15,241.00 4.41%
related activifies HCL Technologies Ltd 5,240.00 1.52%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 1,498.00 0.43%
Computer programming, consultancy 41,939.00 12.13%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 26,670.00 7.72%
ICICI Bank Ltd 19,917.00 5.76%
State Bank Of India 3,794.00 1.10%
Axis Bank Ltd 10,421.00 3.02%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Lid 3.046.00 0.8%%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 8,546.00 2.47%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 4,057.00 1.17%
Bajaj Finance Ltd 1,630.00 0.47%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 2,497.00 0.72%
Federal Bank Ltd 2,795.00 0.81%
Financial and insurance activities Total 83,373.00 24.12%
Reliance Industries Ltd 31,925.00 9.24%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined Hindustan Petroleum Corporation 1,476.00 0.43%
Petfroleum Products Ltd
Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd 1,789.00 0.52%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 35,190.00 10.19%
Petroleum Products Total
Others 183,568.00 53.11%
Net Current Assets 1,568.00 0.45%
Grand Total 345,638.00 100.00%
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GOI G Sec 2023 1,130.00 26.03%
GOI G Sec 2032 545.00 12.55%
GOI G Sec 2024 406.00 9.35%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2035 537.00 12.38%
GOI G Sec 2028 529.00 12.19%
GOI G Sec 2029 676.00 15.57%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 115.00 2.65%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 233.00 5.37%
Government Securities Total 4,171.00 96.09%
Others 264.00 6.08%
Net Current Assets -94.00 -2.17%
Grand Total 4,341.00 100.00%

HDFC Bank Ltd 427.00 4.24%

ICICI Bank Ltd 250.00 2.48%

State Bank Of India 113.00 1.12%

Axis Bank Ltd 120.00 1.19%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Ltd 25.00 0.25%

Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 145.00 1.44%

Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 177.00 1.76%

Bajaj Finance Ltd 21.00 0.21% ;

Federal Bank Ltd 46.00 0.46% 'g
Financial and insurance activities Total 1,324.00 13.15% a

GOI G Sec 2023 1,721.00 17.11% g

GOI G Sec 2032 545.00 5.42% o

GOI G Sec 2024 132.00 1.31% E

GOI G Sec 2035 537.00 5.34% %

GOI G Sec 2028 412.00 4.10% =

GOI G Sec 2029 904.00 8.99% '00_4

SDL Guj G Sec 2028 1,062.00 10.56% %

SDL Guj G Sec 2029 335.00 3.33% (@)
Government Securities Total 5,648.00 56.16% g
Others 2,913.00 28.94% &
Net Current Assets 176.00 1.75% &
Grand Total 10,061.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 155.00 6.71%
Computer programming, consultancy and ~1ata Consultancy Services Ltd 124.00 5.37%
related activifies HCL Technologies Ltd 14.00 0.61%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 12.00 0.52%
Computer programming, consultancy 305.00 13.21%
and related activities Total
NTPC Ltd 156.00 6.80%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 1M.00 4.84%
Ltd
Infrastructure Facility GAIL (India) Ltd 95.00 411%
Adani Ports & Special Eco-nomic 67.00 2.90%
Zone Ltd
Indraprastha Gas Ltd 18.00 0.78%
Infrastructure Facility Total 447.00 19.43%
Tata Steel Ltd 109.00 4.72%
Manufacture Of Basic Metals Hindustan Zinc Ltd 20.00 0.87%
JSW Steel Ltd 83.00 3.59%
Hindalco Industries Ltd 89.00 3.85%
Manufacture Of Basic Metals Total 301.00 13.03%
Others 885.00 38.22%
Net Current Assets 5.00 0.22%
TREPS CCIL TREPS 2019 367.00 15.89%
Grand Total 2,310.00 100.00%

Yes Bank Ltd 37.00 1.31%
Cholamandalam Invest-ment & Fin 68.00 2.41%
Co. Lid
RBL Bank Ltd 215.00 7.62%
Financial and insurance activities
Federal Bank Ltd 227.00 8.04%
Dhanlaxmi Bank Ltd 35.00 1.24%
Mahindra & Mahindra Fi-nancial 84.00 2.98%
Serv Ltd
Financial and insurance activities Total 666.00 23.60%




/ NIPPON LIFE
Il
RELIANCE [tz

Aurobindo Pharma Ltd 68.00 2.41%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, Medicinal ., . o
Chemical And Botanical Products Divi's Laboratories Ltd 153.00 5.42%
Torrent Pharmaceuticals Ltd 68.00 2.4%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, 289.00 10.24%
Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products Total
Others 1,351.00 47.94%
Net Current Assefs 89.00 3.15%
TREPS CCIL TREPS 2019 425.00 15.07%
Grand Total 2,820.00 100.00%

Government Securities 199,755.00 88.83%

Government Securities Total 199,755.00 88.83%

Others 24,305.00 10.81%

Net Current Assets 816.00 0.36%

Grand Total 224,876.00 100.00%

Computer programming, consultancy and ~ HCL Technologies Ltd 321.00 7.26%

related activities Tech Mahindra Lid 272.00 6.15% >

Computer programming, consultancy 593.00 13.41% %

and related activities Total %

Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical ~Asian Paints Ltd 240.00 543% &

Products Hindustan Unilever Lid 357.00 8.06% %

Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical 597.00 13.49% ,'<:(

Products Total f
Glaxosmithkline Consumer 268.00 6.06% b
Healthcare Ltd ]

Manufacture Of Food Products Nesile India Lid 153.00 3.46% %
Britannia Industries Ltd 189.00 4.27% §

Manufacture Of Food Products Total 610.00 13.79% 'gi:

Others 2,616.00 59.17% &

Net Current Assets 6.00 0.14%

Grand Total 4,422.00 100.00%
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GOI G Sec 2023 2,331.00 24.63%
GOI G Sec 2032 915.00 9.67%
GOI G Sec 2024 213.00 2.25%
Government Securities COIG 5ec 2055 069.00 7.39%
GOI G Sec 2028 1,293.00 13.66%
GOI G Sec 2029 1,531.00 16.17%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 208.00 2.20%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 1,922.00 20.30%
Government Securities Total 9,302.00 98.27%
Others 505.00 5.33%
Net Current Assets -341.00 -3.60%
Grand Total 9,466.00 100.00%

Reliance Industries Ltd 277.00 9.40%
Manufaciure Of Coke And Refined Indian Oil Corporation Ltd 141.00 4.78%
Petroleum Products

Castrol (India) Ltd 12.00 0.41%
Manufacture of electrical equipment Total 430.00 14.59%

Siemens Ltd 258.00 8.75%
Manufacture of electrical equipment Crompton Greaves Consumer 143.00 4.85%

Electrical Ltd
Manufacture of electrical equipment Total 401.00 13.60%
Manufacture Of Machinery And Equipment ~ Cummins India Ltd 153.00 5.19%
NEC. Voltas Ltd 274.00 9.30%
Manufacture Of Machinery And 427.00 14.49%
Equipment N.E.C. Total

NTPC Ltd 195.00 6.62%

Power Grid Corporation Of India 200.00 6.79%

Ltd
Infrastructure Facility Petronet Lng Lid 177.00 6.01%

GAIL (India) Ltd 275.00 9.33%

Indraprastha Gas Ltd 95.00 3.22%
Infrastructure Facility Total 942.00 31.97%
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Others 284.00 9.57%
Net Current Assets -94.00 -3.19%
TREPS CCIL TREPS 2019 559.00 18.97%
Grand Total 2,949.00 100.00%

Infosys Ltd 8,451.00 6.24%
Computer programming, consuliancy and _Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 6,467.00 4.78%
related activities HCL Technologies Ltd 2,412.00 1.78%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 565.00 0.42%
Computer programming, consultancy 17,895.00 13.22%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 11,648.00 8.60%
ICICI Bank Ltd 9,004.00 6.65%
State Bank Of India 1,031.00 0.76%
Axis Bank Ltd 3,526.00 2.60%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Ltd 1,287.00 0.95%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 3,334.00 2.46%
Bajaj Finance Ltd 944.00 0.70%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 1,141.00 0.84%
Federal Bank Ltd 971.00 0.72% E
Financial and insurance activities Total 32,886.00 24.28% §
Reliance Industries Ltd 12,479.00 9.22% é
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined Hindustan Petroleum Corporation 999.00 0.74% c'O‘
Petroleum Products Ltd 5
Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd 984.00 0.73% g
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 14,462.00 10.69% -
Petroleum Products Total 'oo?
Others 68,456.00 50.56% %
Net Current Assets 1,693.00 1.25% %
Grand Total 135,392.00 100.00% =
oL
a
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Infosys Ltd 2,256.00 5.80%
Computer programming, consultancy and ~1ata Consultancy Services Ltd 1,719.00 4.42%
related activifies HCL Technologies Ltd 590.00 1.52%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 158.00 0.41%
Computer programming, consultancy 4,723.00 12.15%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 3,073.00 7.90%
ICICI Bank Ltd 2,262.00 5.80%
State Bank Of India 428.00 1.10%
Axis Bank Ltd 1,100.00 2.83%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Lid 344,00 0.85%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 996.00 2.56%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 407.00 1.05%
Bajaj Finance Ltd 178.00 0.46%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 253.00 0.65%
Federal Bank Ltd 303.00 0.78%
Financial and insurance activities Total 9,344.00 24.01%
Reliance Industries Ltd 3,580.00 9.20%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined Hindustan Petroleum Corporation 168.00 0.43%
Petroleum Products Ltd
Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd 177.00 0.45%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 3,925.00 10.08%
Petroleum Products Total
Others 20,724.00 53.25%
Net Current Assets 197.00 0.51%
Grand Total 38,913.00 100.00%
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GOI G Sec 2023 1,578.00 25.75%
GOI G Sec 2032 792.00 12.92%
GOI G Sec 2024 589.00 9.61%
Government Securiies GOI G Sec 2035 830.00 13.54%
GOI G Sec 2028 754.00 12.30%
GOI G Sec 2029 1,004.00 16.38%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 135.00 2.20%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 426.00 6.95%
Government Securities Total 6,108.00 99.65%
Others 339.00 5.50%
Net Current Assets -316.00 -5.15%
Grand Total 6,131.00 100.00%

 ULFOMOVO2/0BHGRWTPLSON2!
HDFC Bank Ltd 1,243.00 5.22%
ICICI Bank Ltd 816.00 3.42%
State Bank Of India 382.00 1.60%
Axis Bank Ltd 316.00 1.33%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Ltd 168.00 0.70%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 506.00 2.12% -
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 677.00 2.84% 5
Bajaj Finance Ltd 109.00 0.46% g
Federal Bank Lid 156.00 0.65% g
Financial and insurance activities Total 4,373.00 18.34% %
GOI G Sec 2023 1,079.00 4.53% '|<:(
GOI G Sec 2032 1,172.00 4.92% 2
GOI G Sec 2024 274.00 1.15% g
Government Securiios GOI G Sec 2035 1,114.00 4.67% %
GOI G Sec 2028 872.00 3.66% %
GOI G Sec 2029 1,948.00 8.17% E
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 219.00 0.92% %
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 771.00 3.23%
Government Securities Total 7,449.00 31.25%
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Power Grid Corporation Of India 71.00 0.30%

Ltd

GAIL (India) Ltd 110.00 0.46%
Infrastructure Facility 9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 1,062.00 4.46%

9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 1,034.00 4.34%

8.45% IRFC NCD 2028 2,030.00 8.52%

8.27% NHAINCD 2029 1,003.00 4.21%
Infrastructure Facility Total 5,310.00 22.29%
Others 7,437.00 31.18%
Net Current Assets -729.00 -3.06%
Grand Total 23,840.00 100.00%

Infosys Ltd 183.00 6.86%
Computer programming, consultancy and ~ Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 148.00 5.55%
related activities HCL Technologies Lid 27.00 1.01%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 13.00 0.49%
Computer programming, consultancy 371.00 13.91%
and related activities Total
NTPC Ltd 197.00 7.39%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 175.00 6.56%
Ltd
Infrastructure Facility GAIL (India) Ltd 186.00 6.98%
Adani Ports & Special Economic 88.00 3.30%
Zone Ltd
Indraprastha Gas Ltd 22.00 0.83%
Infrastructure Facility Total 668.00 25.06%
Tata Steel Ltd 132.00 4.96%
Manufacture Of Basic Metals Hindustan Zinc Ltd 40.00 1.50%
JSW Steel Ltd 104.00 3.90%
Hindalco Industries Ltd 71.00 2.66%
Manufacture Of Basic Metals Total 347.00 13.02%
Others 1,269.00 47.60%
Net Current Assets 11.00 0.41%
Grand Total 2,666.00 100.00%
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Yes Bank Ltd 51.00 1.03%
Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 129.00 2.60%
Co. Ltd
RBL Bank Ltd 352.00 7.10%
Financial and insurance activities
Federal Bank Ltd 426.00 8.59%
Dhanlaxmi Bank Ltd 63.00 1.27%
Mahindra & Mahindra Financial 157.00 3.17%
Serv Ltd
Financial and insurance activities Total 1,178.00 23.76%
Aurobindo Pharma Ltd 144.00 2.91%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, Medicinal . ., : o
Chemical And Botanical Products Divi's Laboratories Ltd 317.00 6.39%
Torrent Pharmaceuticals Ltd 140.00 2.82%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, 601.00 12.12%
Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products Total
Others 3,040.00 61.26%
Net Current Assets 142.00 2.86%
Grand Total 4,961.00 100.00%

Government Securities GOITB 2019 5,374.00 100.35%
Government Securities Total 5,374.00 100.35%
Others 403.00 7.55%
Net Current Assets -423.00 -7.90%
Grand Total 5,354.00 100.00%
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HCL Technologies Ltd 2,126.00 7.57%
Computer programming, consultancy and
related activifies Tech Mahindra Ltd 1,832.00 6.52%
Computer programming, consultancy and 3,958.00 14.09%
related activities Total

Asian Painfs Ltd 1,567.00 5.58%
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical
Products Hindustan Unilever Lid 2,388.00 8.50%
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical 3,955.00 14.08%
Products Total

Glaxosmithkline Consumer 1,739.00 6.19%

Healthcare Ltd
Manufacture Of Food Products Nesile India Lid 943.00 3.36%

Britannia Industries Ltd 1,185.00 4.21%
Manufacture Of Food Products Total 3,867.00 13.76%
Others 16,363.00 58.24%
Net Current Assets -48.00 -0.17%
Grand Total 28,095.00 100.00%

Infosys Ltd 1,016.00 4.80%
Computer programming, consuliancy and ~1ata Consultancy Services Ltd 757.00 3.58%
related activifies HCL Technologies Ltd 299.00 1.41%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 213.00 1.01%
Computer programming, consultancy and 2,285.00 10.80%
related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 1,540.00 7.28%
ICICI Bank Ltd 1,134.00 5.36%
State Bank Of India 286.00 1.35%
Financial and insurance activities Ais Banklid 2700 20%%
Yes Bank Ltd 234.00 111%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 669.00 3.16%
Baijaj Finance Ltd 176.00 0.83%
Federal Bank Ltd 211.00 1.00%
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Financial and insurance activities Total 4,807.00 22.72%
GOI G Sec 2023 356.00 1.68%
GOI G Sec 2032 391.00 1.85%
GOI G Sec 2024 92.00 0.43%
Government Securiies GOI G Sec 2035 401.00 1.89%
GOI G Sec 2028 294.00 1.39%
GOI G Sec 2029 607.00 2.87%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 73.00 0.34%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 233.00 1.10%
Government Securities Total 2,447.00 1.55%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 212.00 1.00%
Ltd
Infrastructure Facility GAIL (India) Ltd 191.00 0.90%
7.60% NHAI NCD 2022 999.00 4.72%
8.45% IRFC NCD 2028 1,015.00 4.80%
Infrastructure Facility Total 2,417.00 1.42%
Others 9,288.00 43.90%
Net Current Assets -82.00 -0.39%
Grand Total 21,162.00 100.00%

~
%)
&
HDFC Bank Ltd 22,197.00 2.03% 8
ICICI Bank Ltd 13,354.00 1.22% &
>
State Bank Of India 6,000.00 0.55% 3
|—
Axis Bank Ltd 6,332.00 0.58% g
Yes Bank Lid 2,354.00 0.22% &%
~
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 16,607.00 1.52% =
Financial and insurance activities Housing Deve Fin Corp Lid 4,236.00 0.39% Q
(NN
9.25% DHFCL NCD 2023 44,867.00 4.10% S
Bajaj Finance Ltd 1,718.00 0.16% g
<
Federal Bank Ltd 2,536.00 0.23% =
n
9.00% Shriram Transport NCD 26,551.00 2.43%
2028
Dhanlaxmi Bank Ltd 5,376.00 0.49%
Financial and insurance activities Total 152,128.00 13.92%
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GOI G Sec 2023 70,361.00 6.43%
GOI G Sec 2032 79,855.00 7.30%
GOI G Sec 2024 18,218.00 1.67%
Government Securitios GOI G Sec 2035 73,549.00 6.72%
GOI G Sec 2028 58,357.00 5.33%
GOI G Sec 2029 130,847.00 11.96%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 8,526.00 0.78%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 73,332.00 6.70%
Government Securities Total 513,045.00 46.89%
NTPC Ltd 33.00 0.00%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 2,197.00 0.20%
Ltd
GAIL (India) Ltd 1,966.00 0.18%
8.80% PGC NCD 2023 10,344.00 0.95%
7.93% PGC NCD 2028 981.00 0.09%
Infrastructure Facility 7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 50,198.00 4.59%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 23,359.00 2.14%
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 13,277.00 1.21%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 47,560.00 4.35%
8.45% IRFC NCD 2028 4,060.00 0.37%
8.30% NTPC NCD 2029 16,075.00 1.47%
8.27% NHAINCD 2029 40,131.00 3.67%
Infrastructure Facility Total 210,181.00 19.22%
Others 196,712.00 17.97%
Net Current Assets 21,870.00 2.00%
Grand Total 1,093,936.00 100.00%

Government Securities GOI TB 2019 24,589.00 72.24%
Government Securities Total 24,589.00 72.24%
Others 10,472.00 30.76%
Net Current Assets -1,022.00 -3.00%
Grand Total 34,039.00 100.00%
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GOI G Sec 2023 196,820.00 7.05%
GOI G Sec 2032 255,839.00 9.16%
GOI G Sec 2024 58,340.00 2.09%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2035 242,667.00 8.69%
GOI G Sec 2028 188,905.00 6.77%
GOI G Sec 2029 423,541.00 15.17%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 261,617.00 9.37%
Government Securities Total 1,627,729.00 58.30%
7.93% PGC NCD 2028 28,449.00 1.02%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 105,115.00 3.76%
7.27% NHAINCD 2022 44,576.00 1.60%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 148,883.00 5.33%
Infrastructure Facility 7.60% NHAI'NCD 2022 20,998.00 0.75%
8.30% NTPC NCD 2029 94,442.00 3.38%
8.27% NHAINCD 2029 128,420.00 4.60%
8.35% IRFC NCD 2029 145,379.00 5.21%
8.40% IRFC NCD 2029 30,361.00 1.09%
Infrastructure Facility Total 746,623.00 26.74%
Others 351,295.00 12.59%
Net Current Assets 66,292.00 2.37%
Grand Total 2,791,939.00 100.00%
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GOI G Sec 2023 2,331.00 8.06%
GOI G Sec 2032 2,734.00 9.46%
GOI G Sec 2024 630.00 2.18%
Government Securitios GOI G Sec 2035 2,423.00 8.38%
GOI G Sec 2028 2,009.00 6.95%
GOI G Sec 2029 4,582.00 15.85%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 458.00 1.58%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 2,348.00 8.12%
Government Securities Total 17,515.00 60.58%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 2,068.00 7.15%
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 1,000.00 3.46%
Infrastructure Facility 8.45% IRFC NCD 2028 1,015.00 3.51%
8.30% NTPC NCD 2029 1,005.00 3.48%
8.27% NHAINCD 2029 1,003.00 3.47%
Infrastructure Facility Total 6,091.00 21.07%
Others 4,586.00 15.87%
Net Current Assets 716.00 2.48%
Grand Total 28,908.00 100.00%

Reliance Industries Ltd 20,108.00 9.33%
Manufaciure Of Coke And Refined Indian Oil Corporation Ltd 10,248.00 4.75%
Petroleum Products

Castrol (India) Ltd 806.00 0.37%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 31,162.00 14.45%
Petroleum Products Total

Siemens Ltd 17,794.00 8.25%
Manufacture of electrical equipment Crompton Greaves Consumer 9,886.00 4.59%

Electrical Ltd
Manufacture of electrical equipment Total 27,680.00 12.84%
Manufacture Of Machinery And Equipment ~ Cummins India Ltd 11,074.00 5.14%
N.EC. Voltas Ltd 19,995.00 9.27%
Manufacture Of Machinery And 31,069.00 14.41%

Equipment N.E.C. Total
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NTPC Ltd 12,946.00 6.00%
P(ijer Grid Corporation Of India 13,307.00 6.17%
Lt
Infrastructure Facility Pefronet Lng Lid 11,752.00 5.45%
GAIL (India) Ltd 20,060.00 9.30%
Indraprastha Gas Ltd 6,367.00 2.95%
Infrastructure Facility Total 64,432.00 29.87%
Others 20,449.00 9.50%
Net Current Assets -2,014.00 -0.93%
TREPS CCIL TREPS 2019 42,824.00 19.86%
Grand Total 215,602.00 100.00%

Reliance Industries Ltd 6,824.00 9.18%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined Indian Ol Corporation Lid 3,452.00 4.64%
Petroleum Products

Castrol (India) Ltd 271.00 0.36%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 10,547.00 14.18%
Petroleum Products Total

Siemens Ltd 5,994.00 8.07%
Manufacture of electrical equipment Crompton Greaves Consumer 3,330.00 4.48%

Electrical Ltd
Manufacture of electrical equipment Total 9,324.00 12.55%
Manufacture Of Machinery And Equipment  Cummins India Ltd 3,758.00 5.06%
N.EC. Voltas Lid 6,734.00 9.06%
Manufacture Of Machinery And 10,492.00 14.12%
Equipment N.E.C. Total

NTPC Ltd 4,361.00 5.87%

Pc:jwer Grid Corporation Of India 4,482.00 6.03%

Lt
Infrastructure Facility Pefronef Lng Ltd 3,958.00 5.33%

GAIL (India) Ltd 6,757.00 9.09%

Indraprastha Gas Ltd 2,145.00 2.89%
Infrastructure Facility Total 21,703.00 29.21%
Others 6,940.00 9.33%
Net Current Assets 289.00 0.39%
TREPS CCIL TREPS 2019 15,025.00 20.22%
Grand Total 74,320.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 88,006.00 5.90%
Computer programming, consultancy and Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 67,199.00 4.50%
related activities HCL Technologies Ltd 24,035.00 1.61%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 5,875.00 0.39%
Computer programming, consultancy 185,115.00 12.40%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 124,223.00 8.33%
ICICI Bank Ltd 88,365.00 5.92%
State Bank Of India 6,373.00 0.43%
Axis Bank Ltd 46,061.00 3.09%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bankld 13,426.00 0.90%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 37,748.00 2.53%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 17,029.00 1.14%
Bajaj Finance Ltd 8,113.00 0.54%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 9,942.00 0.67%
Federal Bank Ltd 10,954.00 0.73%
Financial and insurance activities Total 362,234.00 24.28%
Reliance Industries Ltd 138,340.00 9.27%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined Hindustan Petroleum Corporation 8,471.00 0.57%
Petfroleum Products Ltd
Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd 8,355.00 0.56%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 155,166.00 10.40%
Petroleum Products Total
Others 799,175.00 53.57%
Net Current Assets -9,701.00 -0.65%
Grand Total 1,491,989.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 406,044.00 6.07%
Computer programming, consultancy and ~ 1ata Consultancy Services Ltd 307,908.00 4.60%
related activifies HCL Technologies Ltd 110,371.00 1.65%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 26,917.00 0.40%
Computer programming, consultancy 851,240.00 12.72%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 582,396.00 8.71%
ICICI Bank Ltd 410,703.00 6.14%
State Bank Of India 29,002.00 0.43%
Axis Bank Ltd 216,420.00 3.24%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Lid 6142600 0.92%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 156,780.00 2.34%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 49,712.00 0.74%
Bajaj Finance Ltd 40,668.00 0.61%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 55,653.00 0.83%
Federal Bank Ltd 49,926.00 0.75%
Financial and insurance activities Total 1,652,688.00 24.71%
Reliance Industries Ltd 630,514.00 9.43%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined Hindustan Petroleum Corporation 42,880.00 0.64%
Petroleum Products Ltd
Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd 42,283.00 0.63%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 715,677.00 10.70%
Petroleum Products Tot
Others 3,597,712.00 53.80%
Net Current Assets -129,326.00 -1.93%
Grand Total 6,687,991.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 964,056.00 5.76%
Computer programming, consultancy and Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 731,473.00 4.37%
related activities HCL Technologies Ltd 251,157.00 1.50%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 63,544.00 0.38%
Computer programming, consultancy 2,010,230.00 12.02%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 1,282,944.00 7.67%
ICICI Bank Ltd 960,201.00 5.74%
State Bank Of India 181,653.00 1.09%
Axis Bank Ltd 505,184.00 3.02%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bankd 147.761.00 0.86%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 398,304.00 2.38%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 205,578.00 1.23%
Bajaj Finance Ltd 71,989.00 0.43%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 117,703.00 0.70%
Federal Bank Ltd 129,773.00 0.78%
Financial and insurance activities Total 4,001,090.00 23.92%
Reliance Industries Ltd 1,530,057.00 9.15%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined Hindustan Petroleum Corporation 71,667.00 0.43%
Petfroleum Products Ltd
Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd 84,682.00 0.51%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 1,686,406.00 10.08%
Petroleum Products Total
Others 8,797,043.00 52.61%
Net Current Assets 229,476.00 1.37%
Grand Total 16,724,245.00 100.00%
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GOI G Sec 2023 117,540.00 25.25%
GOI G Sec 2032 56,972.00 12.24%
GOI G Sec 2024 42,164.00 9.06%
Government Securiies GOI G Sec 2035 55,738.00 11.98%
GOI G Sec 2028 55,378.00 11.90%
GOI G Sec 2029 71,889.00 15.45%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 10,473.00 2.25%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 26,945.00 5.79%
Government Securities Total 437,099.00 93.92%
Others 21,556.00 4.63%
Net Current Assets 6,761.00 1.45%
Grand Total 465,416.00 100.00%

GOI G Sec 2023 3,889.00 24.75%
GOI G Sec 2032 1,892.00 12.04%
GOI G Sec 2024 1,412.00 8.99%
Government Securifies GOI G Sec 2035 1,856.00 11.81%
GOI G Sec 2028 1,842.00 1.72%
GOI G Sec 2029 2,385.00 15.18%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 344.00 2.19%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 873.00 5.56%
Government Securities Total 14,493.00 92.24%
Others 939.00 5.96%
Net Current Assets 283.00 1.80%
Grand Total 15,715.00 100.00%
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HDFC Bank Ltd 7,293.00 4.43%
ICICI Bank Ltd 4,100.00 2.49%
State Bank Of India 1,795.00 1.09%
Axis Bank Ltd 1,996.00 1.21%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Ltd 802.00 0.49%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 2,339.00 1.42%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 2,895.00 1.76%
Bajaj Finance Ltd 587.00 0.36%
Federal Bank Ltd 779.00 0.47%
Financial and insurance activities Total 22,586.00 13.72%
GOI G Sec 2023 8,338.00 5.07%
GOI G Sec 2032 9,077.00 5.52%
GOI G Sec 2024 2,072.00 1.26%
Government Securitios GOI G Sec 2035 8,764.00 5.33%
GOI G Sec 2028 6,643.00 4.04%
GOI G Sec 2029 14,968.00 9.10%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 1,552.00 0.94%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 5,172.00 3.14%
Government Securities Total 56,586.00 34.40%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 535.00 0.33%
Ltd
GAIL (India) Ltd 641.00 0.39%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 4,736.00 2.88%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 6,371.00 3.87%
Infrastructure Facility 7.27% NHAINCD 2022 991.00 0.60%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 7,237.00 4.40%
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 1,000.00 0.61%
8.45% IRFC NCD 2028 9,133.00 5.55%
8.30% NTPC NCD 2029 1,005.00 0.61%
8.27% NHAI NCD 2029 6,020.00 3.66%
Infrastructure Facility Total 37,669.00 22.90%
Others 46,056.00 28.01%
Net Current Assets 1,598.00 0.97%
Grand Total 164,495.00 100.00%
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HDFC Bank Ltd 7,947.00 4.38%

ICICI Bank Ltd 4,613.00 2.54%

State Bank Of India 2,052.00 1.13%

Axis Bank Ltd 2,256.00 1.24%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Ltd 907.00 0.50%

Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 2,682.00 1.48%

Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 2,943.00 1.62%

Bajaj Finance Ltd 681.00 0.38%

Federal Bank Ltd 876.00 0.48%
Financial and insurance activities Total 24,957.00 13.75%

GOI G Sec 2023 9,285.00 5.12%

GOI G Sec 2032 10,095.00 5.57%

GOI G Sec 2024 2,305.00 1.27%
Government Securifies GOI G Sec 2035 9,711.00 5.35%

GOI G Sec 2028 7,417.00 4.09%

GOI G Sec 2029 16,707.00 9.21%

SDL Guj G Sec 2028 1,790.00 0.99%

SDL Guj G Sec 2029 6,056.00 3.34%
Government Securities Total 63,366.00 34.94%

Power Grid Corporation Of India 623.00 0.34%

Ltd

GAIL (India) Ltd 746.00 0.41%

7.93% PGC NCD 2028 981.00 0.54%

7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 8,524.00 4.70% E

9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 2,124.00 1.17% %
Infrastructure Facilty 7.27% NHAI NCD 2022 991.00 0.55% =

9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 3,102.00 1.71% %

7.60% NHAINCD 2022 7,999.00 4.41% ,5

8.45% IRFC NCD 2028 7,104.00 3.92% %

8.27% NHAINCD 2029 6,020.00 3.32% :

8.85% PGC NCD 2023 6,500.00 3.58% §
Infrastructure Facility Total 44,714.00 24.65% %
Others 47,897.00 26.40% Q
Net Current Assets 463.00 0.26% 'gf:
Grand Total 181,397.00 100.00% g
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HDFC Bank Ltd 6,889.00 4.89%
ICICI Bank Ltd 4,887.00 3.47%
State Bank Of India 2,347.00 1.67%
Axis Bank Ltd 1,316.00 0.93%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Lid 1,000.00 0.71%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 3,003.00 2.13%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 2,210.00 1.57%
Bajaj Finance Ltd 783.00 0.56%
Federal Bank Ltd 985.00 0.70%
Financial and insurance activities Total 23,420.00 16.63%
GOI G Sec 2023 6,190.00 4.39%
GOI G Sec 2032 6,733.00 4.78%
GOI G Sec 2024 1,544.00 1.10%
Government Securilies GOI G Sec 2035 6,399.00 4.54%
GOI G Sec 2028 4,938.00 3.50%
GOI G Sec 2029 11,161.00 7.92%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 1,281.00 0.91%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 4,440.00 3.15%
Government Securities Total 42,686.00 30.29%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 426.00 0.30%
Ltd
GAIL (India) Ltd 826.00 0.59%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 3,789.00 2.69%
Infrastructure Facility 9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 1,062.00 0.75%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 10,339.00 7.33%
8.45% IRFC NCD 2028 7,104.00 5.04%
8.30% NTPC NCD 2029 3,014.00 2.14%
8.27% NHAI NCD 2029 2,007.00 1.42%
Infrastructure Facility Total 28,567.00 20.26%
Others 50,502.00 35.81%
Net Current Assets -4,218.00 -2.99%
Grand Total 140,957.00 100.00%
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HDFC Bank Ltd 860.00 5.24%
ICICI Bank Ltd 509.00 3.10%
State Bank Of India 175.00 1.07%
Axis Bank Ltd 243.00 1.48%
. ) . . Yes Bank Ltd 97.00 0.59%
Financial and insurance activities
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 298.00 1.82%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 413.00 2.52%
Bajaj Finance Ltd 67.00 0.41%
Federal Bank Ltd 96.00 0.58%
Dhanlaxmi Bank Ltd 78.00 0.48%
Financial and insurance activities Total 2,836.00 17.29%
GOI G Sec 2023 682.00 415%
GOI G Sec 2032 740.00 4.51%
GOI G Sec 2024 173.00 1.05%
GOI G Sec 2035 733.00 4.46%
Government Securities
GOI G Sec 2028 549.00 3.34%
GOI G Sec 2029 1,232.00 7.50%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 135.00 0.82%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 395.00 2.41%
Government Securities Total 4,639.00 28.24%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 61.00 0.37%
Ltd
N GAIL (India) Ltd 73.00 0.44%
Infrastructure Facility 9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 1,034.00 6.30%
8.45% IRFC NCD 2028 1,015.00 6.18% =
8.27% NHAINCD 2029 1,003.00 6.11% g
Infrastructure Facility Total 3,186.00 19.40% 8
Others 5,555.00 33.85% §
Net Current Assets 201.00 1.22% o)
|_
Grand Total 16,417.00 100.00% 2
P
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~
|_
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HDFC Bank Ltd 23,154.00 6.03%
ICICI Bank Ltd 15,343.00 4.00%
State Bank Of India 7.113.00 1.85%
Axis Bank Ltd 6,443.00 1.68%
Yes Bank Ltd 3,082.00 0.80%
Financial and insurance activities
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 9,398.00 2.45%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 8,849.00 2.31%
9.25% DHFCL NCD 2023 10,197.00 2.66%
Bajaj Finance Ltd 2,263.00 0.59%
Federal Bank Ltd 2,915.00 0.76%
Financial and insurance activities Total 88,757.00 23.13%
GOI G Sec 2023 13,286.00 3.46%
GOI G Sec 2032 14,443.00 3.76%
GOI G Sec 2024 3,300.00 0.86%
GOI G Sec 2035 14,157.00 3.69%
Government securiies GOI G Sec 2028 10,582.00 2.76%
GOI G Sec 2029 24,092.00 6.28%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 1,864.00 0.49%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 9,888.00 2.58%
Government Securities Total 91,612.00 23.88%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 1,330.00 0.35%
Ltd
GAIL (India) Ltd 2,504.00 0.65%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 8,524.00 2.22%
Infrastructure Facility 9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 14,865.00 3.87%
8.45% IRFC NCD 2028 15,222.00 3.97%
8.30% NTPC NCD 2029 6,028.00 1.57%
8.27% NHAINCD 2029 2,007.00 0.52%
8.35% IRFC NCD 2029 2,019.00 0.53%
Infrastructure Facility Total 52,499.00 13.68%
Others 154,058.00 40.16%
Net Current Assets -3,248.00 -0.85%
Grand Total 383,678.00 100.00%
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HDFC Bank Ltd 1,417.00 6.14%
ICICI Bank Ltd 868.00 3.76%
State Bank Of India 371.00 1.61%
Axis Bank Ltd 419.00 1.82%
Yes Bank Ltd 167.00 0.72%
Financial and insurance activities -
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 484.00 2.10%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 697.00 3.02%
Baijaj Finance Ltd 115.00 0.50%
Federal Bank Ltd 165.00 0.72%
Dhanlaxmi Bank Ltd 302.00 1.31%
Financial and insurance activities Total 5,005.00 21.70%
GOI G Sec 2023 784.00 3.40%
GOI G Sec 2032 853.00 3.70%
GOI G Sec 2024 152.00 0.66%
GOI G Sec 2035 830.00 3.60%
Government Securities
GOI G Sec 2028 627.00 2.72%
GOI G Sec 2029 1,401.00 6.07%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 146.00 0.63%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 468.00 2.03%
Government Securities Total 5,261.00 22.81%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 107.00 0.46%
Ltd
GAIL (India) Ltd 122.00 0.53% .
s m
Infrastructure Facility 7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 1,894.00 8.21% e
o
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 1,062.00 4.60% a
(a4
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 1,000.00 4.33% 2
(@)
Infrastructure Facility Total 4,185.00 18.13% 5
Others 8,541.00 37.02% <
(%p]
Net Current Assets 78.00 0.34% ~
|_
Grand Total 23,070.00 100.00% QO‘
&
(a4
O
O
=
<
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Infosys Ltd 79,386.00 5.33%
Computer prqgromming, consultancy and Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 59,147.00 3.97%
related activities
HCL Technologies Ltd 20,012.00 1.34%
Computer programming, consultancy 158,545.00 10.64%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 78,089.00 5.24%
ICICI Bank Ltd 40,198.00 2.70%
State Bank Of India 18,841.00 1.26%
Axis Bank Ltd 21,576.00 1.45%
Yes Bank Ltd 7,980.00 0.54%
Financial and insurance activities Reliance ETF Sensex 62,896.00 4.22%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 24,708.00 1.66%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 53,052.00 3.56%
Indusind Bank Ltd 11,162.00 0.75%
HDFC CP 2019 47,304.00 3.17%
Bajaj Finance Ltd 13,195.00 0.89%
Financial and insurance activities Total 379,001.00 25.44%
Government Securities GOI TB 2019 182,183.00 12.22%
Government Securities Total 182,183.00 12.22%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined Reliance Industries Ltd 109,199.00 7.33%
Petroleum Products IOCL CP 2019 59,918.00 4.02%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 169,117.00 1.35%
Petroleum Products Total
Others 596,465.00 40.00%
Net Current Assets 5,224.00 0.35%
Grand Total 1,490,535.00 100.00%

196



/ NIPPON LIFE
Il
RELIANCE [tz

Infosys Ltd 13,028.00 6.45%
Computer programming, consultancy and .y o tancy Services Lid 9,704.00 4.81%
related activities
HCL Technologies Ltd 2,949.00 1.46%
Computer programming, consultancy 25,681.00 12.72%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 12,819.00 6.35%
ICICI Bank Ltd 6,597.00 3.27%
State Bank Of India 3,092.00 1.53%
Axis Bank Ltd 3,540.00 1.75%
Yes Bank Ltd 1,309.00 0.65%
Financial and insurance activities Reliance ETF Sensex 8,449.00 4.18%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 4,054.00 2.01%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 8,706.00 4.31%
Indusind Bank Ltd 2,243.00 1M%
HDFC CP 2019 3,784.00 1.87%
Baijaj Finance Ltd 1,945.00 0.96%
Financial and insurance activities Total 56,538.00 27.99%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined Reliance Industries Ltd ]7,92000 8.88%
Petroleum Products IOCL CP 2019 5,991.00 2.97%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 23,911.00 1.85%
Petroleum Products Total
Others 96,365.00 47 74%
Net Current Assets -607.00 -0.30%
Grand Total 201,888.00 100.00%
~
wn
|_
(a4
~ lfeHighestNAVGuaranteeFund1  ULF05612/02/10LHNAVGUAOTIZ g
[a
w
o
>
(a4
__ - - e
GOI G Sec 2020 100,210.00 2.23% g
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2020 1,213,791.00 27.06% o
Government Securities SDL Maharashtra G Sec 2020 458,895.00 10.23% ;
SDL WB G Sec 2020 456,120.00 10.177% 8
(NN
SDL UP G Sec 2020 353,752.00 7.89% S
Government Securities Total 2,582,768.00 57.58% g
<
7.78% HDFC NCD 2020 250,933.00 5.59% =
Housing Finance Companies (%]
0.00% LIC HF NCD 2020 271,465.00 6.05%
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Housing Finance Companies Total 522,398.00 1.64%

8.95% Reliance Jio NCD 2020 254,297.00 5.67%
Infrastructure Facility 8.15% PGC NCD 2020 151,007.00 3.37%

6.73% IRFC NCD 2020 49,715.00 111%
Infrastructure Facility Total 455,019.00 10.15%
Others 814,777.00 18.17%
Net Current Assetfs 110,542.00 2.46%
Grand Total 4,485,504.00 100.00%

Infosys Ltd 15,365.00 6.96%
Computer programming, consultancy and Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 12,546.00 5.68%
related activities HCL Technologies Ltd 2,182.00 0.99%

Tech Mahindra Ltd 1,290.00 0.58%
Computer programming, consultancy 31,383.00 14.21%
and related activities Total

NTPC Ltd 16,413.00 7.43%

Power Grid Corporation Of India 13,705.00 6.20%

Ltd
Infrastructure Facility GAIL (India) Ltd 14,815.00 6.71%

Adani Ports & Special Economic 6,831.00 3.09%

Zone Lid

Indraprastha Gas Ltd 1,778.00 0.80%
Infrastructure Facility Total 53,542.00 24.23%

Tata Steel Ltd 11,069.00 5.01%

Hindustan Zinc Ltd 3,292.00 1.49%
Manufacture Of Basic Metals

JSW Steel Ltd 8,793.00 3.98%

Hindalco Industries Ltd 6,601.00 2.99%
Manufacture Of Basic Metals Total 29,755.00 13.47%
Others 83,039.00 37.60%
Net Current Assets -1,674.00 -0.76%
TREPS CCIL TREPS 2019 24,860.00 11.25%
Grand Total 220,905.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 6,981.00 6.82%
Computer programming, consultancy and Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 5,773.00 5.64%
related activities HCL Technologies Ltd 983.00 0.96%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 419.00 0.41%
Computer programming, consultancy 14,156.00 13.83%
and related activities Total
NTPC Ltd 7,343.00 7.18%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 6,298.00 6.16%
Ltd
Infrastructure Facility GAIL (India) Ltd 6,448.00 6.30%
Adani Ports & Special Economic 3,143.00 3.07%
Zone Ltd
Indraprastha Gas Ltd 815.00 0.80%
Infrastructure Facility Total 24,047.00 23.51%
Tata Steel Ltd 4,984.00 4.87%
Hindustan Zinc Ltd 1,455.00 1.42%
Manufacture Of Basic Metals
JSW Steel Ltd 3,979.00 3.89%
Hindalco Industries Ltd 3,299.00 3.22%
Manufacture Of Basic Metals Total 13,717.00 13.40%
Others 37,526.00 36.69%
Net Current Assets -561.00 -0.55%
TREPS CCIL TREPS 2019 13,421.00 13.12%
Grand Total 102,306.00 100.00%
~
wn
|_
(a4
(@)
[a
w
o
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(a4
o
Yes Bank Ltd 3,139.00 1.07% =)
Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 8,052.00 2.75% %
Co. lid 0
RBL Bank Ltd 20,559.00 7.01% 7
Financial and insurance activities @]
Federal Bank Ltd 25,429.00 8.68% %
Dhanlaxmi Bank Ltd 3,951.00 1.35% %
Mahindra & Mahindra Financial 9,803.00 3.34% E
Serv Ltd o
Financial and insurance activities Total 70,933.00 24.20% =
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Aurobindo Pharma Ltd 7,989.00 2.73%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, Medicinal ~. . . o
Chemical And Bofanical Products Divi's Laboratories Ltd 17,927.00 6.12%
Torrent Pharmaceuticals Ltd 7,935.00 2.71%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, 33,851.00 1.56%
Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products Total
Others 178,312.00 60.83%
Net Current Assets 9,981.00 3.41%
Grand Total 293,077.00 100.00%

Yes Bank Ltd 6,865.00 1.22%
Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 14,687.00 2.62%
Co. Ltd
RBL Bank Ltd 39,068.00 6.97%
Financial and insurance activities
Federal Bank Ltd 47,249.00 8.43%
Dhanlaxmi Bank Ltd 7,287.00 1.30%
Mahindra & Mahindra Financial 17,881.00 3.19%
Serv Ltd
Financial and insurance activities Total 133,037.00 23.73%
Aurobindo Pharma Ltd 14,331.00 2.56%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, Medicinal "~. . . o
Chemical And Bofanical Products Divi's Laboratories Ltd 31,473.00 5.61%
Torrent Pharmaceuticals Ltd 14,071.00 2.51%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, 59,875.00 10.68%
Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products Total
Others 278,058.00 49.60%
Net Current Assets 21,946.00 3.91%
TREPS CCIL TREPS 2019 67,700.00 12.08%
Grand Total 560,616.00 100.00%
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Government Securities GOITB 2019 1,075,003.00 53.91%

GOITB 2020 188,813.00 9.47%
Government Securities Total 1,263,816.00 63.38%

IRFC CP 2019 69,673.00 3.49%
Infrastructure Facility PGC CP 2019 163,728.00 8.21%

NTPC CP 2019 128,528.00 6.45%
Infrastructure Facility Total 361,929.00 18.15%
Others 362,746.00 18.19%
Net Current Assets 5,631.00 0.28%
Grand Total 1,994,122.00 100.00%

Government Securities GOITB 2019 15,590.00 64.55%
Government Securities Total 15,590.00 64.55%

PGC CP 2019 1,985.00 8.22%
Infrastructure Facility

NTPC CP 2019 1,477.00 6.12%
Infrastructure Facility Total 3,462.00 14.34%
Others 5,567.00 23.04%
Net Current Assets -466.00 -1.93%
Grand Total 24,153.00 100.00%

GOI G Sec 2023 27,621.00 8.21%
GOI G Sec 2032 31,426.00 9.34%
GOI G Sec 2024 7,169.00 2.13%
GOI G Sec 2035 30,043.00 8.93%
Government securiies GOI G Sec 2028 23,006.00 6.84%
GOI G Sec 2029 52,239.00 15.53%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 3,644.00 1.08%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 28,475.00 8.46%
Government Securities Total 203,623.00 60.52%
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7.93% PGC NCD 2028 8,829.00 2.62%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 11,679.00 3.47%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 17,576.00 5.22%
Infrastructure Facily 8.45% IRFC NCD 2028 20,296.00 6.03%
8.30% NTPC NCD 2029 9,042.00 2.69%
8.27% NHAI NCD 2029 20,066.00 5.97%
Infrastructure Facility Total 87,488.00 26.00%
Others 43,860.00 13.06%
Nef Current Assetfs 1,414.00 0.42%
Grand Total 336,387.00 100.00%

Computer programming, consultancy and HCL Technologies Ltd 44,980.00 8.09%
related acfivities Tech Mahindra Ltd 37,834.00 6.81%
Computer programming, consultancy 82,814.00 14.90%
and related activities Total
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical ~ ASian Paints Ltd 32,726.00 5.89%
Products Hindustan Unilever Ltd 49,011.00 8.82%
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical 81,737.00 14.71%
Products Total
Tata Steel Ltd 25,536.00 4.60%
Manufacture Of Basic Metals JSW Steel Ltd 6,706.00 1.21%
Hindalco Industries Ltd 23,579.00 4.24%
Manufacture Of Basic Metals Total 55,821.00 10.05%
Glaxosmithkline Consumer 26,799.00 4.82%
Healthcare Ltd
Manufacture Of Food Products Nestle India Ltd 19,982.00 3.60%
Britannia Industries Ltd 24,965.00 4.49%
Manufacture Of Food Products Total 71,746.00 12.91%
Others 286,736.00 51.59%
Net Current Assets -23,141.00 -4.16%
Grand Total 555,713.00 100.00%
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Computer programming, consultancy and HCL Technologies Ltd 156,671.00 7.41%

related activities Tech Mahindra Ltd 127,227.00 6.01%

Computer programming, consultancy 283,898.00 13.42%

and related activities Total

Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical  Asian Paints Ld 112,869.00 5.33%

Products Hindustan Unilever Ltd 172,095.00 8.13%

Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical 284,964.00 13.46%

Products Total
Glaxosmithkline Consumer 132,037.00 6.24%
Healthcare Ltd

Manufacture Of Food Products Nesfle India Lid 66,160.00 3.13%
Britannia Industries Ltd 90,729.00 4.29%

Manufacture Of Food Products Total 288,926.00 13.66%

Others 1,226,597.00 57.98%

Net Current Assets 31,322.00 1.48%

Grand Total 2,115,707.00 100.00%

~ feswperGrowifundl  ULIOIO09/04/07LSPRGRWTONZ)

Infosys Ltd 12,402.00 5.62%

Computer programming, consultancy and Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 7,923.00 3.59%

related activities HCL Technologies Ltd 3,273.00 1.48%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 2,242.00 1.02% ~

Computer programming, consultancy 25,840.00 N.721% 5

and related activities Total 8
HDFC Bank Ltd 16,221.00 7.36% g

(2"4

ICICI Bank Ltd 11,588.00 5.26% 9
State Bank Of India 3,588.00 1.63% g
Axis Bank Ltd 5,735.00 2.60% 5

Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Ltd 2,336.00 1.06% =
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 7,252.00 3.29% g
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 1,679.00 0.76% 5
Baijaj Finance Ltd 1,827.00 0.83% g
Federal Bank Ltd 2,225.00 1.01% %

Financial and insurance activities Total 52,451.00 23.80%
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GOI G Sec 2023 3,787.00 1.72%
GOI G Sec 2032 4,122.00 1.87%
GOI G Sec 2024 944.00 0.43%
GOI G Sec 2035 3,986.00 1.81%
Government securlies GOI G Sec 2028 3,028.00 1.37%
GOI G Sec 2029 6,659.00 3.02%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 781.00 0.35%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 2,570.00 117%
Government Securities Total 25,877.00 N.74%
Others 118,877.00 53.91%
Net Current Assets -2,558.00 -1.16%
Grand Total 220,487.00 100.00%

Infosys Ltd 1,034.00 4.99%
Computer programming, consultancy and Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 623.00 3.01%
related acfivities HCL Technologies Ltd 246.00 1.19%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 180.00 0.87%
Computer programming, consultancy 2,083.00 10.06%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 1,591.00 7.68%
ICICI Bank Ltd 1,046.00 5.05%
State Bank Of India 345.00 1.67%
Axis Bank Ltd 511.00 2.47%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Ltd 147.00 0.71%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 562.00 2.71%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 411.00 1.98%
Bajaj Finance Ltd 142.00 0.69%
Federal Bank Ltd 199.00 0.96%
Financial and insurance activities Total 4,954.00 23.92%
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GOI G Sec 2023 336.00 1.62%
GOI G Sec 2032 370.00 1.79%
GOI G Sec 2024 91.00 0.44%
GOI G Sec 2035 371.00 1.79%
Government Securities
GOI G Sec 2028 284.00 1.37%
GOI G Sec 2029 616.00 2.97%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 73.00 0.35%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 193.00 0.93%
Government Securities Total 2,334.00 1.26%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 191.00 0.92%
Ltd
Infrastructure Facility GAIL (India) Ltd 160.00 0.77%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 947.00 4.57%
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 1,000.00 4.83%
Infrastructure Facility Total 2,298.00 1.09%
Others 8,812.00 42.55%
Net Current Assets 231.00 1.12%
Grand Total 20,712.00 100.00%
Infosys Ltd 186,177.00 5.56% =
! Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 137,035.00 4.09% ()
Computer programming, consultancy and =
related activities HCL Technologies Ltd 38,808.00 1.16% Q
w
Tech Mahindra Ltd 30,903.00 0.92% g
(a4
Computer programming, consultancy 392,923.00 1.73% |9
and related activities Total 2
Asian Paints Ltd 103,119.00 3.08% %
Hindustan Unilever Ltd 145,948.00 4.36% =
. . =
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical G, iqrqt Fluorochemicals Lid 38,223.00 1.14% o
Products a
Dabur India Ltd 33,437.00 1.00% &
(@)
Berger Paints India Ltd 40,716.00 1.22% 9
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical 361,443.00 10.80% 'gi:
Products Total =
Others 2,474,348.00 73.95%
Net Current Assets 117,709.00 3.52%
Grand Total 3,346,423.00 100.00%
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GOI G Sec 2023 12,380.00 6.51%
GOI G Sec 2032 14,053.00 7.39%
GOI G Sec 2024 3,209.00 1.69%
GOI G Sec 2035 13,385.00 7.03%
Government securies GOI G Sec 2028 10,317.00 5.42%
GOI G Sec 2029 23,257.00 12.22%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 2,457.00 1.29%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 11,935.00 6.27%
Government Securities Total 90,993.00 47.82%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 362.00 0.19%
Ltd
GAIL (India) Ltd 329.00 0.17%
7.93% PGC NCD 2028 1,962.00 1.03%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 947.00 0.50%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 1,062.00 0.56%
7.27% NHAI'NCD 2022 1,981.00 1.04%
Infrasiructure Facility 8.40% PGC NCD 2022 5,107.00 2.68%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 7,237.00 3.80%
7.60% NHAI NCD 2022 6,000.00 3.15%
8.45% IRFC NCD 2028 11,163.00 5.87%
8.30% NTPC NCD 2029 4,019.00 2.11%
8.27% NHAINCD 2029 7,023.00 3.69%
8.85% PGC NCD 2023 5,200.00 2.73%
Infrastructure Facility Total 52,392.00 27.52%
Others 44,785.00 23.55%
Net Current Assets 2,113.00 1.11%
Grand Total 190,283.00 100.00%
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GOI G Sec 2023 1,700.00 4.28%
GOI G Sec 2032 3,002.00 7.56%
GOI G Sec 2024 691.00 1.74%
GOI G Sec 2035 2,843.00 7.16%
Government securiies GOI G Sec 2028 2,205.00 5.56%
GOI G Sec 2029 4,970.00 12.52%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 552.00 1.39%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 2,551.00 6.43%
Government Securities Total 18,514.00 46.64%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 89.00 0.22%
Ltd
GAIL (India) Ltd 72.00 0.18%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 2,841.00 7.16%
Infrastructure Facility 9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 2,124.00 5.35%
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 2,043.00 5.15%
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 2,000.00 5.04%
8.30% NTPC NCD 2029 2,009.00 5.06%
8.27% NHAI NCD 2029 1,003.00 2.53%
Infrastructure Facility Total 12,181.00 30.69%
Others 9,357.00 23.59%
Net Current Assets -366.00 -0.92%
Grand Total 39,686.00 100.00%

Government Securities GOITB 2019 19,191.00 66.82%
Government Securities Total 19,191.00 66.82%

IRFC CP 2019 995.00 3.46%
Infrastructure Facility PGC CP 2019 992.00 3.45%

NTPC CP 2019 2,462.00 8.57%
Infrastructure Facility Total 4,449.00 15.48%
Others 5,110.00 17.80%
Net Current Assets -28.00 -0.10%
Grand Total 28,722.00 100.00%
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GOI G Sec 2023 1,018.00 26.86%
GOI G Sec 2032 370.00 9.76%
GOI G Sec 2024 91.00 2.40%
GOI G Sec 2035 371.00 9.79%
Government securiies GOI G Sec 2028 274.00 7.23%
GOI G Sec 2029 616.00 16.25%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 291.00 7.68%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 691.00 18.23%
Government Securities Total 3,722.00 98.20%
Others 239.00 6.23%
Nef Current Assefs -168.00 -4.43%
Grand Total 3,793.00 100.00%

GOITB 2019 669,513.00 84.05%
Government Securities

GOITB 2020 18,363.00 2.31%
Government Securities Total 687,876.00 86.36%
Others 126,938.00 15.93%
Net Current Assets -18,254.00 -2.29%
Grand Total 796,560.00 100.00%

Reliance Industries Ltd 4,021.00 9.23%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined Indian Oil Corporation Lid 2,048.00 4.70%
Petfroleum Products

Castrol (India) Ltd 169.00 0.39%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 6,238.00 14.32%
Petroleum Products Total

Siemens Ltd 3,557.00 8.17%
Manufacture of electrical equipment Crompton Greaves Consumer 1,976.00 4.54%

Electrical Ltd
Manufacture of electrical equipment Total 5,533.00 12.71%
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Manufacture Of Machinery And Equipment ~Cummins India Ltd 2,214.00 5.08%

NEC. Voltas Lid 3,996.00 9.17%

Manufacture Of Machinery And 6,210.00 14.25%

Equipment N.E.C. Total
NTPC Ltd 2,588.00 5.94%
P?jwer Grid Corporation Of India 2,660.00 6.11%
Lt

Infrastructure Facility Pefronet Lng Ltd 2,349.00 5.39%
GAIL (India) Ltd 4,009.00 9.20%
Indraprastha Gas Ltd 1,273.00 2.92%

Infrastructure Facility Total 12,879.00 29.56%

Others 4,088.00 9.39%

Net Current Assets 33.00 0.08%

TREPS CCIL TREPS 2019 8,575.00 19.69%

Grand Total 43,556.00 100.00%
Infosys Ltd 35,842.00 5.85%

Computer programming, consultancy and Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 27,359.00 4.47%

related activities HCL Technologies Ltd 9,789.00 1.60%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 2,392.00 0.39%

Computer programming, consultancy 75,382.00 12.31% o

and related activities Total =
HDFC Bank Lid 50,663.00 8.27% e
ICICI Bank Ltd 36,044.00 5.88% g
State Bank Of India 2,595.00 0.42% %
Axis Bank Ltd 18,855.00 3.08% '|<:(
Yes Bank Ltd 5,465.00 0.89% f

Financiol and insurance acfivfies Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 15,610.00 2.55% 'oo_a
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 7,621.00 1.24% %
Baijaj Finance Ltd 3,349.00 0.55% ‘(;D)
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 4,108.00 0.67% E
Federal Bank Ltd 4,508.00 0.74% %

Financial and insurance activities Total 148,818.00 24.29%
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Reliance Industries Ltd 56,927.00 9.29%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined Hindustan Petroleum Corporation 3,506.00 0.57%
Petroleum Products Ltd

Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd 3,457.00 0.56%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 63,890.00 10.42%
Petroleum Products Total
Others 330,736.00 53.98%
Net Current Assets -6,133.00 -1.00%
Grand Total 612,693.00 100.00%

Infosys Ltd 50,690.00 5.93%
Computer programming, consultancy and ~1ata Consultancy Services Ltd 38,320.00 4.49%
related activifies HCL Technologies Ltd 13,746.00 1.61%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 3,350.00 0.39%
Computer programming, consultancy 106,106.00 12.42%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 72,591.00 8.50%
ICICI Bank Ltd 51,437.00 6.02%
State Bank Of India 3,634.00 0.43%
Axis Bank Ltd 25,163.00 2.95%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Lid 7,637.00 0.89%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 20,219.00 2.37%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 4,566.00 0.53%
Bajaj Finance Ltd 5,267.00 0.62%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 6,335.00 0.74%
Federal Bank Ltd 6,118.00 0.72%
Financial and insurance activities Total 202,967.00 23.77%
Reliance Industries Ltd 77,674.00 9.09%
Manufaciure Of Coke And Refined Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd 5,529.00 0.65%
Petroleum Products
Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd 5,453.00 0.64%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 88,656.00 10.38%
Petroleum Products Total
Others 435,887.00 51.02%
Net Current Assets 20,596.00 2.41%
Grand Total 854,212.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 36,468.00 5.93%
Computer programming, consultancy and ~ 1ata Consultancy Services Ltd 27,731.00 4.51%
related activifies HCL Technologies Ltd 9,540.00 1.55%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 2,630.00 0.43%
Computer programming, consultancy 76,369.00 12.42%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 51,039.00 8.29%
ICICI Bank Ltd 36,922.00 6.00%
State Bank Of India 6,520.00 1.06%
Axis Bank Ltd 17,925.00 2.91%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Lid >,028.00 0.90%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 15,542.00 2.53%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 4,249.00 0.69%
Baijaj Finance Ltd 2,974.00 0.48%
Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd 4,236.00 0.69%
Federal Bank Ltd 4,832.00 0.79%
Financial and insurance activities Total 149,767.00 24.34%
Reliance Industries Ltd 57,162.00 9.29%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined Hindustan Petroleum Corporation 2,783.00 0.45%
Petroleum Products Ltd
Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd 2,936.00 0.48%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 62,881.00 10.22%
Petroleum Products Total
Others 326,224.00 52.98%
Net Current Assets 237.00 0.04%
Grand Total 615,478.00 100.00%
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GOI G Sec 2023 723.00 26.22%
GOI G Sec 2032 350.00 12.69%
GOI G Sec 2024 264.00 9.57%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2035 361.00 13.09%
GOI G Sec 2028 353.00 12.80%
GOI G Sec 2029 437.00 15.85%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 31.00 1.12%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 203.00 7.36%
Government Securities Total 2,722.00 98.70%
Others 161.00 5.83%
Net Current Assets -125.00 -4.53%
Grand Total 2,758.00 100.00%

HDFC Bank Ltd 4,622.00 4.61%
ICICI Bank Ltd 2,494.00 2.49%
State Bank Of India 1,107.00 1.10%
Axis Bank Ltd 1,229.00 1.23%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Ltd 493.00 0.49%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 1,457.00 1.45%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 1,413.00 1.41%
Bajaj Finance Ltd 369.00 0.37%
Federal Bank Ltd 474.00 0.47%
Financial and insurance activities Total 13,658.00 13.62%
GOI G Sec 2023 5,050.00 5.03%
GOI G Sec 2032 5,500.00 5.48%
GOI G Sec 2024 1,259.00 1.26%
Government Securiies GOI G Sec 2035 5,246.00 5.23%
GOI G Sec 2028 4,145.00 4.13%
GOI G Sec 2029 9,074.00 9.05%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 958.00 0.96%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 3,211.00 3.20%
Government Securities Total 34,443.00 34.34%
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Power Grid Corporation Of India 335.00 0.33%
Ltd
GAIL (India) Ltd 399.00 0.40%
7.93% PGC NCD 2028 981.00 0.98%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 1,894.00 1.89%
Infrasfructure Facility 9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 2,124.00 212%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 2,068.00 2.06%
8.45% IRFC NCD 2028 1,015.00 1.01%
8.27% NHAINCD 2029 4,013.00 4.00%
8.85% PGC NCD 2023 3,900.00 3.89%
8.35% IRFC NCD 2029 5,048.00 5.03%
Infrastructure Facility Total 21,777.00 21.71%
Others 28,964.00 28.88%
Net Current Assets 1,458.00 1.45%
Grand Total 100,300.00 100.00%

HDFC Bank Ltd 2,157.00 4.17%
ICICI Bank Ltd 1,318.00 2.55%
State Bank Of India 571.00 1.10%
Axis Bank Ltd 640.00 1.24%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Ltd 257.00 0.50%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 738.00 1.43%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 793.00 1.53%
Baijaj Finance Ltd 182.00 0.35%
Federal Bank Ltd 250.00 0.48%
Financial and insurance activities Total 6,906.00 13.35%
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GOI G Sec 2023 2,627.00 5.08%
GOI G Sec 2032 2,857.00 5.52%
GOI G Sec 2024 660.00 1.28%
GOI G Sec 2035 2,726.00 5.27%
Government securiies GOI G Sec 2028 2,136.00 413%
GOI G Sec 2029 4,701.00 9.08%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 489.00 0.94%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 1,625.00 3.14%
Government Securities Total 17,821.00 34.44%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 164.00 0.32%
Ltd
GAIL (India) Ltd 200.00 0.39%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 2,841.00 5.49%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 2,123.00 4.10%
Infrastructure Facility 8.40% PGC NCD 2022 1,021.00 1.97%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 1,034.00 2.00%
7.60% NHAI'NCD 2022 1,000.00 1.93%
8.27% NHAINCD 2029 3,010.00 5.82%
8.35% IRFC NCD 2029 1,010.00 1.95%
Infrastructure Facility Total 12,403.00 23.97%
Others 14,131.00 27.27%
Net Current Assets 500.00 0.97%
Grand Total 51,761.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 2,566.00 6.79%
Computer programming, consultancy and Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 2,084.00 5.51%
related activities HCL Technologies Ltd 365.00 0.97%

Tech Mahindra Ltd 214.00 0.57%
Computer programming, consultancy 5,229.00 13.84%
and related activities Total

NTPC Ltd 2,745.00 7.26%

Power Grid Corporation Of India 2,272.00 6.01%

Ltd
Infrastructure Facility GAIL (India) Ltd 2,456.00 6.49%

Adani Ports & Special Economic 1,135.00 3.00%

Zone Ltd

Indraprastha Gas Ltd 299.00 0.79%
Infrastructure Facility Total 8,907.00 23.55%

Tata Steel Ltd 1,848.00 4.89%

Hindustan Zinc Ltd 557.00 1.47%
Manufacture Of Basic Metals

JSW Steel Ltd 1,466.00 3.88%

Hindalco Industries Ltd 1,142.00 3.02%
Manufacture Of Basic Metals Total 5,013.00 13.26%
Others 14,036.00 37.11%
Net Current Assets -94.00 -0.25%
TREPS CCIL TREPS 2019 4,725.00 12.49%
Grand Total 37,816.00 100.00%
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Yes Bank Ltd 1,624.00 1.22%
Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 3,465.00 2.60%
Co. Ltd
RBL Bank Ltd 9,150.00 6.86%
Financial and insurance activities Federal Bank Lid 11.026.00 8.27%
Dhanlaxmi Bank Ltd 1,782.00 1.34%
Mahindra & Mahindra Financial 4,218.00 3.16%
Serv Ltd
Financial and insurance activities Total 31,265.00 23.45%
Aurobindo Pharma Ltd 3,354.00 2.52%
N\onufocture Of Phormoceuﬂcols, Medicinal Divi's Laboratories Lid 7 689.00 5779
Chemical And Botanical Products
Torrent Pharmaceuticals Ltd 3,404.00 2.55%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, 14,447.00 10.84%
Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products Total
Others 80,545.00 60.39%
Net Current Assets 7,093.00 5.32%
Grand Total 133,350.00 100.00%
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N GOITB 2019 63,003.00 59.53%

Government Securifies GOI TB 2020 6,121.00 5.78%
Government Securities Total 69,124.00 65.31%
IRFC CP 2019 4,977.00 4.70%

Infrastructure Facility PGC CP 2019 3,969.00 3.75%
NTPC CP 2019 7,879.00 7.45%

Infrastructure Facility Total 16,825.00 15.90%
Others 20,714.00 19.58%
Net Current Assets -837.00 -0.79%
Grand Total 105,826.00 100.00%

Computer programming, consultancy and HCL Technologies Ltd 8,637.00 7.68%
related activities Tech Mahindra Ltd 7,241.00 6.44%
Computer programming, consultancy 15,878.00 14.12%
and related activities Total
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical  ASian Paints Ltd 6,329.00 5.63%
Products Hindustan Unilever Lid 9,536.00 8.48%
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical 15,865.00 14.11%
Products Total
Glaxosmithkline Consumer 5,211.00 4.63%
Healthcare Ltd
Manufacture Of Food Products Nesile India Lid 3.836.00 3.41%
Britannia Industries Ltd 4,838.00 4.30%
Manufacture Of Food Products Total 13,885.00 12.34%
Others 68,422.00 60.81%
Net Current Assets -1,558.00 -1.38%
Grand Total 112,492.00 100.00%
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9.00% Indiabulls Housing NCD 26,004.00 3.59%
2026
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 34,441.00 4.75%
Financial and insurance activities 9.25% DHFCL NCD 2023 1.020.00 0.14%
8.35% Cholamandalam Inv & Fin 4,917.00 0.68%
Co. NCD 2022
9.00% Shriram Transport NCD 9,834.00 1.36%
2028
Financial and insurance activities Total 76,216.00 10.52%
GOI G Sec 2023 43,453.00 5.99%
GOI G Sec 2032 65,443.00 9.02%
GOI G Sec 2024 14,928.00 2.06%
GOI G Sec 2035 61,502.00 8.48%
Government securies GOI G Sec 2028 48,060.00 6.63%
GOI G Sec 2029 107,898.00 14.88%
SDL Guj G Sec 2028 12,274.00 1.69%
SDL Guj G Sec 2029 54,619.00 7.53%
Government Securities Total 408,177.00 56.28%
10.08% IUESL NCD 2022 4,251.00 0.59%
8.80% PGC NCD 2023 5,172.00 0.71%
7.93% PGC NCD 2028 3,924.00 0.54%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 23,678.00 3.26%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 12,741.00 1.76%
7.27% NHAI NCD 2022 2,972.00 0.41%
Infrastructure Facility 9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 15,509.00 2.14%
7.60% NHAI'NCD 2022 3,000.00 0.41%
9.00% NTPC NCD 2023 13,514.00 1.86%
8.30% NTPC NCD 2029 3,014.00 0.42%
8.27% NHAI NCD 2029 50,164.00 6.92%
8.85% PGC NCD 2023 10,401.00 1.43%
8.40% IRFC NCD 2029 8,096.00 1.12%
Infrastructure Facility Total 156,436.00 21.57%
Others 52,448.00 7.22%
Net Current Assets 32,011.00 4.41%
Grand Total 725,288.00 100.00%
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9.40% UBI FD 2022 7,450.00 1.59%

9.00% Indiabulls Housing NCD 26,004.00 5.56%
Financial and insurance activities 2026

8.35% Cholamandalam Inv & Fin 42,285.00 9.04%

Co. NCD 2022
Financial and insurance activities Total 75,739.00 16.19%

SDL Kerala G Sec 2022 31,201.00 6.67%
Government Securities

SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2022 85,504.00 18.29%
Government Securities Total 116,705.00 24.96%

9.35% PGC NCD 2022 34,653.00 7.41%

10.08% IUESL NCD 2022 27,634.00 5.91%
Infrastructure Facility

9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 24,421.00 5.22%

9.00% NTPC NCD 2023 38,462.00 8.23%
Infrastructure Facility Total 125,170.00 26.77%
Others 128,402.00 27.48%
Net Current Assets 21,505.00 4.60%
Grand Total 467,521.00 100.00%
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Industry wise disclosure of Investments (with exposure of 10% and above) segregated at
Scrip level as on 315" Mar, 2018

GOITB 2018 2,838,645.00 64.50%
Government Securities

GOI TB 2019 47,672.00 1.08%
Government Securities Total 2,886,317.00 65.58%
Others 1,578,309.00 35.87%
Net Current Assets -64,028.00 -1.45%
Grand Total 4,400,598.00 100.00%

HDFC Bank Ltd 986.00 1.30%
ICICI Bank Ltd 367.00 0.49%
State Bank Of India 246.00 0.34%
Axis Bank Ltd 194.00 0.26%
Yes Bank Ltd 740.00 0.98%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 272.00 0.36%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 216.00 0.29%
Financial and insurance acfivities Equitas Holdings Ltd 213.00 0.28%
Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 249.00 0.33%
Co. Ltd
8.85% Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 3,034.00 4.01%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 327.00 0.43%
Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 3,033.00 4.01%
8.55% Shriram Transport NCD 1,008.00 1.33%
2021
8.25% Tata Sons NCD 2022 1,015.00 1.34%
Financial and insurance activities Total 11,900.00 15.75%
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GOI G Sec 2022 2,596.00 3.44%
GOI G Sec 2023 3,431.00 4.54%
GOI G Sec 2027 5,293.00 7.00%
GOI G Sec 2030 1,205.00 1.59%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2028 2,943.00 3.89%
GOITB 2018 3,238.00 4.28%
GOI G Sec 2031 5,683.00 7.53%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 283.00 0.37%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 517.00 0.68%
Government Securities Total 25,189.00 33.32%
Infrastructure Facility Bharti Airtel Ltd 339.00 0.45%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 164.00 0.22%
Ltd
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 3,829.00 5.07%
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 1,994.00 2.64%
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 1,008.00 1.33%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 2,114.00 2.80%
7.27% NHAINCD 2022 982.00 1.30%
7.95% RECLNCD 2027 997.00 1.32%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 3,145.00 4.16%
8.20% PGC NCD 2022 1,013.00 1.34%
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 2,981.00 3.94%
Infrastructure Facility Total 18,566.00 24.57%
Others 18,693.00 24.74%
Net Current Assets 1,223.00 1.62%
Grand Total 75,571.00 100.00%
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HDFC Bank Ltd 2,637.00 1.41%
ICICI Bank Ltd 961.00 0.51%
State Bank Of India 624.00 0.33%
Axis Bank Ltd 493.00 0.26%
Yes Bank Ltd 1,748.00 0.93%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 685.00 0.37%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 564.00 0.30%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 530.00 0.28%
Financial and insurance activities Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 341.00 0.18%
Co. ltd
8.85% Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 9,101.00 4.88%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 818.00 0.44%
Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 4,044.00 2.16%
10.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 4,132.00 2.21%
2019
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 4,966.00 2.65%
8.25% Tata Sons NCD 2022 2,030.00 1.09%
9.70% Tata Sons NCD 2022 4,268.00 2.28%
Financial and insurance activities Total 37,942.00 20.28%
GOI G Sec 2022 6,832.00 3.65%
GOI G Sec 2023 8,892.00 4.75%
GOI G Sec 2027 13,133.00 7.02%
GOI G Sec 2030 2,987.00 1.60%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2028 7,234.00 3.87%
GOITB 2018 7,055.00 3.77%
GOI G Sec 2031 14,078.00 7.52%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 1,424.00 0.76%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 568.00 0.30%
Government Securities Total 62,203.00 33.24%
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Bharti Airtel Ltd 862.00 0.46%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 3,829.00 2.05%
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 5,981.00 3.20%
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 4,032.00 2.16%

Infrastruciure Facility 9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 4,227.00 2.26%
7.27% NHAI NCD 2022 982.00 0.52%
7.95% RECL NCD 2027 2,991.00 1.60%
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 4,082.00 2.18%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 6,289.00 3.36%
8.20% PGC NCD 2022 3,038.00 1.62%

Infrastructure Facility Total 36,313.00 19.41%

Others 47,141.00 25.20%

Net Current Assets 3,496.00 1.87%

Grand Total 187,095.00 100.00%

© Crowsdanedmnds  ULGROZIOS/063GBALANCEOM2!

HDFC Bank Ltd 36,637.00 1.30%
ICICI Bank Ltd 13,689.00 0.48%
State Bank Of India 9,187.00 0.32%
Axis Bank Ltd 7,253.00 0.26% -
Yes Bank Ltd 27,384.00 0.96% 5
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 9,828.00 0.35% g
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 8,010.00 0.28% g
Equitas Holdings Ltd 7,786.00 0.27% %

Financial and insurance activities Cholamandalam Investment & Fin Co. Ltd 9,013.00 0.32% |'<:(
8.85% Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 23,257.00 0.82% 2
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 11,753.00 0.41% 'oo_c
Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 8,088.00 0.28% %
8.55% Shriram Transport NCD 2021 60,502.00 2.13% ‘(;D)
10.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 2019 18,594.00 0.65% E
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 106,278.00 3.74% %
8.25% Tata Sons NCD 2022 7,106.00 0.25%
9.70% Tata Sons NCD 2022 7,469.00 0.26%

Financial and insurance activities Total 371,834.00 13.08%
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GOI G Sec 2022 92,251.00 3.25%
GOI G Sec 2023 127,080.00 4.48%
GOI G Sec 2027 192,522.00 6.78%
GOI G Sec 2030 43,892.00 1.54%
GOI G Sec 2028 105,191.00 3.70%
Government Securities SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2018 50,121.00 1.76%
GOITB 2018 81,667.00 2.87%
GOI G Sec 2031 206,412.00 7.26%
GOITB 2019 47,673.00 1.68%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 23,155.00 0.81%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 10,528.00 0.37%
980,492.00 34.50%
Bharti Airtel Ltd 12,571.00 0.44%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 6,170.00 0.22%
Ltd
NTPC CP 2018 9,888.00 0.35%
7.42% PFC NCD 2020 29,943.00 1.05%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 123,472.00 4.35%
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 14,954.00 0.53%
Infrastructure Facility 9.25% PGC NCD 2021 68,093.00 2.40%
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 7,057.00 0.25%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 24,306.00 0.86%
7.27% NHAINCD 2022 48,100.00 1.69%
7.95% RECL NCD 2027 105,676.00 3.72%
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 55,110.00 1.94%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 12,578.00 0.44%
6.92% IRFC NCD 2019 53,501.00 1.88%
Infrastructure Facility Total 571,419.00 20.12%
Others 706,153.00 24.85%
Net Current Assets 211,657.00 7.45%
Grand Total 2,841,555.00 100.00%

Government Securities GOITB 2018 1,865.00 96.63%
Government Securities Total 1,865.00 96.63%
Others 60.00 3.11%
Net Current Assets 5.00 0.26%
Grand Total 1,930.00 100.00%
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Baijaj Fin NCD 2019 65,713.00 3.07%
8.55% Shriram Transport NCD 20,167.00 0.94%
2021
Financial and insurance activities 10.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 19,627.00 0.92%
2019
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 176,799.00 8.27%
8.25% Tata Sons NCD 2022 20,303.00 0.95%
Financial and insurance activities Total 302,609.00 14.15%
GOI G Sec 2022 92,385.00 4.32%
GOI G Sec 2023 121,028.00 5.66%
GOI G Sec 2027 185,236.00 8.67%
Government Securifies GOI G Sec 2030 42,505.00 1.99%
GOI G Sec 2028 103,498.00 4.84%
GOI TB 2018 70,304.00 3.29%
GOI G Sec 2031 200,254.00 9.37%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 28,887.00 1.35%
Government Securities Total 844,097.00 39.49%
7.80% LIC HF NCD 2022 86,008.00 4.02%
o ) 7.86% LIC HF NCD 2027 3,955.00 0.19%
Housing Finance Companies
7.78% LIC HF NCD 2022 65,954.00 3.09%
9.25% DHFCL NCD 2023 63,262.00 2.96%
Housing Finance Companies Total 219,179.00 10.26%
NTPC CP 2018 29,663.00 1.39%
7.42% PFC NCD 2020 34,933.00 1.63%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 38,286.00 1.79%
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 68,786.00 3.22%
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 73,591.00 3.44%
Infrastructure Facility 9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 76,089.00 3.56%
7.27% NHAINCD 2022 11,779.00 0.55%
7.95% RECL NCD 2027 60,814.00 2.84%
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 61,233.00 2.86%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 92,241.00 4.32%
6.92% IRFC NCD 2019 29,723.00 1.39%
Infrastructure Facility Total 577,138.00 26.99%
Others 95,462.00 4.47%
Net Current Assets 99,091.00 4.64%
Grand Total 2,137,576.00 100.00%
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Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 6,066.00 0.21%
8.55% Shriram Transport NCD 100,837.00 3.47%
2021
Financial and insurance activities 10.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 41,320.00 1.42%
2019
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 212,556.00 7.33%
8.25% Tata Sons NCD 2022 32,484.00 1.12%
Financial and insurance activities Total 393,263.00 13.55%
GOI G Sec 2022 123,489.00 4.26%
GOI G Sec 2023 163,765.00 5.64%
GOI G Sec 2027 254,219.00 8.76%
GOI G Sec 2030 57,571.00 1.98%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2028 139,569.00 4.81%
GOITB 2018 -30.00 0.00%
GOI G Sec 2031 271,658.00 9.36%
GOITB 2019 174,383.00 6.01%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 38,723.00 1.33%
Government Securities Total 1,223,347.00 42.15%
7.42% PFC NCD 2020 39,923.00 1.38%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 95,715.00 3.30%
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 9,969.00 0.34%
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 110,890.00 3.82%
Infrastructure Facility 9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 63,407.00 2.19%
7.27% NHAI NCD 2022 83,438.00 2.88%
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 93,891.00 3.24%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 100,626.00 3.47%
6.92% IRFC NCD 2019 87,186.00 3.00%
Infrastructure Facility Total 685,045.00 23.62%
Others 463,329.00 15.97%
Net Current Assets 136,766.00 4.71%
Grand Total 2,901,750.00 100.00%
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Reliance Industries Ltd 124.00 8.58%
Manufaciure Of Coke And Refined Indian Oil Corporation Ltd 55.00 3.80%
Petroleum Products

Castrol (India) Ltd 17.00 1.18%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 196.00 13.56%
Petroleum Products Total

Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd 70.00 4.84%
Manufacture of electrical equipment GE Power India Ltd 34.00 2.35%

Baijaj Electricals Ltd 43.00 2.98%
Manufacture of electrical equipment Total 147.00 10.17%
Manufacture Of Machinery And Equipment ~ Cummins India Ltd 69.00 4.78%
NEC. Voltas Ltd 124.00 8.58%
Manufacture Of Machinery And 193.00 13.36%
Equipment N.E.C. Total

NTPC Ltd 107.00 7.40%

P(()jwer Grid Corporation Of India 102.00 7.06%

Lt
Infrastructure Facility Pefronet Lng Lid 73.00 5.05%

GAIL (India) Ltd 119.00 8.24%

Gujarat State Petronet Ltd 76.00 5.26%
Infrastructure Facility Total 477.00 33.01%
Others 445.00 30.80%
Net Current Assets -13.00 -0.90%
Grand Total 1,445.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 46,473.00 5.64%
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 13,425.00 1.63%
Computer programming, consultancy and ~ HCL Technologies Ltd 20,277.00 2.46%
related activities Tech Mahindra Ltd 11,790.00 143%
NIIT Ltd 3,928.00 0.48%
Cyient Ltd 5,777.00 0.70%
Computer programming, consultancy 101,670.00 12.34%

and related activities Total
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Group Equity Fund 3 ULGF01808/06/09GEQUITYF03121
Industry Security Name Markc(e;\'lgg;; % of NAV
HDFC Bank Ltd 62,285.00 7.56%
ICICI Bank Ltd 26,391.00 3.20%
State Bank Of India 8,692.00 1.05%
Axis Bank Ltd 8,147.00 0.99%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bankid 2783800 237%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 14,008.00 1.70%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 11,158.00 1.35%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 6,788.00 0.82%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 23,744.00 2.88%
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 4,160.00 0.50%
Financial and insurance activities Total 193,211.00 23.42%
Sanofi India Ltd 22,861.00 2.77%
Aurobindo Pharma Ltd 1,793.00 0.22%
?ﬁ;ﬂ?ﬁtﬁ doésgig?‘;fggﬂss Medicinal * 5 "¢ eddy's Laborafories Lid 6,098.00 0.74%
Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd 22,990.00 2.79%
Divi's Laboratories Ltd 32,603.00 3.96%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, 86,345.00 10.48%
Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products Total
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 39,042.00 4.74%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, frailers and ~_Motherson Sumi Systems Ltd 19,459.00 2.36%
semi-frailers Tata Motors Ltd 16,612.00 2.02%
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 14,741.00 1.79%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers 89,854.00 10.91%
and semi-trailers Total
Others 351,577.00 42.65%
Net Current Assets 1,643.00 0.20%
Grand Total 824,300.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 107,384.00 6.16%
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 31,016.00 1.78%
Computer programming, consuliancy and .y o ologies Lid 32,943.00 1.89%
related activities
Tech Mahindra Ltd 26,629.00 1.53%
Cyient Ltd 13,286.00 0.76%
Computer programming, consultancy 211,258.00 12.12%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 132,764.00 7.61%
ICICI Bank Ltd 51,234.00 2.93%
State Bank Of India 20,097.00 1.15%
Axis Bank Ltd 18,152.00 1.04%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Ltd 63,455.00 3.64%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 32,364.00 1.86%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 15,686.00 0.90%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 54,896.00 3.15%
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 9,570.00 0.55%
Financial and insurance activities Total 398,218.00 22.83%
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 81,345.00 4.66%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers and ~Motherson Sumi Systems Ltd 44,974.00 2.58%
semi-frailers Tata Motors Ltd 38,149.00 2.19%
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 34,010.00 1.95%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers 198,478.00 1.38%
and semi-trailers Total
Others 948,931.00 54.41%
Net Current Assets -12,870.00 -0.74%
Grand Total 1,744,015.00 100.00%
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GOI G Sec 2022 471.00 1.27%
GOI G Sec 2023 764.00 18.27%
GOI G Sec 2027 808.00 19.33%
GOI G Sec 2030 182.00 4.35%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2028 443.00 10.59%
GOITB 2018 519.00 12.41%
GOI G Sec 2031 578.00 13.82%
GOI TB 2019 94.00 2.25%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 40.00 0.96%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 81.00 1.94%
Government Securities Total 3,980.00 95.19%
Others 180.00 4.31%
Net Current Assets 21.00 0.50%
Grand Total 4,181.00 100.00%

HDFC Bank Ltd 1,313.00 2.63%
ICICI Bank Ltd 498.00 1.00%
State Bank Of India 334.00 0.67%
Axis Bank Ltd 264.00 0.53%
Yes Bank Ltd 996.00 2.00%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 366.00 0.73%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 287.00 0.58%

Financial and insurance activities Equitas Holdings Lid 982,00 0.57%
Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 335.00 0.67%
Co. ld
8.85% Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 2,023.00 4.06%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 436.00 0.87%
Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 2,022.00 4.05%
10.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 1,033.00 2.07%
2019

Financial and insurance activities Total 10,189.00 20.43%
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GOI G Sec 2022 1,297.00 2.60%
GOI G Sec 2023 1,710.00 3.43%
GOI G Sec 2027 2,632.00 5.28%
Government Securities OOIG Sec 2030 °87.00 118%
GOI G Sec 2028 935.00 1.87%
GOITB 2018 669.00 1.34%
GOI G Sec 2031 2,801.00 5.62%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 394.00 0.79%
Government Securities Total 1,025.00 22.11%
Bharti Airtel Ltd 458.00 0.92%
Power Grid Corporation Of India Ltd 219.00 0.44%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 2,872.00 5.76%
N 6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 997.00 2.00%
Infrastructure Facility
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 3,025.00 6.07%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 1,057.00 2.12%
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 2,042.00 4.09%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 2,096.00 4.20%
Infrastructure Facility Total 12,766.00 25.60%
Others 15,255.00 30.59%
Net Current Assets 635.00 1.27%
Grand Total 49,870.00 100.00%

~

(2

Infosys Ltd 247.00 7.90% o)

Computer programming, consultancy and Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 134.00 4.29% o

related activities g

Tech Mahindra Ltd 47.00 1.50% &

O

Computer programming, consultancy 428.00 13.69% 5

and related activities Total '|<:,;

Bharti Airtel Ltd 236.00 7.55% =

NTPC Ltd 147.00 4.70% =

) - . 5 o

Infrastructure Facility Power Grid Corporation Of India Ltd 191.00 6.10% o8

GAIL (India) Ltd 114.00 3.65% 8

Adani Ports & Special Economic 108.00 3.46% o

Zone ltd 2

oL

Infrastructure Facility Total 796.00 25.46% 7
Others 1,930.00 61.75%
Net Current Assets -28.00 -0.90%
Grand Total 3,126.00 100.00%
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State Bank Of India 83.00 2.74%
Yes Bank Ltd 83.00 2.74%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 48.00 1.58%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 66.00 2.17%
Financial and insurance activities Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 73.00 2.40%
Co. ltd
Shriram Transport Finance Co. Ltd 88.00 2.89%
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 62.00 2.04%
RBL Bank Ltd 145.00 4.77%
Financial and insurance activities Total 648.00 21.33%
Others 2,405.00 79.10%
Net Current Assets -13.00 -0.43%
Grand Total 3,040.00 100.00%

Kotak Mahindra Investments CP 153,407.00 7.40%
2018
Financial and insurance activities Kotak Mahindra Prime CP 2018 19,346.00 0.93%
TCFSL CP 2019 71,054.00 3.43%
Ind Bulls Housing CP 2019 163,514.00 7.89%
Financial and insurance activities Total 407,321.00 19.65%
o . HDFC CP 2018 153,720.00 7.41%
Housing Finance Companies ;
ICICI Home Fin CP 2018 101,583.00 4.90%
Housing Finance Companies Total 255,303.00 12.31%
PFC CP 2018 173,680.00 8.38%
o NTPC CP 2018 59,325.00 2.86%
Infrastructure Facility
RECL CP 2018 145,405.00 7.01%
IL & FS CP 2019 172,092.00 8.30%
Infrastructure Facility Total 550,502.00 26.55%
Others 859,114.00 41.44%
Net Current Assets 975.00 0.05%
Grand Total 2,073,215.00 100.00%
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Asian Paints Ltd 181.00 3.92%
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Hindustan Unilever Lid 42100 9.11%
Products

UPL Ltd 53.00 1.15%
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical 655.00 14.18%
Products Total

Cipla Ltd 192.00 4.16%

Aurobindo Pharma Ltd 45.00 0.97%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, Medicinal Dr. Reddy's Laboratories Ltd 166.00 3.59%
Chemical And Botanical Products Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd 55.00 1.19%

Lupin Ltd 50.00 1.08%

Cadila Healthcare Ltd 65.00 1.41%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, 573.00 12.40%
Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products Total

Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 426.00 9.22%
N\on'ufoc_Ture of motor vehicles, trailers and Motherson Sumi Systems Lid 105.00 2 28%
semi-trailers

Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 39.00 0.84%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers 570.00 12.34%
and semi-trailers Total
Others 2,933.00 63.50%
Net Current Assets -112.00 -2.42%
Grand Total 4,619.00 100.00%

~
wn
|_
(a4
g
o . L 7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 993.00 6.18% o,
Financial and insurance activities =2
8.25% Tata Sons NCD 2022 1,015.00 6.32% E
(@)
Financial and insurance activities Total 2,008.00 12.50% 5
GOI G Sec 2022 781.00 4.86% :<:(
(7p]
GOI G Sec 2023 961.00 5.98% ~
GOI G Sec 2027 1,449.00 9.02% 'no_a
GOI G Sec 2030 324.00 2.02% %
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2028 807.00 5.02% (O]
O
GOITB 2018 1,158.00 7.21% E
GOI G Sec 2031 1,547.00 9.63% %
GOITB 2019 188.00 1.17%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 223.00 1.39%
Government Securities Total 7,438.00 46.30%
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7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 957.00 5.95%

6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 997.00 6.21%
Infrastructure Facility

7.99% PFC NCD 2022 1,008.00 6.28%

7.95% RECL NCD 2027 997.00 6.21%
Infrastructure Facility Total 3,959.00 24.65%
Others 2,510.00 15.63%
Net Current Assets 147.00 0.92%
Grand Total 16,062.00 100.00%

Reliance Industries Ltd 343.00 8.56%
Manufaciure Of Coke And Refined Indian Oil Corporation Ltd 152.00 3.79%
Petroleum Products

Castrol (India) Ltd 47.00 117%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 542.00 13.52%
Petroleum Products Total

Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd 195.00 4.86%
Manufacture of electrical equipment GE Power India Ltd 95.00 2.37%

Baijaj Electricals Ltd 120.00 2.99%
Manufacture of electrical equipment Total 410.00 10.22%
Manufacture Of Machinery And Equipment ~ Cummins India Ltd 192.00 4.79%
N.E.C.

Voltas Ltd 343.00 8.56%
Manufacture Of Machinery And 535.00 13.35%
Equipment N.E.C. Total

NTPC Ltd 292.00 7.28%

Pc()jwer Grid Corporation Of India 282.00 7.03%

Lt
Infrastructure Facility Pefronet Lng Lid 214.00 5.35%

GAIL (India) Ltd 333.00 8.31%

Guijarat State Petronet Ltd 209.00 5.21%
Infrastructure Facility Total 1,330.00 33.18%
Others 1,244.00 31.03%
Net Current Assetfs -52.00 -1.30%
Grand Total 4,009.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 20,179.00 7.38%
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 4,673.00 1.71%
Computer programming, consultancy and -~ o ologies Lid 6,272.00 2.29%
related activities
Tech Mahindra Ltd 4,605.00 1.69%
Cyient Ltd 764.00 0.28%
Computer programming, consultancy 36,493.00 13.35%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 26,125.00 9.56%
ICICI Bank Ltd 9,537.00 3.49%
State Bank Of India 2,214.00 0.81%
Axis Bank Ltd 3,493.00 1.28%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Ltd 12,017.00 4.40%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 2,438.00 0.89%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 2,665.00 0.97%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 11,098.00 4.06%
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 2,167.00 0.79%
Financial and insurance activities Total 71,754.00 26.25%
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 15,321.00 5.60%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers and ~Motherson Sumi Systems Ltd 8,383.00 3.07%
semi-frailers Tata Motors Ltd 6,372.00 2.33%
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 7,405.00 2.71%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers 37,481.00 13.71%
and semi-trailers Total
Others 154,617.00 56.56%
Net Current Assets -26,984.00 -9.87%
Grand Total 273,361.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 2,316.00 6.29%
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 598.00 1.62%
Computer programming, consultancy and ~HCL Technologies Ltd 912.00 2.48%
related activifies Tech Mahindra Lid 521.00 1.42%
NIIT Ltd 180.00 0.49%
Cyient Ltd 261.00 0.71%
Computer programming, consultancy 4,788.00 13.01%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 2,916.00 7.93%
ICICI Bank Ltd 1,205.00 3.27%
State Bank Of India 670.00 1.82%
Axis Bank Ltd 357.00 0.97%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Lid 1233.00 3.35%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 481.00 1.31%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 375.00 1.02%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 314.00 0.85%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 856.00 2.33%
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 189.00 0.51%
Financial and insurance activities Total 8,596.00 23.36%
Sanofi India Ltd 877.00 2.38%
Aurobindo Pharma Ltd 82.00 0.22%
g/\r?enmmi((c]ngUArre] doé;r;(:]rir;?é?ggtilfs’ Medicinal Dr. Reddy's Laboratories Ltd 275.00 0.75%
Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd 1,051.00 2.86%
Divi's Laboratories Ltd 1,509.00 4.10%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, 3,794.00 10.31%
Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products Total
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 1,736.00 4.72%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, frailers and ~_Motherson Sumi Systems Ltd 955.00 2.59%
semi-trailers Tata Motors Lid 727.00 1.98%
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 678.00 1.84%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers 4,096.00 N.13%
and semi-trailers Total
Others 15,541.00 42.23%
Net Current Assets -13.00 -0.04%
Grand Total 36,802.00 100.00%
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GOI G Sec 2022 1,354.00 12.29%
GOI G Sec 2023 2,081.00 18.88%
GOI G Sec 2027 2,195.00 19.92%
GOI G Sec 2030 496.00 4.50%

Government Securities GOI G Sec 2028 1,220.00 11.07%
GOITB 2018 859.00 7.79%
GOI G Sec 2031 1,560.00 14.15%
GOITB 2019 658.00 5.97%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 152.00 1.38%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 183.00 1.66%

Government Securities Total 10,758.00 97.61%

Others 560.00 5.08%

Net Current Assets -297.00 -2.69%

Grand Total 11,021.00 100.00%
HDFC Bank Ltd 1,339.00 2.83%
ICICI Bank Ltd 894.00 1.89%
State Bank Of India 477.00 1.01%
Axis Bank Ltd 377.00 0.80% E
Yes Bank Ltd 1,441.00 3.05% §
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 513.00 1.08% o
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 352.00 0.74% g

Financial and insurance acfivities Equitas Holdings Ltd 281.00 0.59% g
Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 290.00 0.61% &a
Co. Ltd o
8.85% Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 1,011.00 2.15% %
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 555.00 1.17% %
Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 2,022.00 4.28% §
10.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 1,033.00 2.18% g
2019 a
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 993.00 2.10%

Financial and insurance activities Total 11,578.00 24.48%
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GOI G Sec 2022 1,284.00 2.72%
GOI G Sec 2023 1,243.00 2.63%
GOI G Sec 2027 2,186.00 4.62%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2030 496.00 1.05%
GOI G Sec 2028 1,398.00 2.96%
GOI G Sec 2031 2,347.00 4.96%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 162.00 0.34%
Government Securities Total 9,116.00 19.28%
Bharti Airtel Ltd 655.00 1.39%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 957.00 2.02%
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 997.00 2.11%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 1,057.00 2.24%
Infrastructure Facility 7.27% NHAI'NCD 2022 982.00 2.08%
7.95% RECL NCD 2027 1,994.00 4.22%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 2,096.00 4.43%
8.20% PGC NCD 2022 1,013.00 2.14%
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 994.00 2.10%
Infrastructure Facility Total 10,745.00 22.73%
Others 17,503.00 37.01%
Net Current Assets -1,654.00 -3.50%
Grand Total 47,288.00 100.00%

. Infosys Ltd 272.00 7.90%
Computer programming, consuliancy and Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 151.00 4.39%
related activities
Tech Mahindra Ltd 52.00 1.51%
Computer programming, consultancy 475.00 13.80%
and related activities Total
Bharti Airtel Ltd 268.00 7.79%
NTPC Ltd 165.00 4.79%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 210.00 6.10%
Infrastructure Facility Ltd
GAIL (India) Ltd 128.00 3.72%
Adani Ports & Special Economic 121.00 3.51%
Zone Ltd
Infrastructure Facility Total 892.00 25.91%
Others 2,131.00 61.89%
Nef Current Assefs -55.00 -1.60%
Grand Total 3,443.00 100.00%
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State Bank Of India 198.00 2.78%
Yes Bank Ltd 216.00 3.03%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 112.00 1.57%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 171.00 2.40%
Financial and insurance acfivities Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 180.00 2.53%
Co. ltd
Shriram Transport Finance Co. Ltd 204.00 2.86%
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 147.00 2.06%
RBL Bank Ltd 339.00 4.76%
Financial and insurance activities Total 1,567.00 21.99%
Others 6,058.00 85.07%
Net Current Assets -503.00 -7.06%
Grand Total 7,122.00 100.00%

Bajaj Fin CP 2018 978.00 9.48%
Financial and insurance aclivities 2Kocitgk Mahindra Investments CP 981.00 9.50%
Ind Bulls Housing CP 2019 467.00 4.53%
Financial and insurance activities Total 2,426.00 23.51%
PFC CP 2018 992.00 9.61%
Infrastructure Facility RECL CP 2018 970.00 9.40%
IL & FS CP 2019 467.00 4.53%
Infrastructure Facility Total 2,429.00 23.54%
Others 6,365.00 61.70%
Net Current Assets -903.00 -8.75%
Grand Total 10,317.00 100.00%
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Asian Paints Ltd 1,173.00 3.93%
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Hindustan Unilever Lid 2.697.00 9.03%
Products

UPL Ltd 339.00 1.14%
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical 4,209.00 14.10%
Products Total

Cipla Ltd 1,226.00 411%

Aurobindo Pharma Ltd 284.00 0.95%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, Medicinal ~ Dr- Reddy's Laboratories Ltd 1,078.00 3.61%
Chemical And Botanical Products Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd 344.00 1.15%

Lupin Ltd 313.00 1.05%

Cadila Healthcare Ltd 420.00 1.41%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, 3,665.00 12.28%
Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products Total

Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 2,622.00 8.78%
I\/\on.ufac.fure of motor vehicles, trailers and Motherson Sumi Systems Lid 657.00 2 20%
semi-trailers

Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 245.00 0.82%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers 3,524.00 1.80%
and semi-trailers Total
Others 18,666.00 62.51%
Net Current Assets -205.00 -0.69%
Grand Total 29,859.00 100.00%

Infosys Ltd 2,251.00 6.38%
Computer programming, consuliancy and ~_1ata Consultancy Services Lid 399.00 1.13%
related activifies HCL Technologies Ltd 755.00 2.14%
Tech Mahindra Ltd 380.00 1.08%
Computer programming, consultancy and 3,785.00 10.73%

related activities Total
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HDFC Bank Ltd 2,373.00 6.72%
ICICI Bank Ltd 1,148.00 3.25%
Axis Bank Ltd 485.00 1.37%
Yes Bank Ltd 1,834.00 5.20%
Financial and insurance activities Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 658.00 1.86%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 424.00 1.20%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 360.00 1.02%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 708.00 2.01%
Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 1,011.00 2.87%
Financial and insurance activities Total 9,001.00 25.50%
Bharti Airtel Ltd 367.00 1.04%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 957.00 2.71%
Infrastructure Facility 6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 997.00 2.83%
7.95% RECL NCD 2027 997.00 2.83%
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 1,021.00 2.89%
Infrastructure Facility Total 4,339.00 12.30%
Others 20,629.00 58.46%
Net Current Assets -2,466.00 -6.99%
Grand Total 35,288.00 100.00%
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HDFC Bank Ltd 13,310.00 1.32%
ICICI Bank Ltd 4,918.00 0.49%
State Bank Of India 3,322.00 0.33%
Axis Bank Ltd 2,622.00 0.27%
Yes Bank Ltd 9,902.00 0.98%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 3,667.00 0.36%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 2,906.00 0.29%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 2,826.00 0.28%
Financial and insurance activities Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 3,365.00 0.33%
Co. ltd
8.85% Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 44,492.00 4.42%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 4,380.00 0.43%
Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 40,439.00 4.01%
8.55% Shriram Transport NCD 6,050.00 0.60%
2021
10.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 30,990.00 3.08%
2019
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 44,696.00 4.44%
Financial and insurance activities Total 217,885.00 21.63%
GOI G Sec 2022 34,777.00 3.45%
GOI G Sec 2023 46,525.00 4.63%
GOI G Sec 2027 70,132.00 6.96%
GOI G Sec 2030 15,987.00 1.59%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2028 38,679.00 3.84%
GOITB 2018 7,714.00 0.77%
GOI G Sec 2031 75,303.00 7.47%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 6,486.00 0.64%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 4,179.00 0.41%
Government Securities Total 299,782.00 29.76%
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Bharti Airtel Ltd 4,559.00 0.45%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 2,228.00 0.22%
Ltd
7.42% PFC NCD 2020 9,981.00 0.99%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 44,986.00 4.47%
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 32,898.00 3.26%
Infrastructure Facility 9.25% PGC NCD 2021 20,952.00 2.08%
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 21,170.00 2.10%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 19,022.00 1.89%
7.27% NHAI NCD 2022 9,816.00 0.97%
7.95% RECL NCD 2027 13,957.00 1.39%
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 33,678.00 3.34%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 32,494.00 3.22%
Infrastructure Facility Total 245,741.00 24.38%
Others 220,100.00 21.84%
Net Current Assets 24,091.00 2.39%
Grand Total 1,007,599.00 100.00%

Enandial and insurance aclivities Kotak Mahindra Prime CP 2018 3,386.00 8.61% =
L & T Fin CP 2018 1,480.00 3.76% »
Financial and insurance activities Total 4,866.00 12.37% §
PFC CP 2018 3,473.00 8.83% o
RECLCP 2018 3,393.00 8.63% %
Infrastructure Facility IL & FS CP 2018 3,400.00 8.65% E
Reliance Jio CP 2018 3,482.00 8.85% @
L&T Infrastructure Finance CP 2018 2,903.00 7.38% ;
Infrastructure Facility Total 16,651.00 42.34% g
Others 17,793.00 45.24% o
Net Current Assets 21.00 0.05% g
Grand Total 39,331.00 100.00% %
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Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 56,615.00 1.74%
8.55% Shriram Transport NCD 42,352.00 1.30%
2021
Financial and insurance acivifies 12%]090% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 223,126.00 6.86%
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 293,010.00 9.00%
8.25% Tata Sons NCD 2022 66,999.00 2.06%
9.70% Tata Sons NCD 2022 21,340.00 0.66%
Financial and insurance activities Total 703,442.00 21.62%
GOI G Sec 2022 141,729.00 4.35%
GOI G Sec 2023 185,335.00 5.69%
GOI G Sec 2027 282,875.00 8.69%
GOI G Sec 2030 64,780.00 1.99%
GOI G Sec 2028 167,245.00 5.14%
Government Securities
GOITB 2018 11,532.00 0.35%
GOI G Sec 2031 304,516.00 9.35%
GOITB 2019 3,104.00 0.10%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 13,517.00 0.42%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 27,254.00 0.84%
Government Securities Total 1,201,887.00 36.92%
7.42% PFC NCD 2020 24,952.00 0.77%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 62,215.00 1.91%
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 109,660.00 3.37%
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 129,036.00 3.96%
Infrastructure Focilty 9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 126,814.00 3.90%
7.27% NHAINCD 2022 71,658.00 2.20%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 172,951.00 5.31%
8.20% PGC NCD 2022 6,076.00 0.19%
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 118,245.00 3.63%
6.92% IRFC NCD 2019 30,713.00 0.94%
Infrastructure Facility Total 852,320.00 26.18%
Others 410,620.00 12.61%
Net Current Assets 87,040.00 2.67%
Grand Total 3,255,309.00 100.00%




/ NIPPON LIFE
Il
RELIANCE [tz

GOI G Sec 2022 1,361.00 4.17%
GOI G Sec 2023 1,741.00 5.34%
GOI G Sec 2027 1,530.00 4.69%
Government Securifies GOI G Sec 2030 638.00 1.96%
GOI G Sec 2028 1,575.00 4.83%
GOITB 2018 4,457.00 13.66%
GOI G Sec 2031 3,036.00 9.31%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 2,008.00 6.16%
Government Securities Total 16,346.00 50.12%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 1,914.00 5.87%
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 997.00 3.06%
Infrastructure Faciity 7.99% PFC NCD 2022 2,016.00 6.18%
7.27% NHAINCD 2022 982.00 3.01%
7.95% RECL NCD 2027 997.00 3.06%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 1,048.00 3.21%
Infrastructure Facility Total 7,954.00 24.39%
Others 7,261.00 22.26%
Net Current Assets 1,054.00 3.23%
Grand Total 32,615.00 100.00%

~
(V2]
|_
[2"4
Reliance Industries Ltd 29,290.00 9.42% g
Manufaciure Of Coke And Refined Indian Ol Corporation Ltd 12,979.00 417% s
Petroleum Products [
Castrol (India) Ltd 4,201.00 1.35% g
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 46,470.00 14.94% |'<:1:
Petroleum Products Total (]
~
Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd 17,061.00 5.49% I~
Manufacture of electrical equipment GE Power India Ltd 9,459.00 3.04% g
Baijaj Electricals Ltd 10,178.00 3.27% 8
Manufacture of electrical equipment Total 36,698.00 1.80% g
<
Manufacture Of Machinery And Equipment  Cummins India Ltd 17,005.00 5.47% =
N.E.C. -
Voltas Ltd 30,057.00 9.66%
Manufacture Of Machinery And 47,062.00 15.13%

Equipment N.E.C. Total
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Civil Engineering Larsen & Toubro Ltd 31,382.00 10.09%
Civil Engineering Total 31,382.00 10.09%
NTPC Ltd 25,888.00 8.32%
Pc(Jjwer Grid Corporation Of India 24,744.00 7.95%
Lt
Infrastructure Facility Petronet Lng Lid 16,971.00 5.45%
GAIL (India) Ltd 29,636.00 9.53%
Gujarat State Petronet Ltd 18,325.00 5.89%
Infrastructure Facility Total 115,564.00 37.14%
Others 69,666.00 22.39%
Net Current Assets -35,746.00 -11.49%
Grand Total 311,096.00 100.00%

Reliance Industries Ltd 7,682.00 8.70%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined Indian Oil Corporation Lid 3,309.00 3.75%
Petroleum Products

Castrol (India) Ltd 1,077.00 1.22%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 12,068.00 13.67%
Petroleum Products Total

Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd 4,370.00 4.95%
Manufacture of electrical equipment GE Power India Ltd 2,465.00 2.79%

Baijaj Electricals Ltd 2,673.00 3.03%
Manufacture of electrical equipment Total 9,508.00 10.77%
Manufacture Of Machinery And Equipment ~ Cummins India Ltd 4,286.00 4.85%
N.EC. Voltas Lid 7,779.00 8.81%
Manufacture Of Machinery And 12,065.00 13.66%
Equipment N.E.C. Total

NTPC Ltd 6,655.00 7.53%

Power Grid Corporation Of India 6,373.00 7.21%

Ltd
Infrastructure Facility Petronet Lng Lid 4,520.00 5.12%

GAIL (India) Ltd 7,484.00 8.46%

Gujarat State Petronet Ltd 4,694.00 5.31%
Infrastructure Facility Total 29,726.00 33.63%
Others 26,768.00 30.30%
Net Current Assets -1,796.00 -2.03%
Grand Total 88,339.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 100,254.00 6.48%
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 19,762.00 1.28%
Computer programming, consultancy and HCL Technologies Ltd 31,472.00 2.04%
related activities Tech Mahindra Ltd 19,290.00 1.25%
NIIT Ltd 11,708.00 0.75%
Cyient Ltd 11,842.00 0.77%
Computer programming, consultancy 194,328.00 12.57%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 124,403.00 8.05%
ICICI Bank Ltd 50,716.00 3.28%
State Bank Of India 18,879.00 1.22%
Axis Bank Ltd 14,708.00 0.95%
Yes Bank Ltd 50,412.00 3.25%
Financial and insurance activities
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 35,030.00 2.27%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 13,595.00 0.88%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 11,100.00 0.72%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 46,629.00 3.02%
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 9,101.00 0.59%
Financial and insurance activities Total 374,573.00 24.23%
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 74,974.00 4.84%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers and ~ Motherson Sumi Systems Ltd 39,220.00 2.54%
semi-trailers Tata Motors Ltd 34,880.00 2.26%
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 31,131.00 2.01%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers 180,205.00 1.65%
and semi-trailers Total
Others 771,887.00 49.92%
Net Current Assets 25,281.00 1.63%
Grand Total 1,546,274.00 100.00%
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Industry Security Name Markt(a;\'/ggjoe) % of NAV
Infosys Ltd 575,348.00 6.69%
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 153,635.00 1.79%
Computer programming, consultancy and ~ HCL Technologies Ltd 166,894.00 1.94%
related acfivifies Tech Mahindra Ltd 118,161.00 137%
NIIT Ltd 108,799.00 1.27%
Cyient Ltd 37,860.00 0.44%
Computer programming, consultancy 1,160,697.00 13.50%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 693,930.00 8.07%
ICICI Bank Ltd 296,488.00 3.45%
State Bank Of India 88,413.00 1.03%
Axis Bank Ltd 84,721.00 0.99%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Lid 29951600 3.47%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 222,390.00 2.59%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 63,074.00 0.73%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 65,070.00 0.76%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 271,240.00 3.15%
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 40,288.00 0.47%
Financial and insurance activities Total 2,125,130.00 24.71%
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 422,905.00 4.92%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, frailers and ~_Motherson Sumi Systems Ltd 227,638.00 2.65%
semi-frailers Tata Motors Ltd 181,678.00 2%
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 176,030.00 2.05%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers 1,008,251.00 N.73%
and semi-trailers Total
Others 4,482,543.00 52.13%
Net Current Assets -178,399.00 -2.07%
Grand Total 8,598,222.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 902,848.00 5.94%
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 370,606.00 2.44%
HCL Technologies Ltd 249,742.00 1.64%
Computer _prqgromming, consultancy and  fech pMahindra Lid 213,462.00 1.40%
related ociiviies NIT Lid 104,819.00 0.69%
Cyient Ltd 81,431.00 0.54%
KPIT Technologies Ltd 38,979.00 0.26%
Computer programming, consultancy 1,961,887.00 12.91%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 1,136,523.00 7.48%
ICICI Bank Ltd 446,953.00 2.94%
State Bank Of India 256,775.00 1.69%
Axis Bank Ltd 147,917.00 0.97%
) . . - Yes Bank Ltd 497,364.00 3.27%
Financial and insurance activities -
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 283,979.00 1.87%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 154,069.00 1.01%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 114,533.00 0.75%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 465,924.00 3.07%
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 75,298.00 0.50%
Financial and insurance activities Total 3,579,335.00 23.55%
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 696,305.00 4.58%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers and ~ Motherson Sumi Systems Ltd 372,281.00 2.45%
semi-trailers Tata Motors Ltd 292,620.00 1.93%
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 280,869.00 1.85%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers 1,642,075.00 10.81%
and semi-trailers Total
Others 7,902,696.00 52.01%
Net Current Assets 109,648.00 0.72%
Grand Total 15,195,641.00 100.00%
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GOI G Sec 2022 71,991.00 12.23%
GOI G Sec 2023 108,951.00 18.51%
GOI G Sec 2027 114,954.00 19.53%
GOI G Sec 2030 26,254.00 4.46%
GOI G Sec 2028 64,396.00 10.95%
Government Securifies GOITB 2018 37,275.00 6.33%
GOI G Sec 2031 81,729.00 13.89%
GOI TB 2019 42,138.00 7.16%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 7,526.00 1.28%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 10,011.00 1.70%
Government Securities Total 565,225.00 96.04%
Others 27,831.00 4.73%
Net Current Assets -4,529.00 -0.77%
Grand Total 588,527.00 100.00%

GOI G Sec 2022 2,080.00 1.77%
GOI G Sec 2023 3,196.00 18.08%
GOI G Sec 2027 3,421.00 19.35%
GOI G Sec 2030 780.00 4.40%
GOI G Sec 2028 1,909.00 10.80%
Government Securities GOITB 2018 1.687.00 9 52%
GOI G Sec 2031 2,443.00 13.82%
GOITB 2019 847.00 4.79%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 192.00 1.09%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 325.00 1.84%
Government Securities Total 16,880.00 95.48%
Others 780.00 4.41%
Net Current Assets 19.00 0.11%
Grand Total 17,679.00 28.15%




RELIANCE [N N

HDFC Bank Ltd 4,996.00 2.75%
ICICI Bank Ltd 2,389.00 1.31%
State Bank Of India 1,267.00 0.70%
Axis Bank Ltd 1,000.00 0.55%
Yes Bank Ltd 3,817.00 2.10%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 1,374.00 0.76%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 960.00 0.53%
Financial and insurance activities Equitas Holdings Ltd 742 00 0.41%
Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 1,262.00 0.69%
Co. ltd
8.85% Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 9,101.00 5.00%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 1,488.00 0.82%
Baijaj Fin NCD 2019 3,033.00 1.67%
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 9,933.00 5.46%
8.25% Tata Sons NCD 2022 1,015.00 0.56%
Financial and insurance activities Total 42,377.00 23.31%
GOI G Sec 2022 4,968.00 2.73%
GOI G Sec 2023 6,403.00 3.53%
GOI G Sec 2027 9,646.00 5.30%
GOI G Sec 2030 2,187.00 1.20%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2028 4,173.00 2.29%
GOITB 2018 3,817.00 2.10%
GOI G Sec 2031 10,314.00 5.67%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 1,162.00 0.64% -
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 294.00 0.16% g
Government Securities Total 42,964.00 23.62% 8
Bharti Airtel Ltd 1,746.00 0.96% é
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 4,985.00 2.74% ?D_‘
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 6,341.00 3.49% g
7.27% NHAI'NCD 2022 982.00 0.54% 7
Infrastructure Facility ~
7.95% RECL NCD 2027 997.00 0.55% =
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 7,337.00 4.03% Q
8.20% PGC NCD 2022 4,051.00 2.23% %
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 7,949.00 4.37% 8
Infrastructure Facility Total 34,388.00 18.91% g
Others 60,656.00 33.36% &
Net Current Assets 1,455.00 0.80%
Grand Total 181,840.00 100.00%
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HDFC Bank Ltd 6,433.00 2.78%
ICICI Bank Ltd 3,040.00 1.32%
State Bank Of India 1,612.00 0.70%
Axis Bank Ltd 1,272.00 0.55%
Yes Bank Ltd 4,904.00 2.12%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 1,731.00 0.75%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 1,225.00 0.53%
. . . o Equitas Holdings Ltd 943.00 0.41%
Finandial and insurance acfivities Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 1,607.00 0.70%
Co. ld
8.85% Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 1,011.00 0.43%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 1,875.00 0.81%
Bajaij Fin NCD 2019 1,011.00 0.43%
10.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 15,495.00 6.70%
2019
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 9,933.00 4.30%
8.25% Tata Sons NCD 2022 2,030.00 0.88%
Financial and insurance activities Total 54,122.00 23.11%
GOI G Sec 2022 6,501.00 2.81%
GOI G Sec 2023 8,184.00 3.54%
GOI G Sec 2027 12,344.00 5.34%
Government Securifies GOI G Sec 2030 2,795.00 1.21%
GOI G Sec 2028 4,281.00 1.85%
GOITB 2018 8,354.00 3.61%
GOI G Sec 2031 13,147.00 5.69%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 1,869.00 0.81%
Government Securities Total 57,475.00 24.86%
Bharti Airtel Ltd 2,216.00 0.96%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 3,829.00 1.66%
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 5,981.00 2.60%
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 1,008.00 0.44%
Infrastructure Facility 9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 2,114.00 0.91%
7.27% NHAINCD 2022 982.00 0.42%
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 7,144.00 3.09%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 3,145.00 1.36%
8.20% PGC NCD 2022 5,063.00 2.19%
Infrastructure Facility Total 31,482.00 13.63%
Others 86,016.00 37.21%
Net Current Assets 2,056.00 0.89%
Grand Total 231,151.00 100.00%
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HDFC Bank Ltd 10,502.00 3.44%
ICICI Bank Ltd 5,320.00 1.74%
State Bank Of India 2,864.00 0.94%
Axis Bank Ltd 2,262.00 0.74%
Yes Bank Ltd 8,621.00 2.83%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 3,028.00 0.99%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 2,199.00 0.72%
Financial and insurance activities Equitas Holdings Ltd 1,512.00 0.50%
Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 1,620.00 0.53%
Co. ltd
8.85% Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 16,179.00 5.30%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 3,281.00 1.08%
Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 2,022.00 0.66%
10.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 5,165.00 1.69%
2019
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 4,966.00 1.63%
Financial and insurance activities Total 69,541.00 22.79%
GOI G Sec 2022 9,629.00 3.16%
GOI G Sec 2023 9,346.00 3.06%
GOI G Sec 2027 13,708.00 4.49%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2030 3,119.00 1.02%
GOI G Sec 2028 7,145.00 2.34%
GOI G Sec 2031 14,673.00 4.81%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 1,212.00 0.40%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 862.00 0.28% ~
Government Securities Total 59,694.00 19.56% §
9.35% PGC NCD 2022 1,056.00 0.35% g
Bharti Airtel Ltd 3,889.00 1.27% g
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 6,700.00 2.20% o
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 3,024.00 0.99% §
Infrastructure Facility 9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 8,454.00 2.77% (%]
7.27% NHAINCD 2022 1,963.00 0.64% ;
7.95% RECL NCD 2027 6,979.00 2.29% 8
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 10,482.00 3.44% &
8.20% PGC NCD 2022 5,063.00 1.66% §
Infrastructure Facility Total 47,610.00 15.61% g
Others 130,941.00 42.92% »
Net Current Assets -2,690.00 -0.88%
Grand Total 305,096.00 100.00%
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HDFC Bank Ltd 517.00 3.38%
ICICI Bank Ltd 191.00 1.25%
State Bank Of India 129.00 0.84%
Axis Bank Ltd 102.00 0.67%
Yes Bank Ltd 389.00 2.55%
Financial and insurance activities Kotak Mahindra Bank Lid 138.00 0.90%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 42.00 0.27%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 108.00 0.71%
Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 128.00 0.84%
Co. ld
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 170.00 1.11%
Financial and insurance activities Total 1,914.00 12.52%
GOI G Sec 2022 822.00 5.38%
GOI G Sec 2023 446.00 2.92%
GOI G Sec 2027 670.00 4.39%
Government Securifies GOI G Sec 2030 152.00 0.99%
GOI G Sec 2028 374.00 2.45%
GOI G Sec 2031 718.00 4.70%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 30.00 0.20%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 71.00 0.46%
Government Securities Total 3,283.00 21.49%
Bharti Airtel Ltd 177.00 1.16%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 85.00 0.56%
Ltd
Infrasfructure Facility 6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 997.00 6.53%
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 1,008.00 6.60%
7.95% RECL NCD 2027 997.00 6.52%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 1,048.00 6.86%
Infrastructure Facility Total 4,312.00 28.23%
Others 5,443.00 35.63%
Net Current Assets 325.00 2.13%
Grand Total 15,277.00 100.00%
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9.54% Tata Sons NCD 2022 1,060.00 0.17%
HDFC Bank Ltd 25,283.00 4.08%
ICICI Bank Ltd 11,828.00 1.91%
State Bank Of India 5,498.00 0.89%
Axis Bank Ltd 5,228.00 0.84%
Yes Bank Ltd 19,952.00 3.22%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 7,008.00 1.13%
Financial and insurance acfivities Bharat Financial Inclusion Lid 5,526.00 0.89%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 3,825.00 0.62%
Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 6,481.00 1.05%
Co. Ltd
8.85% Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 23,257.00 3.75%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 7,598.00 1.23%
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 14,899.00 2.40%
9.70% Tata Sons NCD 2022 8,536.00 1.38%
Financial and insurance activities Total 145,979.00 23.56%
GOI G Sec 2022 16,997.00 2.74%
GOI G Sec 2023 15,180.00 2.45%
Government Securitios GOI G Sec 2027 22,327.00 3.60%
GOI G Sec 2030 5,052.00 0.82%
GOI G Sec 2028 8,139.00 1.31%
GOI G Sec 2031 23,711.00 3.83%
Government Securities Total 91,406.00 14.75%
Bharti Airtel Ltd 8,995.00 1.45%
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 17,944.00 2.90% E
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 1,008.00 0.16% §
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 20,079.00 3.25% o
Infrastructure Facility >
7.27% NHAINCD 2022 3,926.00 0.63% o)
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 5,103.00 0.82% 'é
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 27,253.00 4.40% %
8.20% PGC NCD 2022 12,152.00 1.96% :
Infrastructure Facility Total 96,460.00 15.57% §
Others 286,997.00 46.32% &
Net Current Assets -1,225.00 -0.20% %
Grand Total 619,617.00 100.00% g
»
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HDFC Bank Ltd 969.00 4M%
ICICI Bank Ltd 374.00 1.57%
State Bank Of India 250.00 1.06%
Axis Bank Ltd 198.00 0.84%
Yes Bank Ltd 745.00 3.16%
' . . o Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 269.00 1.14%
Financial and insurance acfivifies Bharat Financial Inclusion Lid 214.00 0.91%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 200.00 0.85%
Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 245.00 1.04%
Co. Ltd
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 321.00 1.36%
10.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 1,033.00 4.38%
2019
Financial and insurance activities Total 4,818.00 20.42%
GOI G Sec 2022 424.00 1.80%
GOI G Sec 2023 576.00 2.44%
GOI G Sec 2027 836.00 3.54%
GOI G Sec 2030 182.00 0.77%
Government securlies GOI G Sec 2028 226.00 0.96%
GOITB 2018 460.00 1.95%
GOI G Sec 2031 885.00 3.75%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 121.00 0.51%
Government Securities Total 3,710.00 15.72%
Bharti Airtel Ltd 340.00 1.44%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 163.00 0.69%
Ltd
Infrastructure Facility 6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 997.00 4.22%
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 1,008.00 4.27%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 1,057.00 4.48%
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 994.00 4.21%
Infrastructure Facility Total 4,559.00 19.31%
Others 10,418.00 4414%
Net Current Assets 97.00 0.41%
Grand Total 23,602.00 100.00%
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HDFC Bank Ltd 50,089.00 3.08%
ICICI Bank Ltd 24,212.00 1.49%
State Bank Of India 15,040.00 0.93%
Axis Bank Ltd 14,286.00 0.88%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Ltd 7,522.00 0.46%
Reliance MF ETF 66,894.00 412%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 11,869.00 0.73%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 40,742.00 2.51%
Indusind Bank Ltd 32,090.00 1.97%
Financial and insurance activities Total 262,744.00 16.17%
Asian Paints Ltd 15,332.00 0.94%
’F‘)’;ggﬂz‘?scwre Of Chemicals And Chemical i, 4 10n Unilever Lid 28,798.00 1.77%
Godrej Industries CP 2018 138,447.00 8.53%
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical 182,577.00 1N.24%
Products Total
Bharti Airtel Ltd 13,431.00 0.83%
NTPC Ltd 15,611.00 0.96%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 12,822.00 0.79%
Ltd
GAIL (India) Ltd 8,475.00 0.52%
Infrastructure Facility PFC CP 2018 136,416.00 8.40%
PGC CP 2018 104,174.00 6.41%
NTPC CP 2018 98,875.00 6.09%
~
Adani Ports & Special Economic 8,460.00 0.52% 2
Zone Lid o)
[a
RECL CP 2018 145,405.00 8.95% &
>
Infrastructure Facility Total 543,669.00 33.47% QO‘
|_
Others 637,648.00 39.25% 2
<
Net Current Assets -2,132.00 -0.13% )
Grand Total 1,624,506.00 100.00% :
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Infosys Ltd 13,715.00 6.26%
Computer prqgromming, consultancy and Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 8,767.00 4.00%
related activities
Wipro Ltd 2,288.00 1.04%
Computer programming, consultancy 24,770.00 1.30%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 10,624.00 4.85%
ICICI Bank Ltd 5,137.00 2.35%
State Bank Of India 3,191.00 1.46%
Axis Bank Ltd 3,031.00 1.38%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Ltd 1,596.00 0.73%
Reliance MF ETF 7,120.00 3.25%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 2,519.00 1.15%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 8,644.00 3.96%
Indusind Bank Ltd 4,623.00 2.1%
Financial and insurance activities Total 46,485.00 21.24%
Bharti Airtel Ltd 2,850.00 1.30%
NTPC Ltd 3,312.00 1.51%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 2,720.00 1.24%
Ltd
GAIL (India) Ltd 1,798.00 0.82%
Infrastructure Facility
PGC CP 2018 9,921.00 4.53%
NTPC CP 2018 14,831.00 6.77%
Adani Ports & Special Economic 1,795.00 0.82%
Zone Ltd
RECL CP 2018 9,694.00 4.43%
Infrastructure Facility Total 46,921.00 21.42%
Others 101,302.00 46.25%
Net Current Assets -464.00 -0.21%
Grand Total 219,014.00 100.00%
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7.80% Bajaj Fin NCD 2020 248,486.00 5.61%
Financial and insurance activities 8.12% Cholamandalam Inv & Fin 247,059.00 5.58%
Co. NCD 2020
Financial and insurance activities Total 495,545.00 N.19%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2020 1,219,618.00 27.55%
SDL Maharashtra G Sec 2020 461,232.00 10.43%
Government securies SDLWB G Sec 2020 460,147.00 10.39%
SDL UP G Sec 2020 253,814.00 5.73%
Government Securities Total 2,394,811.00 54.10%
CBLO CCIL CBLO 2018 1,085,643.00 24.52%
CBLO Total 1,085,643.00 24.52%
GAIL (India) Ltd 319.00 0.01%
PFC CP 2018 9,744.00 0.22%
PGC CP 2018 257,955.00 5.83%
L&T Infrastructure Finance CP 2018 43,545.00 0.98%
Infrastructure Facility
7.42% PFC NCD 2020 99,808.00 2.25%
7.13% RECL NCD 2020 247,736.00 5.60%
7.53% PFC NCD 2020 250,108.00 5.65%
8.95% Reliance Jio NCD 2020 257,377.00 5.81%
Infrastructure Facility Total 1,166,592.00 26.35%
Others 306,436.00 6.92%
Net Current Assets -1,021,827.00 -23.08%
Grand Total 4,427,200.00 100.00%
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_ Infosys Ltd 25,655.00 8.17%
C?r‘rtlp(ljﬁerfprqgrommlng, consultancy and 1414 Consultancy Services Ld 14,502.00 4.62%
related acfivifies Tech Mahindra Ltd 4,950.00 1.58%
Computer programming, consultancy 45,107.00 14.37%
and related activities Total

Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd 5,126.00 1.63%
Manufacture of electrical equipment GE Power India Ltd 15,459.00 4.93%
Baijaj Electricals Ltd 12,546.00 4.00%
Manufacture of electrical equipment Total 33,131.00 10.56%
Bharti Airtel Ltd 26,235.00 8.36%
NTPC Ltd 15,598.00 4.97%
- Power Grid Corporation Of India Ltd 20,568.00 6.55%
Infrastructure Facility
GAIL (India) Ltd 11,690.00 3.72%
Adani Ports & Special Economic 11,496.00 3.66%
Zone Ltd
Infrastructure Facility Total 85,587.00 27.26%
Others 177,607.00 56.59%
Net Current Assets -27,571.00 -8.78%
Grand Total 313,861.00 100.00%

Infosys Ltd 11,462.00 7.85%
Computer programming, consultancy and 1414 Consultancy Services Ltd 6,445.00 4.41%
related acfivfies Tech Mahindra Ltd 2,194.00 1.50%
Computer programming, consultancy 20,101.00 13.76%
and related activities Total
Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd 2,251.00 1.54%
Manufacture of electrical equipment GE Power India Ltd 6,989.00 4.79%
Baijaj Electricals Ltd 5,483.00 3.75%
Manufacture of electrical equipment Total 14,723.00 10.08%
Bharti Airtel Ltd 11,388.00 7.80%
NTPC Ltd 6,911.00 4.73%
" Power Grid Corporation Of India Ltd 8,976.00 6.15%
Infrastructure Facility -
GAIL (India) Ltd 5,354.00 3.66%
Adani Ports & Special Economic 4,991.00 3.42%
Zone Ltd
Infrastructure Facility Total 37,620.00 25.76%
Others 75,428.00 51.65%
Net Current Assets -1,831.00 -1.25%
Grand Total 146,041.00 16.04%
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State Bank Of India 13,494.00 3.04%
Yes Bank Ltd 13,833.00 3.12%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 7,588.00 1.71%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 11,315.00 2.55%
Financial and insurance activities Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 11,875.00 2.69%
Co. Ltd
Shriram Transport Finance Co. Ltd 13,532.00 3.05%
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 9,348.00 2.12%
RBL Bank Ltd 22,579.00 5.09%
Financial and insurance activities Total 103,564.00 23.37%
Others 366,611.00 82.72%
Net Current Assets -26,994.00 -6.09%
Grand Total 443,181.00 100.00%

~ leMdwpfnd2  ULFO4SOVOVIOLMIDCAPFOZIZ)

State Bank Of India 21,046.00 2.87%

Yes Bank Ltd 21,438.00 2.92%

Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 11,612.00 1.58%

Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 17,387.00 2.37%

Financial and insurance activities Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 18,234.00 2.48%
Co. Ltd

Shriram Transport Finance Co. Ltd 20,509.00 2.79%

SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 14,688.00 2.00%

RBL Bank Ltd 34,425.00 4.69%

Financial and insurance activities Total 159,339.00 21.70%

Others 578,798.00 78.83%

Net Current Assets -3,914.00 -0.53%

Grand Total 734,223.00 100.00%
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Bajaj Fin CP 2018 194,671.00 8.35%
Kotak Mahindra Investments CP 188,697.00 8.09%
2018
Financial and insurance activities Kotak Mahindra Prime CP 2018 7,738.00 0.33%
TCFSL CP 2019 85,545.00 3.67%
Ind Bulls Housing CP 2019 49,054.00 2.10%
Financial and insurance activities Total 525,705.00 22.54%
Housing Finance Companies HDFC CP 201.8 193,060.00 8.28%
ICICI Home Fin CP 2018 71,592.00 3.07%
Housing Finance Companies Total 264,652.00 1N.35%
PFC CP 2018 205,436.00 8.81%
NTPC CP 2018 39,550.00 1.70%
Infrastructure Facility RECL CP 2018 189,027.00 8.11%
IL & FS CP 2018 42,748.00 1.83%
IL & FS CP 2019 155,749.00 6.68%
Infrastructure Facility Total 632,510.00 27.13%
Others 886,455.00 38.02%
Net Current Assets 22,408.00 0.96%
Grand Total 2,331,730.00 100.00%

Baijaj Fin CP 2018 1,464.00 6.00%
Kotak Mahindra Investments CP 1,470.00 6.03%
2018
Financial and insurance activifies Kotak Mahindra Prime CP 2018 1,451.00 5.95%
TCFSL CP 2019 935.00 3.83%
Ind Bulls Housing CP 2019 467.00 1.91%
Financial and insurance activities Total 5,787.00 23.72%
HDFC CP 2018 1,958.00 8.03%
Housing Finance Companies )
ICIClI Home Fin CP 2018 967.00 3.96%
Housing Finance Companies Total 2,925.00 1.99%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, Medicinal Piramal Enterises Limited CP 2018 1,962.00 8.04%
Chemical And Botanical Products Sun Pharma CP 2018 493.00 2.02%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, 2,455.00 10.06%
Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products Total
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PFC CP 2018 1,985.00 8.14%
Infrastructure Fqcility RECL CP 2018 969.00 3.98%

IL & FS CP 2019 1,867.00 7.65%
Infrastructure Facility Total 4,821.00 19.77%
Others 9,906.00 40.61%
Net Current Assets -1,501.00 -6.15%
Grand Total 24,393.00 100.00%

Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 18,198.00 4.24%
8.55% Shriram Transport NCD 5,042.00 1.18%
2021
) ) . . 10.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 14,462.00 3.37%
Financial and insurance activities 2019
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 2,980.00 0.69%
8.25% Tata Sons NCD 2022 10,151.00 2.37%
9.70% Tata Sons NCD 2022 11,737.00 2.74%
Financial and insurance activities Total 62,570.00 14.59%
GOI G Sec 2022 20,605.00 4.80%
GOI G Sec 2023 25,653.00 5.97%
GOI G Sec 2027 38,213.00 8.91%
" GOI G Sec 2030 8,748.00 2.04%
Government Securies GOI G Sec 2028 21,465.00 5.00%
GOI G Sec 2031 41,211.00 9.61% ~
GOITB 2019 7,242.00 1.69% §
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 4,960.00 1.16% 8
Government Securities Total 168,097.00 39.18% o
7.42% PFC NCD 2020 9,981.00 2.33% %
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 13,400.00 3.12% 5
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 14,954.00 3.49% :<:(
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 3,024.00 0.70% f
Infrastructure Facility 9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 19,022.00 4.43% £
7.27% NHAI NCD 2022 2,945.00 0.69% g
7.95% RECL NCD 2027 33,897.00 7.90% &
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 18,867.00 4.40% t—;
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 8,943.00 2.08% E
6.92% IRFC NCD 2019 16,843.00 3.93% =
Infrastructure Facility Total 141,876.00 33.07% =
Others 51,689.00 12.05%
Net Current Assets 4,779.00 1.11%
Grand Total 429,011.00 100.00%
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Asian Paints Ltd 28,267.00 3.99%
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Hindustan Unilever Ltd 63,633.00 8.999%
Products

UPL Ltd 8,178.00 1.16%
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical 100,078.00 14.14%
Products Total

Cipla Ltd 28,927.00 4.09%

Aurobindo Pharma Ltd 6,799.00 0.96%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, Medicinal Dr. Reddy's Laborafories Ltd 26,040.00 3.69%
Chemical And Botanical Products Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd 8,218.00 1.16%

Lupin Ltd 7,726.00 1.09%

Cadila Healthcare Ltd 10,187.00 1.44%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, 87,897.00 12.43%
Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products Total

Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 64,216.00 9.08%
N\on.ufoc.iure of motor vehicles, trailers and Motherson Sumi Systems Lid 15,661.00 2.91%
semi-trailers

Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 5,831.00 0.82%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers 85,708.00 12.11%
and semi-trailers Total
Others 449,023.00 63.46%
Net Current Assets -15,113.00 -2.14%
Grand Total 707,593.00 100.00%

Asian Paints Ltd 72,062.00 3.76%
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Hindustan Unilever Ltd 167,318.00 8.73%
Products

UPL Ltd 21,182.00 1.11%
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical 260,562.00 13.60%
Products Total

Cipla Ltd 75,949.00 3.96%

Aurobindo Pharma Ltd 17,846.00 0.93%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, Medicinal Dr. Reddy's Laboratories Ltd 66,255.00 3.46%
Chemical And Botanical Products Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd 21,569.00 1.13%

Lupin Ltd 19,539.00 1.02%

Cadila Healthcare Ltd 25,695.00 1.34%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, 226,853.00 1.84%

Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products Total
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Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 167,404.00 8.74%
I\/\on.ufoc.’fure of motor vehicles, trailers and 1 v oo sumi Systems Ltd 41313.00 215%
semi-trailers

Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 15,383.00 0.80%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers 224,100.00 N.69%
and semi-trailers Total
Others 1,199,383.00 62.59%
Net Current Assets 5,293.00 0.28%
Grand Total 1,916,191.00 100.00%

HDFC Bank Ltd 21,826.00 5.90%
ICICI Bank Ltd 10,372.00 2.80%
State Bank Of India 4,421.00 1.20%
Axis Bank Ltd 4,318.00 1.17%
Yes Bank Ltd 16,301.00 4.4%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 5,674.00 1.53%
Financial and insurance acfivities Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 4,203.00 114%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 3,191.00 0.86%
Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 3,303.00 0.89%
Co. Ltd
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 6,123.00 1.66%
Baijaj Fin NCD 2019 2,022.00 0.55%
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 4,966.00 1.34% E
Financial and insurance activities Total 86,720.00 23.45% %
Bharti Airtel Ltd 7,395.00 2.00% %
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 7,975.00 2.16% %
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 2,016.00 0.55% :é
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 3,170.00 0.86% %
Infrastructure Facility 7.27% NHAI NCD 2022 982.00 0.27% ~
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 4,082.00 1.10% l“o—‘
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 4,193.00 1.13% %
8.20% PGC NCD 2022 8,101.00 2.18% %
7.60% NHAI'NCD 2022 994.00 0.27% E
Infrastructure Facility Total 38,908.00 10.52% %
Others 248,772.00 67.26%
Net Current Assets -4,535.00 -1.23%
Grand Total 369,865.00 100.00%
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HDFC Bank Ltd 1,128.00 5.50%
ICICI Bank Ltd 420.00 2.05%
State Bank Of India 284.00 1.39%
Axis Bank Ltd 224.00 1.09%
Yes Bank Ltd 856.00 4.18%
Financial and insurance activities Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 306.00 1.49%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 249.00 1.21%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 233.00 1.14%
Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 278.00 1.36%
Co. Ltd
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 363.00 1.77%
Financial and insurance activities Total 4,341.00 21.18%
Bharti Airtel Ltd 389.00 1.90%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 197.00 0.96%
Infrastructure Facility Ltd
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 957.00 4.67%
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 994.00 4.85%
Infrastructure Facility Total 2,537.00 12.38%
Others 13,615.00 66.42%
Net Current Assets 5.00 0.02%
Grand Total 20,498.00 100.00%

Infosys Ltd 76,631.00 5.06%
. Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 58,336.00 3.85%
Computer programming, consuliancy and "y 7o olodies 11 18,380.00 1.21%
related activities
Tech Mahindra Ltd 15,891.00 1.05%
KPIT Technologies Ltd 12,672.00 0.84%
Computer programming, consultancy 181,910.00 12.01%
and related activities Total
. Reliance Industries Ltd 112,206.00 7.41%
Manufaciure Of Coke And Refined indian Oil Corporation Lid 23,607.00 1.56%
Petroleum Products
Castrol (India) Ltd 23,266.00 1.54%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 159,079.00 10.51%
Petroleum Products Total
Others 1,024,220.00 67.66%
Net Current Assets 148,671.00 9.82%
Grand Total 1,513,880.00 100.00%
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HDFC Bank Ltd 2,920.00 1.30%
ICICI Bank Ltd 1,458.00 0.65%
State Bank Of India 781.00 0.35%
Axis Bank Ltd 616.00 0.27%
Yes Bank Ltd 2,327.00 1.04%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 825.00 0.37%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 573.00 0.26%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 449.00 0.20%
Financial and insurance acfivifies Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 760.00 0.34%
Co. ltd
8.85% Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 10,112.00 4.51%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Lid 896.00 0.40%
Baijaj Fin NCD 2019 10,110.00 4.51%
10.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 10,330.00 4.60%
2019
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 4,966.00 2.21%
8.25% Tata Sons NCD 2022 3,045.00 1.36%
Financial and insurance activities Total 50,168.00 22.37%
GOI G Sec 2022 8,060.00 3.59%
GOI G Sec 2023 10,400.00 4.64%
GOI G Sec 2027 15,799.00 7.04%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2030 3,594.00 1.60%
GOI G Sec 2028 8,681.00 3.87%
GOI G Sec 2031 16,931.00 7.55%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 1,647.00 0.73%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 751.00 0.33%
Government Securities Total 65,863.00 29.35% E
Bharti Airtel Ltd 1,067.00 0.48% §
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 3,829.00 1.71% &
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 6,978.00 3.10% %
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 6,049.00 2.70% 5
. 9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 1,057.00 0.47% :<:(
Infrastructure Facility )
7.27% NHAINCD 2022 1,963.00 0.87% -
7.95% RECL NCD 2027 13,957.00 6.22% 7
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 5,103.00 2.27% g
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 7,337.00 3.27% 8
8.20% PGC NCD 2022 4,051.00 1.81% 8
Infrastructure Facility Total 51,391.00 22.90% g
Others 53,726.00 23.94% 7
Net Current Assets 3,227.00 1.44%
Grand Total 224,375.00 100.00%
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HDFC Bank Ltd 651.00 1.03%
ICICI Bank Ltd 242.00 0.38%
State Bank Of India 164.00 0.26%
Axis Bank Ltd 129.00 0.20%
Yes Bank Ltd 488.00 0.77%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 171.00 0.27%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 143.00 0.23%
Financial and insurance activities Equitas Holdings Lid 136.00 0.21%
Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 161.00 0.25%
Co. ltd
8.85% Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 2,022.00 3.19%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 206.00 0.33%
Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 2,022.00 3.19%
8.55% Shriram Transport NCD 1,008.00 1.59%
2021
Financial and insurance activities Total 7,543.00 N.90%
GOI G Sec 2022 1,376.00 2.17%
GOI G Sec 2023 2,216.00 3.50%
GOI G Sec 2027 3,369.00 5.32%
GOI G Sec 2030 759.00 1.20%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2028 1,870.00 2.94%
GOITB 2018 460.00 0.73%
GOI G Sec 2031 3,609.00 5.70%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 182.00 0.29%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 325.00 0.51%
Government Securities Total 14,166.00 22.36%
Bharti Airtel Ltd 222.00 0.35%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 111.00 0.18%
Ltd
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 1,914.00 3.02%
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 997.00 1.57%
Infrastructure Facility 7.99% PFC NCD 2022 3,024.00 4.76%
9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 2,114.00 3.34%
7.95% RECL NCD 2027 2,991.00 4.72%
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 2,041.00 3.22%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 2,096.00 3.31%
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 1,987.00 3.14%
Infrastructure Facility Total 17,497.00 27.61%
Others 8,174.00 12.90%
Net Current Assets 15,988.00 25.23%
Grand Total 63,368.00 100.00%
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Kotak Mahindra Prime CP 2018 2,418.00 8.90%
Financial and insurance activities -
L & TFin CP 2018 1,482.00 5.45%
Financial and insurance activities Total 3,900.00 14.35%
PFC CP 2018 1,985.00 7.30%
PGC CP 2018 1,984.00 7.30%
RECL CP 2018 2,423.00 8.92%
Infrastructure Facility
IL&FS CP 2018 1,943.00 7.15%
Reliance Jio CP 2018 2,487.00 9.15%
L&T Infrastructure Finance CP 2018 1,935.00 7.12%
Infrastructure Facility Total 12,757.00 46.94%
Others 11,194.00 41.18%
Net Current Assets -671.00 -2.47%
Grand Total 27,180.00 100.00%
Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 1,011.00 7.84%
Financial and insurance aclivifies 12%]090% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 1,033.00 8.00%
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 993.00 7.69%
Financial and insurance activities Total 3,037.00 23.53%
GOI G Sec 2022 525.00 4.07%
GOI G Sec 2023 943.00 7.31% ;
GOI G Sec 2027 1,252.00 9.70% 'g
GOI G Sec 2030 324.00 2.51% %
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2028 876.00 6.79% x
GOITB 2018 1,079.00 8.36% 9
GOI G Sec 2031 1,471.00 11.40% g
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 141.00 1.09% A
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 71.00 0.55% :
Government Securities Total 6,682.00 51.78% QO‘
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 997.00 7.73% %
. 7.99% PFC NCD 2022 1,008.00 7.81% O
Infrastructure Facility - - O
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 1,048.00 8.12% =
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 994.00 7.70% ?:_4
Infrastructure Facility Total 4,047.00 31.36% =
Others 2,550.00 19.76%
Net Current Assets -3,411.00 -26.43%
Grand Total 12,905.00 100.00%
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Bajaj Fin CP 2018 37,173.00 4.36%
Kotak Mahindra Investments CP 3,430.00 0.40%
2018
Financial and insurance aclivities Kotak Mahindra Prime CP 2018 19,346.00 2.27%
L &T Fin CP 2018 13,811.00 1.62%
TCFSL CP 2019 16,360.00 1.92%
Ind Bulls Housing CP 2019 12,614.00 1.48%
Financial and insurance activities Total 102,734.00 12.05%
Government Securities GOI TB 2018 552,328.00 64.79%
Government Securities Total 552,328.00 64.79%
Others 203,445.00 23.87%
Nef Current Assefs -6,080.00 -0.71%
Grand Total 852,427.00 100.00%

Reliance Industries Ltd 9,062.00 10.81%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined Indian Oil Corporation Lid 3,973.00 4.74%
Petroleum Products

Castrol (India) Ltd 1,314.00 1.56%
Manufacture Of Coke And Refined 14,349.00 17.1%
Petroleum Products Total

Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd 5,308.00 6.33%
Manufacture of electrical equipment GE Power India Ltd 2,915.00 3.48%

Bajaj Electricals Ltd 3,260.00 3.89%
Manufacture of electrical equipment Total 11,483.00 13.70%
Manufacture Of Machinery And Equipment  Cummins India Ltd 5488.00 6.55%
NEC. Voltas Ltd 9,290.00 11.08%
Manufacture Of Machinery And 14,778.00 17.63%
Equipment N.E.C. Total
Extraction Of Crude Pefroleum And Natural Gas  Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd 9,382.00 11.19%
Extraction Of Crude Petroleum And 9,382.00 N.19%
Natural Gas Total
Civil Engineering Larsen & Toubro Ltd 10,128.00 12.08%
Civil Engineering Total 10,128.00 12.08%
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NTPC Ltd 8,055.00 9.61%
E’cc;wer Grid Corporation Of India 7,655.00 9.13%
f
Infrastructure Facility Pefronet Lng Lid 5,279.00 6.29%
GAIL (India) Ltd 9,202.00 71.57%
Gujarat State Petronet Ltd 5,574.00 6.65%
Infrastructure Facility Total 35,765.00 42.65%
Others 17,533.00 20.91%
Net Current Assets -29,573.00 -35.27%
Grand Total 83,845.00 100.00%

Infosys Ltd 42,060.00 6.59%
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 6,844.00 1.07%
Computer programming, consultancy and ~ HCL Technologies Ltd 12,222.00 1.91%
related activities Tech Mahindra Ltd 8,011.00 1.25%
NIIT Ltd 5,953.00 0.93%
Cyient Ltd 4,986.00 0.79%
Computer programming, consultancy 80,076.00 12.54%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 51,856.00 8.12%
ICICI Bank Ltd 21,194.00 3.32%
State Bank Of India 5,659.00 0.89%
Axis Bank Ltd 6,099.00 0.96%
Financial and insurance activities Yes BankLid 2,214.00 3.:32%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 14,590.00 2.28%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 5,805.00 0.91%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 4,704.00 0.74%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 19,439.00 3.04%
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 3,200.00 0.50%
Financial and insurance activities Total 153,760.00 24.08%
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 31,439.00 4.92%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers and ~ Motherson Sumi Systems Ltd 16,686.00 2.61%
semi-frailers Tata Motors Ltd 14,533.00 2.28%
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 12,964.00 2.03%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers 75,622.00 N.84%
and semi-trailers Total
Others 338,825.00 53.06%
Net Current Assets -9,687.00 -1.52%
Grand Total 638,596.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 79,453.00 6.95%
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 12,998.00 1.14%
Computer programming, consultancy and ~ HCL Technologies Ltd 23,098.00 2.02%
related activifies Tech Mahindra Ltd 15,323.00 1.34%
NIIT Ltd 3,986.00 0.35%
Cyient Ltd 9,362.00 0.82%
Computer programming, consultancy 144,220.00 12.62%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 98,155.00 8.59%
ICICI Bank Ltd 40,069.00 3.51%
State Bank Of India 12,509.00 1.09%
Axis Bank Ltd 11,673.00 1.02%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Ltd 43,667.00 3.82%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 27,712.00 2.42%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 8,793.00 0.77%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 36,967.00 3.23%
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 7,223.00 0.63%
Financial and insurance activities Total 286,768.00 25.08%
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 54,017.00 4.73%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers and ~Motherson Sumi Systems Ltd 34,444.00 3.01%
semi-frailers Tata Motors Lid 27,623.00 2.42%
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 24,630.00 2.16%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers 140,714.00 12.32%
and semi-trailers Total
Others 608,408.00 53.24%
Net Current Assets -37,298.00 -3.26%
Grand Total 1,142,812.00 100.00%
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Infosys Ltd 42,456.00 6.39%
Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 11,038.00 1.66%
Computer programming, consultancy and " o oo gies (id 16,519.00 2.48%
related activities
Tech Mahindra Ltd 9,786.00 1.47%
NIIT Ltd 3,294.00 0.50%
Computer programming, consultancy 83,093.00 12.50%
and related activities Total
HDFC Bank Ltd 52,833.00 7.95%
ICICI Bank Ltd 20,648.00 311%
State Bank Of India 5,348.00 0.80%
Axis Bank Ltd 6,666.00 1.00%
Financial and insurance activities Yes Bank Ltd 22,836.00 3.44%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 11,600.00 1.74%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 5,717.00 0.86%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 19,390.00 2.92%
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 3,481.00 0.52%
Financial and insurance activities Total 148,519.00 22.34%
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 27,381.00 4.12%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers and ~Motherson Sumi Systems Ltd 17,485.00 2.63%
semi-frailers Tata Motors Lid 13,491.00 2.03%
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 12,351.00 1.86%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers 70,708.00 10.64%
and semi-trailers Total
Others 342,774.00 51.56%
Net Current Assets 19,697.00 2.96%
Grand Total 664,791.00 100.00%
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GOI G Sec 2022 1,216.00 18.42%
GOI G Sec 2023 1,356.00 20.54%
GOI G Sec 2027 1,996.00 30.24%
GOI G Sec 2030 456.00 6.91%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2028 1,142.00 17.30%
GOITB 2018 828.00 12.54%
GOI G Sec 2031 776.00 1.76%
GOI TB 2019 658.00 9.97%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 233.00 3.53%
Government Securities Total 8,661.00 131.21%
Others 90.00 1.36%
Net Current Assets -2,150.00 -32.57%
Grand Total 6,601.00 100.00%

HDFC Bank Ltd 3,531.00 2.80%
ICICI Bank Ltd 1,682.00 1.33%
State Bank Of India 884.00 0.70%
Axis Bank Ltd 698.00 0.55%
Yes Bank Ltd 2,694.00 2.13%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 951.00 0.75%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 686.00 0.54%
Equitas Holdings Ltd 289.00 0.23%
Financial and insurance aciivifies Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 878.00 0.70%
Co. Ltd
8.85% Baijaj Fin NCD 2019 6,067.00 4.80%
Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 1,031.00 0.82%
Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 4,044.00 3.20%
10.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 2,066.00 1.64%
2019
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 993.00 0.79%
8.25% Tata Sons NCD 2022 2,030.00 1.61%
Financial and insurance activities Total 28,524.00 22.59%
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GOI G Sec 2022 3,526.00 2.79%
GOI G Sec 2023 4,492.00 3.56%
GOI G Sec 2027 6,695.00 5.30%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2030 1,519.00 1.20%
GOI G Sec 2028 3,012.00 2.39%
GOI G Sec 2031 7,163.00 5.67%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 768.00 0.61%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 243.00 0.19%
Government Securities Total 27,418.00 21.71%
Others 69,396.00 54.96%
Net Current Assets 934.00 0.74%
Grand Total 126,272.00 100.00%

HDFC Bank Ltd 1,467.00 2.74%
ICICI Bank Ltd 220.00 0.41%
State Bank Of India 363.00 0.68%
Axis Bank Ltd 287.00 0.54%
Yes Bank Ltd 1,093.00 2.04%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 400.00 0.75%

Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 276.00 0.52% E

Financial and insurance activities Equitas Holdings Lid 213.00 0.40% §

Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 364.00 0.68% &

Co. Lid %

8.85% Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 1,011.00 1.89% 5

|_

Housing Deve Fin Corp Ltd 537.00 1.00% %

Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 2,022.00 3.77% :

10.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 1,033.00 1.93% c‘o‘

2019 &

("4

Financial and insurance activities Total 9,286.00 17.35% %
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GOI G Sec 2022 1,459.00 2.73%
GOI G Sec 2023 1,882.00 3.52%
GOI G Sec 2027 2,837.00 5.30%
GOI G Sec 2030 638.00 1.19%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2028 1,270.00 2.37%
GOITB 2018 620.00 1.16%
GOI G Sec 2031 3,041.00 5.68%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 323.00 0.60%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 101.00 0.19%
Government Securities Total 12,171.00 22.74%
Bharti Airtel Ltd 498.00 0.93%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 957.00 1.79%
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 1,994.00 3.73%
Infrastructure Facilly 9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 2,114.00 3.95%
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 1,021.00 1.91%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 1,048.00 1.96%
8.20% PGC NCD 2022 1,013.00 1.88%
7.60% NHAINCD 2022 1,987.00 3.71%
Infrastructure Facility Total 10,632.00 19.86%
Others 21,09.00 39.44%
Net Current Assets 325.00 0.61%
Grand Total 53,523.00 100.00%

Infosys Ltd 7,653.00 9.77%
Computer programming, consultancy and Tata Consultancy Services Ltd 4,325.00 5.53%
related activities

Tech Mahindra Ltd 1,502.00 1.92%
Computer programming, consultancy 13,480.00 17.22%
and related activities Total

Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd 1,541.00 1.97%
Manufacture of electrical equipment GE Power India Ltd 4,624.00 5.91%

Bajaj Electricals Ltd 3,776.00 4.82%
Manufacture of electrical equipment Total 9,941.00 12.70%
Civil Engineering Larsen & Toubro Ltd 9,223.00 11.78%
Civil Engineering Total 9,223.00 N1.78%
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Bharti Airtel Ltd 7,863.00 10.04%
NTPC Ltd 4,690.00 5.99%
Power Grid Corporation Of India 6,184.00 7.90%
Infrastructure Facility Ltd
GAIL (India) Ltd 3,715.00 4.74%
Adani Ports & Special Economic 3,409.00 4.35%
Zone ld
Infrastructure Facility Total 25,861.00 33.02%
Others 43,806.00 55.95%
Net Current Assets -24,016.00 -30.67%
Grand Total 78,295.00 100.00%

State Bank Of India 6,888.00 3.14%
Yes Bank Ltd 7,053.00 3.22%
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 3,748.00 1.71%
Bharat Financial Inclusion Ltd 5,682.00 2.59%
Financial and insurance activities Cholamandalam Investment & Fin 5,992.00 2.73%
Co. Lid
Shriram Transport Finance Co. Ltd 6,963.00 3.18%
SBI Life Insurance Co Ltd 4,822.00 2.20%
RBL Bank Ltd 11,293.00 5.15% E
(a4
Financial and insurance activities Total 52,441.00 23.92% 8
Others 186,300.00 84.98% é
Net Current Assets -19,518.00 -8.90% |°o:
Grand Total 219,223.00 100.00% g
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. Market Value
Industry Security Name (% 000) % of NAV
Bajaj Fin CP 2018 10,272.00 8.38%
Kotak Mahindra Investments CP 10,783.00 8.79%
Financial and insurance activities 2018
TCFSL CP 2019 3,740.00 3.05%
Ind Bulls Housing CP 2019 7,475.00 6.09%
Financial and insurance activities Total 32,270.00 26.31%
HDFC CP 2018 10,770.00 8.78%
Housing Finance Companies
ICIClI Home Fin CP 2018 5,321.00 4.34%
Housing Finance Companies Total 16,091.00 13.12%
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Godrej Industries CP 2018 12,856.00 10.48%
Products
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical 12,856.00 10.48%
Products Total
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, Medicinal  Piramal Enterises Limited CP 2018 13,242.00 10.80%
Chemical And Botanical Products
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, 13,242.00 10.80%
Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products Total
Manufacture of motor vehicles, tfrailers and  Tata Motor CP 2018 12,796.00 10.43%
semi-trailers
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers 12,796.00 10.43%
and semi-trailers Total
PFC CP 2018 10,917.00 8.90%
PGC CP 2018 2,976.00 2.44%
Infrastructure Facility
RECL CP 2018 7,755.00 6.32%
IL & FS CP 2019 13,062.00 10.65%
Infrastructure Facility Total 34,710.00 28.31%
Others 20,889.00 17.03%
Net Current Assets -20,208.00 -16.48%
Grand Total 122,646.00 100.00%
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Asian Paints Ltd 5,211.00 3.92%
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical .y 10 Unilever Lid 12,084.00 9.10%
Products

UPL Ltd 1,500.00 1.14%
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical 18,795.00 14.16%
Products Total

Cipla Ltd 5,414.00 4.08%

Aurobindo Pharma Ltd 1,270.00 0.96%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, Medicinal Dr- Reddy's Laboratories Ltd 4,885.00 3.67%
Chemical And Botanical Products Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Lid 1,530.00 1.15%

Lupin Ltd 1,442.00 1.09%

Cadila Healthcare Ltd 1,887.00 1.42%
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, 16,428.00 12.37%
Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products Total

Maruti Suzuki India Ltd 11,856.00 8.93%
N\on'ufoc_Ture of motor vehicles, trailers and Motherson Sumi Systems Lid 2.926.00 2 20%
semi-trailers

Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd 1,090.00 0.82%
Manufacture of motor vehicles, trailers 15,872.00 1.95%
and semi-trailers Total
Others 84,017.00 63.28%
Net Current Assets -2,340.00 -1.76%
Grand Total 132,772.00 100.00%
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9.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 26,376.00 3.74% E
(@)
2026 =
2
Bajaj Fin NCD 2019 17,187.00 2.44% |<_(
n
8.55% Shriram Transport NCD 2021 15,126.00 2.15% .
Financial and insurance activities 10.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 2019 22,726.00 3.22% 'oo_ﬁ
7.95% HDFC Bank NCD 2026 47,676.00 6.76% %
8.25% Tata Sons NCD 2022 2,030.00 0.29% %
8.35% Cholamandalam Inv & Fin 4,916.00 0.70% E
Co. NCD 2022 %
Financial and insurance activities Total 136,037.00 19.30%
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GOI G Sec 2022 31,735.00 4.50%
GOI G Sec 2023 40,711.00 5.78%
GOI G Sec 2027 60,451.00 8.58%
GOI G Sec 2030 13,800.00 1.96%
Government Securities GOI G Sec 2028 33,837.00 4.80%
GOITB 2018 5,545.00 0.79%
GOI G Sec 2031 65,575.00 9.30%
GOI TB 2019 5,832.00 0.83%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2028 1,172.00 0.17%
SDL Bihar G Sec 2028 7,972.00 1.13%
Government Securities Total 266,630.00 37.84%
10.08% IUESL NCD 2022 4,325.00 0.61%
7.33% IRFC NCD 2027 18,186.00 2.58%
6.91% NHPC LTD NCD 2018 30,904.00 4.38%
9.25% PGC NCD 2021 15,714.00 2.23%
7.99% PFC NCD 2022 28,227.00 4.01%
Infrastructure Faciity 9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 12,681.00 1.80%
7.27% NHAINCD 2022 2,945.00 0.42%
8.40% PGC NCD 2022 30,616.00 4.34%
9.00% Reliance Jio NCD 2025 12,578.00 1.78%
6.92% IRFC NCD 2019 29,723.00 4.22%
9.00% NTPC NCD 2023 13,606.00 1.93%
8.27% RECL NCD 2022 10,177.00 1.44%
Infrastructure Facility Total 209,682.00 29.74%
Others 56,372.00 8.00%
Net Current Assets 36,063.00 5.12%
Grand Total 704,784.00 100.00%
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9.40% UBI FD 2022 7,450.00 1.52%
9.54% Tata Sons NCD 2022 20,148.00 4.12%
9.00% Ind Bulls Housing NCD 26,376.00 5.39%
Financial and insurance activities 2026
9.67% Tata Sons NCD 2022 10,676.00 2.18%
8.35% Cholamandalam Inv & Fin 44,244.00 9.04%
Co. NCD 2022
Financial and insurance activities Total 108,894.00 22.25%
Government Securities SDL Kerala G Sec 2022 31,220.00 6.38%
SDL Rajasthan G Sec 2022 90,631.00 18.52%
Government Securities Total 121,851.00 24.90%
9.35% PGC NCD 2022 34,834.00 7.12%
10.08% IUESL NCD 2022 28,112.00 5.75%
Infrastructure Facility 9.25% Reliance Jio NCD 2024 24,306.00 4.97%
9.00% NTPC NCD 2023 38,725.00 7.91%
8.27% RECL NCD 2022 40,707.00 8.32%
Infrastructure Facility Total 166,684.00 34.07%
Others 68,081.00 13.91%
Net Current Assets 23,820.00 4.87%
Grand Total 489,330.00 100.00%
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Unclaimed redemption of units as at 31 March 2019: Nil (Previous Year : Nil)
NAV : Highest, Lowest & Closing at the end of 31 March 2019

Scheme Name SFIN ng'l::s\; Lov:‘:s\;f C:;):\e}
Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF05703/09/10DISCPOLFOT121 17.9430 16.8710 17.9430
Health Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF06301/02/08HCORBONDO1121 23.2639 21.3968 23.2639
Health Energy Fund 1 ULIF06001/02/08HENERGYFOT121 18.5539 16.1712 18.4271
Health Equity Fund 1 ULIFO1201/02/08HEQUITYFO1121 23.8853 20.3450 23.2786
Health Equity Fund 2 ULIFO5411/01/10HEQUITYF02121 24.7193 21.1538 241410
Health Gilt Fund 1 ULIFO1301/02/08HGILTFUNOT121 20.8114 18.9494 20.8068
Health Growth Plus Fund 1 ULIFO1401/02/08HGRWTPLS01121 22.9692 20.9194 22.9692
Health Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIF06101/02/08HINFRASTO1121 12.4838 10.4566 11.5300
Health Midcap Fund 1 ULIF06201/02/08HMIDCAPFO1121 32.8713 261774 29.8695
Health Money Market Fund 1 ULIF01501/02/08HMONMRKTO1121 21.3342 20.2311 20.6470
Health Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF01601/02/08HPUEQUTY01121 26.3519 22.6412 24.8509
Health Super Growth Fund 1 ULIFO1701/02/08HSPRGRWTO1121 22.0651 19.4672 219513
Life Balanced Fund 1 ULIFO0128/07/04LBALANCEO1121 31.7486 29.3921 31.7486
Life Capital Secure Fund 1 ULIFO0228/07/04LCAPTSECO1121 25.2298 23.8934 25.2298
Life Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF02310/06/08LCORBONDO1121 22.4477 21.0276 22.4477
Life Corporate Bond Fund 2 ULIF04020/08/09LCORBONDO02121 22.5930 20.6515 22.5930
Life Energy Fund 1 ULIFO2410/06/08LENERGYFOT121 19.7028 17.1364 19.4706
Life Energy Fund 2 ULIFO4101/01/10LENERGYF02121 17.0186 14.8131 16.8122
Life Equity Fund 1 ULIFO0328/07/04LEQUITYFOT121 66.6661 56.8198 64.8897
Life Equity Fund 2 ULIF02510/06/08LEQUITYF02121 30.1559 25.6250 29.4001
Life Equity Fund 3 ULIFO4201/01/10LEQUITYF03121 24.6574 20.9656 23.9747
Life Gilt Fund 1 ULIF02610/06/08LGILTFUNO1121 20.6485 18.8122 20.6436
Life Gilt Fund 2 ULIF03819/03/09LGILTFUN02121 20.1812 18.3492 201771
Life Growth Fund 1 ULIFO0428/07/04LGROWTHFO1121 36.3348 33.2821 36.3348
Life Growth Fund 2 ULIFOT102/11/07LGROWTHF02121 22.1284 20.2420 22.1284
Life Growth Plus Fund 1 ULIFO0809/04/07LGRWTPLS01121 27.9609 25.4152 27.9609
Life Growth Plus Fund 2 ULIFO4301/01/10LGRWTPLS02121 21.4577 19.5227 21.4577
Life High Growth Fund 1 ULIF00728/02/07LHIGROWTO1121 28.6359 25.7964 28.6359
Life High Growth Fund 2 ULIFO5511/01/10LHIGROWT02121 21.3016 19.1762 21.3016
Life Highest NAV Advantage Fund 1 ULIF05803/09/10LHNAVADVOT1121 15.6816 13.7571 14.9936
Life Highest NAV Advantage Fund 2 ULIF05901/06/11LHNAVADV02121 17.9310 15.5205 17.2497
Life Highest NAV Guarantee Fund 1 ULIF05612/02/10LHNAVGUAO01121 17.3895 16.3043 17.3895
Life Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIFO2710/06/08LINFRASTO1121 12.8124 10.6698 1.7677




RELIANCe

NIPPON LIFE
INSURANCE

Life Infrastructure Fund 2 ULIFO4401/01/10LINFRAST02121 13.1291 10.9769 12.0815
Life Midcap Fund 1 ULIF02810/06/08LMIDCAPF01121 31.3114 25.0031 28.4394
Life Midcap Fund 2 ULIF04501/01/10LMIDCAPF02121 28.4588 22.7203 25.8125
Life Money Market Fund 1 ULIF02910/06/08LMONMRKTO1121 20.9510 19.8547 20.2709
Life Money Market Fund 2 ULIF03919/03/09LMONMRKT02121 20.4188 19.2676 19.6872
Life Pure Debt Fund 1 ULIFO0909/04/07LPURDEBTO01121 24.4269 22.3872 24.4269
Life Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF03010/06/08LPUEQUTYO01121 29.3435 25.1892 27.6766
Life Pure Equity Fund 2 ULIF04601/01/10LPUEQUTY02121 22.2894 19.1719 20.9882
Life Super Growth Fund 1 ULIF01009/04/07LSPRGRWT01121 26.6889 23.5586 26.5750
Life Super Growth Fund 2 ULIF04701/01/10LSPRGRWT02121 22.5761 19.9112 22.4389
Pension Balanced Fund 1 ULIFO3104/12/08PBALANCEQ1121 31.6414 29.2813 31.6414
Pension Balanced Fund 2 ULIFO4801/01/10PBALANCE02121 19.8210 18.2824 19.8210
Pension Capital Secure Fund 1 ULIF00501/11/06PCAPTSECO1121 25.4002 24.0528 25.4002
Pension Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF01901/03/08PCORBONDO1121 23.2303 21.2206 23.2303
Pension Energy Fund 2 ULIF06501/01/10PENRGYYF02121 16.7191 14.5171 16.4929
Pension Equity Fund 1 ULIFO0601/11/06PEQUITYFO1121 33.0983 28.1910 32.2188
Pension Equity Fund 2 ULIF03204/12/08PEQUITYF02121 28.921 24.6438 28.2634
Pension Equity Fund 3 ULIF04901/01/10PEQUITYF03121 24.2903 20.7208 23.6850
Pension Gilt Fund 1 ULIF06401/03/08PGILTFUNOT121 20.8026 18.9263 20.7980
Pension Growth Fund 1 ULIF03304/12/08PGROWTHF01121 28.8237 26.4350 28.8237
Pension Growth Fund 2 ULIFO5001/01/10PGROWTHF02121 20.7353 18.9388 20.7353
Pension Infrastructure Fund 2 ULIFO6601/01/10PINFRAST02121 13.4498 11.2658 12.4248
Pension Midcap Fund 2 ULIF05101/01/10PMIDCAPF02121 28.6725 23.0397 26.0446
Pension Money Market Fund 2 ULIF05201/01/10PMONMRKTO02121 18.3499 17.2783 17.6365
Pension Pure Equity Fund 2 ULIF05301/01/10PPUEQUTY02121 22.4881 19.2966 21.2708
Pension Smart Fund 1 ULIF06810/09/12PSMARTFUO1121 151722 14.0258 151722
Reliance Assured Maturity Debt Fund ULIF06720/12/11LASURMDEBT121 17.2090 15.8284 17.2090
Group Balanced Fund 1 ULGF00110/10/03GBALANCEO01121 30.9509 28.6581 30.9509
Group Balanced Fund 2 ULGF00210/10/03GBALANCE02121 27.0976 24.8605 27.0976
Group Capital Secure Fund 1 ULGF00431/01/07GCAPISECO01121 247154 23.3202 247154
Group Corporate Bond Fund 2 ULGF01213/10/08 GCORBONDO2121 23.8303 21.8681 23.8303
Group Energy Fund 1 ULGF01428/11/08 GENERGYF01121 271051 23.6413 26.8341
Group Equity Fund 3 ULGF01808/06/09GEQUITYF03121 38.1555 32.5852 371275
Group Equity Fund 4 ULGF02205/06/13GEQUITYF04121 14.7731 12.5966 14.5522
Group Gilt Fund 2 ULGF01610/12/08GGILTFUN02121 21.0506 19.0946 21.0470
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Group Growth Fund 1 ULGF00310/10/03GGROWTHFOT121 27.2109 24.7931 27.2109
Group Infrastructure Fund 1 ULGF01908/06/09GINFRASFO1121 14.9709 12.5898 13.8729
Group Midcap Fund 1 ULGF02008/06/09GMIDCAPFO1121 40.3390 32.5367 37.0370
Group Money Market Fund 2 ULGF00930/09/08 GMONMRKT02121 21.7982 20.6667 21.2667
Group Pure Equity Fund 1 ULGF01528/11/08 GPUREEQFO1121 40.2122 34.5152 37.9108
Group Balanced Fund 4 ULGF02105/06/13GBALANCE04121 14.9242 13.7629 14.9242
Group Corporate Bond Fund 3 ULGF02305/06/13GCORBONDO3121 15.5410 14.2008 15.5410
Pension Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF07029/08/13PDISPOLFO1121 14.2069 13.3611 14.2069
Make in India Fund* ULIF06924/03/15LMAKEINDIA121 14.7897 12.8031 14.0619

NAV : Highest, Lowest & Closing at the end of 31 March 2018

Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF05703/09/10DISCPOLFOT121 16.8654 15.9197 16.8654
Health Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF06301/02/08HCORBONDOT1121 21.9565 21.0733 21.9240
Health Energy Fund 1 ULIF06001/02/08HENERGYFO1121 19.0266 15.9963 17.6837
Health Equity Fund 1 ULIF01201/02/08HEQUITYFOT121 23.371 18.8707 21.1941
Health Equity Fund 2 ULIF05411/01/10HEQUITYFO2121 23.7225 19.2744 21.7274
Health Gilt Fund 1 ULIF01301/02/08HGILTFUNO1121 19.5597 18.7778 19.2882
Health Growth Plus Fund 1 ULIF01401/02/08HGRWTPLSO1121 22.3863 19.8128 21.3752
Health Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIF06101/02/08HINFRASTO1121 13.0728 11.0588 11.7821
Health Midcap Fund 1 ULIF06201/02/08HMIDCAPFO1121 33.1001 26.8608 30.3203
Health Money Market Fund 1 ULIFO1501/02/08HMONMRKTO1121 20.8403 19.7781 20.8403
Health Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF01601/02/08HPUEQUTY01121 259523 21.5784 23.9507
Health Super Growth Fund 1 ULIFO1701/02/08HSPRGRWTOT121 22.1396 18.4972 20.4086
Life Balanced Fund 1 ULIFO0128/07/04LBALANCEO1121 30.1632 28.2042 29.7200
Life Capital Secure Fund 1 ULIF00228/07/04LCAPTSECOT121 23.8861 22.7601 23.8861
Life Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF02310/06/08LCORBONDO1121 21.5793 20.7233 21.5202
Life Corporate Bond Fund 2 ULIF04020/08/09LCORBONDO02121 21.1806 20.3322 211458
Life Energy Fund 1 ULIF02410/06/08LENERGYFO1121 20.2830 17.0367 18.8321
Life Energy Fund 2 ULIFO4101/01/10LENERGYF02121 17.4974 147053 16.2469
Life Equity Fund 1 ULIF00328/07/04LEQUITYFO1121 65.1246 52.7846 59.1699
Life Equity Fund 2 ULIF02510/06/08LEQUITYF02121 29.2428 23.6389 26.5785
Life Equity Fund 3 ULIF04201/01/10LEQUITYF03121 23.6987 19.2709 21.6225
Life Gilt Fund 1 ULIF02610/06/08LGILTFUNO1121 19.4416 18.6593 19.1565




; NIPPON LIFE
REeLIANCe INSURANCE

Life Gilt Fund 2 ULIF03819/03/09LGILTFUNO02121 18.9007 18.1206 18.6708

Life Growth Fund 1 ULIFO0428/07/04LGROWTHFO1121 35.0567 31.7318 33.7683

Life Growth Fund 2 ULIFO1102/11/07LGROWTHF02121 21.2545 19.1394 20.4849

Life Growth Plus Fund 1 ULIF00809/04/07LGRWTPLS01121 27.1763 24.0524 25.9156

Life Growth Plus Fund 2 ULIFO4301/01/10LGRWTPLS02121 20.8854 18.4254 19.9335

Life High Growth Fund 1 ULIF00728/02/07LHIGROWTO1121 27.8845 24.2465 26.3472

Life High Growth Fund 2 ULIF05511/01/10LHIGROWT02121 20.9244 18.0620 19.7803

Life Highest NAV Advantage Fund 1 ULIF05803/09/10LHNAVADVO1121 14.8082 12.3384 13.7243

Life Highest NAV Advantage Fund 2 ULIF05901/06/11LHNAVADV02121 16.8646 13.8791 15.4695

Life Highest NAV Guarantee Fund 1 ULIF05612/02/10LHNAVGUAO1121 17.7947 14.6747 16.4046

Life Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIF02710/06/08LINFRASTO1121 13.4316 11.3615 12.0830

Life Infrastructure Fund 2 ULIFO4401/01/10LINFRAST02121 13.7773 1.6370 12.397

Life Midcap Fund 1 ULIF02810/06/08LMIDCAPF01121 31.4099 25.0894 28.7568

Life Midcap Fund 2 ULIF04501/01/10LMIDCAPF02121 28.6537 22.8328 26.2325

Life Money Market Fund 1 ULIF02910/06/08LMONMRKTO1121 20.4353 19.3938 20.4353

Life Money Market Fund 2 ULIF03919/03/09LMONMRKT02121 19.8875 18.8257 19.8875

Life Pure Debt Fund 1 ULIFO0909/04/07LPURDEBTO01121 22.9521 22.0563 22.9126

Life Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF03010/06/08LPUEQUTY01121 28.9087 24.1092 26.6519

Life Pure Equity Fund 2 ULIF04601/01/10LPUEQUTY02121 21.9424 18.2717 20.2700

Life Super Growth Fund 1 ULIF01009/04/07LSPRGRWT01121 26.3259 21.9595 24.3324

Life Super Growth Fund 2 ULIF04701/01/10LSPRGRWT02121 22.4066 18.6352 20.7130

Pension Balanced Fund 1 ULIF03104/12/08PBALANCEQ1121 30.0397 28.1633 29.5860

Pension Balanced Fund 2 ULIFO4801/01/10PBALANCE02121 18.7890 17.571 18.5165 >

Pension Capital Secure Fund 1 ULIF00501/11/06PCAPTSECO1121 24.0453 22.9181 24.0453 '(03_‘

Pension Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF01901/03/08PCORBONDO1121 21.6861 20.8030 21.6829 %

Pension Energy Fund 2 ULIF06501/01/10PENRGYYF02121 17.1106 14.3666 15.8478 E

Pension Equity Fund 1 ULIFO0601/11/06PEQUITYFO1121 32.3235 26.1898 29.3735 g

Pension Equity Fund 2 ULIF03204/12/08PEQUITYF02121 28.1003 22.7432 25.5358 a

Pension Equity Fund 3 ULIF04901/01/10PEQUITYF03121 23.2936 18.9165 21.2753 E

Pension Gilt Fund 1 ULIFO6401/03/08PGILTFUNO1121 19.5117 18.7294 19.2586 g
[a"4

Pension Growth Fund 1 ULIF03304/12/08PGROWTHF01121 27.8634 25.2210 26.8452 8]

Pension Growth Fund 2 ULIFO5001/01/10PGROWTHF02121 19.8352 17.8918 19.1662 g

Pension Infrastructure Fund 2 ULIFO6601/01/10PINFRAST02121 14.1291 11.9537 12.7073 g

Pension Midcap Fund 2 ULIF05101/01/10PMIDCAPF02121 28.9236 23.0614 26.4617

Pension Money Market Fund 2 ULIF05201/01/10PMONMRKTO02121 17.8910 16.9745 17.8910
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Pension Pure Equity Fund 2 ULIF05301/01/10PPUEQUTY02121 221624 184676  20.4309
Pension Smart Fund 1 ULIF06810/09/12PSMARTFUOTI21 14.3852 13.8163 143398
Reliance Assured Maturity Debt Fund ULIF06720/12/TLASURMDEBTI2] 16.0873 152087  16.0873
Group Balanced Fund 1 ULGF00110/10/03GBALANCEO1121 29.4225  27.5883  28.9808
Group Balanced Fund 2 ULGF00210/10/03GBALANCE02121 254663  23.6594 251213
Group Capital Secure Fund 1 ULGF00431/01/07GCAPISECOT12] 233131 221368 23.3131
Group Corporate Bond Fund 2 ULGF01213/10/08 GCORBOND02121 223530 213968  22.3530
Group Energy Fund 1 ULGF01428/11/08 GENERGYFOT121 27.8499 234579  25.8440
Group Equity Fund 3 ULGF01808/06/09GEQUITYFO3121 36.6647  29.5514  33.5748
Group Equity Fund 4 ULGF02205/06/13GEQUITYF04121 14,1885 11.4134 12.9651
Group Gilt Fund 2 ULGF01610/12/08GGILTFUN02121 19.6199 18.8154  19.4224
Group Growth Fund 1 ULGF00310/10/03GGROWTHFO112] 260334  23.2638 251579
Group Infrasfructure Fund 1 ULGF01908/06/09GINFRASFO1121 15.6461 13.1880 141459
Group Midcap Fund 1 ULGF02008/06/09GMIDCAPFO1121 40.5871  32.5433 37.1967
Group Money Market Fund 2 ULGF00930/09/08GMONMRKT02121 211957 19.9965 211957
Group Pure Equity Fund 1 ULGF01528/11/08 GPUREEQFO1121 39.6061 33.0110  36.5759
Group Balanced Fund 4 ULGF02105/06/13GBALANCEQ412] 14,1089 137106 13.9064
Group Corporate Bond Fund 3 ULGF02305/06/13GCORBONDO3121 145170 13.8765 14.5145
Pension Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF07029/08/13PDISPOLFO121 133566 126066  13.3566
Make in India Fund ULIF06924/03/15LMAKEINDIA121 144566 12.2397  13.2826

Expenses charged and Gross Income to Fund (%)

Annualized expense ratio and ratio of gross income (including unrealized gains) to average
daily net assets of the fund for the for the financial year 2018-19

Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF05703/09/10DISCPOLFOT121 0.50% 6.78%
Group Balanced Fund 1 ULGF00110/10/03GBALANCEOQ1121 1.50% 8.34%
Group Balanced Fund 2 ULGF00210/10/03GBALANCE02121 0.75% 8.38%
Group Capital Secure Fund 1 ULGF00431/01/07GCAPISECO1121 0.75% 6.57%
Group Corporate Bond Fund 2 ULGF01213/10/08 GCORBONDO02121 0.75% 7.36%
Group Energy Fund 1 ULGF01428/11/08 GENERGYFO1121 1.50% 5.57%
Group Equity Fund 3 ULGF01808/06/09GEQUITYFO03121 0.75% 10.85%
Group Gilt Fund 2 ULGF01610/12/08GGILTFUN02121 0.75% 8.92%
Group Growth Fund 1 ULGF00310/10/03GGROWTHFO1121 0.75% 8.75%
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Group Infrastructure Fund 1 ULGF01908/06/09GINFRASFO1121 0.75% -1.05%
Group Midcap Fund 1 ULGF02008/06/09GMIDCAPF01121 0.75% 0.52%
Group Money Market Fund 2 ULGF00930/09/08 GMONMRKTO02121 0.75% 0.89%
Group Pure Equity Fund 1 ULGF01528/11/08 GPUREEQF01121 1.50% 5.38%
Health Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF06301/02/08HCORBONDO1121 1.25% 7.39%
Health Energy Fund 1 ULIF06001/02/08HENERGYFO1121 1.35% 5.71%
Health Equity Fund 1 ULIF01201/02/08HEQUITYFO1121 1.50% 1.04%
Health Equity Fund 2 ULIFO5411/01/10HEQUITYF02121 1.35% 12.12%
Health Gilt Fund 1 ULIFO1301/02/08HGILTFUNOT121 1.25% 9.04%
Health Growth Plus Fund 1 ULIF01401/02/08HGRWTPLS01121 1.30% 8.67%
Health Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIF06101/02/08HINFRASTO1121 1.35% -0.57%
Health Midcap Fund 1 ULIF06201/02/08HMIDCAPFO1121 1.35% 0.07%
Health Money Market Fund 1 ULIFO1501/02/08HMONMRKTO1121 1.25% 0.53%
Health Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIFO1601/02/08HPUEQUTY01121 1.35% 5.28%
Health Super Growth Fund 1 ULIF01701/02/08HSPRGRWTO1121 1.35% 8.79%
Life Balanced Fund 1 ULIFO0128/07/04LBALANCEQ1121 1.25% 8.08%
Life Capital Secure Fund 1 ULIFO0228/07/04LCAPTSECO1121 1.50% 7.24%
Life Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF02310/06/08LCORBONDO1121 1.25% 5.70%
Life Corporate Bond Fund 2 ULIF04020/08/09LCORBONDO02121 1.00% 7.80%
Life Energy Fund 1 ULIF02410/06/08LENERGYF01121 1.50% 5.03%
Life Energy Fund 2 ULIFO4101/01/10LENERGYF02121 1.35% 5.01%
Life Equity Fund 1 ULIFO0328/07/04LEQUITYFO1121 1.75% 1.30%
Life Equity Fund 2 ULIF02510/06/08LEQUITYF02121 1.50% 11.83%
Life Equity Fund 3 ULIFO4201/01/10LEQUITYF03121 1.35% 11.92%
Life Gilt Fund 1 ULIF02610/06/08LGILTFUNO1121 1.25% 8.92%
Life Gilt Fund 2 ULIF03819/03/09LGILTFUN02121 1.00% 8.93%
Life Growth Fund 1 ULIFO0428/07/04LGROWTHFO1121 1.75% 9.38%
Life Growth Fund 2 ULIFO1102/11/07LGROWTHF02121 1.25% 9.17%
Life Growth Plus Fund 1 ULIFO0809/04/07LGRWTPLS01121 1.38% 9.20%
Life Growth Plus Fund 2 ULIFO4301/01/10LGRWTPLS02121 1.30% 8.90%
Life High Growth Fund 1 ULIFO0728/02/07LHIGROWTO1121 1.40% 9.95%
Life High Growth Fund 2 ULIF05511/01/10LHIGROWT02121 1.35% 9.00%
Life Highest Nav Advantage Fund 1 ULIF05803/09/10LHNAVADVOT1121 1.60% 10.73%
Life Highest Nav Advantage Fund 2 ULIF05901/06/11LHNAVADV02121 1.60% 12.76%
Life Highest Nav Guarantee Fund 1 ULIF05612/02/10LHNAVGUAO1121 1.50% 7.60%
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Fund Name SFIN E;g::s(;s) GrossRl:;i::r(r;g
Life Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIF02710/06/08LINFRASTO1121 1.50% -0.94%
Life Infrastructure Fund 2 ULIFO4401/01/10LINFRAST02121 1.35% -1.07%
Life Midcap Fund 1 ULIF02810/06/08LMIDCAPFO1121 1.50% 0.58%
Life Midcap Fund 2 ULIF04501/01/10LMIDCAPF02121 1.35% 0.03%
Life Money Market Fund 1 ULIF02910/06/08LMONMRKT01121 1.25% 0.68%
Life Money Market Fund 2 ULIF03919/03/09LMONMRKT02121 1.00% 0.16%
Life Pure Debt Fund 1 ULIF00909/04/07LPURDEBTO1121 1.25% 7.87%
Life Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF03010/06/08LPUEQUTY01121 1.50% 5.52%
Life Pure Equity Fund 2 ULIF04601/01/10LPUEQUTY02121 1.35% 5.07%
Life Super Growth Fund 1 ULIFO1009/04/07LSPRGRWTO1121 1.45% 10.49%
Life Super Growth Fund 2 ULIFO4701/01/10LSPRGRWT02121 1.35% 9.58%
Pension Balanced Fund 1 ULIFO3104/12/08PBALANCEOT1121 1.50% 8.48%
Pension Balanced Fund 2 ULIFO4801/01/10PBALANCE02121 1.30% 8.30%
Pension Capital Secure Fund 1 ULIFO0501/11/06PCAPTSEC01121 1.50% 7.24%
Pension Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF01901/03/08PCORBONDO1121 1.25% 8.34%
Pension Energy Fund 2 ULIF06501/01/10PENRGYYF02121 1.35% 5.40%
Pension Equity Fund 1 ULIF00601/11/06PEQUITYFO1121 1.75% 11.30%
Pension Equity Fund 2 ULIF03204/12/08PEQUITYF02121 1.50% 11.87%
Pension Equity Fund 3 ULIF04901/01/10PEQUITYF03121 1.35% 12.31%
Pension Gilt Fund 1 ULIF06401/03/08PGILTFUNO1121 1.25% 9.14%
Pension Growth Fund 1 ULIF03304/12/08PGROWTHFO01121 1.75% 9.17%
Pension Growth Fund 2 ULIF05001/01/10PGROWTHF02121 1.30% 9.40%
Pension Infrastructure Fund 2 ULIF06601/01/10PINFRAST02121 1.35% -0.88%
Pension Midcap Fund 2 ULIF05101/01/10PMIDCAPF02121 1.35% -0.09%
Pension Money Market Fund 2 ULIF05201/01/10PMONMRKT02121 1.25% 0.03%
Pension Pure Equity Fund 2 ULIF05301/01/10PPUEQUTY02121 1.35% 5.59%
Reliance Assured Maturity Debt Fund ULIF06720/12/11LASURMDEBT121 1.00% 7.92%
Pension Smart Fund 1 ULIF06810/09/12PSMARTFUO1121 1.35% 7.22%
Group Balanced Fund 4 ULGF02105/06/13GBALANCE04121 0.75% 7.90%
Group Equity Fund 4 ULGF02205/06/13GEQUITYF04121 0.75% 11.14%
Group Corporate Bond Fund 3 ULGF02305/06/13GCORBOND03121 0.75% 7.65%
Pension Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF07029/08/13PDISPOLFO1121 0.50% 6.76%
Make in India Fund ULIF06924/03/15LMAKEINDIA121 1.35% 7.37%
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Expenses charged and Gross Income to Fund (%)

Annualized expense ratio and ratio of gross income (including unrealized gains) to average
daily net assets of the fund for the for the financial year 2017-18

Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF05703/09/10DISCPOLFOT121 0.50% 6.40%
Group Balanced Fund 1 ULGFO00110/10/03GBALANCEOQ1121 1.50% 6.33%
Group Balanced Fund 2 ULGF00210/10/03GBALANCE02121 0.75% 6.51%
Group Capital Secure Fund 1 ULGF00431/01/07GCAPISECOT121 0.75% 6.10%
Group Corporate Bond Fund 2 ULGF01213/10/08 GCORBOND02121 0.75% 4.76%
Group Energy Fund 1 ULGF01428/11/08 GENERGYFO1121 1.50% 9.96%
Group Equity Fund 3 ULGF01808/06/09GEQUITYF03121 0.75% 12.66%
Group Gilt Fund 2 ULGF01610/12/08GGILTFUNO2121 0.75% 3.49%
Group Growth Fund 1 ULGF00310/10/03GGROWTHFO01121 0.75% 8.46%
Group Infrastructure Fund 1 ULGF01908/06/09GINFRASFO1121 0.75% 8.91%
Group Midcap Fund 1 ULGF02008/06/09GMIDCAPFOT121 0.75% 12.35%
Group Money Market Fund 2 ULGF00930/09/08 GMONMRKT02121 0.75% 6.75%
Group Pure Equity Fund 1 ULGF01528/11/08 GPUREEQFOT121 1.50% 11.05%
Health Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF06301/02/08HCORBONDO1121 1.25% 4.96%
Health Energy Fund 1 ULIF06001/02/08HENERGYFO1121 1.35% 10.11%
Health Equity Fund 1 ULIFO1201/02/08HEQUITYFO1121 1.50% 12.48%
Health Equity Fund 2 ULIFO5411/01/10HEQUITYF02121 1.35% 12.34%
Health Gilt Fund 1 ULIF01301/02/08HGILTFUNO1121 1.25% 3.54%
Health Growth Plus Fund 1 ULIFO1401/02/08HGRWTPLS01121 1.30% 8.71%
Health Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIF06101/02/08HINFRASTO1121 1.35% 8.94% ~
Health Midcap Fund 1 ULIF06201/02/08HMIDCAPFOT121 1.35% 11.67% %
Health Money Market Fund 1 ULIF01501/02/08HMONMRKTOT121 1.25% 6.73% %
Health Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF01601/02/08HPUEQUTY01121 1.35% 11.09% %
Health Super Growth Fund 1 ULIFO1701/02/08HSPRGRWTO1121 1.35% 10.85% 'é
Life Balanced Fund 1 ULIFO0128/07/04LBALANCEO1121 1.25% 6.38% %
Life Capital Secure Fund 1 ULIF00228/07/04LCAPTSECO1121 1.50% 6.63% E
Life Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF02310/06/08LCORBONDO1121 1.25% 4.72% 8
Life Corporate Bond Fund 2 ULIF04020/08/09LCORBONDO02121 1.00% 4.59% %
Life Energy Fund 1 ULIFO2410/06/08LENERGYFO1121 1.50% 10.27% g
Life Energy Fund 2 ULIFO4101/01/10LENERGYF02121 1.35% 10.13% ?[_4
Life Equity Fund 1 ULIFO0328/07/04LEQUITYFOT121 1.75% 12.55% -
Life Equity Fund 2 ULIF02510/06/08LEQUITYF02121 1.50% 12.62%
Life Equity Fund 3 ULIFO4201/01/10LEQUITYF03121 1.35% 1.97%
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Fund Name SN R0 Rollo f
Life Gilt Fund 1 ULIF02610/06/08LGILTFUNO1121 1.25% 3.49%
Life Gilt Fund 2 ULIF03819/03/09LGILTFUN02121 1.00% 3.57%
Life Growth Fund 1 ULIF00428/07/04LGROWTHFO1121 1.75% 7.80%
Life Growth Fund 2 ULIF01102/11/07LGROWTHF02121 1.25% 7.88%
Life Growth Plus Fund 1 ULIF00809/04/07LGRWTPLSO01121 1.38% 8.63%
Life Growth Plus Fund 2 ULIF04301/01/10LGRWTPLS02121 1.30% 9.13%
Life High Growth Fund 1 ULIF00728/02/07LHIGROWTO01121 1.40% 9.45%
Life High Growth Fund 2 ULIF05511/01/10LHIGROWT02121 1.35% 10.30%
Life Highest Nav Advantage Fund 1 ULIF05803/09/10LHNAVADVOT1121 1.60% 11.62%
Life Highest Nav Advantage Fund 2 ULIF05901/06/11LHNAVADV02121 1.60% 11.88%
Life Highest Nav Guarantee Fund 1 ULIF05612/02/10LHNAVGUAOQ1121 1.50% 11.87%
Life Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIF02710/06/08LINFRASTO1121 1.50% 8.98%
Life Infrastructure Fund 2 ULIF04401/01/10LINFRAST02121 1.35% 8.94%
Life Midcap Fund 1 ULIF02810/06/08LMIDCAPF01121 1.50% 13.46%
Life Midcap Fund 2 ULIF04501/01/10LMIDCAPF02121 1.35% 13.45%
Life Money Market Fund 1 ULIF02910/06/08LMONMRKTO1121 1.25% 6.74%
Life Money Market Fund 2 ULIF03919/03/09LMONMRKT02121 1.00% 6.71%
Life Pure Debt Fund 1 ULIF00909/04/07LPURDEBTO1121 1.25% 4.74%
Life Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF03010/06/08LPUEQUTY01121 1.50% 10.81%
Life Pure Equity Fund 2 ULIF04601/01/10LPUEQUTY02121 1.35% 11.02%
Life Super Growth Fund 1 ULIF01009/04/07LSPRGRWTO01121 1.45% 11.36%
Life Super Growth Fund 2 ULIF04701/01/10LSPRGRWT02121 1.35% 11.73%
Pension Balanced Fund 1 ULIFO3104/12/08PBALANCEQT1121 1.50% 6.27%
Pension Balanced Fund 2 ULIF04801/01/10PBALANCE02121 1.30% 6.38%
Pension Capital Secure Fund 1 ULIF00501/11/06PCAPTSEC01121 1.50% 6.58%
Pension Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF01901/03/08PCORBONDO1121 1.25% 4.96%
Pension Energy Fund 2 ULIF06501/01/10PENRGYYF02121 1.35% 9.95%
Pension Equity Fund 1 ULIFO0601/11/06PEQUITYF01121 1.75% 12.62%
Pension Equity Fund 2 ULIF03204/12/08PEQUITYF02121 1.50% 12.39%
Pension Equity Fund 3 ULIF04901/01/10PEQUITYF03121 1.35% 12.18%
Pension Gilt Fund 1 ULIF06401/03/08PGILTFUNO1121 1.25% 3.67%
Pension Growth Fund 1 ULIF03304/12/08PGROWTHF01121 1.75% 7.88%
Pension Growth Fund 2 ULIF05001/01/10PGROWTHF02121 1.30% 7.97%
Pension Infrastructure Fund 2 ULIF06601/01/10PINFRAST02121 1.35% 8.80%
Pension Midcap Fund 2 ULIF05101/01/10PMIDCAPF02121 1.35% 13.29%
Pension Money Market Fund 2 ULIF05201/01/10PMONMRKT02121 1.25% 6.76%
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Pension Pure Equity Fund 2 ULIF05301/01/10PPUEQUTY02121 1.35% 10.81%
Reliance Assured Maturity Debt Fund ULIF06720/12/11LASURMDEBTI21 1.00% 6.24%
Pension Smart Fund 1 ULIF06810/09/12PSMARTFUO1121 1.35% 4.80%
Group Balanced Fund 4 ULGF02105/06/13GBALANCEO04121 0.75% 6.44%
Group Equity Fund 4 ULGF02205/06/13GEQUITYF04121 0.75% 12.42%
Group Corporate Bond Fund 3 ULGF02305/06/13GCORBONDO03121 0.75% 4.88%
Pension Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF07029/08/13PDISPOLFOT121 0.50% 6.42%
Make in India Fund ULIF06924/03/15LMAKEINDIAT21 1.35% 10.04%

Provision for doubtful debts on assets of the respective Fund for the Financial Year 2018-19 :

Nil (Previous Year: Nil)

Fund-wise disclosure of appreciation and/or (depreciation) in value of investments segregat-
ed class-wise as on 31" March 2019

Discontinued Policy Fund

ULIF05703/09/10DISCPOLFO1121

Group Balanced Fund 1 ULGF00110/10/03GBALANCEOT121 -29 2,419 275 2,665
Group Balanced Fund 2 ULGF00210/10/03GBALANCE02121 349 2,158 420 2,927
Group Balanced Fund 3 ULGFO01718/05/09GBALANCE03121 - - - -
Group Capital Secure Fund 1 ULGF00431/01/07GCAPISECOTI21 - - - -
Group Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULGF00524/10/07GCORBONDOT121 - - - -
Group Corporate Bond Fund 2 ULGF01213/10/08GCORBONDO02121 1,764 - 2,589 4,353
Group Energy Fund 1 ULGF01428/11/08GENERGYFO1121 - 76 - 76
Group Equity Fund 1 ULGF00724/10/07GEQUITYFOTI21 - - - -
Group Equity Fund 2 ULGF01328/11/08GEQUITYF02121 - - - -
Group Equity Fund 3 ULGF01808/06/09GEQUITYF03121 - 43,060 - 43,060
Group Gilt Fund 1 ULGF00824/10/07GGILTFUNON21 - - - -
Group Gilt Fund 2 ULGF01610/12/08GGILTFUN02121 - - 34 34
Group Growth Fund 1 ULGF00310/10/03GGROWTHFON21 - 413 35 448
Group Infrastructure Fund 1 ULGF01908/06/09GINFRASFON21 - 19 - 19
Group Midcap Fund 1 ULGF02008/06/09GMIDCAPFO1121 - 132 - 132

Group Money Market Fund 1

ULGF00624/10/07GMONMRKTON21

Group Money Market Fund 2

ULGF00930/09/08 GMONMRKT02121

Group Pure Debt Fund 1

ULGF01030/09/08GPUREDEBOT121

Group Pure Debt Fund 2

ULGF01130/09/08GPURDEBT02121
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Bonds/

Fund SFIN Debenfures Equity GILTS ETF Total
Group Pure Equity Fund 1 ULGFO01528/11/08GPUREEQFOTI21 - 361 - - 361
Health Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF06301/02/08HCORBONDOTI21 - - 52 - 52
Health Energy Fund 1 ULIF06001/02/08HENERGYFO1121 - 254 - - 254
Health Equity Fund 1 ULIF01201/02/08HEQUITYFOT121 - 32,044 - - 32,044
Health Equity Fund 2 ULIF05411/01/10HEQUITYF02121 - 8,624 - - 8,624
Health Gilt Fund 1 ULIF01301/02/08HGILTFUNOTIZ] - - 50 - 50
Health Growth Plus Fund 1 ULIF01401/02/08HGRWTPLSO1121 56 1,488 61 - 1,605
Health Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIF06101/02/08HINFRASTO1121 - 46 - - 46
Health Midcap Fund 1 ULIF06201/02/08HMIDCAPFO1121 - 235 - - 235
Health Money Market Fund 1 ULIF01501/02/08HMONMRKTO1121 - - - - -
Health Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF01601/02/08HPUEQUTYO01121 - 2,340 - - 2,340
Health Super Growth Fund 1 ULIF01701/02/08HSPRGRWTO1121 23 3,157 13 - 3,193
Life Balanced Fund 1 ULIF00128/07/04LBALANCEOT12] 1,540 42,157 4,144 - 47,841
Life Capital Secure Fund 1 ULIF00228/07/04LCAPTSECOT121 - - - - -
Life Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF02310/06/08LCORBONDOT121 6,724 - 12,303 - 19,027
Life Corporate Bond Fund 2 ULIF04020/08/09LCORBONDO02121 2 - 149 - 151
Life Energy Fund 1 ULIF02410/06/08LENERGYFO1121 - 19,822 - - 19,822
Life Energy Fund 2 ULIFO4101/01/10LENERGYF02121 - 6,588 - - 6,588
Life Equity Fund 1 ULIF00328/07/04LEQUITYFON21 - 407,416 - - 407,416
Life Equity Fund 2 ULIF02510/06/08LEQUITYF02121 - 2,019,348 - - 2,019,348
Life Equity Fund 3 ULIF04201/01/10LEQUITYFO3121 - 4,132,484 - - 432,484
Life Gilt Fund 1 ULIF02610/06/08LGILTFUNON21 - - 4,415 - 4,415
Life Gilt Fund 2 ULIF03819/03/09LGILTFUNO2121 - - 116 - 116
Life Growth Fund 1 ULIF00428/07/04LGROWTHFOTI21 256 16,576 458 - 17,290
Life Growth Fund 2 ULIFOT102/11/07LGROWTHF02121 397 19,183 501 - 20,081
Life Growth Plus Fund 1 ULIFO0809/04/07LGRWTPLSON21 -216 13,137 351 - 13,272
Life Growth Plus Fund 2 ULIF04301/01/10LGRWTPLS02121 -21 1,295 35 - 1,309
Life Guaranteed Bond Fund - 1 ULIF03616/12/08LGUABONDO1121 - - - - -
Life High Growth Fund 1 ULIF00728/02/07LHIGROWTON21 844 56,393 689 - 57,926
Life High Growth Fund 2 ULIF05511/01/10LHIGROWT02121 106 2,726 35 - 2,867
Life Highest NAV Advantage Fund 1 ULIF05803/09/10LHNAVADVOI21 - 57,521 - 19,915 77,436
Life Highest NAV Advantage Fund 2~ ULIF05901/06/11LHNAVADV02121 - 21,960 - 2,675 24,635
Life Highest NAV Guarantee Fund 1 ULIF05612/02/10LHNAVGUAON21 6,326 - -13495 - -7,169
Life Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIF02710/06/08LINFRASTOTI21 - 6,492 - - 6,492
Life Infrastructure Fund 2 ULIFO4401/01/10LINFRAST02121 - 367 - - 367
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Life Midcap Fund 1 ULIF02810/06/08LMIDCAPFOT121 - 23,534 - - 23,534
Life Midcap Fund 2 ULIF04501/01/10LMIDCAPF02121 - 50,014 - - 50,014
Life Money Market Fund 1 ULIF02910/06/08LMONMRKTON21 - - - - -
Life Money Market Fund 2 ULIF03919/03/09LMONMRKT02121 - - - - -
Life Pure Debt Fund 1 ULIF00909/04/07LPURDEBTON21 467 - 1,427 - 1,894
Life Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF03010/06/08LPUEQUTYON21 - 55,087 - - 55,087
Life Pure Equity Fund 2 ULIF04601/01/10LPUEQUTY02121 - 180,964 - - 180,964
Life Super Growth Fund 1 ULIF01009/04/07LSPRGRWTON21 -173 46,793 206 - 46,826
Life Super Growth Fund 2 ULIF04701/01/10LSPRGRWT02121 -55 3,448 16 - 3,409
Pension Balanced Fund 1 ULIF03104/12/08PBALANCEOTI2] 223 7,990 764 - 8,977
Pension Balanced Fund 2 ULIF04801/01/10PBALANCE02121 179 898 153 - 1,230
Pension Capital Secure Fund 1 ULIF00501/11/06PCAPTSECON21 - - - - -
Pension Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF01901/03/08PCORBONDOTI21 - - 30 - 30
Pension Energy Fund 1 ULIF02001/03/08PENRGYYFO1121 - - - - -
Pension Energy Fund 2 ULIF06501/01/10PENRGYYF02121 - 3,134 - - 3,134
Pension Equity Fund 1 ULIF00601/11/06PEQUITYFONI21 - 157,861 - - 157,861
Pension Equity Fund 2 ULIF03204/12/08PEQUITYF02121 - 238,598 - - 238,598
Pension Equity Fund 3 ULIF04901/01/10PEQUITYF03121 - 150,631 - - 150,631
Pension Gilt Fund 1 ULIF06401/03/08PGILTFUNO1121 - - 23 - 23
Pension Growth Fund 1 ULIF03304/12/08PGROWTHFO1121 225 8,802 270 - 9,297
Pension Growth Fund 2 ULIF05001/01/10PGROWTHF02121 97 4,642 144 - 4,883
Pension Guaranteed Bond Fund -1~ ULIF03716/12/08PGUABONDO1121 - - - - -
Pension Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIF02101/03/08PINFRASTOTI2] - - - - -
Pension Infrastructure Fund 2 ULIF06601/01/10PINFRAST02121 - 55 - - 55
Pension Midcap Fund 1 ULIF02201/03/08PMIDCAPFO1121 - - - - -
Pension Midcap Fund 2 ULIF05101/01/10PMIDCAPF02121 - 8,969 - - 8,969
Pension Money Market Fund 1 ULIF03404/12/08PMONMRKTO1121 - - - - -
Pension Money Market Fund 2 ULIF05201/01/10PMONMRKT02121 - - - - -
Pension Pure Equify Fund 1 ULIF03504/12/08PPUEQUTY0N21 - - - - -
Pension Pure Equity Fund 2 ULIF05301/01/10PPUEQUTY02121 - 10,116 - - 10,116
Reliance Assured Maturity Debt Fund  ULIF06720/12/TLASURMDEBTI21 4,385 - -1,058 - 3,327
Health Balanced Fund 1 ULIF01801/02/08HBALANCEQ1121 - - - - -
Pension Smart Fund 1 ULIF06810/09/12PSMARTFUON21 -2,521 - 2,887 - 366
Group Balanced Fund 4 ULGF02105/06/13GBALANCE04121 3,762 76,947 6,944 - 87,653
Group Corporate Bond Fund 3 ULGF02305/06/13GCORBONDO03121 2,249 - 7,568 - 9,817
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Pension Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF07029/08/13PDISPOLFOT21 - - - - -

Group Equity Fund 4 ULGF02205/06/13GEQUITYF04121 - - - - 62,940
Make in India Fund ULIF06924/03/15LMAKEINDIATZ1 - 216,715 - 505 217,220
Total 26,959 8228429 32,604 23,095 831,087

Fund-wise disclosure of appreciation and/or (depreciation) in value of investments segregat-
ed class-wise as on 31 Mar 2018

294

Discontinued Policy Fund

ULIF05703/09/10DISCPOLFOTT21

Group Balanced Fund 1 ULGF00110/10/03GBALANCEO1121 [209) 2,042 9) 1,824
Group Balanced Fund 2 ULGF00210/10/03GBALANCE02121 (253 2,557 (23) 2,281
Group Balanced Fund 3 ULGF01718/05/09GBALANCE03121 - - - -
Group Capital Secure Fund 1 ULGF00431/01/07GCAPISECON21 - - - -
Group Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULGF00524/10/07GCORBONDO1121 - - - -
Group Corporate Bond Fund 2 ULGF01213/10/08 GCORBOND02121 (4,571 - (1,409) (5,980)
Group Energy Fund 1 ULGF01428/11/08GENERGYFO1121 - 153 - 153
Group Equity Fund 1 ULGF00724/10/07GEQUITYFO1121 - - - -
Group Equity Fund 2 ULGF01328/11/08GEQUITYF02121 - - - -
Group Equity Fund 3 ULGF01808/06/09GEQUITYFO3121 - 95,398 - 95,398
Group Gilt Fund 1 ULGF00824/10/07GGILTFUNON21 - - - -
Group Gilt Fund 2 ULGF01610/12/08GGILTFUN02121 - - 6 6
Group Growth Fund 1 ULGF00310/10/03GGROWTHFOTI21 (32) 3,506 (14) 3,460
Group Infrastructure Fund 1 ULGF01908/06/09GINFRASFOT121 - 150 - 150
Group Midcap Fund 1 ULGF02008/06/09GMIDCAPFO1121 - 142 - 42
Group Money Market Fund 1 ULGF00624/10/07GMONMRKTON21 - - - -
Group Money Market Fund 2 ULGF00930/09/08 GMONMRKT02121 - - - -
Group Pure Debt Fund 1 ULGF01030/09/08GPUREDEBO1121 - - - -
Group Pure Debt Fund 2 ULGF01130/09/08GPURDEBT02121 - - - -
Group Pure Equity Fund 1 ULGF01528/11/08GPUREEQFO1121 - 414 - 44
Health Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF06301/02/08HCORBONDO1121 (105) - 4 (100
Health Energy Fund 1 ULIF06001/02/08HENERGYFO1121 - 365 - 365
Health Equity Fund 1 ULIF01201/02/08HEQUITYFON21 - 52,499 - 52,499
Health Equity Fund 2 ULIF05411/01/10HEQUITYF02121 - 6,913 - 6,913
Health Gilt Fund 1 ULIF01301/02/08HGILTFUNON21 - - 18 18
Health Growth Plus Fund 1 ULIF01401/02/08HGRWTPLSO121 ms) 3,207 (7) 3,085
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Health Infrasfructure Fund 1 ULIF06101/02/08HINFRASTOT121 154 154
Health Midcap Fund 1 ULIF06201/02/08HMIDCAPFOT121 89 89
Health Money Market Fund 1 ULIF01501/02/08HMONMRKTON21 - - - -
Health Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF01601/02/08HPUEQUTY0T121 2,698 2,698
Health Super Growth Fund 1 ULIF01701/02/08HSPRGRWTON21 (57) 5,156 (4) 5,095
Life Balanced Fund 1 ULIF00128/07/04LBALANCEOT21 (1,756) 32,177 ma) 30,308
Life Capital Secure Fund 1 ULIF00228/07/04LCAPTSECOTI21 - - - -
Life Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF02310/06/08LCORBONDOT121 6,333 1,635 7,968
Life Corporate Bond Fund 2 ULIF04020/08/09LCORBOND02121 (122) 1 m
Life Energy Fund 1 ULIF02410/06/08LENERGYFOT121 43,101 43,101
Life Energy Fund 2 ULIFO4101/01/10LENERGYF02121 1,867 11,867
Life Equity Fund 1 ULIF00328/07/04LEQUITYFO12] 367,553 367,553
Life Equity Fund 2 ULIF02510/06/08LEQUITYF02121 2,066,754 2,066,754
Life Equity Fund 3 ULIF04201/01/10LEQUITYF03121 3,276,444 3,276,444
Life Gilt Fund 1 ULIF02610/06/08LGILTFUNO112] 380 380
Life Gilt Fund 2 ULIF03819/03/09LGILTFUNO2121 30 30
Life Growth Fund 1 ULIF00428/07/04LGROWTHFOTI21 (376) 14,243 (44) 13,823
Life Growth Fund 2 ULIFOT102/11/07LGROWTHF02121 (223) 18,509 (67) - 18,219
Life Growth Plus Fund 1 ULIFO0809/04/07LGRWTPLSON21 (276) 31,534 (75) 31,183
Life Growth Plus Fund 2 ULIF04301/01/10LGRWTPLS02121 [61) 701 (5) - 635
Life Guaranteed Bond Fund - 1 ULIF03616/12/08LGUABONDO1121 - - - -
Life High Growth Fund 1 ULIF00728/02/07LHIGROWTOTI21 (233) 65,508 (152) 65,123
Life High Growth Fund 2 ULIF05511/01/10LHIGROWT02121 78 1,745 (5 1,818
Life Highest NAV Advantage Fund 1 ULIF05803/09/10LHNAVADVO1121 56,306 12,648 68,954
Life Highest NAV Advantage Fund 2 ULIF05901/06/11LHNAVADV02121 17,748 1,346 19,094
Life Highest NAV Guarantee Fund 1 ULIF05612/02/10LHNAVGUAON21 400 50 420 870
Life Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIF02710/06/08LINFRASTOT121 19,243 19,243
Life Infrastructure Fund 2 ULIF04401/01/10LINFRAST02121 10271 10,271
Life Midcap Fund 1 ULIF02810/06/08LMIDCAPFO1I21 5141 51,41
Life Midcap Fund 2 ULIF04501/01/10LMIDCAPF02121 75,753 75,753
Life Money Market Fund 1 ULIF02910/06/08LMONMRKTO1121 - - - -
Life Money Market Fund 2 ULIF03919/03/09LMONMRKT02121 - - - -
Life Pure Debt Fund 1 ULIF00909/04/07LPURDEBTOTI21 126 (7 55
Life Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF03010/06/08LPUEQUTYON21 84,127 84,127
Life Pure Equity Fund 2 ULIF04601/01/10LPUEQUTY02121 220,090 220,090
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Life Super Growth Fund 1 ULIF01009/04/07LSPRGRWTO1121 (396) 61,170 (25) - 60,749
Life Super Growth Fund 2 ULIF04701/01/10LSPRGRWT02121 (51) 2,788 (3) - 2,734
Pension Balanced Fund 1 ULIF03104/12/08PBALANCEQTI21 (831) 6,216 (73] - 5,312
Pension Balanced Fund 2 ULIF04801/01/10PBALANCE02121 (78] 1126 (2) - 1,046
Pension Capital Secure Fund 1 ULIF00501/11/06PCAPTSECON21 - - - - -
Pension Corporate Bond Fund 1 ULIF01901/03/08PCORBONDOT121 (84) - m - (95)
Pension Energy Fund 1 ULIF02001/03/08PENRGYYFO1121 - - - - -
Pension Energy Fund 2 ULIF06501/01/10PENRGYYF02121 - 9,664 - - 9,664
Pension Equity Fund 1 ULIFO0601/11/06PEQUITYFON21 - 130,340 - - 130,340
Pension Equity Fund 2 ULIF03204/12/08PEQUITYF02121 - 267,861 - - 267,861
Pension Equity Fund 3 ULIF04901/01/10PEQUITYF03121 - 137,002 - - 137,002
Pension Gilt Fund 1 ULIF06401/03/08PGILTFUNON21 - - 20 - 20
Pension Growth Fund 1 ULIF03304/12/08PGROWTHFO1121 (285) 8,001 (30) - 7,686
Pension Growth Fund 2 ULIF05001/01/10PGROWTHF02121 22 3,044 (15) - 3,051
Pension Guaranteed Bond Fund -1 ULIF03716/12/08PGUABONDO1121 - - - - -
Pension Infrastructure Fund 1 ULIF02101/03/08PINFRASTO1121 - - - - -
Pension Infrastructure Fund 2 ULIF06601/01/10PINFRAST02121 - 3,709 - - 3,709
Pension Midcap Fund 1 ULIF02201/03/08PMIDCAPFON2] - - - - -
Pension Midcap Fund 2 ULIF05101/01/10PMIDCAPF02121 - 21,521 - - 21,521
Pension Money Market Fund 1 ULIF03404/12/08PMONMRKTON21 - - - - -
Pension Money Market Fund 2 ULIF05201/01/10PMONMRKT02121 - - - - -
Pension Pure Equity Fund 1 ULIF03504/12/08PPUEQUTYON21 - - - - -
Pension Pure Equity Fund 2 ULIF05301/01/10PPUEQUTY02121 - 13,555 - - 13,555
Reliance Assured Maturity Debt Fund  ULIF06720/12/1ILASURMDEBTI21 6,724 - (1,032) - 5,692
Health Balanced Fund 1 ULIF01801/02/08HBALANCEQT121 - - - - -
Pension Smart Fund 1 ULIF06810/09/12PSMARTFUOTI21 (3,560) - 132 - (3,434)
Group Balanced Fund 4 ULGF02105/06/13GBALANCE04121 (6,822) 47,569 (1,156) - 39,591
Group Corporate Bond Fund 3 ULGF02305/06/13GCORBONDO3121 (8,495) - (1,087) - 9,582)
Pension Discontinued Policy Fund ULIF07029/08/13PDISPOLFOT21 - - - - -
Group Equity Fund 4 ULGF02205/06/13GEQUITYF04121 - 141,185 - - 141,185
Make in India Fund ULIF06924/03/15LMAKEINDIAI21 - 35118 - - 35118
Total (15,314) 7,530,347 (2,776) 13,994 7,526,251
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Reverse repo transactions in Government securities/Corporate Debt Securities

Disclosures pursuant to IRDAI notification ref IRDA/F&I/CIR/INV/250/12/2012 dated Decem-
ber 4, 2012:

Securities sold under repo

i. Government Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii. Corporate debt securities NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Securities purchased

under reverse repo

i. Government Securities 144,065 99,104 2,401,714 2,153,696 450,681 515,981 NIL NIL
ii. Corporate debt securities. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Corporate Office
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5n floor,
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Mumbai - City district, Maharashtra - 400 055
Tel.: 022 33031000
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